
 
JPA-CVB Board of Directors  

Joint Meeting 

Page 1 

 

 

 

 

 

JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

 

Linda Evans, Chair 

City of La Quinta 
 

Geoff Kors, Vice Chair 

City of Palm Springs 
 

Ernesto Gutierrez 

City of Cathedral City 
 

Gary Gardner 

City of Desert Hot Springs 
 

Ty Peabody 

City of Indian Wells 
 

Elaine Holmes 

City of Indio 
 

Jan Harnik 

City of Palm Desert 
 

Charles Townsend 

City of Rancho Mirage 
 

V. Manuel Perez 

County of Riverside 
   
 

 

CVB BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

Tom Tabler, Chairman 
J.W. Marriott Desert Springs 

Resort & Spa 
 

Rolf Hoehn, Vice Chairman 
Indian Wells Tennis Garden 
 

Robert Del Mas, Secretary 
Empire Polo Club & Event 

Facility 
 

Aftab Dada, Treasurer 
Hilton Palm Springs Resort 
 

Bruce Abney 
El Morocco Inn & Spa 
 

Rick Axelrod 
Coachella Valley Economic 

Partnership 
 

Lorraine Becker 
Cabot’s Pueblo Museum 
 

Celeste Brackley 
Ace Hotel & Swim Club 
 

Tony Bruggemans 
Le Vallauris 
 

Gary Cardiff 
Cardiff Limousine & 

Transportation 
 

Jay Chesterton 
Fantasy Springs Resort Casino 
 

Dermot Connolly 
La Quinta Resort and Club 
 

Tim Ellis 
TravelHost Palm Springs 
 

Michael Facenda 
Agua Caliente / Spa Resort 

Casinos 
 

Rob Hampton 
Palm Springs Convention 

Center 
 

 

 

 

JOINT MEETING 

JPA EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE & 

CVB BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
 

AGENDA 

Zoom Video/Call 

Instructions – Bottom of Page 2  

 

Regular Meeting 

June 26, 2020 

8:30am – 10:00am 

 

 

Item Owner 

Call to Order  Linda Evans 

Roll Call  Linda Evans  

Pledge of Allegiance  Linda Evans  

Confirmation of Agenda  Linda Evans  

Public Comment 
 

At this time members of the public may address the JPA Executive Committee on items 

that appear within the Consent Calendar or matters that are not listed on the Agenda. 

 

Public comments may be received by e-mail or voicemail from the time agenda is 

posted up until one (1) hour prior to the meeting convening.  

E-mails will be printed and distributed for the record prior to the meeting.  If the sender 

so requests, they will be read into the record at the meeting not to exceed three (3) 

minutes in length. E-mail:  rreynolds@gpscvb.com 

 

Voicemails will be transcribed and forwarded to the JPA Executive Committee and 

CVB Board members as soon as possible after they are received.  If the sender so 

requests, they may also be read into the record at the meeting not to exceed three 

(3) minutes in length. Voicemail:  760.969.1309 

 

For all Business Session matters or Departmental Reports on the Agenda, the public can 

submit comments in advance via email as described above. 

 

 Linda Evans  

Approval of Minutes (all vote) 

• JPA-CVB Board of Directors Joint Meeting Minutes – May 15, 2020 

Linda Evans 

Consent Calendar (JPA Executive Committee Only Votes) 

• Warrants and Demands Dated May 31, 2020 

 Linda Evans  

CVB Board of Directors (CVB Board of Directors Only Vote) 

• F/Y 2020-2021 Proposed Budget 

• TBID Annual Report (by Civitas) – Required by the State of California 

 

 

Aftab Dada 

Scott White 

JPA Executive Committee Items (JPA Executive Committee Only Votes) 

• F/Y 2020-2021 Proposed Budget 

• TBID Annual Report (by Civitas) – Required by State of California 

 Linda Evans  

mailto:cityhall@cityofpalmdesert.org


 
JPA-CVB Board of Directors  

Joint Meeting 

Page 2 

 

 

 

 

CVB Board of Directors 

(continued) 

 
 

 

Jerry Keller 
Lulu and Acqua California 

Bistros 
 

Jay Mainthia 
Indio Super 8 & Suites 
 

Michael McLean 
McLean Company Rentals 
 

Allen Monroe 
The Living Desert  
 

Lee Morcus (Emeritus) 
Kaiser Restaurant Group 

 

Thomas Nolan 
Palm Springs International 

Airport 
 

Brad Poncher 
Homewood Suites by Hilton, 

La Quinta 
 

Greg Purdy 
Palm Springs Aerial Tramway 
 

Christoph Roshardt 
Renaissance Esmeralda Resort 

& Spa 
 

Tom Scaramellino 
Westin Mission Hills Golf Resort 

& Spa 
 

Bob Schneider 
Palm Springs Power Baseball 
 

Barb Smith 
Access Palm Springs 
 

Kelly Steward 
The Ritz-Carlton Rancho 

Mirage 
 

Joseph Tormey 
CSU San Bernardino 

Palm Desert Campus 
 

Peggy Trott 
Kimpton Rowan Palm Springs 
 

Doug Watson 
College of the Desert 
 

Elie Zod 
Retired Hospitality Executive 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Public Notices 

• Any writings or documents provided to the JPA Executive Committee and CVB Board of 

Directors regarding any item(s) on this agenda will be made available for public inspection at 

the Greater Palm Springs CVB located at 70-100 Highway 111, Rancho Mirage, CA 92270, during 

normal business hours. You may also email your request to Revae Reynolds: 

rreynolds@gpscvb.com. 

 

 

 

  

Meeting Instructions 

 

Please click the link below to join the Zoom meeting:  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86176663537  

 

 

 

 

 

• Resolution No. JPA 2020-002: TBID Renewal   

     (Staff Report, Management District Plan, Resolution) 

• Approval of Conflict of Interest Code Biennial Notice 

• Updates from the JPA Members and Chair 

CEO/President’s Report 

• COVID-19 Recovery Update 

• CVB Legal Representation RFP 

• Monthly Summary Financial Report & Treasurer’s Report – April 2020 

Scott White 

CVB Board of Directors Updates  

• Updates from the Chair 

• Updates from the CVB Board Members 

Tom Tabler 

Future Meeting Date | Friday, September 25, 2020  Linda Evans  

Adjournment  Linda Evans  

mailto:rreynolds@gpscvb.com
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86176663537


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2. Joint Meeting Minutes, May 15, 2020 

 

 

  



 
JPA-CVB Board of Directors  

Joint Meeting 

Friday, May 15, 2020 

Page 1 

 

 

 

 

   

JOINT MEETING 

JPA EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE & 

CVB BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

MINUTES 

 

 

Call to Order  

The conference call was called to order at 8:32 a.m. by 

Linda Evans, JPA Chair and Mayor of the City of La Quinta. 

 

Roll Call 

The roll call is recorded on the following page. 

MAY 15, 2020 
 



 
JPA-CVB Board of Directors  

Joint Meeting 

Friday, May 15, 2020 

Page 1 

 

 

 

 Location: Conference Call  

Dial: 646-749-3122 

Access Code: 590-266-701 

 

Regular Meeting 

Friday, May 15, 2020, 8:30am – 10:00am 

 PRESENT NOT/YTD 

CITY OF LA QUINTA 

Linda Evans, Mayor, Chair  X  

Robert Radi, Council Member   

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS 

Geoff Kors, Mayor, Vice Chair X  

Dennis Woods, Council Member   

CITY OF CATHEDRAL CITY 

Ernesto Gutierrez, Council Member  X  

Mark Carnevale, Council Member   

CITY OF DESERT HOT SPRINGS 

Gary Gardner, Council Member  X  

Robert Griffith, Mayor Pro Tem   

CITY OF INDIAN WELLS 

Ty Peabody, Mayor X 1 

Ted Mertens, Council Member   

CITY OF INDIO 

Elaine Holmes, Mayor Pro Tem   

Waymond Fermon, Council Member X  

CITY OF PALM DESERT 

Jan Harnik, Council Member  X  

Gina Nestande, Mayor   

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE 

Charles Townsend, Council Member X  

Iris Smotrich, Mayor   

COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE 

V. Manuel Perez, Supervisor, 4th 

District 
 1 

Steven Hernandez, Chief of Staff X  

CVB BOARD OF DIRECTORS ROLL CALL PRESENT EXCUSED 

Tom Tabler, Chair, J.W. Marriott Desert Springs Resort & Spa X  

Rolf Hoehn, Vice Chair, Indian Wells Tennis Garden X  

Robert Del Mas, Secretary, Empire Polo Club  X  

Aftab Dada, Treasurer, Hilton Palm Springs Resort X  

JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

 

Linda Evans, Chair 

City of La Quinta 
 

Geoff Kors, Vice Chair 

City of Palm Springs 
 

 

Ernesto Gutierrez 

City of Cathedral City 
 

Gary Gardner 

City of Desert Hot Springs 
 

Ty Peabody 

City of Indian Wells 
 

Elaine Holmes 

City of Indio 
 

Jan Harnik 

City of Palm Desert 
 

Charles Townsend 

City of Rancho Mirage 
 

V. Manuel Perez 

County of Riverside 
  

 

CVB BOARD OF 

DIRECTORS 
 

Tom Tabler, Chairman 
J.W. Marriott Desert Springs 

Resort & Spa 
 

Rolf Hoehn, Vice Chairman 
Indian Wells Tennis Garden 
 

Robert Del Mas, Secretary 
Empire Polo Club & Event 

Facility 
 

Aftab Dada, Treasurer 
Hilton Palm Springs Resort 
 

Bruce Abney 
El Morocco Inn & Spa 
 

Rick Axelrod, M.D. 
Coachella Valley Economic 

Partnership 
 

Lorraine Becker 
Cabot’s Pueblo Museum 
 

Celeste Brackley 
Ace Hotel & Swim Club 
 

Tony Bruggemans 
Le Vallauris 
 

Gary Cardiff 
Cardiff Limousine & 

Transportation 
 

Jay Chesterton 
Fantasy Springs Resort Casino 
 

Dermot Connolly 
La Quinta Resort & Club and 

PGA West 
 

Tim Ellis 
TravelHost Palm Springs 
 

Michael Facenda 
Agua Caliente Resort Casino 
 

Rob Hampton 
Palm Springs Convention 

Center 
 

Jerry Keller 
Lulu California Bistro 
 

Jay Mainthia 
Indio Super 8 and Suites 
 

 



 
JPA-CVB Board of Directors  

Joint Meeting 

Friday, May 15, 2020 

Page 2 

 

 

 

Bruce Abney, El Morocco Inn & Spa X  

Rick Axelrod, Coachella Valley Economic Partnership (CVEP) X  

Lorraine Becker, Cabot’s Pueblo Museum X  

Celeste Brackley, ACE Hotel & Swim Club X  

Tony Bruggemans, Le Vallauris X  

Gary Cardiff, Cardiff Limousine & Transportation  X 

Jay Chesterton, Fantasy Springs Resort Casino X  

Dermot Connolly, La Quinta Resort & Club X  

Tim Ellis, TravelHost Palm Springs X  

Michael Facenda, Agua Caliente Resort Spa / Spa Resort Casino  X 

Rob Hampton, Palm Springs Convention Center (new) X  

Jerry Keller, Lulu and Acqua California Bistros X  

Jay Mainthia, Indio Super 8 Motel X  

Michael McLean, McLean Company Rentals X  

Allen Monroe, The Living Desert X  

Lee Morcus (Emeritus), Kaiser Restaurant Group X  

Tom Nolan, Palm Springs International Airport X  

Brad Poncher, Homewood Suites by Hilton, La Quinta X  

Greg Purdy, Palm Springs Aerial Tramway X  

Christoph Roshardt, Renaissance Indian Wells Resort X  

Tom Scaramellino, Westin Mission Hills Golf Resort & Spa X  

Bob Schneider, Desert Consulting X  

Barb Smith, Access Palm Springs X  

Kelly Steward, The Ritz-Carlton, Rancho Mirage  X 

Joe Tormey, CSU San Bernardino Palm Desert Campus (new) X  

Peggy Trott, Kimpton Rowan Palm Springs X  

Doug Watson, Doubletree by Hilton X  

Elie Zod, Retired Hospitality Executive 

 
X  

CVB Board of Directors 

(continued) 

 
 

Michael McLean 
McLean Company Rentals 
 

Allen Monroe 
The Living Desert  
 

Lee Morcus (Emeritus) 
Kaiser Restaurant Group 

 

Thomas Nolan 
Palm Springs International 

Airport 
 

Brad Poncher 
Homewood Suites by Hilton, 

La Quinta 
 

Greg Purdy 
Palm Springs Aerial Tramway 
 

Christoph Roshardt 
Renaissance Indian Wells 
 

Tom Scaramellino 
Westin Mission Hills Golf Resort 

& Spa 
 

Bob Schneider 
Big League Dreams 
 

Barb Smith 
Access Palm Springs 
 

Kelly Steward 
The Ritz-Carlton Rancho 

Mirage 
 

Joe Tormey 
CSU San Bernardino  

Palm Desert Campus 
 

Peggy Trott 
Kimpton Rowan Palm Springs 
 

Doug Watson 
College of the Desert 
 

Elie Zod 
Retired Hospitality Executive 

 

 



 
JPA-CVB Board of Directors  

Joint Meeting 

Friday, May 15, 2020 

Page 3 

 

 

 

STAFF/ATTORNEY   

Scott White, President and CEO 

Bill Judson, Vice President Finance and Administration 

Jeff Miraglia, Chief Brand Officer 

Colleen Pace, Chief Marketing Officer 

Bob Thibault, Chief Development Officer 

Erica Abarca, Partnership Manager 

Andy Cloutier, Director of Human Resources 

Carmen Cubero, Destination Dev. Admin. Asst. 

Dana Fury, Marketing Manager 

Robyn Gallegos, Sr. Tourism Development Manager 

Stacie Herndon, Sr. Graphic Designer 

Joyce Kiehl, Director of Communications 

Stefanie Kilcoyne, Director of Operations 

 

Laura Hunt Little, Media Relations Manager 

Davis Meyer, Partnership Manager 

Cheryl Morris, Communications Coordinator 

Anne Marie Mourhess, Associate Director of Sales 

Joanne Ohanesian, Marketing Coordinator 

Gary Orfield, Director of Tourism Development 

Rob Osterberg, Director of Convention Sales 

Jill Philbrook, Director of Industry Relations 

Revae Reynolds, Executive Administrative Assistant 

Danae Sheehan, Assoc. Director of Destination Services 

Julie Sinclair, Director of Brand Communications 

Marissa Willman, Director of Digital Marketing 

 

Colin Kirkpatrick, Deputy Legal Counsel 

GUESTS   

Joe Alegre, Hotel Paseo 

Brooke Beare, City of Indio 

Fred Bell, Nobell Energy Solutions 

David Feltman, Vacation Rentals Owners of Palm Springs 

Chris George, La Quinta Resort 

Marcie Graham, City of La Quinta 

Bruce Hoban, Vacation Rental Owners of Palm Springs 

Kelly McLean, McLean Company Rentals 

Carl Morgan, City of Indio 

Irene Rodriguez, Cabot’s Pueblo Museum 

Thomas Soule, City of Palm Desert 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Chair Evans lead the Pledge of Allegiance.  

CONFIRMATION OF AGENDA 

The agenda was accepted unanimously. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

The first speaker for Public Comments was Fred Bell, Vice Chairman of the Palm Springs Air Museum, Chief Operating Officer 

at Nobell Energy Solutions and a builder for 30 years. Mr. Bell noted that it is critical for all the cities and communities in the 

Coachella Valley to line up behind Riverside County’s effort to achieve certification of the county according to the 

Governor’s plan. This is the first step for our economy to move forward. Eighteen counties in California have been certified. 

One in three people in the Coachella Valley are unemployed. Even with PPP loans, getting the county certified is the 

lynchpin to moving everything forward. Not every city has to agree, but the certification is critical. The process is difficult, but 

we owe it to the unemployed to make every effort to get through this crisis. Leaders have the responsibility to show we are 

doing everything possible. He requested this agency and member cities to work with the county and not be publicly critical 

of the county. All communications must be helpful and cooperative.  

 

The second speaker with Public Comments was Bruce Hoban, cofounder of Vacation Rentals of Palm Springs. Mr. Hoban is 

also on the Board of Palm Springs Resorts and on the Palm Springs Mayor’s city task force. He was deeply concerned to see 

that any letter would be sent to the county or the state without all signatures from Coachella Valley stakeholders. Five city 

signatures out of nine indicates division in the valley. Our efforts will be more forceful if there is unity. We need to be 

unanimous. 



 
JPA-CVB Board of Directors  

Joint Meeting 

Friday, May 15, 2020 

Page 4 

 

 

 

PRESENTATION 

Joe Wallace, Chief Executive Officer, Coachella Valley Economic Partnership 

   *  COVID-19 Economic Impact Study    

 

Joe Wallace reported that CVEP recently completed these two studies. The first one is from an occupational perspective, 

not a business industry perspective. So individual sectors, like hospitality, are not listed specifically. Taking December 2019 as 

the baseline month, employment loss projection for May is expected to be 53,793 jobs lost or furloughed. The projected 

unemployment rate for May 2020 is 33.2% - 35.7%. Wallace reported that our area has a large number of small entrepreneurs 

who are not included in this study. These 3 areas account for 63% of lost jobs: Sales, Food Prep and Serving, and Personal 

Care/Service. The highest paying jobs have the lowest job loss numbers. Delayed reopening will convert furloughs into 

additional job losses and will accelerate loss of brick and mortar businesses. The tax base goes down with the loss of each 

business. 

 

The Governor’s guidelines (one case per 10,000 people and no deaths in 14 days) are challenging. We have had two days 

with no deaths. We are nowhere near the governor’s guidelines. However, our statistics are continually improving. We need 

amendments and variances from the Governor before we can reopen. 

 

The hardest hit people are the low wage earners, professionals and managers employed by hospitality-related industries, 

and non-essential professionals like entrepreneurs, business owners and those performing elective surgeries/procedures. 

Professionals could be recruited by other states. It is doubtful we will have a vaccine in 6-12 months.  

 

Next steps: 1. Reopen the economy as quickly as possible in a safe environment. 2. COVID-19 crisis is a case for improving 

bandwidth and 5G capability in the Coachella Valley. 3. Access to healthcare services and supplies is greater in a 

“university” town. This strengthens our case for an independent Cal State University campus in Palm Desert. 

 

   *  Update on Palm Desert Campus 

 

Wallace reported that it is difficult for the Coachella Valley to recruit good jobs without a full-scale university. Locations with 

limited access to higher education tend to have higher poverty rates, lower business attraction rates, difficulty securing 

bandwidth, exacerbated health challenges, and “brain drain.” Most of the executives in this valley came from somewhere 

else. We do have a great case for CSU to locate an independent campus here and we have a great start. The Palm Desert 

Campus (PDC) has 1,600 students, the student body is 68% Latino/a, 170 acres are entitled and “shovel ready,” we have 

approximately $200 million in value-added by local investment, Palm Desert has the most need of the five candidate 

locations, the campus would serve a population of 600,834, and College of the Desert is poised to grow and supply qualified 

students. Although it is not assured that the CSU system will establish a 24th campus, it needs to be here if it is anywhere. 

 

Wallace reported that compared to the other four candidate locations, we have zero four-year universities within a 60-mile 

radius. The others have 6 (Chula Vista), 7 (Stockton), 21 (San Mateo), and 24 (Concord). 

 

The beneficial long-term impacts of a university include: higher skilled workforce, better resources for business owners, 

enhanced adjacent development (retail, residential, etc.), enhanced community pride, increased median earnings, more 

motivated K-12 students, and better health outcomes. 

 

Wallace noted that following Y2K and 9/11, the Coachella Valley mobilized to diversify the economy, but did not sustain the 

effort. Following the real estate crisis in 2008-2010, again the effort was not sustained. The iHub was created at that time to 

address diversifying the economy. Wallace encouraged a better response following COVID-19. 

 

Wallace invited questions. Lee Morcus agreed with the points and conclusions of the studies. Mayor Evans noted that CSU 

might not choose a new campus. Another approach is that we can provide the governor with a photo opportunity every six 

months as the campus is developed. Wallace noted that the project would require $800M. Wallace wants the governor’s 

endorsement. 

 

Jan Harnik shared an update on Priority One CV. The City of Palm Desert created a 501(c)4 non-profit. Wallace and others 

are on the board. The City of Palm Desert has funded the group $100,000. Priority One CV has hired a lobbying firm with ties 

to the Governor.  Wallace noted that the State of California did a study regarding higher education. The conclusion of the 

study was that existing colleges have the buildings and teachers to meet current need, but what is lacking is access in some 

communities. Steve Hernandez, representing Riverside County, commented on the need. Demographics will help our case. 

We must address the regional diversification. He noted that the county wants to be supporting of the effort. 



 
JPA-CVB Board of Directors  

Joint Meeting 

Friday, May 15, 2020 

Page 5 

 

 

 

Linda Evans and Joe Wallace discussed whether CSUSB supports an independent Palm Desert campus. Wallace believes the 

Palm Desert Campus will continue to receive funding through the San Bernardino campus. 

Jan Harnik noted that there is a political issue between Stockton and the Governor and suggested that maybe both 

locations can win. We are ready for photo opportunities. Stockton is not. We have the land and buildings. Stockton does not. 

She noted that maybe a two-city solution is the answer. 

 

Evans thanked Wallace for his presentation. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES (All Vote) 

The JPA-CVB Board of Directors Joint Meeting Minutes dated April 24, 2020 (all vote). 

 

The JPA Executive Committee and CVB Board of Directors Joint Meeting Minutes dated April 24, 2020, were approved 

without changes. Evans asked for those in favor, opposed and abstaining. There were no abstentions or opposed, so the 

vote was unanimous based on the roll call taken at the beginning of the meeting ( Gardner / Harnik ).   

CONSENT CALENDAR (JPA Exec Committee Only Votes) 

1. Warrants and Demands Dated April 30, 2020 

 

Regarding the Consent Calendar, Evans asked for those in favor, opposed and abstaining. There were no abstentions or 

opposed, so the Consent Calendar was approved and the vote was unanimous based on the roll call taken at the 

beginning of the meeting ( Gardner / Kors ).  

JPA EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE ITEMS  

UPDATES FROM THE JPA MEMBERS 

 

Geoff Kors reported that the City of Palm Springs has a Reopening Task Force that has been meeting for the last several 

weeks. One of their priorities is making sure residents and visitors believe Palm Springs is a safe place to visit. He thanked the 

Palm Springs Chamber of Commerce and Aftab Dada for working on a project to facilitate the purchase of supplies such as 

hand sanitizer in bulk at a discount. One of their proposed requirements is that customers must wear a face covering when in 

a business. He reported he has had several meetings with Alcoholic Beverage Control, the California Restaurant Association, 

Assemblyman Chad Mayes and others, regarding plans to reopen. They have discussed potentially closing Palm Canyon to 

cars to make more outdoor space and using some city parking lots. The city is awaiting approval from the state to allow the 

liquor license to follow the food. They are working on benchmarks to get plans in place. They are also working to persuade 

federal leaders that tying city funding to full time population hurts tourist destinations like the Coachella Valley. 

 

Gary Gardner reported that the City of Desert Hot Springs passed an ordinance requiring people to wear a face covering 

when shopping. Mayor Pro Tempore Robert Griffith, who works with Bruce Abney, is heading up a working group to develop 

procedures for lodging businesses to reopen. They are also working with the national association for hot springs on standards 

and procedures for spas. He reported that the city does not rely as heavily on TOT as some other Coachella Valley cities. He 

shared the good news that the Coachella Valley Mountain Conservancy and the Friends of the Desert Mountains started 

construction on the new Long Canyon Trail. They are continuing to work on agreements with other organizations involved in 

the project. It is expected that 13 miles of the trail will be open this fall. 

 

Ernesto Gutierrez reported that the City of Cathedral City, like others, is reviewing its budget and making cuts where possible. 

There are some city projects that are moving forward. He appreciates the Coachella Valley stakeholders working together.  

 

Waymond Fermon, City of Indio, thanked Joe Wallace for his presentation and requested a copy. He noted that the 

Coachella Valley depends on revenues from the Coachella Music and Arts Festival, Ironman, White Party and so many other 

events. It is important that we all work collaboratively to move our economy forward. Fermon commended the City of Palm 

Desert on the project to work with the Governor to create an independent branch of the California State University system 

here. He also noted that it is important for us to change the perception about our region and COVID-19 metrics. The media 

tend to report illnesses and deaths. We need to show the world what we are doing to make our area safe through sanitizing, 

providing PPE, etc. He noted that people need to coexist with the virus. That is how we reopen and we need to get the 

message out. We need to encourage businesses to let customers know what they are doing to keep them safe. Indio will 

allocate some of the CDBG (Community Development Block Grant) funds for this purpose. They are reviewing La Quinta’s 



 
JPA-CVB Board of Directors  

Joint Meeting 

Friday, May 15, 2020 

Page 6 

 

 

 

program, considering providing funds to help city businesses. As of now, Indio has the most cases, but we need to control 

the message.  

 

Jan Harnik reported that there is a lot of activity at the City of Palm Desert. She would like the county supervisors to know 

that the city supports their efforts. Business owners are afraid and frustrated and that translates into anger. She reported that 

the city has received letters describing how businesses are providing solutions and she sends these letters to the supervisors. 

She encouraged businesses to write a letter about what you are going to do to keep our community safe. The message 

should be “we are all in this together” and be solution-oriented. She reported that the City of Palm Desert had a meeting last 

night. The city adopted a policy very similar to that of La Quinta regarding face coverings, etc. She noted that each city has 

its own set of rules. She would like to remove the confusion and replace it with confidence. The city is working diligently to 

get businesses open and successful. We can create confidence by wearing a mask. We want people to feel comfortable 

coming back here. Also, on the agenda was a program called “Unite Palm Desert.” She thanked Thomas Soule, Palm 

Desert’s Tourism and Marketing Manager, for organizing. $2 million has been set aside to help local businesses. The city 

donated $10,000 to the food bank. The city also has money for rental assistance and they are further developing that plan. 

Yesterday, she was on a call with SCAG (Southern California Association of Governments) and Congressman Pete Aguilar. In 

the current assistance bill being debated in Washington, D.C., they are allocating funds for cities based on a per capita 

formula. The way it is now written, Palm Desert would receive just less than $20 million. She noted it is imperative to create 

conformity throughout the valley to restore our visitors’ confidence. She added that Priority One CV (regarding the CSU 

campus) is critical to our long-term success. 

 

Charles Townsend, City of Rancho Mirage, noted that it was comforting to know that we are all in this together. The City of 

Rancho Mirage set aside $400K for their restaurants and so far, 38 have taken advantage of the program. The city is also 

organizing food for seniors 65 and over. $6000 has been spent on food for seniors. The city also supports the mask program. If 

we all have the same protocols for face coverings and distancing, that would be best. He reported that the city supported 

the letter to the Governor. Townsend also reported the council has rotated positions and Dana Hobart is now the Mayor. 

 

Ty Peabody of the City of Indian Wells thanked the group of mayors who got together yesterday expressing concerns about 

businesses. They are working as a group to have the same procedures and requirements to get businesses open. Everyone 

agreed that we need to work together. This proposal needs to be finished over the coming week. We need to get the 

standards out to the retailers. The businesses facing bankruptcy are in a tough situation. We will lose half of our businesses if 

the Governor doesn’t let us open soon. Peabody encouraged all to support the county supervisors because they are 

working on our behalf. Our hospitals are not overburdened by COVID-19. We need to get businesses open. The City of Indian 

Wells has a meeting on May 27th regarding the future of the Indian Wells Golf Resort. Serious cuts have been made and 

more are being considered. If they do not open in October, then it will be January. 

 

Steve Hernandez from the County of Riverside concurred that the Coachella Valley must have a unified approach. We must 

speak with one voice. He noted that some of the politicizing is unfortunate. The county has taken the approach it has 

because of the financial fallout to cities, school districts and others across the board. Financial fallout has an effect on 

people’s health as well. We need to work on the situation from parallel concerns: health and economy. The county is 

working with Dr. Kaiser and the Riverside County Department of Public Health and is ready to meet with the Governor as well 

as in partnership with other counties. We should be proud that we have done a great job when controlling hospital surge, 

prevalence of testing, and many other positive things. We are in strong position to advocate for a county variance. We are 

almost at 30 days for our doubling rate which is something to be proud of. Citizens are doing what they should. The county 

has instructed our emergency officers to start getting the FEMA reimbursement to the cities. He noted that the payments do 

not cover sales tax or TOT. 

 

Members have mentioned the HERO program, working its way through the House of Representatives. If approved, it will then 

go to the Senate. If it remains relatively intact, it will provide significant dollars.  

 

Hernandez reported that on Tuesday the county will have a proposal moving forward with respect to $430 million from the 

CARES Act. One of the items being proposed is $50 million for small businesses in the form of grants that do not need to be 

paid back. Let him know if you have input and they can incorporate your suggestions. Within that framework, there is also a 

program for housing in arrears. Some people will not be able to afford their mortgage payments after the 90-day 

moratorium. He is optimistic that we will all get through this if we work together. 

 

UPDATES FROM THE CHAIR 

 

Linda Evans reported that the City of La Quinta set aside $1.5 million available to La Quinta businesses through a loan 

application process. The city has received 93 applications so far and 36 have been granted totaling $330,000 as of last 



 
JPA-CVB Board of Directors  

Joint Meeting 

Friday, May 15, 2020 

Page 7 

 

 

 

Friday. The second round is underway. These are interest-free loans, with payments starting April 2021 for up to two years 

following. The city has installed banners along Highway 111 honoring high school seniors. Graduates are being recognized in 

The Gem magazine. Free banners are available for businesses to announce they are open. The city is involved in a number 

of community assistance programs including masks for grocery and drug stores, and collaborating with YMCA and the 

Office of Economic Development to provide a stipend for day care expenses for the children of essential workers. The city 

also contributed $40,000 to FIND Food Bank. The city has also made a modification to its short-term vacation rental program 

changing the definition from a minimum of 60 days to 30 days or less. She reported that some constituents are not pleased 

with the change, as they are eager to begin leisure travel. With respect to the number of COVID-19 patients, she reported 

that currently there are 4 at JFK Memorial Hospital and 8 at Desert Regional Medical Center. The numbers are small. 

Eisenhower Medical Center has about 15-20. The number of ICU stays are very low as well. This demonstrates that our 

Coachella Valley is in pretty good shape with respect to health numbers. 

 

Steve Hernandez asked how we can better inform stakeholders regarding the low number of hospitalizations. He noted that 

our three local hospitals are communicating and working together very well and that message needs to get out. Evans 

recommended that Supervisor Perez be informed. She noted that a dashboard of data from all 17 hospitals in the county 

would be helpful. Evans noted that the hospitals recently sent a letter to EMD (Emergency Medical Dispatch) describing their 

success and their opening plan. Hospitals are reporting every day and the numbers are going down. They will continue to 

work with the EMD team and share the information. They can help justify the reopening plan.  

 

Waymond Fermon added that the work of all the health services is greatly appreciated and asked Evans to thank the health 

workers. He reported that his aunt had COVID-19 and is now recovering. He added that the fly-over was moving. Fermon 

also asked Steve Hernandez if the rental assistance in the CARES Act includes commercial properties. Hernandez responded 

that the legislators are looking at residential rent assistance. He added that the money for small businesses can be paid in 

arrears in the form of a grant from the county. 

CEO/PRESIDENT’S REPORT 

COVID-19 DISCUSSION / DESTINATION PLEDGE DISCUSSION 

 

Scott White noted the Board and JPA members whose birthdays fall in May and June. 

 

White reported that Tourism Economics completed an economic study that indicates the negative impact of COVID-19 in 

the Coachella Valley: $3.466 billion in lost visitor direct spending, a decrease in local tax revenues of $684 million and 24,480 

lost jobs. The CVB will put this information in a press release to quantify the message. 

 

White reported that the CVB is working on a pledge for all businesses in the Coachella Valley to sign that states they are 

dedicated to safe practices. The CVB will create a webpage to explain the pledge and also to provide an opportunity for 

businesses to sign on to the pledge. This is a commitment by everyone to send the message to visitors that our tourism 

industry is committed to high standards. White reported that the CVB will share the pledge with the local chambers so they 

can share with non-tourism businesses. 

 

White reported that the CVB is participating in a number of task forces focused on recovery and re-opening: Coachella 

Valley Economic Recovery Task Force, Riverside County Task Force and the Palm Springs Business Transition & Re-Entry Task 

Force. These groups are sharing best practices and working to streamline information for business owners and the public. 

 

The CVB created a Lodging Task Force to gather input to develop guidelines and recommendations for local hotels to 

operate in a safe manner, with a phased approach. The Co-Chairs of the task force are Christoph Roshardt (Renaissance 

Esmeralda in Indian Wells) and Peggy Trott (Kimpton Rowan Palm Springs). The guidelines will be shared with the cities, the 

county and state decision-makers early next week.  

 

White reported that the Tourism Foundation delivered its first check to the local charity, Lift to Rise, benefiting hospitality 

workers. Among other donations, the fund received $1,000 from the Desert Resorts Concierge Association and $1,200 from a 

CVB employee, Laura Hunt Little, who sold homemade face masks to raise the money. 

 

White reported that the CVB is developing creative, inspirational messaging to keep our destination top of mind, such as 

“Dream Forward. Sunshine ahead.” Once tourism restarts, the CVB is positioned to get the message out. Another theme is 

“Dear Home…” as if breaking up from a relationship that needs to end. 

 



 
JPA-CVB Board of Directors  

Joint Meeting 

Friday, May 15, 2020 

Page 8 

 

 

 

White also shared the new destination video highlighting our song that premiered during National Travel & Tourism Week. It is 

a full-length music video. Four 30-second spots were also created and a 50-second spot. The various versions will be used for 

broadcast TV, social and digital media. It is available on iTunes. The CVB has received lots of good feedback and press 

coverage. 

CVB BOARD OF DIRECTORS UPDATE 

UPDATES FROM THE CHAIR 

 

Tom Tabler reported that the JW Marriott Desert Springs is looking at opening July1 or August 1. They are receiving requests 

from groups who want to arrive in August. White noted that the Governor’s “stage 4” includes convention centers, but the 

CVB is working to distinguish group gatherings and get a variance for smaller groups in the convention center. Some other 

locations in the country have softer restrictions; we are at risk of losing business because we are more strict. Tabler reported 

that customer sentiment suggests that the drive market will come back sooner. He thanked the JPA for their work supporting 

the hospitality community and reminded all to donate to the relief fund and sign the Pledge. 

 

UPDATES FROM THE CVB BOARD MEMBERS 

 

Tom Scaramellino reported that the Westin Mission Hills Resort will open September 1, 2020. The owners are moving ahead 

with renovation plans including new pool decks, back yard space, and all public spaces. 

 

Christoph Roshardt reported that the Renaissance Esmeralda Indian Wells plans to open July 1. The financial analysis in the 

meantime doesn’t look good. Groups booked for January 2021 are talking about cancelling. 

 

Celeste Brackley reported that the Ace Hotel & Swim Club hopes to open July 1. They are busy answering the phone 

because people are calling to see if they are open. 

 

Brad Poncher said the Homewood Suites La Quinta is open for essential travelers. They are passing up reservations for leisure, 

so they have about 40 rooms per night occupied. They are monitoring Expedia reservations. He reported that employees are 

struggling to enforce guests to wear masks. 

 

Dermot Connolly said that the La Quinta Resort & Club has not set an opening date. They are monitoring demand. Because 

the airlines are affected, the number of potential guests is impacted. He expects a slow recovery, maybe resuming by 

August or September. With respect to groups, they are looking at 2021. 

 

Rolf Hoehn reported that the 1,500 rental cars that were stored on the Indian Wells Tennis Garden property are slowly 

beginning to leave. They have been dealing with the rumors about the US Open. He reported that the Tennis Garden has 

not been negotiating for that tournament. It is unlikely it will happen because there is just too much to resolve including TV 

contracts, travel restrictions, etc. They will make a decision mid-July about when to open, but he expects sometime in 

November. 

 

Robert Del Mas said there was little to report from the Empire Polo Club & Event Facility since the last meeting. They continue 

to offer food-to-go from two restaurants. Active plans are under way to reopen, planning for an outdoor patio, misting 

system, table placement, etc. The Coachella Music and Arts Festival and Stagecoach concerts are still planned for October 

and he remains hopeful they will go forward. The Club is finding it difficult to operate off reserves; two specialized employees 

were furloughed, most working reduced hours, no one else laid off. They are keeping busy even without being open. Del 

Mas thanked everyone for their support and wished all well. 

 

Aftab Dada reported that the Hilton Palm Springs never closed. They had 16% occupancy in April and May was in the single 

digits with essential guests. The Hilton received a PPP loan and 23 rooms were occupied with 70 employees working on 

preparations to re-open, sanitizing, etc. He hopes to open to leisure in another month, otherwise, there will be another round 

of employee furloughs. 

 

Christoph Roshardt, of the Renaissance Esmeralda Indian Wells, reported that the Hotel Reopening Task Force is doing great 

work, helping to unite the local industry and get some employees back working. 

 

Tim Ellis of TravelHost Magazine reported that he has seen on social media that some residents are commenting that it is 

nice not to have tourists. Clearly, some people have not heard the message that tourism fuels our economy. 

 



 
JPA-CVB Board of Directors  

Joint Meeting 

Friday, May 15, 2020 

Page 9 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared by:            

Revae Reynolds 

Executive Administrative Assistant 

 

 

CVB Board of Directors Secretary:        

Robert Del Mas 

 

 

Approval Date:         

Mike McLean, McLean Company Rentals, reported that the vacation rentals are still closed and he has no indication when 

they can accept reservations. He noted that it is confusing for each city to have different criteria for health and safety 

measures, especially if a person has a business in more than one city. The Coachella Valley needs a uniform way to 

reintroduce leisure travel. 

 

Tom Nolan noted that the airlines at the Palm Springs International Airport are struggling. One positive note is that the ticket 

area and baggage system are being overhauled. This is a $35 million project. He invited all to come see the progress. He 

had been apprehensive about the project during a normal full season. Nolan is confident that due to the demographics of 

our passengers whose annual income averages $150,000/year, the airlines will respond and add the appropriate capacity. 

The airport is financially solid for year or year and a half. 

 

White noted that the CVB has kept Ailevon Pacific as an air service consultant working on our behalf. Also, the CVB is 

creating a document to send to Riverside County to ask for CARES Act funding which would include money for air service 

development and guaranteed revenue agreements. 

 

Lee Morcus reported that he was encouraged by the tone and collaborative nature of all efforts. He would appreciate an 

update on the joint effort with the three counties: San Bernardino, Riverside and Orange County. No one can sustain an 

economic model that suggests operating at 50%. We have to get open 100% safely. On the other hand, the health impacts 

of not being able to feed one’s family cannot be dismissed. Morcus is concerned about permanent loss of businesses. He 

believes full recovery will take three years. The sooner we are open, the sooner we recover. 

 

Scott White added that it was a surprise to learn that Arizona is reopening, spas, gyms, pools, etc. Visit California is discussing 

how much business we will lose if our guests go to Arizona. Some people are willing and some are cautious. We should keep 

an eye on the number of COVID-19 cases in Arizona and see if they begin to rise. 

 

White noted that the San Francisco airport reported an increase in passengers from 2,000 to 3,000 per day. The load factor 

was up 10% this week, including a solid flight from S. Korea. He is hopeful the lodging task force’s petition to the county w ill 

allow a phased approach to reopening. 

 

Linda Evans will get the data to Greg Rodriguez to send out a dashboard about hospitalizations in the Coachella Valley. 

White asked how often it would be updated. They will try for twice a week. 

 

White added that many CVB staff are furloughed and participating on this call. He thanked all for transitioning into a strong 

advocacy role. The CVB will get the Pledge out next week. White noted that the Riverside County Task Force, including Joe 

Wallace, Tom Kirk, Josh Bonner and others, is focused on restoring our economy over the next 18-24 months. Steve 

Hernandez noted that the county has money for businesses that are not receiving federal money. 

FUTURE MEETING DATE 

Friday, June 26, 2020. Location: Virtual Meeting  

ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at 10:25 a.m. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3. Warrants and Demands, May 2020 

 

 

  









 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4. Proposed Budget FY20-21 

 

 

  



FY 20-21 Proposed

Original Pre-COVID Proposed % of Prior

Ref. Description Budget Forecast Budget Year Budget

Funding

1) Tourism Business Improvement District 16,564,668$  16,849,658$  8,684,666$    52.4%

2) Cities/County Public Funding 2,067,506      2,055,623      1,250,677      60.5%

3) Tribal Voluntary 156,000         157,015         81,133           52.0%

4) Partner Memberships 282,000         282,000         160,000         56.7%

5) Advertising & Website Revenues 421,000         433,253         226,000         53.7%

6) Joint Share Partnerships - Tradeshows 221,625         247,736         33,000           14.9%

7) FAM/Event Hosting/Conv. Assistance 56,500           56,500           55,000           97.3%

8) Other: Invest Inc., Prepaids, CTA 254,463         225,259         132,420         52.0%

9) Prior Year Rollover Funds 314,112         807,536         -                     0.0%

10) Loan Funds -                     -                     508,000         

11) Reserve Usage -                     -                     1,675,808      

     Total Funding 20,337,874$  21,114,580$  12,806,704$  63.0%

Expenses

12) Labor - Wages 5,491,234$    5,511,097$    3,839,306$    69.9%

13) Labor - Taxes & Benefits 1,647,444      1,640,278      1,205,132      73.2%

14) Marketing Production 995,900         787,466         525,322         52.7%

15) Media Placement & Digital Marketing 5,632,940      5,682,207      3,841,948      68.2%

16) Collateral Material 79,600           78,153           48,000           60.3%

17) Familiarization Trips 506,100         519,604         205,000         40.5%

18) Tradeshows / Sales Missions 1,130,826      1,242,772      271,754         24.0%

19) Travel & Lodging 38,100           38,100           28,901           75.9%

20) Special Promotions & Representation 1,258,195      1,763,490      650,605         51.7%

21) Event Hosting 1,434,574      1,432,881      583,059         40.6%

22) Research & Development 369,100         389,415         216,700         58.7%

23) IT - Information Technology 257,190         197,246         97,950           38.1%

24) Professional Fees 246,798         518,004         221,750         89.9%

25) Capital Outlay 10,000           10,000           -                     0.0%

26) Overhead-Supplies-Utilities-Fees 1,239,872      1,303,867      820,880         66.2%

27) Loan Repayment -                     -                     250,397         

     Total Expenses 20,337,874$  21,114,580$  12,806,704$  63.0%

FY 19-20

Greater Palm Springs Convention & Visitors Bureau

Proposed Budget

Fiscal Year July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021



1 
 

Greater Palm Springs Convention & Visitors Bureau 

Proposed Budget Narrative 

Fiscal Year 2020 – 2021 

 

 

Funding 

Tourism Business Improvement District (TBID) – Note #1 

The TBID collections are forecasted using multiple resources.  A forecasting tool developed by 

Tourism Economics was tested for accuracy and utilized.  Data was drawn from Smith Travel 

Research reports, historical data from the 2008/2009 Great Recession, surveys of lodging 

properties within the Coachella Valley, and input from the Chairman’s Committee. 

Cities/County Public Funding – Note #2 

The city funding amount is based on forecasts provided by the cities.  The average funding 

decrease of the reporting cities was used for the city that did not provide a forecast.  

Tribal Voluntary – Note #3 

The tribal funding was forecasted consistently with the projected decline in TBID. 

Partner Memberships – Note #4 

No new memberships are projected.  A 61.5% renewal rate is projected for existing partnerships. 

Advertising & Website Revenues – Note #5 

Cooperative advertising is projected to decline by two-thirds.  Restaurant Week advertising 

receipts are projected to decline by 10%.  Website advertising is projected to increase by $15,000 

compared to the fiscal year 2019-20 budget, $2,747 more than the fiscal year 2019-20 forecast.   

Joint Share Partnership – Tradeshows – Note #6 

No tradeshow partnership participation is anticipated in the budget.  Media event partner 

participation of $3,000 is projected along with $30,000 in Desert Region partnership funding. 

FAM/Event Hosting/Convention Assistance – Note #7 

Revenues collected from the Oasis Awards and the Desert Region grant are projected to be the 

same as budgeted for in fiscal year 2019-20.   

Other Income: Investment Income, Prepaids, CTA – Note #8 

CTA registration fees are projected to decrease by 60% compared to amount budgeted for fiscal 

year 2019-20. Investment income is projected to decrease due to combination of lower investment 

balances and lower rates of return.   



2 
 

Prior Year Rollover Funds – Note #9 

Expenses will exceed revenues for fiscal year 2019-20.  There will be no availability of rollover 

funds for the upcoming fiscal year. 

Prior Year Rollover Funds – Note #10 

A loan of $1,141,999 was obtained in May 2020.  The amount of unused loan funds as of the end 

of fiscal year 2019-20 is projected to be $508,000. 

Reserve Usage – Note #11 

The use of reserves will be required based on current projections of revenues and expenses for 

the upcoming fiscal year. 

 

Expenses 

Labor: Wages – Note #12 

The decline in the cost of labor reflects the elimination of 11 existing positions.  Cost reductions 

are also the result of projected continued staff furloughs during the first quarter of the 2020-21 

fiscal year. 

Labor: Taxes & Benefits – Note #13 

Medical rates are budgeted to increase by an average of 9% and dental rates by 3%. Rates are 

budgeted to remain unchanged for vision, life and disability benefits. Workers compensation costs 

reflect a 2% decline in rates. 

Marketing Production – Note #14 

Lower marketing production costs will be achieved by more heavily utilizing the organization’s 

inventory of destination images and generating fewer new videos and photographs. 

Media Placement & Digital Marketing – Note #15 

Media placement and digital marketing cost reductions will be achieved though reductions in each 

of the current segments without the elimination of any.  TV ads, air service marketing, digital 

campaigns, OTA marketing (Expedia, Travel Zoo, Trip Advisor, etc.), social media, group 

meetings advertising and travel industry advertising will all continue, but at lower levels. 

Collateral Material – Note #16 

Collateral material use will decrease during the upcoming year due to fewer tradeshows attended 

and familiarization tours conducted. 

Familiarization Trips – Note #17 

A significant reduction in familiarization trips are budgeted for the first half of the upcoming fiscal 

year.  International familiarization trips are also budgeted to be greatly reduced throughout the 

year. 



3 
 

Tradeshows / Sales Missions – Note #18 

International tradeshows have been eliminated from the budget for the year. Fewer domestic 

tradeshows will be attended as a result of shows being canceled or changed to a virtual event. 

Travel & Lodging – Note #19 

Travel and lodging costs will be reduced during the first half of the upcoming fiscal year. 

Special Promotions & Representation – Note #20 

International representation will be reduced by approximately 75%. The number of special 

promotional programs and events will be reduced by approximately 50%. 

Event Hosting – Note #21 

The number of events hosted or sponsored will be significantly reduced.  Signature events, such 

as, BNP Tennis, Ironman, and International Film Festival will continue to be supported. 

Research & Development – Note #22 

Economic impact studies and certain other specialized studies will not be conducted in the 

upcoming fiscal year. 

IT – Information Technology – Note #23 

The IT budget is reduced by the cost of IT management previously outsourced which is now 

performed by internal staff. 

Professional Fees – Note #24 

A decline in professional fees is the result of a slight decrease in the use of external professionals. 

Capital Outlay – Note #25 

There are no capital expenditures planned for the upcoming fiscal year. 

Overhead-Supplies-Utilities-Fees – Note #26 

Cost reductions are budgeted in the majority of overhead expense areas with the greatest 

reduction coming from lower employee training and development costs. 

Loan Repayment – Note #27 

Repayment of the loan obtained in May 2020 will begin in November of 2020 with monthly 

payments continuing through the remainder of the fiscal year. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5. TBID Annual Report 

 

 

  



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  

J u l y  1 ,  2 0 2 0 - J u n e  3 0 ,  2 0 2 1  

GREATER PALM SPRINGS  

TOURISM BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

2020-2021 Annual Report 
Submitted to the Greater Palm Springs Convention & Visitors Bureau pursuant to Streets and 
Highways Code section 36650, for the period from July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021 
 
 



Contents 
 
Boundaries ................................................................................................................................................ 3 

Improvements and Activities ............................................................................................................. 5 

Cost ............................................................................................................................................................... 7 

Assessment ................................................................................................................................................ 8 

Surplus and Other Funding .............................................................................................................. 10 

Appendix 1 – Assessed Businesses ............................................................................................... 11 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Prepared by 
Civitas 

 

 
 

(800) 999-7781 
civitasadvisors.com



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2020-2021 Annual Report  Page 3 of 14 

Boundaries 
 
There are no proposed changes to the boundaries. There are changes to assessed 
businesses: two (2) new businesses began operations and five (5) businesses 
changed their names. 
 
New Business: 

 Springhill Suites Palm Desert: 72322 Highway 111, Palm Desert, CA 92260 

 Hampton Inn & Suites Indio: 42261 Spectrum Street, Indio, CA 92203 

 
Name Change: 

 Royal Sun Inn Rodeway Inn: 1700 S. Palm Canyon Drive, Palm Springs, CA 
92264 

 Club Intrawest Embarc Palm Desert by Diamond Resorts: 1 Willow Ridge; 
Palm Desert, CA 92260 

 Baymont Inn & Suites Palm Springs Quality Inn Palm Springs: 390 S. Indian 
Canyon Drive; Palm Springs, CA 92262 

 America's Best Value Days Inn Indio: 43505 Monroe Street; Indio, CA 92201 
 Fairfield Inn Palm Desert Springhill Suites Palm Desert: 72-322 CA-111; Palm 

Desert, CA 92260 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2020-2021 Annual Report  Page 4 of 14 

The Greater Palm Springs Tourism Business Improvement District (GPSTBID) will 
continue to include lodging businesses with fifty (50) or more rooms, existing and in 
the future, available for public occupancy within the boundaries of the cities of Desert 
Hot Springs, Palm Springs, Cathedral City, Rancho Mirage, Palm Desert, Indian Wells, 
La Quinta, and Indio, and portion of the unincorporated area of Riverside County in 
the Coachella Valley, as shown on the following page.  
 
The GPSTBID boundary currently includes ninety-six (96) lodging businesses, listed 
in Appendix 1.  
 

 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2020-2021 Annual Report  Page 5 of 14 

Improvements and Activities  
 
The improvements and activities to be provided for fiscal year 2020-2021 are 
consistent with the Management District Plan (Plan).   
 
The strategy for the year will focus on developing and implementing a COVID-19 
recovery plan designed to increase overnight visitation and room sales to assessed 
businesses. This will include promotion of a Destination Wide pledge to share with 
visitors, employees, and residents to show our commitment to safety for our 
destination. 
 
A new Destination Website will be launched with new design and functionality to 
enhance and improve the user experiences and promote overnight visitation.  
 
The Chief Sales Officer position was eliminated. The Chief Marketing Officer became 
the Chief Sales and Marketing Officer, merging the sales and marketing departments. 
The Travel Industry Sales team moved into the Destination Development department 
and is now called Tourism Development.  
 

Sales and Marketing  
A sales and marketing program will promote assessed businesses as tourist, meeting, 
and event destinations.  The sales and marketing program will have a central theme 
of promoting Greater Palm Springs as a desirable place for overnight visits.  The 
program will have the goal of increasing overnight visitation and room night sales at 
assessed businesses, and may include, without limitation, the following activities:  

 Development and implementation of a Destination Master Plan designed to 
increase overnight visitation and room sales to assessed businesses; 

 Destination industry advocacy and communications to educate elected 
officials, affected stakeholders and the public on initiatives designed to 
increase overnight visitation and room sales to assessed businesses; 

 Internet marketing efforts to increase awareness and optimize internet 
presence to drive overnight visitation and room sales to assessed businesses;  

 Print ads in magazines and newspapers, television/video ads, and radio ads 
targeted at potential visitors to drive overnight visitation and room sales to 
assessed businesses;  

 Cultural tourism programs and marketing sponsorship initiatives designed to 
increase overnight visitation and room sales to assessed businesses; 

 Industry research designed to increase the effectiveness of District programs; 
 Convention sales programs and initiatives designed to increase overnight 

visitation and room sales to assessed businesses; 
 Air service development designed to increase overnight visitation and room 

sales to assessed businesses; 
 Attendance of trade shows to promote assessed businesses;  
 Sales blitzes for assessed businesses;  



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2020-2021 Annual Report  Page 6 of 14 

 Familiarization tours of assessed businesses; 
 Preparation and production of collateral promotional materials such as 

brochures, flyers and maps featuring assessed businesses;  
 Attendance of professional industry conferences and affiliation events to 

promote assessed businesses;  
 Lead generation activities designed to attract tourists and group events to 

assessed businesses;  
 Director of Sales and General Manager meetings to plan and coordinate 

tourism promotion efforts for assessed businesses; and 
 Development and maintenance of a website designed to promote assessed 

businesses.  
 

Administration and Operations  
The administration and operations portion of the budget shall be utilized for 
administrative staffing costs, office costs, and other general administrative costs such 
as insurance, legal, and accounting fees.   
 

Contingency/Renewal  
The budget includes a contingency line item to account for uncollected assessments, 
if any.  If there are contingency funds collected, they may be held in a reserve fund or 
utilized for other program, administration or renewal costs at the discretion of the 
Greater Palm Springs Convention and Visitors Bureau (the Bureau).  Policies relating 
to contributions to the reserve fund, the target amount of the reserve fund, and 
expenditure of monies from the reserve fund shall be set by the Bureau.  The reserve 
fund may also be used for the costs of renewing the GPSTBID. 
 
  



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2020-2021 Annual Report  Page 7 of 14 

Cost 
 

2020-2021 Projections 
The cost of providing improvements and activities for 2020-2021 is consistent with 
the Plan.  The total budget has changed significantly due to the impacts of the COVID-
19 global pandemic. There will be no carry-over funds or contingency/reserve as part 
of the budget. The categorical breakdown for the assessment budget is below.  All 
budget category allocations are within the authorized twenty percent (20%) 
adjustment of the total budget from the prior year. 
 

Category Change % $ Carry 
Over 

TOTAL 

Sales & Marketing -2% 95% $8,285,592  $0 $8,285,592  

Administration +2% 5% $399,074  $0 $399,074  

Contingency / Reserve 0% 0% $0  $0 $0  

Totals  100% $8,684,666 $0 $8,684,666 

 
  



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2020-2021 Annual Report  Page 8 of 14 

Assessment  
There is no change in the method and basis of levying the assessment.   
 

Assessment 
The annual assessment rate is three percent (3%) of gross short term room rental 
revenue.  Based on the benefit received, assessments will not be collected on stays of 
more than thirty (30) consecutive days.    
 
The term “gross room rental revenue” as used herein means: the consideration 
charged, whether or not received, for the occupancy of space in a lodging business 
valued in money, whether to be received in money, goods, labor or otherwise, 
including all receipts, cash, credits and property and services of any kind or nature, 
without any deduction therefrom whatsoever.  Gross room rental revenue shall not 
include any federal, state or local taxes collected, including but not limited to transient 
occupancy taxes.  
 

Time and Manner for Collecting Assessments 
The GPSTBID assessment was implemented beginning July 1, 2016 and will continue 
for five (5) years through June 30, 2021.  The Bureau is responsible for collecting the 
assessment on a monthly basis (including any delinquencies, penalties and interest) 
from each lodging business with fifty (50) rooms or more.  The Bureau shall take all 
reasonable efforts to collect the assessments from each lodging business with fifty 
(50) rooms or more.   
 

Delinquencies  
Assessed businesses which are delinquent in paying the assessment shall be 
responsible for paying: 
 
Original Delinquency  
Any assessed lodging business which fails to remit any assessment within the time 
required shall pay a penalty of ten percent (10%) of the amount of the assessment in 
addition to the amount of the assessment; provided, however, that if such ten percent 
(10%) penalty should exceed the maximum penalty permitted by law, then the 
penalty shall be the highest amount permitted by law.  
 

Penalty Delinquency  
Any assessed lodging business which fails to remit any penalty within ten (10) days 
after receipt of notice thereof shall pay interest on the penalty at the rate of one 
percent (1%) per month or fraction thereof on the amount of the penalty from the 
date on which the penalty first became due until full and complete payment of the 
outstanding penalty; provided, however, that if such one percent (1%) interest 
should exceed the maximum rate permitted by law, then the interest rate shall be the 
highest rate permitted by law. 
 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2020-2021 Annual Report  Page 9 of 14 

Interest 
In addition to the penalties imposed, any assessed lodging business which fails to 
remit any assessment shall pay interest at the rate of one percent (1%) per month or 
fraction thereof on the amount of the assessment from the date on which the 
assessment first became delinquent until paid; provided, however, that if such one 
percent (1%) interest should exceed the maximum rate permitted by law, then the 
interest rate shall be the highest rate permitted by law. 
 
Costs of Collection Delinquencies 
Any assessed lodging business shall also be subject to the payment of the costs of 
collecting any delinquent assessment and/or penalty, including but not limited to 
sending notices and initiating collection actions, which shall become a part of the 
assessment required to be paid.  All delinquent assessments and penalties shall 
constitute a civil debt to the Bureau and shall be subject to collection by the Bureau 
by any means permitted by law. 
 

Penalties Capped 
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, in no event shall the total penalties, 
including any original delinquency penalties and interest thereon exceed the 
maximum amount permitted by law. 
  



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2020-2021 Annual Report  Page 10 of 14 

Surplus and Other Funding 
 

Surplus  
There will be no available surplus funds to be carried over from FY 2019-20.  
 

Other Funding 
There are expected to be contributions from sources other than assessment funds.  
The estimated amount of other non-assessment funding for FY 2020-21 include: 

 City/County funding: $1,250,438 
 Agua Caliente funding: $81,133 
 Partnership funding: $160,000 
 Advertising revenue: $226,000 
 Joint share/FAM/event hosting: $88,000 
 Interest income: $69,742 
 Certified Tourism Ambassador Program Fees: $10,000 

 
  



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2020-2021 Annual Report  Page 11 of 14 

Appendix 1 – Assessed Businesses  
 

Business Name Street Address City State ZIP 

7 Springs Inn & Suites LLC 950 N. Indian Canyon Dr. Palm Springs CA 92262 

Ace Hotel 701 E. Palm Canyon Dr. Palm Springs CA 92262 

Aqua Soleil Hotel and 
Mineral Water Spa 

14500 Palm Dr. Desert Hot Springs CA 92240 

Avalon Hotel Palm Springs 415 S. Belardo Rd. Palm Springs CA 92262 

Best Western Date Tree 81-909 Indio Blvd. Indio CA 92201 

Best Western Inn 1633 S. Palm Canyon Dr. Palm Springs CA 92264 

Best Western Las Brisas 222 S. Indian Canyon Dr. Palm Springs CA 92262 

Best Western Palm Desert 74-695 Hwy 111 Palm Desert CA 92260 

Caliente Tropics, LLC 411 E. Palm Canyon Dr. Palm Springs CA 92264 

Club Trinidad Resort 1900 E. Palm Canyon Dr. Palm Springs CA 92264 

Colony Palms  572 N. Indian Canyon Dr. Palm Springs CA 92262 

Comfort Suites Palm 
Desert 

39858 Washington St. Palm Desert CA 92211 

Courtyard by Marriott 
Palm Desert 

74895 Frank Sinatra Dr. Palm Desert CA 92211 

Courtyard by Marriott 
Palm Springs 

1300 E. Tahquitz Canyon 
Way 

Palm Springs CA 92262 

Days Inn - Palm Court Inn 1983 N. Palm Canyon Dr. Palm Springs CA 92262 

Days Inn Indio 43505 Monroe St. Indio CA 92201 

Delos Reyes Palm Springs 1277 S. Palm Canyon Dr. Palm Springs CA 92264 

Desert Breeze Resort 77955 Calle Las Brisas S. Palm Desert CA 92211 

Desert Hot Springs Spa 
Hotel 

10805 Palm Dr. Desert Hot Springs CA 92240 

Desert Isle Resort 2555 E. Palm Canyon Palm Springs CA 92264 

DoubleTree by Hilton 
Hotel Golf Resort Palm 
Springs 

67967 Vista Chino Cathedral City CA 92234 

Embarc Palm Desert by 
Diamond Resorts 

1 Willow Ridge Palm Desert CA 92260 

Embassy Suites Hotel 
Palm Desert 

74700 Highway 111 Palm Desert CA 92260 

Embassy Suites La Quinta 
Hotel 

50777 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta CA 92253 

Extended Stay America 
#8828 

1400 E. Tahquitz Canyon 
Way 

Palm Springs CA 92262 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2020-2021 Annual Report  Page 12 of 14 

Business Name Street Address City State ZIP 

Fairfield Inn & Suites 74-764 Technology Drive Palm Desert CA 92211 

Fairfield Inn & Suites 
Indio 

42655 Marmara Street  Indio CA 92203 

Hampton Inn & Suites 
Indio 

42261 Spectrum Street Indio CA 92203 

Hampton Inn & Suites 
Palm Desert 

74-900 Gerald Ford Dr. Palm Desert CA 92211 

Hilton Garden Inn 71-700 CA-111 Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Holiday Inn Express  36101 Date Palm Dr. Cathedral City CA 92234 

Holiday Inn Express & 
Suites 

84-054 Indio Springs Dr. Indio CA 92203 

Holiday Inn Express Palm 
Desert 

74675 Hwy 111 Palm Desert CA 92260 

Holiday Inn Express Suites 71730 Highway 111 Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Homewood Suites by 
Hilton La Quinta 

 45-200 Washington St. La Quinta CA 92253 

Homewood Suites by 
Hilton Palm Desert 

36999 Cook St. Palm Desert CA 92211 

Hotel Paseo 45400 Larkspur Lane Palm Desert CA 92260 

Hotel Zoso 150 S. Indian Canyon Drive Palm Springs CA 92262 

Hyatt Regency Indian 
Wells Resort & Spa 

44-600 Indian Wells Ln. Indian Wells CA 92210 

Hyundae Resort and Spa 11000 Palm Dr. Desert Hot Springs CA 92240 

Indian Palms Country 
Club 

48630 Monroe St. Indio CA 92201 

Indian Palms Interval 
Resort 

82954 Stewart Drive Indio CA 92201 

Indian Wells Resort & Spa 76-661 Hwy 111 Indian Wells CA 92210 

Indio Super 8 Motel 81753 CA-111 Indio  CA 92201 

Indio Travelodge 80651 Highway 111 Indio CA 92201 

Infusion Beach Club 1900 N. Palm Canyon Dr. Palm Springs CA 92262 

Ivy Palm Resort & Spa 2000 N. Palm Canyon Dr. Palm Springs CA 92262 

JW Marriott Desert 
Springs Resort & Spa 

74-855 Country Club Dr. Palm Desert CA 92260 

Kimpton Palm Springs 155 W Tahquitz Canyon Way Palm Springs  CA 92262 

La Quinta Resort & Club 49-499 Eisenhower Dr. La Quinta CA 92253 

Lawrence Welk's Desert 
Oasis Resort 

34567 Cathedral Canyon Dr. Cathedral City CA 92234 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2020-2021 Annual Report  Page 13 of 14 

Business Name Street Address City State ZIP 

Marquis Villas Resort 140 S. Calle Encilia Palm Springs CA 92262 

Marriott’s Desert Springs 
Villas I & II 

1091 Pinehurst Lane Palm Desert CA 92260 

Marriott’s Shadow Ridge I 
& II – The Village/The 
Enclaves 

9003 Shadow Ridge Road Palm Desert CA 92211 

Miracle Springs Hotel & 
Spa 

10625 Palm Dr. Desert Hot Springs CA 92240 

Miramonte Resort & Spa 45-000 Indian Wells Ln. Indian Wells CA 92210 

Motel 6 – East Palm 
Springs 

595 E Palm Canyon Dr Palm Springs CA 92264 

Motel 6 – Palm Desert 78100 Varner Rd. Palm Desert CA 92211 

Motel 6 #0313   82195 Indio Blvd. Indio CA 92201 

Motel 6 #1262 63950 20th Ave. N. Palm Springs CA 92258 

Motel 6 #1346 69570 CA-111 Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Motel 6 #3221 72215 Varner Road Thousand Palms CA 92264 

Motel 6 #689 660 S. Palm Canyon Dr. Palm Springs CA 92264 

Oasis Villa Resort 4190 East Palm Canyon Dr. Palm Springs CA 92264 

Omni Rancho Las Palmas 4100 Bob Hope Dr. Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Palm Canyon Resort 2800 S. Palm Canyon Dr. Palm Springs CA 92264 

Palm Mountain Resort 155 S. Belardo Rd. Palm Springs CA 92262 

Palm Springs Hilton 400 E Tahquitz Canyon Way Palm Springs CA 92262 

Palm Springs Tennis Club 701 W. Baristo Rd. Palm Springs CA 92262 

Quality Inn 84-096 Indio Springs Dr. Indio CA 92201 

Quality Inn Palm Springs 390 S. Indian Canyon Dr. Palm Springs CA 92262 

Red Lion Inn 69151 E. Palm Canyon Dr. Cathedral City CA 92234 

Renaissance Esmeralda 
Indian Wells #9672P 

 44400 Indian Wells Ln. Indian Wells CA 92210 

Renaissance Palm Springs 
Hotel 

888 E Tahquitz Canyon Way Palm Springs CA 92262 

Residence Inn by Marriott 
Palm Desert 

38305 Cook St. Palm Desert CA 92211 

Riviera Palm Springs 
Resort 

1600 N. Indian Canyon Dr. Palm Springs CA 92262 

Rodeway Inn 1700 S. Palm Canyon Dr. Palm Springs CA 92264 

Royal Plaza Inn 82-347 Hwy 111 Indio CA 92201 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2020-2021 Annual Report  Page 14 of 14 

Business Name Street Address City State ZIP 

Sahara Motel 66700 E. 5th St. Desert Hot Springs CA 92240 

Springhill Suites Palm 
Desert 

72-322 CA-111 Palm Desert CA 92260 

Staybridge Suites 67711 30th Ave. Cathedral City CA 92234 

The Hyatt Regency Suites 
Palm Springs 

285 N. Palm Canyon Dr. Palm Springs CA 92262 

The Parker Palm Springs 4200 E. Palm Canyon Dr. Palm Springs CA 92264 

The Plaza Resort and Spa 2601 Gold Club Dr. Palm Springs CA 92262 

The Ritz Carlton Rancho 
Mirage 

68900 Frank Sinatra Dr. Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

The Saguaro Palm Springs 1800 E. Palm Canyon Dr. Palm Springs CA 92264 

Travelodge by Wyndham 
Palm Springs 

1269 E. Palm Canyon Drive Palm Springs CA 92264 

Triada Palm Springs 640 N. Indian Canyon Dr. Palm Springs CA 92262 

Two Bunch Palms Resort 
& Spa 

67425 Two Bunch Palms Tr. Desert Hot Springs CA 92240 

V Palm Springs  333 E. Palm Canyon Dr. Palm Springs CA 92264 

Vagabond Inn 1699 S. Palm Canyon Dr. Palm Springs CA 92264 

Vista Mirage Resort 400 S. Hermosa Dr. Palm Springs CA 92262 

Westin Desert Willow 75 Willow Ridge Palm Desert CA 92260 

Westin Hills Golf Resort & 
Spa 

71777 Dinah Shore Dr. Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Westin Mission Hills 
Resort Villas 

71333 Dinah Shore Dr. Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

WorldMark Palm Springs 1177 N. Palm Canyon Dr. Palm Springs CA 92262 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6. TBID Staff Report 

 

 

  



   

 

 

 

 

Staff Report 

June 26, 2020 

 

To:  Executive Committee 

From:  Gina Reed, Project Manager Civitas Advisors 

Colin Kirkpatrick, Deputy Counsel 

Re:  Resolution of Intention to Renew the Greater Palm Springs 

Tourism Business Improvement District (GPSTBID) 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

That the JPA Executive Committee, serving as the governing body of the Greater Palm 
Springs Convention & Visitors Bureau (CVB), adopt and approve Resolution No. JPA 
2020-002, a resolution declaring the CVB’s intention to: 1) renew the GPSTBID levying an 
assessment of three percent (3%) of hotels’ gross short-term room rental revenue and 
(1%) of vacation rentals’ gross short-term rental revenue, and 2) to fix the time and place 
of a public meeting and a public hearing for the levy of the assessment on certain lodging 
businesses.  

 

BACKGROUND: 

 
The GPSTBID is a benefit assessment district proposed to continue a revenue source to 
help fund marketing and sales promotion efforts, as well as key priority projects each year 
including rail development, workforce development, research and analytics, educational 
support, and more for assessed Greater Palm Springs lodging businesses. This approach 
has been used successfully in other destination areas throughout the state to improve 
tourism and drive additional room nights to assessed lodging businesses. The renewed 
GPSTBID includes all lodging businesses with fifty (50) rooms or more and all vacation 
rentals located within the boundaries of the GPSTBID, including the cities of Desert Hot 
Springs, Palm Springs, Cathedral City, Rancho Mirage, Palm Desert, Indian Wells, La 
Quinta, and Indio, and portions of the unincorporated area of Riverside County in the 
Coachella Valley.  

Lodging businesses decided to pursue renewal of the GPSTBID in order to continue a 
revenue source devoted to marketing Greater Palm Springs as a tourist, meeting and 
event destination. If renewed, the GPSTBID would generate approximately $17,000,000 
on an annual basis for promotion of travel and tourism specific to Greater Palm Springs. 

DISCUSSION: 

 
This effort seeks to renew the GPSTBID to include vacation rentals in addition to 
continuing the revenue stream created by the three percent (3%) assessment on hotels’ 
gross short-term rental revenue.  The CVB’s Joint Powers Agreement authorizes the CVB 



  

to form a business improvement district for the vacation rental industry at 1%, in addition 
to the current 3% assessment on hotels. If renewed, the GPSTBID will be effective July 1, 
2021, to prevent any interruption of funding upon the expiration of the current GPSTBID 
on June 30, 2021.  

MANAGEMENT DISTRICT PLAN 

The Management District Plan (Attachment 1) includes the proposed boundary of the 
GPSTBID, a service plan, budget and a proposed means of governance. The GPSTBID 
will include all lodging businesses with fifty (50) rooms or more and all vacation rentals, 
existing and in the future, available for public occupancy within the boundaries of the cities 
of Desert Hot Springs, Palm Springs, Cathedral City, Rancho Mirage, Palm Desert, Indian 
Wells, La Quinta, Indio, and portions of the unincorporated area of Riverside County in the 
Coachella Valley.   

The proposed GPSTBID will have a ten (10) year life. The assessment will be implemented 
beginning July 1, 2021.  Once per year beginning on the anniversary of district renewal 
there is a thirty (30) day period in which business owners paying fifty percent (50%) or 
more of the assessment may protest and begin proceedings to terminate the district.   

The Greater Palm Springs Convention & Visitors Bureau (CVB), Cities and/or County will 
be responsible for collecting the assessment on a monthly basis from each assessed 
lodging business. The CVB will have the responsibility of managing GPSTBID programs 
as provided in the Management District Plan.  

DISTRICT RENEWAL PROCESS 

June 26, 2020  RESOLUTION OF INTENTION HEARING  

Upon the submission of a written petition, signed by the business 
owners in the district who will pay more than 50 percent (50%) of 
the assessments proposed to be levied, the Executive Committee 
may initiate proceedings to renew the GPSTBID by the adoption of 
a resolution expressing its intention to renew the GPSTBID. 

Petition Status: Petitions in favor of district renewal were submitted 
by 43 hotels and vacation rentals, which represent 61.34% of the 
total GPTBID assessment. This majority petition allows the 
Committee to initiate proceedings for GPSTBID renewal at the June 
26, 2020 meeting. 

July 5, 2020  NOTICE 

The Property and Business Improvement District Law of 1994 
requires the Executive Committee mail written notice to the owners 
of all businesses proposed to be within the GPSTBID.  Mailing the 
notice begins a mandatory forty-five (45) day period in which 
owners may protest district renewal.   

 



  

September 25, 2020 PUBLIC MEETING 

Allow public testimony on the renewal of the GPSTBID and levy of 
assessments.  No Executive Committee action required.   

November 20, 2020 FINAL PUBLIC HEARING 

If written protests are received from the owners of businesses in the 
proposed GPSTBID which will pay 50 percent (50%) or more of the 
assessments proposed to be levied and protests are not withdrawn 
so as to reduce the protests to less than 50 percent (50%), no 
further proceedings to levy the proposed assessment against such 
businesses shall be taken for a period of one (1) year from the date 
of the finding of a majority protest by the Executive Committee. 

At the conclusion of the public hearing to renew the GPSTBID, the 
Executive Committee may adopt, revise, change, reduce, or modify 
the proposed assessment or the type or types of improvements and 
activities to be funded with the revenues from the assessments. 
Proposed assessments may only be revised by reducing any or all 
of them. 

If the Executive Committee, following the public hearing, decides to 
renew the proposed GPSTBID, the Executive Committee shall 
adopt a resolution of formation. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 
None immediately.  The CVB will incur some expense in the collection of the assessment.  
The Management District Plan provides three percent (3%) of the annual budget for 
administration of the GPSTBID. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 
1) Greater Palm Springs Tourism Business Improvement District Management 

District Plan 
2) Resolution of Intention 

 
 



 

ATTACHMENT 1 

 

MANAGEMENT DISTRICT PLAN 

[SEE ATTACHED] 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7. TBID Management District Plan 

 

 

  



 

 

t 

 

 
 

 

 

  

 

 

2021-2031 

GREATER PALM SPRINGS 

TOURISM BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
MANAGEMENT DISTRICT PLAN 

June 5, 2020 
Prepared pursuant to the Property and Business Improvement District 

Law of 1994, Streets and Highways Code section 36600 et seq. 



 

 

 
 

CONTENTS 

I. OVERVIEW ............................................................................................................... 3 

II. BACKGROUND ....................................................................................................... 5 

III. ACCOMPLISHMENTS .............................................................................................. 6 

IV. BOUNDARY .............................................................................................................. 8 

V. BUDGET AND SERVICES ....................................................................................... 10 

A. Annual Service Plan ............................................................................................. 10 

B. Annual Budget ..................................................................................................... 12 

C.    California Constitutional Compliance ............................................................. 12 

D. Assessment ............................................................................................................ 14 

E. Penalties and Interest .......................................................................................... 15 

F. Time and Manner for Collecting Assessments ................................................. 15 
 

VI. GOVERNANCE ...................................................................................................... 16 

A. GPSTBID Management ........................................................................................ 16 

B. Brown Act and California Public Records Act Compliance ......................... 16 

C.   Annual Report ....................................................................................................... 16 
 

APPENDIX 1 – LAW ........................................................................................................... 17 

APPENDIX 2 – ASSESSED BUSINESSES ............................................................................. 28 

APPENDIX 3 – BENEFITS BY ASSESSED BUSINESS TYPE ….. ..................................... .... 172 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared by 

Civitas 

 

 
(800)999-7781 

www.civitasadvisors.com 

 

 

 



 

TBID Management District Plan  3 
June 5, 2020 

 

I. OVERVIEW 
 

Developed by the Greater Palm Springs Convention & Visitors Bureau (CVB) and Greater 

Palm Springs lodging businesses, the Greater Palm Springs Tourism Business Improvement 

District (TBID) is an assessment district proposed to provide specific benefits to payors, by 

funding tourism marketing and sales promotion efforts for assessed businesses.  This 

approach has been used successfully in other destination areas throughout the country 

to provide the benefit of increased overnight visitors and additional room night sales 

directly to payors.   

 

Location: The renewed TBID includes all lodging businesses with fifty (50) rooms or 

more and all vacation rentals located within the boundaries of the cities of 

Desert Hot Springs, Palm Springs, Cathedral City, Rancho Mirage, Palm 

Desert, Indian Wells, La Quinta, and Indio and portions of the 

unincorporated area of Riverside County in the Western Coachella Valley, 

as shown on the map in Section IV.   

 

Services: The TBID is designed to provide specific benefits directly to payors by 

creating sales and marketing programs with the goal of increasing 

overnight visitation and room night sales.  In addition to sales and marketing 

programs, the CVB Board of Directors will establish key priorities each year. 

For example: key programs may include air service and rail development, 

work force development, research and analytics, educational support, 

and more.    

 

Budget: The total TBID annual budget for the initial year of its ten (10) year operation 

is anticipated to be approximately $17,000,000. This budget is expected to 

fluctuate as room sales do. 

 

Cost: The annual assessment rate is three percent (3%) of hotels’ gross short-term 

room rental revenue, and one percent (1%) of vacation rentals’ gross short-

term room rental revenue.  Based on the benefit received, assessments will 

not be collected on stays of more than twenty-seven (27) consecutive 

days.    

 

Collection: The CVB, Cities and/or County will be responsible for collecting the 

assessment on a monthly basis (including any delinquencies, penalties and 

interest) from each lodging business with fifty (50) rooms or more and each 

vacation rental located in the boundaries of the TBID.  The CVB, Cities 

and/or County shall take all reasonable efforts to collect the assessments 

from each assessed business. 

 

Duration: The renewed TBID will have a ten (10) year life, beginning July 1, 2021 

through June 30, 2031.  Once per year, beginning on the anniversary of TBID 

renewal, there is a thirty (30) day period in which owners paying fifty 

percent (50%) or more of the assessment may protest and initiate a hearing 

on TBID termination.   

 



 

TBID Management District Plan  4 
June 5, 2020 

Management: The CVB is charged with managing funds and implementing programs in 

accordance with this Plan. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

TBID Management District Plan  5 
June 5, 2020 

II. BACKGROUND 
 

TBIDs are an evolution of the traditional Business Improvement District.  The first TBID was 

formed in West Hollywood, California in 1989.  Since then, over 100 California destinations 

have followed suit.  In recent years, other states have begun adopting the California 

model – Montana, South Dakota, Washington, Colorado, Texas and Louisiana have 

adopted TBID laws.  Several other states are in the process of adopting their own 

legislation.  The cities of Wichita, Kansas and Newark, New Jersey used an existing 

business improvement district law to form a TBID.  And, some cities, like Portland, Oregon 

and Memphis, Tennessee have utilized their home rule powers to create TBIDs without a 

state law.   

 

California’s TBIDs collectively 

raise over $427 million 

annually for local destination 

marketing.  With competitors 

raising their budgets, and 

increasing rivalry for visitor 

dollars, it is important that 

Greater Palm Springs lodging 

businesses and vacation 

rentals invest in stable, 

industry-specific programs.   

 

TBIDs utilize the efficiencies of 

private sector operation in 

the market-based promotion of tourism districts. TBIDs allow assessed business owners to 

organize their efforts to increase demand for overnight visitation and room night sales.  

Assessed business owners within the TBID pay an assessment and those funds are used to 

provide services that increase demand for overnight visitation and room night sales.  

 

In California, TBIDs are formed pursuant to the Property and Business Improvement District 

Law of 1994.  This law allows for the creation of a benefit assessment district to raise funds 

within a specific geographic area.  The key difference between TBIDs and other benefit 

assessment districts is that funds raised are returned to the private non-profit corporation 

governing the district.  

 

There are many benefits to TBIDs: 

 

 Funds must be spent on services and improvements that provide a specific benefit to 

those who pay;  

 Funds cannot be diverted to general government programs; 

 They are customized to fit the needs of payors in each destination; 

 They allow for a wide range of services; 

 They are designed, created and governed by those who will pay the assessment; and 

 They provide a stable, long-term funding source for tourism promotion.  

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

1
9
8
9

1
9
9
5

2
0
0
0

2
0
0
1

2
0
0
2

2
0
0
3

2
0
0
4

2
0
0
5

2
0
0
6

2
0
0
7

2
0
0
8

2
0
0
9

2
0
1
0

2
0
1
1

2
0
1
2

2
0
1
3

2
0
1
4

2
0
1
5

2
0
1
6

2
0
1
7

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

Number of  TIDs Operating Nationwide



 

TBID Management District Plan  6 
June 5, 2020 

III. ACCOMPLISHMENTS 
 

The following examples demonstrate how the CVB has utilized Tourism Business 

Improvement District funds to create ongoing increased demand for overnight visitation 

and room night sales. 

 

Improved Brand Image - According to SMARI’s 2018 Image Awareness Study, significant 

gains were seen since the 2011 study in perceptions of Greater Palm Springs across all 

image attributes, from safety and atmosphere to natural beauty and affordability.   

 

Increased Demand for Lodging – In 2009, the annual occupancy was 50%.  Since the 

Tourism Business Improvement District went into effect in 2009, assessed lodging 

businesses in Greater Palm Springs have seen a steady increase in demand, stimulating 

sustained economic development and growth. And CVB-generated lodging revenues 

grew from $984 million in 2013 to $1.735 billion in 2019.  Average annual hotel occupancy 

grew from 58% in 2013 to over 62% in 2019.   

 

Increased Average Daily Rate and RevPAR – The average daily rate grew 27% from 

$129.00 in 2013 to over $165.00 in 2019.  RevPAR grew 38% from $77.43 in 2013 to $107.04 

in 2019.   

 

Growth of Air Service - Air service (number of airlines and flights serving PSP) increased 

53% from 2013 to 2019 in Greater Palm Springs. The current 29,096 annual flights into Palm 

Springs International Airport (PSP) equates to a capacity of 3,274,729 annual passenger 

seats in and out of PSP. Improved accessibility translates to visitation growth from both 

nonstop and connecting fly (vacation) markets. There are currently more than 20 cities 

with nonstop air service to PSP. Notable flight additions in 2019 include Alaska Airlines’ 

Everett (WA) service, Contour Airlines’ Sacramento flight and Delta’s Atlanta flight 

offered 4 times per week.  

 

Event Attraction - Tourism Business Improvement District marketing funds enabled the CVB 

to attract large-scale, high-profile events such as IRONMAN 70.3 Indian Wells-La Quinta, 

as well as help manage Greater Palm Springs Restaurant Week which is promoted in the 

Southern California drive markets. Events of this nature help grow overnight visitation in 

shoulder seasons and increase awareness of the destination.  

 

Convention Sales - The CVB’s convention sales team secured 2,269 meetings for assessed 

lodging businesses between 2013 and 2019, accounting for 1,580,613 room nights and an 

estimated economic impact of $1.2 billion.  

 

Tourism Development - Between 2013 and 2019, the Tourism Development team 

connected with 51,405 travel professionals in the top 15 countries sending the most visitors 

to California. These agents and tour operators are particularly influential in converting off-

peak and shoulder season bookings.  

 

Building Awareness - Paid advertising raised awareness from 1.7 billion annual impressions 

in 2014 to 43 billion annual impressions in 2019. The Greater Palm Springs brand reached 

prospective travelers on television, online, out-of-home and in print via regional and 

national distribution channels. 



 

TBID Management District Plan  7 
June 5, 2020 

Media Buzz - The CVB’s media relations program secured feature stories to complement 

paid advertising and content initiatives while amplifying the region’s new product 

developments. Since 2013, the destination benefitted from 2,780 placements yielding 

more than 8.45 billion impressions in influential editorial outlets, including leading wire 

services, newspapers, lifestyle magazines, websites, podcasts, broadcast television 

programs and radio networks.    

 

Social Media - Between 2014 and 2019, the CVB’s social media audience grew 350% to 

over 425,000 followers across Facebook, Instagram and Twitter. Since 2013, destination 

and attraction videos posted by the CVB received over 20 million views. Seasonal 

campaigns further increased engagement and drove off-season bookings. New 

channels have also been introduced, including a Weibo account to reach the lucrative, 

high-volume China market; a meetings awareness campaign; and Instagram and Twitter 

accounts dedicated to the culinary scene in Greater Palm Springs. 

 

Website Optimization - In 2018, the CVB relaunched the destination website on a new 

platform to better optimize SEO, facilitate mobile-first response and ensure the website 

offers an improved user experience. Organic traffic increased 96% over 2017 and mobile 

use increased by 171%. 

 

Tourism Ambassador Program - The CVB debuted a Certified Tourism Ambassador (CTA) 

program with the aim of increasing tourism by providing training for any individual who 

comes into contact with visitors. These front-line destination ambassadors help to ensure 

all visitors have a positive experience in the destination. This is critical for driving repeat 

overnight visitation and word-of-mouth promotion of the destination. As of February 29, 

2020, 500 CTAs have been trained. 

 

TOT Growth - The CVB’s marketing efforts attract more overnight visitors to the destination, 

increasing TOT collections for the cities and counties served by the Tourism Business 

Improvement District. Growing TOT translates to increased budgets for important public 

services such as police, firefighters, education and more. 

  

 

  



 

TBID Management District Plan  8 
June 5, 2020 

IV. BOUNDARY 
 

The TBID will include all lodging businesses with fifty (50) rooms or more and all vacation 

rentals, existing and in the future, available for public occupancy within the boundaries 

of the cities of Desert Hot Springs, Palm Springs, Cathedral City, Rancho Mirage, Palm 

Desert, Indian Wells, La Quinta, and Indio and portions of the unincorporated area of 

Riverside County in the Western Coachella Valley.   

 

Lodging business means: any structure, which is occupied or intended or designed for 

use or occupancy by transients, including but not limited to hotels, resorts, motels, inns, 

and time-shares. 

 

Vacation rental means: any privately-owned dwelling, rented for occupancy, lodging, 

or sleeping purposes and in possession of a valid permit or certificate within its jurisdiction 

to authorize operation as a vacation rental, vacation rental unit, short-term vacation 

rental, or short-term rental business.   

 

The boundary is shown in the map below. A complete listing of lodging businesses with 

fifty (50) rooms or more and all vacation rentals within the renewed TBID can be found in 

Appendix 2.  

 

The lodging business list was compiled from records provided by each jurisdiction. The list 

was developed with the most reliable information provided, however, the list may 

contain discrepancies due to any of the following reasons: 1)The short-term vacation 

rentals included in the list are businesses that have obtained a permit or license to 

operate as a short-term vacation rental at the time of formation, and does not include 

short-term vacation rentals that are not permitted or licensed to operate as a short-term 

vacation rental; 2) Vacation rentals may cease operation with little or no notice, and 

may no longer be operating as a short-term rental; and 3) the short-term vacation rental 

list was compiled based on the dates shown in Appendix 2, and may not include short-

term vacation rentals that began operation after the dates listed.   

 

 



 

TBID Management District Plan  9 
June 5, 2020 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

TBID Management District Plan  10 
June 5, 2020 

V. BUDGET AND SERVICES 
 

A. Annual Service Plan 

Assessment funds will be spent to provide specific benefits conferred or privileges granted 

directly to the payors that are not provided to those not charged, and which do not 

exceed the reasonable cost to the CVB of conferring the benefits or granting the 

privileges.  The privileges and services provided with the TBID funds are sales and 

marketing programs available only to assessed businesses.  The assessment rate for each 

lodging business type will be commensurate with privileges and services provided to 

assessed businesses as detailed in Appendix 3. 

 

A service plan budget has been developed to deliver services that benefit the assessed 

businesses.  A detailed annual budget will be developed and approved by the CVB.  The 

table below illustrates the initial annual budget allocations.  The total initial budget is 

$17,000,000. 

 

 
Although actual revenues will fluctuate due to market conditions, the proportional 

allocations of the budget shall remain the same.  However, the CVB shall have the 

authority to adjust budget allocations between the categories by no more than twenty-

five percent (25%) of the total budget per year.  A description of the proposed 

improvements and activities for the initial year of operation is below.  The same activities 

are proposed for subsequent years.  In the event of a legal challenge against the TBID, 

any and all assessment funds may be used for the costs of defending the TBID. 

 

Each budget category includes all costs related to providing that service, in accordance 

with Generally Accepted Accounting Procedures (GAAP). For example, the sales and 

marketing budget includes the cost of staff time dedicated to overseeing and 

implementing the sales and marketing program. Staff time dedicated purely to 

administrative tasks is allocated to the administrative portion of the budget. The costs of 

an individual staff member may be allocated to multiple budget categories, as 

Sales & Marketing, 

$15,810,000 , 93%

Administration, 

$510,000 , 3%

Contingency / Reserve, 

$680,000 , 4%

Initial Annual Budget - $17,000,000



 

TBID Management District Plan  11 
June 5, 2020 

appropriate in accordance with GAAP. The staffing levels necessary to provide the 

services below will be determined by the CVB on an as- needed basis. 

 

Sales and Marketing  

Develop an annual sales and marketing program designed to generate demand for the 

assessed businesses targeting leisure, meetings and events. Develop marketing programs 

to attract visitors for the shoulder and summer months. Based on the Strategic Plan, develop 

programs to support transportation (air service / rail), workforce development and 

hospitality educational schools. Position the destination as sustainable and relevant to the 

modern traveler. Assessed businesses will receive services commensurate with the benefit 

received as shown in Appendix 3. The sales and marketing plan may include, without 

limitation, the following activities: 
 Ongoing development and implementation of a Destination Development Plan. 

This plan outlines a strategy for attracting visitors to Greater Palm Springs and is 
implemented through geographic, demographic and behavioral targeting 

designed to reach the right people at the right time with the right message.   

 Free and paid co-op marketing opportunities will be available to assessed 

business to further support and promote visitation to Greater Palm Springs. 

 Destination industry advocacy and communications to educate elected officials, 

affected stakeholders and the public on initiatives designed to increase overnight 

visitation and room sales to assessed businesses. 

 Internet marketing efforts to increase awareness and optimize internet presence 

to drive demand for overnight visitation and room sales to assessed businesses. 
 Media placement in print, TV, audio, billboard, and digital platforms targeted at 

potential visitors to drive demand for overnight visitation and room sales to 
assessed businesses. 

 Event and attraction promotion and marketing sponsorship initiatives designed to 
increase overnight visitation and room sales to assessed businesses. 

 Industry research designed to increase the effectiveness of District media and 

marketing programs. 
 Convention sales programs and initiatives designed to increase overnight visitation 

and room sales to assessed businesses. 
 Air and rail service development and strategic marketing partnerships designed to 

increase demand for overnight visitation and room sales to assessed businesses. 

 Attendance of trade shows to promote assessed businesses. 

 Sales missions and client events for assessed businesses. 

 Familiarization tours and site visits of assessed businesses; 
 Preparation and production of collateral promotional materials such as brochures, 

flyers and maps featuring assessed businesses. 
 Attendance of professional industry conferences and affiliation events to promote 

assessed businesses. 

 Lead generation activities designed to attract tourists and group events to 

assessed businesses. 
 Educational meetings to plan and coordinate tourism promotion efforts for 

assessed businesses. 
 Workforce development strategies, research and/or programs designed to 

improvement the visitor experience and increase demand for overnight visitation 
and room sales to assessed businesses. 

 Hospitality education and training support aimed at improving the visitor 
experience leading to increased demand for overnight visitation and room sales 



 

TBID Management District Plan  12 
June 5, 2020 

to assessed businesses. 

 Development and maintenance of a website designed to promote assessed 

businesses. 

 Development and maintenance of a website for visitors or prospective vacation 

rental home owners with the regulations and education explained for each 

area within the GPSTBID; and 

 Develop media or marketing efforts to educate the public on the guidelines 

around renting and managing a vacation rental within the GPSTBID. 
 

Administration and Operations  
The administration and operations portion of the budget shall be utilized for 

administrative staffing costs, office costs, and other general administrative costs such as 

insurance, legal, and accounting fees. A portion of this budget may also be utilized to 

support tracking and reporting of illegal vacation rentals to the areas within the GPSTBID. 
 

Contingency/Reserve 

The budget includes a contingency line item to account for uncollected assessments, if 

any.  If there are contingency funds collected, they may be held in a reserve fund or 

utilized for other program, administration or renewal costs at the discretion of the CVB.  

Policies relating to contributions to the reserve fund, the target amount of the reserve 

fund, and expenditure of monies from the reserve fund shall be set by the CVB.  The 

reserve fund may also be used for the costs of renewing the TBID. 

 

B. Annual Budget 

The total ten (10) year improvement and service plan budget is projected at 

approximately $17,000,000 annually, or $170,000,000 through 2031.  This amount may 

fluctuate as sales and revenue increase at assessed businesses. 

 

C. California Constitutional Compliance 

The TBID assessment is not a property-based assessment subject to the requirements of 

Proposition 218. The Court has found, “Proposition 218 limited the term ‘assessments’ to 

levies on real property.”1 Rather, the TBID assessment is a business-based assessment, and 

is subject to Proposition 26.  Pursuant to Proposition 26 all levies are a tax unless they fit 

one of seven exceptions. Two of these exceptions apply to the TBID, a “specific benefit” 

and a “specific government service.” Both require that the costs of benefits or services 

do not exceed the reasonable costs to the local government, in this case the CVB, of 

conferring the benefits or providing the services. 

 

1. Specific Benefit  

Proposition 26 requires that assessment funds be expended on, “a specific benefit 

conferred or privilege granted directly to the payor that is not provided to those not 

charged, and which does not exceed the reasonable costs to the local government of 

conferring the benefit or granting the privilege.”2  The services in this Plan are designed 

to provide targeted benefits directly to assessed businesses, and are intended only to 

provide benefits and services directly to those businesses paying the assessment.  These 

services are tailored not to serve the general public, businesses in general, or parcels of 

land, but rather to serve the specific assessed businesses within the TBID. The activities 

                                                 
1 Jarvis v. the City of San Diego 72 Cal App. 4th 230 
2 Cal. Const. art XIII C § 1(e)(1) 



 

TBID Management District Plan  13 
June 5, 2020 

described in this Plan are specifically targeted to increase room night sales for assessed 

businesses within the boundaries of the TBID, and are narrowly tailored.  TBID funds will be 

used exclusively to provide the specific benefit of increased demand for overnight 

visitation and room night sales directly to the assessed businesses.  Assessment funds shall 

not be used to feature non-assessed lodging businesses and non-assessed vacation 

rentals in TBID programs, or to directly generate sales for non-assessed businesses.  The 

activities paid for from assessment revenues are for business services constituting and 

providing specific benefits to the assessed businesses.   

 

The assessment imposed by this TBID is for a specific benefit conferred directly to the 

payors that is not provided to those not charged.  The specific benefit conferred directly 

to the payors is an increase in demand for overnight visitation and room night sales.  The 

specific benefit of an increase in demand for overnight visitation and room night sales for 

assessed businesses will be provided only to businesses paying the district assessment, 

with sales and marketing programs promoting businesses paying the district assessment. 

The sales and marketing programs will be designed to increase demand for overnight 

visitation and room night sales at each assessed business.  Because they are necessary 

to provide the sales and marketing programs that specifically benefit the assessed 

businesses, the administration and contingency/reserve services also provide the specific 

benefit of increased demand for overnight visitation and room night sales to the assessed 

businesses. 

 

Although the TBID, in providing specific benefits to payors, may produce incidental 

benefits to non-paying businesses, the incidental benefit does not preclude the services 

from being considered a specific benefit.  The legislature has found that, “A specific 

benefit is not excluded from classification as a ‘specific benefit’ merely because an 

indirect benefit to a nonpayor occurs incidentally and without cost to the payor as a 

consequence of providing the specific benefit to the payor.”3   

 

2. Specific Government Service 

The assessment may also be utilized to provide, “a specific government service or 

product provided directly to the payor that is not provided to those not charged, and 

which does not exceed the reasonable costs to the local government of providing the 

service or product.”4  The legislature has recognized that marketing and promotions 

services like those to be provided by the TBID are government services within the 

meaning of Proposition 265.  Further, the services provided with TBID funds will be 

implemented by the CVB which is a California Joint Powers Authority.  Further, the 

legislature has determined that “a specific government service is not excluded from 

classification as a ‘specific government service’ merely because an indirect benefit to a 

nonpayor occurs incidentally and without cost to the payor as a consequence of 

providing the specific government service to the payor.”6 

 

3. Reasonable Cost 

TBID services will be implemented carefully to ensure they do not exceed the reasonable 

cost to the local government of such services.  The full amount assessed will be used to 

                                                 
3 Government Code § 53758(a) 
4 Cal. Const. art XIII C § 1(e)(2) 
5 Government Code § 53758(b) 
6 Government Code § 53758(b) 



 

TBID Management District Plan  14 
June 5, 2020 

provide the services described herein. Only assessed businesses will be featured in 

marketing materials, receive sales leads generated from district-funded activities, be 

featured in advertising campaigns, and benefit from other district-funded services.  Non-

assessed businesses will not receive these, nor any other, district-funded services and 

benefits.   

 

The TBID-funded programs are all targeted directly at and feature only assessed 

businesses.  It is, however, possible that there will be a spill over benefit to non-assessed 

businesses.  If non-assessed businesses receive incremental room nights, that portion of 

the promotion or program generating those room nights shall be paid with non-TBID 

funds.  TBID funds shall only be spent to benefit the assessed businesses, and shall not be 

spent on that portion of any program which directly generates incidental room nights for 

non-assessed businesses.    

 

D. Assessment 

The annual assessment rate is three percent (3%) of gross short-term room rental revenue 

of all lodging businesses within the boundaries of the TBID with fifty (50) rooms or more, 

and one percent (1%) of gross short-term room rental revenue of all vacation rentals.  

Based on the benefit received, assessments will not be collected on stays of more than 

twenty-seven (27) consecutive days.   

 

The assessment revenue collected from hotels and short-term vacation rentals will be 

tracked separately by the CVB. The funds will be allocated on a percentage basis for 

each sales and marketing program, CVB staff, administrative expenses, research and 

management of the TBID to reflect the separate benefit received by hotels and short-

term vacation rentals. Additionally, an advisory group will be established for each 

lodging business type; hotels and short-term vacation rentals.  The advisory group(s) will 

set priorities, marketing strategies, budgets and metrics for evaluation.  

 

 The assessment rate for each lodging business type will be commensurate with privileges 

and services provided to assessed businesses. Hotels will have the exclusive privilege to 

participate or be represented in, and receive a specific benefit from, but not limited to, 

convention sales programs and initiatives, Hotel General Manager and Director of Sales 

meetings to plan and coordinate tourism promotion efforts, lead generation activities 

designed to attract group business and events, and sales blitzes, as detailed in Appendix 

3.  

 

The term “gross short-term room rental revenue” as used herein means: the consideration 

charged, whether or not received, for the occupancy of space in a lodging business or 

vacation rental valued in money, whether to be received in money, goods, labor or 

otherwise, including all receipts, cash, credits and property and services of any kind or 

nature, without any deduction therefrom whatsoever.  Gross short-term room rental 

revenue shall not include any federal, state or local taxes collected, including but not 

limited to transient occupancy taxes. 

 

The assessment is levied upon and is a direct obligation of the assessed business.  

However, the assessed business may, at its discretion, pass the assessment on to 

transients.  The amount of assessment, if passed on to each transient, shall be disclosed 

in advance and separately stated from the amount of rent charged and any other 

applicable taxes, and each transient shall receive a receipt for payment from the 



 

TBID Management District Plan  15 
June 5, 2020 

business.  If the TBID assessment is identified separately, it shall be disclosed as the “Tourism 

Business Improvement District Assessment.”  As an alternative, the disclosure may include 

the amount of the TBID assessment and the amount of the assessment imposed pursuant 

to the California Tourism Marketing Act, Government Code §13995 et seq. and shall be 

disclosed as the “Tourism Assessment.”  The assessment is imposed solely upon, and is the 

sole obligation of the assessed business even if it is passed on to transients.  The 

assessment shall not be considered revenue for any purpose, including calculation of 

transient occupancy taxes. 

 

Bonds shall not be issued. 

 

E. Penalties and Interest 

The TBID shall reimburse the CVB, Cities and/or County for any costs associated with 

collecting unpaid assessments.  Assessed businesses which are delinquent in paying the 

assessment shall be responsible for paying:  

1. Original Delinquency:  Any assessed business which fails to remit any assessment 

within the time required shall pay a penalty of ten percent (10%) of the amount of 

the assessment in addition to the amount of the assessment; provided, however, 

that if such ten percent (10%) penalty should exceed the maximum penalty 

permitted by law, then the penalty shall be the highest amount permitted by law. 

2. Penalty Delinquency:  Any assessed business which fails to remit any penalty within 

ten (10) days after receipt of notice thereof shall pay interest on the penalty at the 

rate of one percent (1%) per month or fraction thereof on the amount of the 

penalty from the date on which the penalty first became due until full and 

complete payment of the outstanding penalty; provided, however, that if such 

one percent (1%) interest should exceed the maximum rate permitted by law, 

then the interest rate shall be the highest rate permitted by law. 

3. Interest:  In addition to the penalties imposed, any assessed business which fails to 

remit any assessment shall pay interest at the rate of one percent (1%) per month 

or fraction thereof on the amount of the assessment from the date on which the 

assessment first became delinquent until paid; provided, however, that if such one 

percent (1%) interest should exceed the maximum rate permitted by law, then the 

interest rate shall be the highest rate permitted by law. 

4. Costs of Collecting Delinquencies:  Any assessed business shall also be subject to 

the payment of the costs of collecting any delinquent assessment and/or penalty, 

including but not limited to sending notices and initiating collection actions, which 

shall become a part of the assessment required to be paid.  All delinquent 

assessments and penalties shall constitute a civil debt to the CVB and shall be 

subject to collection by the CVB, Cities and/or County by any means permitted 

by law. 

5. Penalties Capped:  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, in no event shall the 

total penalties, including any original delinquency penalties and interest thereon 

exceed the maximum amount permitted by law. 

 

F. Time and Manner for Collecting Assessments 

The TBID assessment will be implemented beginning July 1, 2021 and will continue for ten 

(10) years through June 30, 2031.  The CVB, Cities and/or County will be responsible for 

collecting the assessment on a monthly basis (including any delinquencies, penalties and 

interest) from each assessed business.  The CVB, Cities and/or County shall take all 

reasonable efforts to collect the assessments from each assessed business.  



 

TBID Management District Plan  16 
June 5, 2020 

VI. GOVERNANCE 
 

A. GPSTBID Management 

The JPA, through adoption of this Management District Plan, has determined that the 

Greater Palm Springs Convention & Visitors Bureau (CVB) shall administer the GPSTBID.    

 

B. Brown Act and California Public Records Act Compliance  

The CVB is subject to government regulations relating to transparency, including the 

Ralph M. Brown Act and the California Public Records Act.  These regulations are 

designed to promote public accountability. The CVB is also subject to the record keeping 

and disclosure requirements of the California Public Records Act.   

 

C. Annual Report      

The CVB shall present an annual report at the end of each year of operation to the JPA 

in accordance with the requirements outlined in Streets and Highways Code §36650 (see 

Appendix 1).  The annual report shall include: 

 Any proposed changes in the boundaries of the improvement district or in any 

benefit zones or classification of businesses within the district. 

 The improvements and activities to be provided for that fiscal year. 

 An estimate of the cost of providing the improvements and the activities for that 

fiscal year. 

 The method and basis of levying the assessment in sufficient detail to allow each 

business owner to estimate the amount of the assessment to be levied against his 

or her business for that fiscal year. 

 The estimated amount of any surplus or deficit revenues to be carried over from a 

previous fiscal year. 

 The estimated amount of any contributions to be made from sources other than 

assessments levied pursuant to this part. 
 
 
 
 

  



 

TBID Management District Plan  17 
June 5, 2020 

APPENDIX 1 – LAW 
 

*** THIS DOCUMENT IS CURRENT THROUGH THE 2018 SUPPLEMENT *** 

(ALL 2017 LEGISLATION) 

 

STREETS AND HIGHWAYS CODE 

DIVISION 18. PARKING 

PART 7. PROPERTY AND BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT LAW OF 1994 

 

CHAPTER 1. General Provisions 

 

ARTICLE 1. Declarations 
 

36600. Citation of part 

   

This part shall be known and may be cited as the “Property and Business Improvement District Law of 1994.” 

 

36601. Legislative findings and declarations; Legislative guidance 

   

The Legislature finds and declares all of the following: 

(a) Businesses located and operating within business districts in some of this state’s communities are 

economically disadvantaged, are underutilized, and are unable to attract customers due to inadequate 

facilities, services, and activities in the business districts. 

(b) It is in the public interest to promote the economic revitalization and physical maintenance of business 

districts in order to create jobs, attract new businesses, and prevent the erosion of the business districts. 

(c) It is of particular local benefit to allow business districts to fund business related improvements, 

maintenance, and activities through the levy of assessments upon the businesses or real property that receive 

benefits from those improvements. 

(d) Assessments levied for the purpose of conferring special benefit upon the real property or a specific 

benefit upon the businesses in a business district are not taxes for the general benefit of a city, even if property, 

businesses, or persons not assessed receive incidental or collateral effects that benefit them. 

(e) Property and business improvement districts formed throughout this state have conferred special benefits 

upon properties and businesses within their districts and have made those properties and businesses more 

useful by providing the following benefits: 

(1) Crime reduction. A study by the Rand Corporation has confirmed a 12-percent reduction in the 

incidence of robbery and an 8-percent reduction in the total incidence of violent crimes within the 

30 districts studied. 

(2) Job creation. 

(3) Business attraction. 

(4) Business retention. 

(5) Economic growth. 

(6) New investments. 

(f) With the dissolution of redevelopment agencies throughout the state, property and business improvement 

districts have become even more important tools with which communities can combat blight, promote 

economic opportunities, and create a clean and safe environment. 

(g) Since the enactment of this act, the people of California have adopted Proposition 218, which added 

Article XIII D to the Constitution in order to place certain requirements and restrictions on the formation of, 

and activities, expenditures, and assessments by property-based districts. Article XIII D of the Constitution 

provides that property-based districts may only levy assessments for special benefits. 

(h) The act amending this section is intended to provide the Legislature’s guidance with regard to this act, its 

interaction with the provisions of Article XIII D of the Constitution, and the determination of special benefits 

in property-based districts. 

(1) The lack of legislative guidance has resulted in uncertainty and inconsistent application of this 

act, which discourages the use of assessments to fund needed improvements, maintenance, and 

activities in property-based districts, contributing to blight and other underutilization of property. 

(2) Activities undertaken for the purpose of conferring special benefits upon property to be assessed 

inherently produce incidental or collateral effects that benefit property or persons not assessed. 

Therefore, for special benefits to exist as a separate and distinct category from general benefits, the 

javascript:submitCodesValues('36600.','20.6.1.1','1994','897','1',%20'id_f45e4062-2920-11d9-b30a-a36e63e9d66f')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36601.','20.6.1.1','2016','366','27',%20'id_936be917-c161-11e6-8174-e522a145d862')


 

TBID Management District Plan  18 
June 5, 2020 

incidental or collateral effects of those special benefits are inherently part of those special benefits. 

The mere fact that special benefits produce incidental or collateral effects that benefit property or 

persons not assessed does not convert any portion of those special benefits or their incidental or 

collateral effects into general benefits. 

(3) It is of the utmost importance that property-based districts created under this act have clarity 

regarding restrictions on assessments they may levy and the proper determination of special benefits. 

Legislative clarity with regard to this act will provide districts with clear instructions and courts with 

legislative intent regarding restrictions on property-based assessments, and the manner in which 

special benefits should be determined. 

 

36602. Purpose of part 

   

The purpose of this part is to supplement previously enacted provisions of law that authorize cities to levy assessments 

within property and business improvement districts, to ensure that those assessments conform to all constitutional 

requirements and are determined and assessed in accordance with the guidance set forth in this act. This part does not 

affect or limit any other provisions of law authorizing or providing for the furnishing of improvements or activities or 

the raising of revenue for these purposes. 

 

36603. Preemption of authority or charter city to adopt ordinances levying assessments 

   

Nothing in this part is intended to preempt the authority of a charter city to adopt ordinances providing for a different 

method of levying assessments for similar or additional purposes from those set forth in this part. A property and 

business improvement district created pursuant to this part is expressly exempt from the provisions of the Special 

Assessment Investigation, Limitation and Majority Protest Act of 1931 (Division 4 (commencing with Section 2800)). 

 

36603.5. Part prevails over conflicting provisions 

   

Any provision of this part that conflicts with any other provision of law shall prevail over the other provision of law, 

as to districts created under this part. 

 

36604. Severability  

   

This part is intended to be construed liberally and, if any provision is held invalid, the remaining provisions shall 

remain in full force and effect. Assessments levied under this part are not special taxes. 

 

ARTICLE 2. Definitions 
 

36606. “Activities” 

   

“Activities” means, but is not limited to, all of the following that benefit businesses or real property in the district: 

(a) Promotion of public events. 

(b) Furnishing of music in any public place. 

(c) Promotion of tourism within the district. 

(d) Marketing and economic development, including retail retention and recruitment. 

(e) Providing security, sanitation, graffiti removal, street and sidewalk cleaning, and other municipal services 

supplemental to those normally provided by the municipality. 

(f) Other services provided for the purpose of conferring special benefit upon assessed real property or 

specific benefits upon assessed businesses located in the district. 

 

36606.5. “Assessment” 

   

“Assessment” means a levy for the purpose of acquiring, constructing, installing, or maintaining improvements and 

providing activities that will provide certain benefits to properties or businesses located within a property and business 

improvement district. 

 

 

36607. “Business” 

   

javascript:submitCodesValues('36602.','20.6.1.1','2014','240','2',%20'id_a5ad7e29-7d00-11e4-8992-ae5115b75859')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36603.','20.6.1.1','1994','897','1',%20'id_f45e4068-2920-11d9-b30a-a36e63e9d66f')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36603.5.','20.6.1.1','2014','240','3',%20'id_a953f0eb-7d00-11e4-8992-ae5115b75859')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36604.','20.6.1.1','1994','897','1',%20'id_f4645aec-2920-11d9-b30a-a36e63e9d66f')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36606.','20.6.1.2','2016','366','28',%20'id_961b2a99-c161-11e6-8174-e522a145d862')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36606.5.','20.6.1.2','2014','240','4',%20'id_2f50bdbd-7d00-11e4-8992-ae5115b75859')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36607.','20.6.1.2','1994','897','1',%20'id_f4645af2-2920-11d9-b30a-a36e63e9d66f')


 

TBID Management District Plan  19 
June 5, 2020 

“Business” means all types of businesses and includes financial institutions and professions. 

 

36608. “City” 

   

“City” means a city, county, city and county, or an agency or entity created pursuant to Article 1 (commencing with 

Section 6500) of Chapter 5 of Division 7 of Title 1 of the Government Code, the public member agencies of which 

includes only cities, counties, or a city and county, or the State of California. 

 

36609. “City council” 

   

“City council” means the city council of a city or the board of supervisors of a county, or the agency, commission, or 

board created pursuant to a joint powers agreement and which is a city within the meaning of this part. 

 

36609.4. “Clerk” 

   

“Clerk” means the clerk of the legislative body. 

 

36609.5. “General benefit” 

   

“General benefit” means, for purposes of a property-based district, any benefit that is not a “special benefit” as defined 

in Section 36615.5. 

 

36610. “Improvement” 

   

“Improvement” means the acquisition, construction, installation, or maintenance of any tangible property with an 

estimated useful life of five years or more including, but not limited to, the following: 

(a) Parking facilities. 

(b) Benches, booths, kiosks, display cases, pedestrian shelters and signs. 

(c) Trash receptacles and public restrooms. 

(d) Lighting and heating facilities. 

(e) Decorations. 

(f) Parks. 

(g) Fountains. 

(h) Planting areas. 

(i) Closing, opening, widening, or narrowing of existing streets. 

(j) Facilities or equipment, or both, to enhance security of persons and property within the district. 

(k) Ramps, sidewalks, plazas, and pedestrian malls. 

(l) Rehabilitation or removal of existing structures. 

 

36611. “Management district plan”; “Plan” 

   

“Management district plan” or “plan” means a proposal as defined in Section 36622. 

 

36612. “Owners’ association” 

   

“Owners’ association” means a private nonprofit entity that is under contract with a city to administer or implement 

improvements, maintenance, and activities specified in the management district plan. An owners’ association may be 

an existing nonprofit entity or a newly formed nonprofit entity. An owners’ association is a private entity and may not 

be considered a public entity for any purpose, nor may its board members or staff be considered to be public officials 

for any purpose. Notwithstanding this section, an owners’ association shall comply with the Ralph M. Brown Act 

(Chapter 9 (commencing with Section 54950) of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5 of the Government Code), at all times 

when matters within the subject matter of the district are heard, discussed, or deliberated, and with the California 

Public Records Act (Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 6250) of Division 7 of Title 1 of the Government Code), 

for all records relating to activities of the district. 

 

36614.  “Property” 

   

“Property” means real property situated within a district. 

javascript:submitCodesValues('36608.','20.6.1.2','2011','382','15',%20'id_680d3383-2d4e-11e1-8576-fa43ed7d1f64')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36609.','20.6.1.2','1994','897','1',%20'id_f4645af6-2920-11d9-b30a-a36e63e9d66f')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36609.4.','20.6.1.2','2014','240','5',%20'id_1a7d03d1-7d00-11e4-8992-ae5115b75859')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36609.5.','20.6.1.2','2014','240','6',%20'id_1e60a6a3-7d00-11e4-8992-ae5115b75859')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36610.','20.6.1.2','2016','366','29',%20'id_98c16b6b-c161-11e6-8174-e522a145d862')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36611.','20.6.1.2','2014','240','10',%20'id_326b924f-7d00-11e4-8992-ae5115b75859')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36612.','20.6.1.2','2014','240','11',%20'id_36755ac1-7d00-11e4-8992-ae5115b75859')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36614.','20.6.1.2','2014','240','8',%20'id_3a5776f3-7d00-11e4-8992-ae5115b75859')


 

TBID Management District Plan  20 
June 5, 2020 

 

36614.5. “Property and business improvement district”; “District” 

   

“Property and business improvement district,” or “district,” means a property and business improvement district 

established pursuant to this part. 

 

36614.6. “Property-based assessment” 

   

“Property-based assessment” means any assessment made pursuant to this part upon real property. 

 

36614.7. “Property-based district” 

   

“Property-based district” means any district in which a city levies a property-based assessment. 

 

36615. “Property owner”; “Business owner”; “Owner” 

   

“Property owner” means any person shown as the owner of land on the last equalized assessment roll or otherwise 

known to be the owner of land by the city council. “Business owner” means any person recognized by the city as the 

owner of the business. “Owner” means either a business owner or a property owner. The city council has no obligation 

to obtain other information as to the ownership of land or businesses, and its determination of ownership shall be final 

and conclusive for the purposes of this part. Wherever this part requires the signature of the property owner, the 

signature of the authorized agent of the property owner shall be sufficient. Wherever this part requires the signature 

of the business owner, the signature of the authorized agent of the business owner shall be sufficient. 

 

36615.5. “Special benefit” 

   

“Special benefit” means, for purposes of a property-based district, a particular and distinct benefit over and above 

general benefits conferred on real property located in a district or to the public at large. Special benefit includes 

incidental or collateral effects that arise from the improvements, maintenance, or activities of property-based districts 

even if those incidental or collateral effects benefit property or persons not assessed. Special benefit excludes general 

enhancement of property value. 

 

36616. “Tenant” 

   

“Tenant” means an occupant pursuant to a lease of commercial space or a dwelling unit, other than an owner. 

 

ARTICLE 3. Prior Law 
 

36617. Alternate method of financing certain improvements and activities; Effect on other provisions 

   

This part provides an alternative method of financing certain improvements and activities. The provisions of this part 

shall not affect or limit any other provisions of law authorizing or providing for the furnishing of improvements or 

activities or the raising of revenue for these purposes. Every improvement area established pursuant to the Parking 

and Business Improvement Area Law of 1989 (Part 6 (commencing with Section 36500) of this division) is valid and 

effective and is unaffected by this part. 

 

CHAPTER 2. Establishment 
 

36620. Establishment of property and business improvement district 

   

A property and business improvement district may be established as provided in this chapter. 

 

 

 

36620.5. Requirement of consent of city council 

   

A county may not form a district within the territorial jurisdiction of a city without the consent of the city council of 

that city. A city may not form a district within the unincorporated territory of a county without the consent of the board 

javascript:submitCodesValues('36614.5.','20.6.1.2','2014','240','7',%20'id_3e301d45-7d00-11e4-8992-ae5115b75859')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36614.6.','20.6.1.2','2014','240','12',%20'id_2176e755-7d00-11e4-8992-ae5115b75859')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36614.7.','20.6.1.2','2014','240','13',%20'id_249f0257-7d00-11e4-8992-ae5115b75859')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36615.','20.6.1.2','2011','382','16',%20'id_6fdfc3c5-2d4e-11e1-8576-fa43ed7d1f64')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36615.5.','20.6.1.2','2014','240','14',%20'id_27d686a9-7d00-11e4-8992-ae5115b75859')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36616.','20.6.1.2','1994','897','1',%20'id_f46a7586-2920-11d9-b30a-a36e63e9d66f')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36617.','20.6.1.3','1994','897','1',%20'id_f4a77e8a-2920-11d9-b30a-a36e63e9d66f')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36620.','20.6.2','1994','897','1',%20'id_f4a9052e-2920-11d9-b30a-a36e63e9d66f')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36620.5.','20.6.2','1994','897','1',%20'id_f4a90530-2920-11d9-b30a-a36e63e9d66f')


 

TBID Management District Plan  21 
June 5, 2020 

of supervisors of that county. A city may not form a district within the territorial jurisdiction of another city without 

the consent of the city council of the other city. 

 

36621. Initiation of proceedings; Petition of property or business owners in proposed district 

   

(a) Upon the submission of a written petition, signed by the property or business owners in the proposed 

district who will pay more than 50 percent of the assessments proposed to be levied, the city council may 

initiate proceedings to form a district by the adoption of a resolution expressing its intention to form a district. 

The amount of assessment attributable to property or a business owned by the same property or business 

owner that is in excess of 40 percent of the amount of all assessments proposed to be levied, shall not be 

included in determining whether the petition is signed by property or business owners who will pay more 

than 50 percent of the total amount of assessments proposed to be levied. 

(b) The petition of property or business owners required under subdivision (a) shall include a summary of 

the management district plan. That summary shall include all of the following: 

(1) A map showing the boundaries of the district. 

(2) Information specifying where the complete management district plan can be obtained. 

(3) Information specifying that the complete management district plan shall be furnished upon 

request. 

(c) The resolution of intention described in subdivision (a) shall contain all of the following: 

(1) A brief description of the proposed improvements, maintenance, and activities, the amount of 

the proposed assessment, a statement as to whether the assessment will be levied on property or 

businesses within the district, a statement as to whether bonds will be issued, and a description of 

the exterior boundaries of the proposed district, which may be made by reference to any plan or map 

that is on file with the clerk. The descriptions and statements do not need to be detailed and shall be 

sufficient if they enable an owner to generally identify the nature and extent of the improvements, 

maintenance, and activities, and the location and extent of the proposed district. 

(2) A time and place for a public hearing on the establishment of the property and business 

improvement district and the levy of assessments, which shall be consistent with the requirements 

of Section 36623. 

 

36622. Contents of management district plan 

   

The management district plan shall include, but is not limited to, all of the following: 

(a) If the assessment will be levied on property, a map of the district in sufficient detail to locate each parcel 

of property and, if businesses are to be assessed, each business within the district. If the assessment will be 

levied on businesses, a map that identifies the district boundaries in sufficient detail to allow a business owner 

to reasonably determine whether a business is located within the district boundaries. If the assessment will 

be levied on property and businesses, a map of the district in sufficient detail to locate each parcel of property 

and to allow a business owner to reasonably determine whether a business is located within the district 

boundaries. 

(b) The name of the proposed district. 

(c) A description of the boundaries of the district, including the boundaries of benefit zones, proposed for 

establishment or extension in a manner sufficient to identify the affected property and businesses included, 

which may be made by reference to any plan or map that is on file with the clerk. The boundaries of a 

proposed property assessment district shall not overlap with the boundaries of another existing property 

assessment district created pursuant to this part. This part does not prohibit the boundaries of a district created 

pursuant to this part to overlap with other assessment districts established pursuant to other provisions of law, 

including, but not limited to, the Parking and Business Improvement Area Law of 1989 (Part 6 (commencing 

with Section 36500)). This part does not prohibit the boundaries of a business assessment district created 

pursuant to this part to overlap with another business assessment district created pursuant to this part. This 

part does not prohibit the boundaries of a business assessment district created pursuant to this part to overlap 

with a property assessment district created pursuant to this part. 

(d) The improvements, maintenance, and activities proposed for each year of operation of the district and the 

maximum cost thereof. If the improvements, maintenance, and activities proposed for each year of operation 

are the same, a description of the first year’s proposed improvements, maintenance, and activities and a 

statement that the same improvements, maintenance, and activities are proposed for subsequent years shall 

satisfy the requirements of this subdivision. 

javascript:submitCodesValues('36621.','20.6.2','2014','240','15',%20'id_acf0036d-7d00-11e4-8992-ae5115b75859')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36622.','20.6.2','2014','240','16',%20'id_af88d6bf-7d00-11e4-8992-ae5115b75859')


 

TBID Management District Plan  22 
June 5, 2020 

(e) The total annual amount proposed to be expended for improvements, maintenance, or activities, and debt 

service in each year of operation of the district. If the assessment is levied on businesses, this amount may 

be estimated based upon the assessment rate. If the total annual amount proposed to be expended in each year 

of operation of the district is not significantly different, the amount proposed to be expended in the initial 

year and a statement that a similar amount applies to subsequent years shall satisfy the requirements of this 

subdivision. 

(f) The proposed source or sources of financing, including the proposed method and basis of levying the 

assessment in sufficient detail to allow each property or business owner to calculate the amount of the 

assessment to be levied against his or her property or business. The plan also shall state whether bonds will 

be issued to finance improvements. 

(g) The time and manner of collecting the assessments. 

(h) The specific number of years in which assessments will be levied. In a new district, the maximum number 

of years shall be five. Upon renewal, a district shall have a term not to exceed 10 years. Notwithstanding 

these limitations, a district created pursuant to this part to finance capital improvements with bonds may levy 

assessments until the maximum maturity of the bonds. The management district plan may set forth specific 

increases in assessments for each year of operation of the district. 

(i) The proposed time for implementation and completion of the management district plan. 

(j) Any proposed rules and regulations to be applicable to the district. 

(k)  (1) A list of the properties or businesses to be assessed, including the assessor’s parcel numbers for 

properties to be assessed, and a statement of the method or methods by which the expenses of a 

district will be imposed upon benefited real property or businesses, in proportion to the benefit 

received by the property or business, to defray the cost thereof. 

(2) In a property-based district, the proportionate special benefit derived by each identified parcel 

shall be determined exclusively in relationship to the entirety of the capital cost of a public 

improvement, the maintenance and operation expenses of a public improvement, or the cost of the 

activities. An assessment shall not be imposed on any parcel that exceeds the reasonable cost of the 

proportional special benefit conferred on that parcel. Only special benefits are assessable, and a 

property-based district shall separate the general benefits, if any, from the special benefits conferred 

on a parcel. Parcels within a property-based district that are owned or used by any city, public 

agency, the State of California, or the United States shall not be exempt from assessment unless the 

governmental entity can demonstrate by clear and convincing evidence that those publicly owned 

parcels in fact receive no special benefit. The value of any incidental, secondary, or collateral effects 

that arise from the improvements, maintenance, or activities of a property-based district and that 

benefit property or persons not assessed shall not be deducted from the entirety of the cost of any 

special benefit or affect the proportionate special benefit derived by each identified parcel. 

(l) In a property-based district, the total amount of all special benefits to be conferred upon the properties 

located within the property-based district. 

(m) In a property-based district, the total amount of general benefits, if any. 

(n) In a property-based district, a detailed engineer’s report prepared by a registered professional engineer 

certified by the State of California supporting all assessments contemplated by the management district plan. 

(o) Any other item or matter required to be incorporated therein by the city council. 

 

36623. Procedure to levy assessment 

   

(a) If a city council proposes to levy a new or increased property assessment, the notice and protest and 

hearing procedure shall comply with Section 53753 of the Government Code. 

(b) If a city council proposes to levy a new or increased business assessment, the notice and protest and 

hearing procedure shall comply with Section 54954.6 of the Government Code, except that notice shall be 

mailed to the owners of the businesses proposed to be assessed. A protest may be made orally or in writing 

by any interested person. Every written protest shall be filed with the clerk at or before the time fixed for the 

public hearing. The city council may waive any irregularity in the form or content of any written protest. A 

written protest may be withdrawn in writing at any time before the conclusion of the public hearing. Each 

written protest shall contain a description of the business in which the person subscribing the protest is 

interested sufficient to identify the business and, if a person subscribing is not shown on the official records 

of the city as the owner of the business, the protest shall contain or be accompanied by written evidence that 

the person subscribing is the owner of the business or the authorized representative. A written protest that 

does not comply with this section shall not be counted in determining a majority protest. If written protests 

are received from the owners or authorized representatives of businesses in the proposed district that will pay 

javascript:submitCodesValues('36623.','20.6.2','2012','330','21',%20'id_ec081185-494c-11e2-a387-b197dcb55559')


 

TBID Management District Plan  23 
June 5, 2020 

50 percent or more of the assessments proposed to be levied and protests are not withdrawn so as to reduce 

the protests to less than 50 percent, no further proceedings to levy the proposed assessment against such 

businesses, as contained in the resolution of intention, shall be taken for a period of one year from the date 

of the finding of a majority protest by the city council. 

(c) If a city council proposes to conduct a single proceeding to levy both a new or increased property 

assessment and a new or increased business assessment, the notice and protest and hearing procedure for the 

property assessment shall comply with subdivision (a), and the notice and protest and hearing procedure for 

the business assessment shall comply with subdivision (b). If a majority protest is received from either the 

property or business owners, that respective portion of the assessment shall not be levied. The remaining 

portion of the assessment may be levied unless the improvement or other special benefit was proposed to be 

funded by assessing both property and business owners. 

 

36624. Changes to proposed assessments 

   

At the conclusion of the public hearing to establish the district, the city council may adopt, revise, change, reduce, or 

modify the proposed assessment or the type or types of improvements, maintenance, and activities to be funded with 

the revenues from the assessments. Proposed assessments may only be revised by reducing any or all of them. At the 

public hearing, the city council may only make changes in, to, or from the boundaries of the proposed property and 

business improvement district that will exclude territory that will not benefit from the proposed improvements, 

maintenance, and activities. Any modifications, revisions, reductions, or changes to the proposed assessment district 

shall be reflected in the notice and map recorded pursuant to Section 36627. 

 

36625. Resolution of formation 

   

(a) If the city council, following the public hearing, decides to establish a proposed property and business 

improvement district, the city council shall adopt a resolution of formation that shall include, but is not limited 

to, all of the following: 

(1) A brief description of the proposed improvements, maintenance, and activities, the amount of 

the proposed assessment, a statement as to whether the assessment will be levied on property, 

businesses, or both within the district, a statement on whether bonds will be issued, and a description 

of the exterior boundaries of the proposed district, which may be made by reference to any plan or 

map that is on file with the clerk. The descriptions and statements need not be detailed and shall be 

sufficient if they enable an owner to generally identify the nature and extent of the improvements, 

maintenance, and activities and the location and extent of the proposed district. 

(2) The number, date of adoption, and title of the resolution of intention. 

(3) The time and place where the public hearing was held concerning the establishment of the 

district. 

(4) A determination regarding any protests received. The city shall not establish the district or levy 

assessments if a majority protest was received. 

(5) A statement that the properties, businesses, or properties and businesses in the district established 

by the resolution shall be subject to any amendments to this part. 

(6) A statement that the improvements, maintenance, and activities to be conferred on businesses 

and properties in the district will be funded by the levy of the assessments. The revenue from the 

levy of assessments within a district shall not be used to provide improvements, maintenance, or 

activities outside the district or for any purpose other than the purposes specified in the resolution 

of intention, as modified by the city council at the hearing concerning establishment of the district. 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, improvements and activities that must be provided outside the 

district boundaries to create a special or specific benefit to the assessed parcels or businesses may 

be provided, but shall be limited to marketing or signage pointing to the district. 

(7) A finding that the property or businesses within the area of the property and business 

improvement district will be benefited by the improvements, maintenance, and activities funded by 

the proposed assessments, and, for a property-based district, that property within the district will 

receive a special benefit. 

(8) In a property-based district, the total amount of all special benefits to be conferred on the 

properties within the property-based district. 

(b) The adoption of the resolution of formation and, if required, recordation of the notice and map pursuant 

to Section 36627 shall constitute the levy of an assessment in each of the fiscal years referred to in the 

management district plan. 

javascript:submitCodesValues('36624.','20.6.2','2014','240','17',%20'id_b2210dd1-7d00-11e4-8992-ae5115b75859')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36625.','20.6.2','2016','366','30',%20'id_9b67852d-c161-11e6-8174-e522a145d862')


 

TBID Management District Plan  24 
June 5, 2020 

 

36626. Resolution establishing district 

   

If the city council, following the public hearing, desires to establish the proposed property and business improvement 

district, and the city council has not made changes pursuant to Section 36624, or has made changes that do not 

substantially change the proposed assessment, the city council shall adopt a resolution establishing the district. The 

resolution shall contain all of the information specified in Section 36625. 

 

36627. Notice and assessment diagram 

   

Following adoption of the resolution establishing district assessments on properties pursuant to Section 36625 or 

Section 36626, the clerk shall record a notice and an assessment diagram pursuant to Section 3114. No other provision 

of Division 4.5 (commencing with Section 3100) applies to an assessment district created pursuant to this part. 

 

36628. Establishment of separate benefit zones within district; Categories of businesses 

   

The city council may establish one or more separate benefit zones within the district based upon the degree of benefit 

derived from the improvements or activities to be provided within the benefit zone and may impose a different 

assessment within each benefit zone. If the assessment is to be levied on businesses, the city council may also define 

categories of businesses based upon the degree of benefit that each will derive from the improvements or activities to 

be provided within the district and may impose a different assessment or rate of assessment on each category of 

business, or on each category of business within each zone. 

 

36628.5. Assessments on businesses or property owners 

   

The city council may levy assessments on businesses or on property owners, or a combination of the two, pursuant to 

this part. The city council shall structure the assessments in whatever manner it determines corresponds with the 

distribution of benefits from the proposed improvements, maintenance, and activities, provided that any property-

based assessment conforms with the requirements set forth in paragraph (2) of subdivision (k) of Section 36622. 

 

36629. Provisions and procedures applicable to benefit zones and business categories 

   

All provisions of this part applicable to the establishment, modification, or disestablishment of a property and business 

improvement district apply to the establishment, modification, or disestablishment of benefit zones or categories of 

business. The city council shall, to establish, modify, or disestablish a benefit zone or category of business, follow the 

procedure to establish, modify, or disestablish a property and business improvement district. 

 

36630. Expiration of district; Creation of new district 

   

If a property and business improvement district expires due to the time limit set pursuant to subdivision (h) of Section 

36622, a new management district plan may be created and the district may be renewed pursuant to this part. 

 

CHAPTER 3. Assessments 
 

36631. Time and manner of collection of assessments; Delinquent payments 

   

The collection of the assessments levied pursuant to this part shall be made at the time and in the manner set forth by 

the city council in the resolution levying the assessment. Assessments levied on real property may be collected at the 

same time and in the same manner as for the ad valorem property tax, and may provide for the same lien priority and 

penalties for delinquent payment. All delinquent payments for assessments levied pursuant to this part may be charged 

interest and penalties. 

 

36632. Assessments to be based on estimated benefit; Classification of real property and businesses; Exclusion 

of residential and agricultural property 

   

(a) The assessments levied on real property pursuant to this part shall be levied on the basis of the estimated 

benefit to the real property within the property and business improvement district. The city council may 

javascript:submitCodesValues('36626.','20.6.2','2014','201','16',%20'id_b7790125-7d00-11e4-8992-ae5115b75859')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36627.','20.6.2','2015','269','38',%20'id_b0464dc5-a9aa-11e5-bbd5-e0a35b14a8ec')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36628.','20.6.2','2003','763','9',%20'id_f4ac1280-2920-11d9-b30a-a36e63e9d66f')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36628.5.','20.6.2','2014','240','19',%20'id_ba0c2f27-7d00-11e4-8992-ae5115b75859')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36629.','20.6.2','2012','330','22',%20'id_eed0ce77-494c-11e2-a387-b197dcb55559')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36630.','20.6.2','2014','201','17',%20'id_bcacf1b9-7d00-11e4-8992-ae5115b75859')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36631.','20.6.3','2014','201','18',%20'id_bf41cd6b-7d00-11e4-8992-ae5115b75859')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36632.','20.6.3','2003','763','13',%20'id_f4ad992c-2920-11d9-b30a-a36e63e9d66f')


 

TBID Management District Plan  25 
June 5, 2020 

classify properties for purposes of determining the benefit to property of the improvements and activities 

provided pursuant to this part. 

(b) Assessments levied on businesses pursuant to this part shall be levied on the basis of the estimated benefit 

to the businesses within the property and business improvement district. The city council may classify 

businesses for purposes of determining the benefit to the businesses of the improvements and activities 

provided pursuant to this part. 

(c) Properties zoned solely for residential use, or that are zoned for agricultural use, are conclusively 

presumed not to benefit from the improvements and service funded through these assessments, and shall not 

be subject to any assessment pursuant to this part. 

 

36633. Time for contesting validity of assessment 

   

The validity of an assessment levied under this part shall not be contested in any action or proceeding unless the action 

or proceeding is commenced within 30 days after the resolution levying the assessment is adopted pursuant to Section 

36626. Any appeal from a final judgment in an action or proceeding shall be perfected within 30 days after the entry 

of judgment. 

 

36634. Service contracts authorized to establish levels of city services 

   

The city council may execute baseline service contracts that would establish levels of city services that would continue 

after a property and business improvement district has been formed. 

 

36635. Request to modify management district plan 

   

The owners’ association may, at any time, request that the city council modify the management district plan. Any 

modification of the management district plan shall be made pursuant to this chapter. 

 

36636. Modification of plan by resolution after public hearing; Adoption of resolution of intention 

   

(a) Upon the written request of the owners’ association, the city council may modify the management district 

plan after conducting one public hearing on the proposed modifications. The city council may modify the 

improvements and activities to be funded with the revenue derived from the levy of the assessments by 

adopting a resolution determining to make the modifications after holding a public hearing on the proposed 

modifications. If the modification includes the levy of a new or increased assessment, the city council shall 

comply with Section 36623. Notice of all other public hearings pursuant to this section shall comply with 

both of the following: 

(1) The resolution of intention shall be published in a newspaper of general circulation in the city 

once at least seven days before the public hearing. 

(2) A complete copy of the resolution of intention shall be mailed by first class mail, at least 10 days 

before the public hearing, to each business owner or property owner affected by the proposed 

modification. 

(b) The city council shall adopt a resolution of intention which states the proposed modification prior to the 

public hearing required by this section. The public hearing shall be held not more than 90 days after the 

adoption of the resolution of intention. 

 

36637. Reflection of modification in notices recorded and maps 

   

Any subsequent modification of the resolution shall be reflected in subsequent notices and maps recorded pursuant to 

Division 4.5 (commencing with Section 3100), in a manner consistent with the provisions of Section 36627. 

 

CHAPTER 3.5. Financing 
 

36640. Bonds authorized; Procedure; Restriction on reduction or termination of assessments 

   

(a)The city council may, by resolution, determine and declare that bonds shall be issued to finance the 

estimated cost of some or all of the proposed improvements described in the resolution of formation adopted 

pursuant to Section 36625, if the resolution of formation adopted pursuant to that section provides for the 

issuance of bonds, under the Improvement Bond Act of 1915 (Division 10 (commencing with Section 8500)) 

javascript:submitCodesValues('36633.','20.6.3','2001','88','5',%20'id_f4ad992e-2920-11d9-b30a-a36e63e9d66f')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36634.','20.6.3','2001','88','5',%20'id_f4ad9930-2920-11d9-b30a-a36e63e9d66f')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36635.','20.6.3','2001','88','5',%20'id_f4ad9932-2920-11d9-b30a-a36e63e9d66f')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36636.','20.6.3','2014','201','19',%20'id_c1fe7c6d-7d00-11e4-8992-ae5115b75859')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36637.','20.6.3','2003','763','14',%20'id_f4ad9936-2920-11d9-b30a-a36e63e9d66f')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36640.','20.6.4','2003','763','15',%20'id_f4af1fda-2920-11d9-b30a-a36e63e9d66f')


 

TBID Management District Plan  26 
June 5, 2020 

or in conjunction with Marks-Roos Local Bond Pooling Act of 1985 (Article 4 (commencing with Section 

6584) of Chapter 5 of Division 7 of Title 1 of the Government Code). Either act, as the case may be, shall 

govern the proceedings relating to the issuance of bonds, although proceedings under the Bond Act of 1915 

may be modified by the city council as necessary to accommodate assessments levied upon business pursuant 

to this part. 

(b) The resolution adopted pursuant to subdivision (a) shall generally describe the proposed improvements 

specified in the resolution of formation adopted pursuant to Section 36625, set forth the estimated cost of 

those improvements, specify the number of annual installments and the fiscal years during which they are to 

be collected. The amount of debt service to retire the bonds shall not exceed the amount of revenue estimated 

to be raised from assessments over 30 years. 

(c) Notwithstanding any other provision of this part, assessments levied to pay the principal and interest on 

any bond issued pursuant to this section shall not be reduced or terminated if doing so would interfere with 

the timely retirement of the debt. 

 

CHAPTER 4. Governance 
 

36650. Report by owners’ association; Approval or modification by city council 

   

(a) The owners’ association shall cause to be prepared a report for each fiscal year, except the first year, for 

which assessments are to be levied and collected to pay the costs of the improvements, maintenance, and 

activities described in the report. The owners’ association’s first report shall be due after the first year of 

operation of the district. The report may propose changes, including, but not limited to, the boundaries of the 

property and business improvement district or any benefit zones within the district, the basis and method of 

levying the assessments, and any changes in the classification of property, including any categories of 

business, if a classification is used. 

(b) The report shall be filed with the clerk and shall refer to the property and business improvement district 

by name, specify the fiscal year to which the report applies, and, with respect to that fiscal year, shall contain 

all of the following information: 

(1) Any proposed changes in the boundaries of the property and business improvement district or in 

any benefit zones or classification of property or businesses within the district. 

(2) The improvements, maintenance, and activities to be provided for that fiscal year. 

(3) An estimate of the cost of providing the improvements, maintenance, and activities for that fiscal 

year. 

(4) The method and basis of levying the assessment in sufficient detail to allow each real property 

or business owner, as appropriate, to estimate the amount of the assessment to be levied against his 

or her property or business for that fiscal year. 

(5) The estimated amount of any surplus or deficit revenues to be carried over from a previous fiscal 

year. 

(6) The estimated amount of any contributions to be made from sources other than assessments 

levied pursuant to this part. 

(c) The city council may approve the report as filed by the owners’ association or may modify any particular 

contained in the report and approve it as modified. Any modification shall be made pursuant to Sections 

36635 and 36636. 

The city council shall not approve a change in the basis and method of levying assessments that would impair 

an authorized or executed contract to be paid from the revenues derived from the levy of assessments, 

including any commitment to pay principal and interest on any bonds issued on behalf of the district. 

 

 

36651. Designation of owners’ association to provide improvements, maintenance, and activities 

   

The management district plan may, but is not required to, state that an owners’ association will provide the 

improvements, maintenance, and activities described in the management district plan. If the management district plan 

designates an owners’ association, the city shall contract with the designated nonprofit corporation to provide services. 

 

CHAPTER 5. Renewal 
 

36660. Renewal of district; Transfer or refund of remaining revenues; District term limit 

   

javascript:submitCodesValues('36650.','20.6.5','2014','240','20',%20'id_c485274f-7d00-11e4-8992-ae5115b75859')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36651.','20.6.5','2014','240','21',%20'id_c71f3321-7d00-11e4-8992-ae5115b75859')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36660.','20.6.6','2014','201','21',%20'id_c9b28833-7d00-11e4-8992-ae5115b75859')


 

TBID Management District Plan  27 
June 5, 2020 

(a) Any district previously established whose term has expired, or will expire, may be renewed by following 

the procedures for establishment as provided in this chapter. 

(b) Upon renewal, any remaining revenues derived from the levy of assessments, or any revenues derived 

from the sale of assets acquired with the revenues, shall be transferred to the renewed district. If the renewed 

district includes additional parcels or businesses not included in the prior district, the remaining revenues 

shall be spent to benefit only the parcels or businesses in the prior district. If the renewed district does not 

include parcels or businesses included in the prior district, the remaining revenues attributable to these parcels 

shall be refunded to the owners of these parcels or businesses. 

(c) Upon renewal, a district shall have a term not to exceed 10 years, or, if the district is authorized to issue 

bonds, until the maximum maturity of those bonds. There is no requirement that the boundaries, assessments, 

improvements, or activities of a renewed district be the same as the original or prior district. 

 

CHAPTER 6. Disestablishment 
 

36670. Circumstances permitting disestablishment of district; Procedure 

   

(a) Any district established or extended pursuant to the provisions of this part, where there is no indebtedness, 

outstanding and unpaid, incurred to accomplish any of the purposes of the district, may be disestablished by 

resolution by the city council in either of the following circumstances: 

(1) If the city council finds there has been misappropriation of funds, malfeasance, or a violation of 

law in connection with the management of the district, it shall notice a hearing on disestablishment. 

(2) During the operation of the district, there shall be a 30-day period each year in which assessees 

may request disestablishment of the district. The first such period shall begin one year after the date 

of establishment of the district and shall continue for 30 days. The next such 30-day period shall 

begin two years after the date of the establishment of the district. Each successive year of operation 

of the district shall have such a 30-day period. Upon the written petition of the owners or authorized 

representatives of real property or the owners or authorized representatives of businesses in the 

district who pay 50 percent or more of the assessments levied, the city council shall pass a resolution 

of intention to disestablish the district. The city council shall notice a hearing on disestablishment. 

(b) The city council shall adopt a resolution of intention to disestablish the district prior to the public hearing 

required by this section. The resolution shall state the reason for the disestablishment, shall state the time and 

place of the public hearing, and shall contain a proposal to dispose of any assets acquired with the revenues 

of the assessments levied within the property and business improvement district. The notice of the hearing 

on disestablishment required by this section shall be given by mail to the property owner of each parcel or to 

the owner of each business subject to assessment in the district, as appropriate. The city shall conduct the 

public hearing not less than 30 days after mailing the notice to the property or business owners. The public 

hearing shall be held not more than 60 days after the adoption of the resolution of intention. 

 

36671. Refund of remaining revenues upon disestablishment or expiration without renewal of district; 

Calculation of refund; Use of outstanding revenue collected after disestablishment of district 

   

(a) Upon the disestablishment or expiration without renewal of a district, any remaining revenues, after all 

outstanding debts are paid, derived from the levy of assessments, or derived from the sale of assets acquired 

with the revenues, or from bond reserve or construction funds, shall be refunded to the owners of the property 

or businesses then located and operating within the district in which assessments were levied by applying the 

same method and basis that was used to calculate the assessments levied in the fiscal year in which the district 

is disestablished or expires. All outstanding assessment revenue collected after disestablishment shall be 

spent on improvements and activities specified in the management district plan. 

(b) If the disestablishment occurs before an assessment is levied for the fiscal year, the method and basis that 

was used to calculate the assessments levied in the immediate prior fiscal year shall be used to calculate the 

amount of any refund. 

 

 
 

 

 

  

javascript:submitCodesValues('36670.','20.6.7','2016','366','31',%20'id_9d1c611f-c161-11e6-8174-e522a145d862')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36671.','20.6.7','2012','330','23',%20'id_f1c5a479-494c-11e2-a387-b197dcb55559')


 

TBID Management District Plan  28 
June 5, 2020 

APPENDIX 2 – ASSESSED BUSINESSES 
 

LODGING BUSINESS NAME SITE ADDRESS CITY STATE Zip Code 

#1 REALTY HOMES INC 68945 VISTA CHINO #8 Cathedral City CA 92234 

0860191 B.C. Ltd  / Eftihia Genovese 720 Camino Norte  Palm Springs CA 92262 

1025 E Apache Rd LLC  / Blair Taylor / 

Patrick Martin / Peter Petraglia 
1025 E Apache Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

1075 West Cielo Drive LLC  / David Lewis 

Cooley Living Trust / David Cooley 
1075 W El Cielo Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

1599 Via Estrella LLC  / Sharon Markowitz 

/ David Markowitz 
1599 E Via Estrella  Palm Springs CA 92264 

18-KARET INVESTMENT  

82075 COUNTRY CLUB DR UNIT 

10A  
INDIO   CA 92201 

18-KARET INVESTMENTS  

82075 COUNTRY CLUB DR UNIT 

22A  
INDIO   CA 92201 

1921 S Araby Drive LLC  / Thomas 

Morgan / Donald Bedard / David 

Vaillancourt 

1921 S Araby Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

1958162 ONTARIO LTD 81555 TIBURON DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

1999 David B Burney & Eleanor Ann 

Burney Rev Trust  
2262 S Bob O Link Ln  Palm Springs CA 92264 

200 Citrus LLC  / Elisabeth Ardelin / Shane 

Mamone 
200 Tamarisk Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

2000 N Magnolia Rd LLC  / Keira Brings / 

Genevieve Chinn Brings 
2000 N Magnolia Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

2002 Ripoll Family Trust  / Erwin-Raphael 

Ripoll / Jessica L Ripoll 
2080 E McManus Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

2002 Weyland Family Trust  / Sheila 

Weyland / Trevor Weyland 
237 N Orchid Tree Ln  Palm Springs CA 92262 

2003 Ted Norman Williamson Rev Trust / 

Sandra L Williamson Rev Trust 
1185 E Tachevah Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

2007 Molter Flores Family Trust  / Thomas 

Molter / Stephanie Flores 
1861 S navajo Drive  Palm Springs CA 92264 

2014 Montero Family Trust / John 

Montero / Cindy Montero 
2233 N Via Miraleste  Palm Springs CA 92262 

2015 Lynita Jean Morrison Rev Trust  / 

Lynita Jean Morrison 
720 N Rose Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

2019 Dixon Family Trust  / Stephen Dixon 605 E Amado Rd 619 Palm Springs CA 92262 

2150 Bellamy LLC  / Brian Austin / 

Kimberly Austin 
2150 E Bellamy Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

232 REALTY LLC-38670 232 CALLE DEL VERANO Palm Desert CA 92260 

2462 Yosemite, LLC  / David & Sharon 

Markowitz / Aaron Katsman / naomi 

Mendelson 

2462 S Yosemite Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

2742 DeAnza LLC Capristo / Claire 

Capristo / Robert Capristo 
2742 De Anza Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

2799 Alondra LLC  / Barrett Welch / 

Andrew Welch 
2799 Alondra Way  Palm Springs CA 92264 

28 Tortosa Drive, LLC 28 Tortosa Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 



 

TBID Management District Plan  29 
June 5, 2020 

31033 DATE PALM LLC 31033 DATE PALM DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

3305 E Loma Vista LLC McLean / nathan 

Wilburn / John McLean 
3305 E Loma Vista Cir  Palm Springs CA 92264 

341 Camino Alturas LLC  / Philippe 

Jordan 
341 Camino Alturas  Palm Springs CA 92264 

375 Hermosa Investments  / Don Ritchie / 

Dorothy Ritchie 
375 W Hermosa Pl  Palm Springs CA 92262 

39 HOMES, LLC 49813 AVENIDA MONTERO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

4 SEASONS DESERT BREEZES 43723 AVENIDA ALICANTE 442 Palm Desert CA 92211 

4 SEASONS DESERT BREEZES 43724 AVENIDA ALICANTE #406 Palm Desert CA 92211 

4 SEASONS DESERT BREEZES 43742 AVENIDA ALICANTE 413 Palm Desert CA 92211 

440 E Glen Cir South Land Trust  / Eric 

nadelberg / Evelynn nadelberg 
440 S Glen Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

440 EVERGREEN PEAR LLC-40549 440 EVERGREEN PEAR DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

48255 MONROE STREET 29 TRUST  48255 MONROE ST UNIT 29  INDIO   CA 92201 

48564 LEGACY DR ASSOCIATES, LLC 48564 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

49231 BRALEY COURT LLC.  49231 BRALEY CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

5 STAR DESERT VACATION RENTALS LLC 55231 TANGLEWOOD LA QUINTA CA 92253 

54370 RIVIERA, LLC. 54370 RIVIERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

547 N Sunrise Way LLC  / Hrach 

Marukyan 
547 N Sunrise Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

7 Springs Inn & Suites 950 N Indian Canyon Drive Palm Springs CA 92262 

78625 BRADFORD LLC 78625 BRADFORD CIR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

80889 SERENITY LLC  80889 SERENITY AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

81150 GOLFVIEW, LLC 81150 GOLF VIEW DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

A PLUS MANAGEMENT P.O. Box 2775 Cathedral City CA 92235 

A.BOOTH/D.EATON-43402 265 SANTA BARBARA CIR Palm Desert CA 92260 

AA Designs 41244 Carter Ln Bermuda Dunes CA 92203 

AARON ACEVES  80330 WINDSONG WAY  INDIO   CA 92201 

Aaron Butcher / Timothy Shay 2112 Shannon Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

AARON GOLDING  49912 BATES ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Aaron Kornfield / Garrett Reed 436 E Avenida Olancha  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Aaron Regalado / Candice Burtman-

Regalado 
797 E Spencer Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Aaron Smith / Brian Tolleson 613 S Beverly Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

ABBOTSWOOD CIRCLE VENTURES LLC 81155 GOLF VIEW DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Abby Roll 1424 San Lucas Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

ABE DOCTOLERO, JOHN BURNS, LINDA 

RONDEAU 73450 DALEA LN 
Palm Desert CA 92260 

Abner Atienza 71450 PAINTED CANYON Palm Desert CA 92260 

ABRAHAM AND NICOLE APARICIO 37790 EMERSON DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

ABRAHAM EDWARD PLATA  45775 KING ST  INDIO   CA  92201 

ABRAHAM YUEN  82710 CHAPLIN CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

ABSOLUTELY SPOTLESS 48769 CLASSIC DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ABSOLUTELY SPOTLESS 77730 HERITAGE DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Abundant 1 LLC  / Jeffrey Young 2075 N Sandra Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Ace Hotel & Swim Club 701 E Palm Canyon Drive Palm Springs CA 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  30 
June 5, 2020 

Aces & Places LLC  / Susie Harradine / 

Christopher Harradine 
545 N Chiquita Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ACKERMAN, TERRY & WENDY 77933 CALLE COLIMA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ACME HOUSE COMPANY 1733 N PALM CANYON DR #D Palm Springs CA 92262 

ACME HOUSE COMPANY 187 MADRID AVE Palm Desert CA 92260 

ACME HOUSE COMPANY 443 N SIERRA MADRE Palm Desert CA 92260 

ACME HOUSE COMPANY 70380 MOTTLE CIRCLE  Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

ACME HOUSE COMPANY 71341 DESERT DR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

ACME HOUSE COMPANY 73844 KRUG AVE Palm Desert CA 92260 

ACOSTA, DAVID 55492 LAUREL VALLEY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ACQUIRE PROPERTIES LLC  80888 HIGHWAY 111  INDIO   CA 92201 

Adam Diskin / Hillary Diskin 1011 E Christina Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ADAM REICHEG 45275 SUNBROOK LN LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Adam Rothlein / Gibran Perrone 1111 E Palm Canyon Dr 301 Palm Springs CA 92264 

ADAM SANTIAGO  82120 SOLANO AVE  INDIO   CA  92201 

Adam Schultz / Jesse Jennell 1370 E Padua Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ADAM SHAFFER-42836 74840 FAIRWAY DR Palm Desert CA 92260 

Adam Wand 2033 S Joshua Tree Pl  Palm Springs CA 92264 

ADAM/MELANIE CORMACK-38104 38113 CROCUS LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

ADAMAND VACATIONS  47840 CALLE DIAMANTE  INDIO   CA 92201 

ADAMS, AARON 54465 AVENIDA RUBIO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ADAMS, CELIA 77757 HERITAGE DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ADAMS, WILLIAM AND  CELIA 77762 HERITAGE DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ADOLFO VELAZQUEZ  48123 CHANDLER CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

ADOLPH P AVILA  48548 CASABLANCA ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

ADRIAN COOK-39462 76787 OKLAHOMA AVE Palm Desert CA 92211 

ADRIAN LEE  43224 BACINO CT  INDIO   CA 92203 

Adriana Eiriz 1843 Jacques Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Adriana R.P. Diaz / Rosanna Carosa 1798 E Joyce Drive  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ADRIENNE MARKES-27752 9 MARBELLA LN Palm Desert CA 92260 

ADRIENNE MARKES-27758 15 MARBELLA LN Palm Desert CA 92260 

Adrienne Shilton 842 S Nueva Vista Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

ADVANTAGE RESIDENTIAL SERVICES 80120 VISTA GRANDE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

AEN Investments LLC Shaul Mezrahi / 

Ethan Mezrahi / Kelsey Mezrahi / Kyle 

Mezrahi 

1111 E Palm Canyon Dr 221 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Afefe LLC  / Mark & Richard Sawaya / 

Theresa Crockett / Michele Rogers 
1955 W Nicola Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

AGP VACATIONS LLC 54440 INVERNESS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

AGUIRRE, LORRAINE 50175 VALENCIA CT CT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

AHMED FADEL 80980 VISTA DEL MAR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

AIDA TASCHYAN  80114 BARCELONA AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

Aim Holdings 72437 Barbara Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Aimie Vaughan Living Trust / Aimie 

Vaughan-Fruehe 
215 N Morsun Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Aimm Holdings LLC 70325 Mottle Cir Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

AINSLEE TILLBROOK-41035 72787 HEDGEHOG ST Palm Desert CA 92260 

AKIBA RYAAN 32684 PUEBLO TRL Cathedral City CA 92234 



 

TBID Management District Plan  31 
June 5, 2020 

Akiko Agishi 33 Leon Way Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

AKOPIAN IRIS AYRITSA 78660 BRADFORD CIR CIR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

AL &Teresa Borges 177 Torremolinos Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

AL GARCIA - ALLEGIANT PROPERTY 

WATCH 51065 AVENIDA VALLEJO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

AL/LINDA RICHARDI-45032 73850 FAIRWAY DR 216 Palm Desert CA 92260 

ALAN & ANDREA CUTLER  82609 DOOLITTLE DR  INDIO   CA  92201 

ALAN BOYER-27637 217 DESERT FALLS CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Alan Friel 2931 Sundance Cir East  Palm Springs CA 92264 

ALAN HEBERER-38405 NASTURTIUM 38405 NASTURTIUM WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

Alan Hilowitz 337 N Juanita Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Alan Hymowitz Trust 2003 E Via Escuela  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Alan Keith Iverhouse Trust  / Alan Keith 

Iverhouse 
2851 E San Juan Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Alan Ruck / Mireille Ruck 223 N Jill Circle  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Alan Triger / Krista Sutton 2275 N Vista Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ALAN/JO PEARSON-41157 127 VILLA CT Palm Desert CA 92211 

Alana Gee 10 Padron Way Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

ALBERT AND DEBORAH BOARDMAN 76560 SWEET PEA WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

Albert Flores / Esther Flores / Leticia 

Mojarro / Silvia Bermudez 
5301 E Waverly Dr 144 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Albert Thompson 1280 S Calle Rolph  Palm Springs CA 92264 

ALBERT/KATHLEEN SPADARO-28928 208 E DESERT FALLS DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

ALBERTO R.LOPEZ JR-44528 76682 CHRYSANTHEMUM WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

ALBRITTON, JOHN 54680 AVENIDA OBREGON LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ALEJANDRA ALVARADO-CASTRO  42694 TANGO CT  INDIO   CA 92203 

Alejandra Chavez Montez 44491 SAN JOSE AVE Palm Desert CA 92260 

ALEJANDRO BUELNA  81321 THISTLE WAY  INDIO   CA  92201 

Alek Termartirosyan / Mani Ter-

Martirosyan 
3048 N Bahada Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ALEKSANDER NITKIEWICZ  43141 ARMONIA CT  INDIO   CA 92203 

ALEMAN, JOHN & LISA 52685 AVENIDA RAMIREZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ALETANO, LISA 81235 MUIRFIELD VILLAGE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Alex James / Sarah James 625 E Chuckwalla Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Alex Roizen 73135 TUMBLEWEED LN Palm Desert CA 92660 

Alexa Broida 535 Tamarisk Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ALEXAKIS, LAURA 53780 AVENIDA HERRERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ALEXANDER AND SARA KIRILLOV 77361 PRESTON TRL Palm Desert CA 92211 

Alexander Family Trust  / Barbara 

Alexander / Michael Alexander 
435 E Molino Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Alexander Hachiya Rev Trust Jonathan 

Deason Rev Trust / Jonathan Deason / 

Doug Dehnert / Alexander Hachiya 

1131 N Rose Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ALEXANDER KIRILLOV 40960 W LA COSTA CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

ALEXANDER SEROPIAN  43196 BACINO CT  INDIO   CA 92203 

Alexander Thorndike Sprague / Dawn 

Emery Sprague 
1502 E Mel Avenue  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Alexander Vallin 71292 Biskra Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 



 

TBID Management District Plan  32 
June 5, 2020 

ALEXIS R/E HOLDING LLC 55269 RIVIERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Alexis Tate / Christopher Tate 3006 N Cypress Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ALFORD, RONALD & TARA 79925 HORSESHOE RD LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ALFRED M. SILVA  80650 APPLE CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

Alfredo Beltran Ruiz 1283 Tachevah Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ALFREDO MIGUEL LOAYZA  82799 CRAWFORD DR  INDIO   CA  92201 

Ali Amiri 70806 Halper Lake Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Alice Daniels 3940 E Mesquite Ave  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Alice Eddy / Panagiotis Theodoropoulos 3431 E Circulo San Sorrento Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ALICIA CARDONA  80460 CORTE ALEGRIA  INDIO   CA 92201 

ALICIA GARCIA-42803 40231 BALTUSROL CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Alicia Lancashire 3395 E Avenida Fey Norte  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ALICIA MONTTI  42740 SAINT LUCIA ST  INDIO   CA 92203 

ALICJA STOLP  82908 DAVIS DR  INDIO   CA  92201 

ALIPAZ NICHOLAS 28850 AVENIDA MARAVILLA Cathedral City CA 92234 

Alison Choppelas 2111 N Avenida Caballeros  Palm Springs CA 92264 

ALLEGIANT PROPERTY WATCH 54800 AVENIDA JUAREZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Allen Lewhew / Randi Merel 634 S Bedford Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Allen Ravert / Glen Dobbs / Bernadette 

O'Rourke 
225 W Via Lola  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ALLEN, TODD & KAYLA 77260 VISTA FLORA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Allesandro Stillo / Janice Stillo 783 N Rose Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Alli nathe 490 E Glen Cir N  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Allicia "Louisa "Davis 39520 Desert Sun Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Allison M Strina Trust  / Allison Strina 649 N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ALLISON ROOT  44653 DAKOTA TRL  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

ALLISON VAN WIG  82389 SAMANTHA CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

ALMA NICOLE DUARTE  81131 ARROYO PL  INDIO   CA  92201 

Almquist 46 Durango Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Alonzo Nevarez / Patrick Sanchez 284 E Ocotillo Ave  Palm Springs CA 92264 

ALPERT, LINDSAY & VALLENTIN, WIEBKE 52090 AVENIDA MENDOZA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ALVAREZ, EDGARDO & OSEA, 

EVANCIA/KRISTINE 44370 BUTTERCUP LN LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ALYSA HOFFMAN  48788 CASCADE ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

AMADOR PADILLA  83235 CARIBE AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

AMALIA REYES  44700 WINDSOR DR  INDIO   CA  92201 

AMANDA MAZE  42719 INCANTATA PL  INDIO   CA 92203 

Amarjit Takhar / Carol Takhar 467 E Molino Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Amber Hagen / Eric Hagen 780 N Rose Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Amber Telfer / Martin Telfer 1111 E Palm Canyon Drive 111 Palm Springs CA 92264 

AMBROFF, CRAIG & DEBI 77504 CALLE MAZATLAN LA QUINTA CA 92253 

AMELUNG, JUSTIN PAUL 79205 DIANE DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

AMERICAN HOMES 4 RENT MANAGEMENT 280 PILOT RD #200 Las Vegas NV 89119 

Ami Student 2250 S Palm Canyon Dr 35 Palm Springs CA 92264 

AMIN KAREEM AUN JOVEN  82454 BREWSTER DR  INDIO   CA 92203 

AMINI, WAHDATTULLAH 57151 MEDINAH LA QUINTA CA 92253 

AMINI, WAHDATTULLAH 80016 MERION LA QUINTA CA 92253 

AMIRKHAN, ALI 78645 SAGUARO DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  33 
June 5, 2020 

AMIRKHAN, ALI 78723 SAGUARO DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

AMPL Partners LLC 71 Don Quixote Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

AMY CUSICK 71811 MAGNESIA FALLS Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

AMY E HARIAN  82538 DOOLITTLE DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Amy Hanney / John Hanney 568 N Chiquita Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

AMY HOLCOMBE  48714 CASCADE ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

AMY HOLCOMBE  48759 SOJOURN ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

AMY KENISON-39412 73495 DALEA LN Palm Desert CA 92260 

Amy Pandow / Geoff Pollard 2240 E Via Escuela  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Amy Raff 1057 E Marshall Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ANCKER, JEFFREY 77890 CALLE COLIMA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ANDERSON, WILLIAM MITCHELL 77545 CALLE CHILLON LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Andre Atoian 187 W Merito Pl  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Andre Colucci 2359 E Nicola Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ANDREA BEAS 78340 VIA SEVILLA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ANDREA BEAS  48734 MEANDERING CLOUD ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

ANDREA BEAS  81125 CAREFREE DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Andrea Hartwell / Edward Hartwell 1955 N San Clemente Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ANDREA/BRYAN BROCKWELL-40954 48882 DESERT FLOWER DR Palm Desert CA 92260 

Andrew Bender 1111 E Palm Canyon Dr 215 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Andrew Clinton / Lori Clinton 1964 S Barona Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Andrew Crockford / Katrina Crockford 2388 N Avenida Caballeros  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ANDREW DONEGAN  82217 HANSON DR  INDIO   CA  92201 

ANDREW HASMAN 76140 ZUNI RD INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

Andrew Hewitt / Anthony Wright 992 Fairview Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Andrew Isherwood 2393 N Nicola Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Andrew Jelmert 2345 S Cherokee Way 94 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Andrew John Pittaway / Megan Blythe 

Pittaway 
1003 E Twin Palms Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Andrew Melford 305 Sycamore Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Andrew Monica / Tami Monica 2062 S Pebble Beach Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Andrew Norman / Jennifer Norman 2320 S Calle Palo Fierro  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Andrew Odisio 91 Don Quixote Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

ANDREW OWENS 209 MADRID AVE Palm Desert CA 92260 

Andrew Quinn 1908 S navajo Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Andrew Rocker / Rosanna Locke Rocker 4030 E Sunny Dunes Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

ANDREYEV, OLEG 45560 STONEBROOK CT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ANDRIS LAUZUMS 72937 WILLOW ST Palm Desert CA 92660 

ANDY AGOPYAN 74100 COSMOPOLITAN LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

ANDY AGOPYAN 74119 ENCORE LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

Andy Toms / Bridget Toms 1111 E Palm Canyon Dr 117 Palm Springs CA 92264 

ANGEL BECERRA  80832 AMHERST AVE  INDIO   CA  92201 

Angela Battle 2210 N San Gorgonio Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ANGELA JONES  82622 REDFORD WAY  INDIO   CA 92201 

ANGELA NIEDERMEYER -STR2018-0004 44806 SAN LUIS REY AVE Palm Desert CA 92260 

ANGELA TORRES  81141 FRANCIS AVE  INDIO   CA  92201 

ANGELICA VACA  48827 ANASTACIA CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

ANGELICA ZARCO  80787 HAYLEIGH CT  INDIO   CA 92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  34 
June 5, 2020 

Angelika Eitermoser 578 E Desert Willow Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Angelika Volova 71384 Estellita Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

ANGI LONG-37552 72723 BEAVERTAIL ST Palm Desert CA 92260 

ANITA NEWMAN  48862 BIERY ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Anjali Krishna 2350 E Via Escuela  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ANN BROWN  82570 LINCOLN DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Ann Casey / Carrie Freeman 41361 Pedro Buff Dr. Bermuda Dunes CA 92203 

Ann Matteson / Christopher Saglin 656 E Spencer Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Ann nagele / Julia nagele 562 N Monterey Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ANN TERRANOVA  82265 ODLUM DR  INDIO   CA  92201 

ANN TOUSIGNANT-24698 38509 NASTURTIUM WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

ANNA L. ZEPEDA  80537 MARTINIQUE AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

ANNA M JARVIS-31026 430 S SIERRA MADRE Palm Desert CA 92260 

Anna Micci / Louis Schellong 512 E Glen Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ANNA REYNA ACOSTA  80054 TANGIER AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

ANNE BARTHOLETTI 40945 PRESTON TRL Palm Desert CA 92211 

ANNE BARTLETT/MITCHELL PAFF  48864 GOSDEN CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

ANNE CHRISTENSON  40816 CORTE LOS REYES  INDIO   CA 92201 

ANNE IRENE ZARDENETA 55121 SUMMER LYNN CT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Anne Nicholls / Jacob McClure 1488 Via Roberto Miguel  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ANNE SALERNO-47868 74251 DE ANZA WAY Palm Desert CA 92260 

Anne Wilbur / Brian Wilbur 1008 E Apache Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Annette & David Nastri 71877 Vista Del Rio Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Annette Logan 37723 Peacock Cir Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Annette Logan 70070 Chappel Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

ANNETTE MELENDEZ 54080 AVENIDA DIAZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Annika Christiane Krug / Marius Paul Krug 

/ Birte Stephanie Krug 
2335 N Rock Circle  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Anthonny-Raul Sanchez / Amy Arnaud 1441 S Manzanita Ave  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Anthony & Diane Cordova Trust   1054 E San Lucas Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

ANTHONY AND BRENDA MALTESE 41330 RESORTER BLVD Palm Desert CA 92211 

Anthony Douglas Paiva, Jr 575 N Villa Ct 114 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Anthony Foster 36809 Marber Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

ANTHONY GONZALEZ  41126 STIMSON CT  INDIO   CA 92203 

ANTHONY INCORVAIA  82719 REDFORD WAY  INDIO   CA 92201 

ANTHONY JAKSTIS  43252 BACINO CT  INDIO   CA 92203 

Anthony James Monzon Rev Living Trust 1415 S Calle Marcus  Palm Springs CA 92264 

ANTHONY LIPOMA  82844 BURNETT DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Anthony Redon / Tamara Paulson 360 Cabrillo Rd 227 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Anthony Rizzo / Jeff Bartlett 397 W Dominguez Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Anthony Roman / Sibel Roman 2063 E Amado Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Anthony Sabia / Dieter Zerressen 2300 N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Anthony V. Bross 73850 FAIRWAY DR 199 Palm Desert CA 92260 

Anthony Vardaro / Cheryl Vardaro 1111 E Palm Canyon Dr 206 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Anthony Worthington / Mindy Elliott 1984 S navajo Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Anton Mlikotic 1451 Lorena Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ANTONIO & ALEXANDRA TUTINO 48681 CLASSIC DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ANTONIO DUENAS  43439 FREESIA PL  INDIO   CA 92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  35 
June 5, 2020 

ANURAG SINGH  82564 HUGHES DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

APLIN, REESE & NANCY/STYPULA, PHIL & 

KAT 55412 LAUREL VALLEY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

April E Ekstrom / Jon E Ekstrom 2525 S Calle Palo Fierro  Palm Springs CA 92264 

April Oswald 2906 N Biskra Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

April Saez 1111 E Palm Canyon Drive 209 Palm Springs CA 92264 

April Siler / Jeremy Siler 2211 N Starr Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Aqua Soleil Hotel and Mineral Water Spa 14500 Palm Drive Desert Hot Springs CA 92240 

Aquiles Pasating / Wences Pasating 140 E Ocotillo Ave  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Ara Gasparyan 2280 E Desert Park Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ARACELI ARVIZU  43769 SUNKIST CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

ARAGON, MICHAEL & MARLO c/o 

AVALARA 77170 VISTA FLORA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ARCY, MICHAEL 55198 SHOAL CREEK LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ARDZIV, LLC  80188 GOLDEN HORSESHOE DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Aric Bendorf 244 N Monterey Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ARLENE & MITCH STANLEY  82642 ODLUM DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

ARLENE GOTSHALK 54880 AVENIDA ALVARADO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Arlene Grodnick 330 Forest Hills Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Arline Kaplan 73475 FOXTAIL LN Palm Desert CA 92260 

ARMANDO MARTIN DEC CAMPO 12919 WILTON PL Gardenda CA 90249 

ARMANDO ULLOA  47775 CALLE ROSARITO  INDIO   CA 92201 

Armen Iskanian 372 W Dominguez Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Armen Kardashian 13087 Via Real  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

Armenak Zadoyan 2111 E Wayne Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ARMIN CALLO  41560 GOODRICH ST  INDIO   CA 92203 

Armine Kirakosyan 3149 E Ventura Blvd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ARMOND ABRAHAMIAN 74077 CHINOOK CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

ARNA VODENOS 70941 VALARIE CIR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

ARNOLD HERRERA 10576 Santa Cruz Road  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

ARNOLD KIRSCHENBAUM 45301 DEEP CANYON RD #14 Palm Desert CA 92260 

ARNOLD KIRSCHENBAUM 45301 DEEP CANYON RD #15 Palm Desert CA 92260 

ARNOLD KIRSCHENBAUM 45301 DEEP CANYON RD #16 Palm Desert CA 92260 

ARNOLD KIRSCHENBAUM 45301 DEEP CANYON RD #3 Palm Desert CA 92260 

ARNOLD KIRSCHENBAUM 45301 DEEP CANYON RD #6 Palm Desert CA 92260 

ARNOLD KIRSCHENBAUM 45301 DEEP CANYON RD #9 Palm Desert CA 92260 

ARNOLD KIRSCHENBAUM 74415 ABRONIA TRL 3 Palm Desert CA 92260 

ARNOLD KIRSCHENBAUM 74442 ABRONIA TRL #1 Palm Desert CA 92260 

ARNOLD KIRSCHENBAUM 74442 ABRONIA TRL #2 Palm Desert CA 92260 

ARO ENTERPRISES, LLC. 55263 WINGED FOOT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Aron Smith / Carl Dove 1436 E Luna Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Around The Block LLC  / Michael Block / 

Angelia Block 
1222 Tamarisk Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ARRIVED LLC 386 N PALM CANYON DR Palm Springs CA 92262 

Arsen Stambultsyan 1757 Park View Drive  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ART AND SANDY MICKAS 41855 PRESTON TR Palm Desert CA 92211 

ART OLIVEREZ 78150 CALLE FORTUNA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Arthur Brisolara III Trust 301 W Arenas Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  36 
June 5, 2020 

Arthur Jones / Ron Lewis 1991 S Ana Maria Way  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Artunian Asdghig Trust 1 Luxus Ct Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Artur Elizarov 291 W Overlook Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

ARUTUNYAN RIPSIME 29650 SANTA ROSA ST Cathedral City CA 92234 

ASA DESERT PROPERTIES, LLC  44652 ELKHORN TRL  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

ASHKAN KHODABAKHSH  49319 COCHRAN DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Ashley Alexander 28100 Desert Charm Rd Desert Hot Springs CA 92241 

ASHLEY CRAIN  79757 CARMEL VALLEY AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

ASHLEY NOLASCO  82891 TYLER CT  INDIO   CA 92203 

Ashley Williamson 1260 N Avenida Caballeros  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Ashley Williamson / Ruben Lopez 1033 E Tachevah Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ASHMORE, DOUG c/o TURNKEY VAC 

RENTALS 52390 AVENIDA ALVARADO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ASHTON, BRENDA 50620 SANTA ROSA PLAZA 8 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ASIA LEE  78155 CABRILLO LN, 38  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

ASSET TRADE, LLC 41824 JUPITER HILLS CT Palm Desert CA 92211 

ASVADI, AMIR 80364 SPANISH BAY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Athalie Laguerre 1655 Tamarisk Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Athalie Laguerre 2918 N Davis Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Athena Martinez 72777 TAMPICO DR Palm Desert CA 92260 

Atheneus Ocampo / Trinidad Ocampo 3243 N Mica Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ATILANO, FAUSTO c/o TURNKEY VAC 

RENTALS 79738 OLYMPIA FIELDS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ATKINS, GARRETT 56120 RIVIERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Atomic Palms LLC  / Daniel Leung 1690 Buena Vista  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ATWELL, JANELLE & BRIAN 77734 HERITAGE DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

AUSTIN PROPERTIES, LLC. 54035 AVENIDA MENDOZA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

AUSTIN, CHUCK 54681 INVERNESS WY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Avalon Hotel and Bungalows 415 S Belardo Road Palm Springs CA 92262 

AVANTSTAY, INC  70710 FRANK SINATRA  Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

AVANTSTAY, INC  70940 VALARIE CIR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Avenida Palmera LLC  / John Patrick / 

Artemis Patrick 
439 E Avenida Palmera  Palm Springs CA 92264 

AVIDON, YEV 43682 PALERMO CT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Axel Shalson 13 Palomino Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

AYVAZYAN ANI 29620 AVENIDA LA VISTA Cathedral City CA 92234 

AYVAZYAN, TATEVIK 78615 SANITA DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

AZI AMIRTEYMOORI  42776 DEL LAGO CT  INDIO   CA 92203 

B LYNN SCHAAN  82567 AVENUE 48 UNIT 027  INDIO   CA 92201 

B LYNN SCHAAN  82587 LINCOLN DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

B.BACHRACH/R.BANDER-72594 PITAHAYA 72594 PITAHAYA ST Palm Desert CA 92260 

B.CASASSA/C.STEWART-34676 41470 KANSAS ST Palm Desert CA 92211 

BADRA EDWARDS TRUST 78790 LA PALMA DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BAILEY, MICHAEL & SUSAN 45100 COLDBROOK LN LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BALDEMAR RODRIGUEZ  80597 PLUM LN  INDIO   CA 92201 

BALMORAL FARM INC.  82605 ZENDA DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Banchand Hamilton Living Trust  / James 

Blanchand / Robert Hamilton 
1057 S Farrell Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  37 
June 5, 2020 

Bao Bui / Michael White 16 Pueblo Vista St  Palm Springs CA 92262 

BARBARA A. PALMER  48255 MONROE ST UNIT 27  INDIO   CA 92201 

Barbara Bird / Adam Chu 980 N Biskra Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

BARBARA BLAISDELL 46370 CAMEO PALMS DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Barbara Dunne / Joan Martin 2133 S Camino Barranca  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Barbara Elam / Richard Elam 1366 N Granito Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

BARBARA J ROBINSON  84440 QUARTINO PL  INDIO   CA 92203 

Barbara J Weigel Trust / Barbara Weigel 406 E Desert Holly Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

BARBARA KLEIN 80352 RIVIERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BARBARA ROSS 38240 ZINNIA LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

BARBARA SOTO  82873 WORDSWORTH CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

BARBORKA, DRAKE & MARNIE 55539 FIRESTONE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BARGNESI, DAVID 55237 TANGLEWOOD LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BARLOW NICHOLAS 38755 VISTA DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

BARLOW, JANET 77641 LOS ARBOLES LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Barnard Long 3 Warm Sands Place  Palm Springs CA 92264 

BARNETT NELLIE/IPEKJIAN BEN 51133 AVENIDA VALLEJO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BARNETT, IZETT JR. 54320 AVENIDA HERRERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BARRY BLOCH  49295 TIDEWATER DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Barry Edwards / David Kraft 1040 E Pajaro Road  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Barry Marine 360 W Pico Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Bart D Miller of 2013  / Bart Miller 247 W Stevens Rd 7 Palm Springs CA 92262 

BARTLET, ALEC 56435 MOUNTAIN VIEW LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Barton Wade Verry & Mark Andrew 

Arteago Living Trust 
491 N Monterey Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

BARTON, BETTE/STEFFANIE EDWARDS 48713 CLASSIC DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BASQUE FINANCIAL SERVICES 40756 INVERNESS WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

BASQUE FINANCIAL SERVICES 41447 INVERNESS WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

BASS STEVEN 67154 W CHIMAYO DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

Bates Family Trust  / John D Bates / Judith 

A Bates 
1390 N Via Monte Vista  Palm Springs CA 92262 

BATISTE, TANA 54625 AVENIDA CARRANZA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BAUCOM, KELLY & DAVID 48601 CLASSIC DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BAUCOM, KELLY & DAVID 48612 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BAUCOM, KELLY & DAVID 48680 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BAUER FAMILY TRUST  80662 INDIAN SPRINGS DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

BAUGH, SCOTT 48725 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BAUMANN, ROBERT 78630 BRADFORD CIR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BAYATI SAIF E. 31325 AVENIDA LA GAVIOTA Cathedral City CA 92234 

BAYSORE DOUGLAS/TOMSCHE, JOANN 55405 WINGED FOOT LA QUINTA CA 92201 

BAYTON RICHARD & PILAR 28071 HORIZON RD Cathedral City CA 92234 

Beasley Holding Inc  / Larry Beasley 334 N Monterey Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Beau Luna LLC  / Rochelle A'hearn / 

Peter A'hearn 
59 E Luna Cir  Palm Springs CA 92264 

BECKER'S FAB INC.  80501 AVENUE 48 256  INDIO   CA 92201 

BEEHLER, BOBBI 55436 RIVIERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BEKIAN / ARTINIAN HELEN / DIANE 28868 ISLETA CT Cathedral City CA 92234 

BELINDA SANTOS  80516 KEY LARGO DR  INDIO   CA 92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  38 
June 5, 2020 

BELLA VISTA TRUST 78653 COMO CT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BELLAIRS, BRIAN 57640 BLACK DIAMOND LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BELLISTON, JEANNINE 48604 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BELYEA, JOHN 55503 FIRESTONE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Ben Everard / Lloyd Everard 2255 N Milo Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

BEN OLSON  77399 EVENING STAR CIR  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

Ben Wilkins / Karen Wilkins 3295 Arnico St  Palm Springs CA 92262 

BENDOKAS, HEIDI 54613 TANGLEWOOD LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Benjamin Deller / Charles Johnston 229 E Morongo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

BENJAMIN DUMAN  49575 LINCOLN DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Benjamin Gaedy / Ashley Sabo 1685 E San Jacinto Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

BENJAMIN KANDORA  41761 NAPOLI ST  INDIO   CA 92203 

Benjamin Luke Weil 71468 Mirage Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

BENJAMIN RYAN  80884 GENTLE BREEZE DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Benjamin Terry 873 N Sunrise Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

BENJAMIN VASQUEZ  80645 MARTINIQUE AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

Bennett Root 13363 Alpine Cir  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

BENNETT, MURPHY AND MICHELLE 49920 CALLE ESTRELLA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BENSON, PAT & WESLEY MOORMAN 78615 BRADFORD CIR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BENSON, PATRICIA 78635 FORBES CIR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BENTON BECKLEYS VILLA 67500 E PALM CANYON DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

BENZ/SCHUBERT HOME-24719 73605 IRONWOOD ST B Palm Desert CA 92260 

BERG, DAVID 55547 WINGED FOOT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Bermuda Springs LLC 78845 Anchovy Rd Bermuda Dunes CA 92203 

Bernadette Lopez 39100 Vista Dunes Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Bernard Bierman 464 S Calle Encilia A12 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Bernard Cain / Barbara Cain 1611 S Calle Palo Fierro 4 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Bernard Family Trust  / John Bernard / 

Taryn Bernard 
3150 E Verona Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Bernard Family Trust  / John Bernard / 

Taryn Bernard 
989 Tamarisk Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Bernard Ringer / Gail Ringer 1220 Pasatiempo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Bertha O Alarcon Rev Trust 945 S Nueva Vista Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

BERTOLDO TREALA 29148 DESERT PRINCESS DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

Bertram Miller Rev Trust  / Bertram Miller / 

Frima Schnell 
1447 N Rodeo Road  Palm Springs CA 92262 

BEST RENTAL PROPERTIES 40172 BALTUSROL CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

BEST RENTAL PROPERTIES 40603 PRESTON TRL Palm Desert CA 92211 

BEST RENTAL PROPERTIES-40273 PRESTON 40273 PRESTON TRL Palm Desert CA 92211 

BEST RENTAL PROPERTIES-40314 PEBBLE B 40314 PEBBLE BEACH CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

BEST RENTAL PROPERTIES-41436 

PRINCEVILLE 41436 PRINCEVILLE LN 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

BEST RENTAL PROPERTIES-41450 

INVERNESS 41450 INVERNESS WAY 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

BEST RENTAL PROPERTIES-41476 

INVERNESS 41476 INVERNESS WAY 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

BEST RENTAL PROPERTIES-41527 

PRINCEVILLE 41527 PRINCEVILLE LN 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

BEST RENTAL PROPERTIES-51315 40145 BALTUSROL CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 



 

TBID Management District Plan  39 
June 5, 2020 

BEST RENTAL PROPERTIES-51315 40156 BALTUSROL CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

BEST RENTAL PROPERTIES-51315 40171 BALTUSROL CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

BEST RENTAL PROPERTIES-51315 40204 BALTUSROL CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

BEST RENTAL PROPERTIES-51315 40588 PEBBLE BEACH CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

BEST RENTAL PROPERTIES-51315 40596 PEBBLE BEACH CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

BEST RENTAL PROPERTIES-51315 40674 E LA COSTA CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

BEST RENTAL PROPERTIES-51315 40675 PRESTON TRL Palm Desert CA 92211 

BEST RENTAL PROPERTIES-51315 40806 INVERNESS WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

BEST RENTAL PROPERTIES-51315 40960 INVERNESS WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

BEST RENTAL PROPERTIES-51315 41107 PRESTON TRL Palm Desert CA 92211 

BEST RENTAL PROPERTIES-51315 41215 PRESTON TRL Palm Desert CA 92211 

BEST RENTAL PROPERTIES-51315 41316 PRINCEVILLE LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

BEST RENTAL PROPERTIES-51315 41422 PRESTON TRL Palm Desert CA 92211 

BEST RENTAL PROPERTIES-51315 41430 INVERNESS WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

BEST RENTAL PROPERTIES-51315 41471 KANSAS ST Palm Desert CA 92211 

BEST RENTAL PROPERTIES-51315 41761 KANSAS ST Palm Desert CA 92211 

BEST RENTAL PROPERTIES-51315 77181 PRESTON TRL Palm Desert CA 92211 

BEST RENTAL PROPERTIES-51315 77196 PAUMA VALLEY WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

BEST RENTAL PROPERTIES-51315 77289 OLYMPIC WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

BEST RENTAL PROPERTIES-77009  77009 PRESTON TRL Palm Desert CA 92211 

BEST RENTAL PROPERTIES-77037  77037 PRESTON TRL Palm Desert CA 92211 

BEST RENTAL PROPERTIES-77315  77315 OLYMPIC WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

Best Western Date Tree Hotel 81909 Indio Boulevard Indio CA 92201 

Best Western Inn Palm Springs 1633 S Palm Canyon Drive Palm Springs CA 92264 

Best Western PLUS Las Brisas Resort Hotel 222 S Indian Canyon Drive Palm Springs CA 92262 

Best Western PLUS Palm Desert Resort 74695 Highway 111 Palm Desert CA 92260 

BEST, SHELDON & LINDA 54275 SHOAL CREEK LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Betandan, LLC  / Gregory Emizian / 

Manoushag Emizian 
2001 E Camino Parocela L84 Palm Springs CA 92264 

BETH/SCOTT DALTON-32896 434 N DESERT FALLS DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Bethan Hromatka / Thomas Washington 2391 E Sonora Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Bethany Fenton 2955 N Cypress Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Bette June Hill Trust  / Bette June Hill 1120 E Alejo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

BETTS, FRED 49241 AVENIDA VISTA BONITA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Betty Soules 42602 Rancho Mirage Ln Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

BEUERMANN, CAROLINA/PULIDO MIGUEL 

ANGEL 78835 VILLETA DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BEVERLY A.HOWARD-40009 73699 EL PASEO 2 Palm Desert CA 92260 

Beverly DHS LLC dba The Desert Casa 12735 Hidalgo Rd  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

BEYER, JOHN & ANNETTE 54773 INVERNESS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Bighorn Custom Builders 104 Avenida Las Palmas Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

BILL & BETH MAYOVSKY  46880 MOUNTAIN COVE DR, 93  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

BILL BROOKS  77390 CHEYENNE DR  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

Bill Moser / Caryn Burkhart 2444 Wayne Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

BILLIE INTONG  82175 W HELIO CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

Billy M Dortch Jr Revocable Trust / Billy 

Dortch 
595 W Pico Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

BISCHOFBERGER, JEFF & CHRISTA 57765 SEMINOLE DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  40 
June 5, 2020 

BLACKERBY, KIRK & CAROL 54125 AVENIDA DIAZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BLACKERBY, KIRK & CAROL 77622 AVENIDA MADRUGADA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BLAINE & MEGAN BECK  47477 CALLE DIAMANTE  INDIO   CA 92201 

BLAINE SILER & LINCOLN BOGARD 79890 KINGSTON DRIVE Bermuda Dunes CA 92203 

Blair Lampert 4862 E Par Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Blake Goetz / Lola Goetz 246 N Luring Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Blake Holiday 804 S Paseo Dorotea  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Blake-Courtney Trust  / Grant Robert 

LaViale 
1090 E Marshall Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

BLANCA BARAJAS 77580 CALLE HIDALGO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BLANCA MERCADO  84320 ONDA DR  INDIO   CA 92203 

BLANCA T HALL LCSW  80131 TANGIER AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

Blanchard, Edward and Barbara 52680 AVENIDA JUAREZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BLAU, ROBERT & SONDRA 57025 MOUNTAIN VIEW LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BLAZ GUTIERREZ  82227 MILES AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

BLOCH, RICHARD & KIMBERLY 53645 AVENIDA MARTINEZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BLOCH, RICHARD & KIMBERLY 78680 BOTTLEBRUSH DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BLUE COACHELLA, INC. 51383 AVENIDA BERMUDAS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BLUE SKIES RESORT RENTALS INC 68250 Concepcion Cathedral City CA 92234 

BN LEEGACY 1, LLC  81258 AVENIDA ESMERALDA  INDIO   CA 92201 

Bo Kjaer 2786 N Avenida Caballeros  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Bob Barth / Mary Ann Barth 580 E The Palms St  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Bob Fabian 2200 N Janis Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Bob Gilmore 247 W Stevens Rd 16 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Bob McCue 700 W Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

BOB PRAY JR.  80869 SERENITY AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

Bobbett Family Trust  / Edward C Bobbett 

/ Martina M Bobbett 
2001 E Camino Parocela J67 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Bobbie Sheets 1111 E Palm Canyon Dr 218 Palm Springs CA 92264 

BODURYAN / DERVISHIAN ARSHAM / 

ABRAHAM 29020 ISLETA CT 
Cathedral City CA 92234 

BOHRER, KELVIN & SHELLEY 81917 COUPLES CT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BOISVERT NATHALIE 35909 OTTAWA ST Cathedral City CA 92234 

Bolognini-Keolasy Trust  / Raoul Bolognini 

/ Jackie Keolasy 
2187 Berne Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

BOND, MICHAEL & MARIANNE 54820 AVENIDA VALLEJO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BONNIE GOODMAN  43650 SENTIERO DR  INDIO   CA 92203 

BONNIE REIFF  48871 SOJOURN ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Bonnie Williams 365 Camino Norte  Palm Springs CA 92262 

BONNY MCCONNELL-34981 160 GRAN VIA Palm Desert CA 92260 

BORIS NEMIROUSKY  83362 CARIBE AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

BORIS NEMIROUSKY  83375 CARIBE AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

BORNS RENTALS LLC 31855 DATE PALM DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

BORSEGHYAN KARINE 29540 AVENIDA LA VISTA Cathedral City CA 92234 

BOYLE, MITCH 56145 RIVIERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Brad / Brad Duerre / Miyasato 3188 Anzuelo Circle  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Brad D Richards / Eric Swartz 1365 E Tachevah Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

BRAD HUNTER  78130 CORTEZ LN, 65  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 



 

TBID Management District Plan  41 
June 5, 2020 

BRAD SCHWILK - VACASA 79705 IRIS CT CT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Brad Thomas / Jill Thomas 1233 N Via Monte Vista  Palm Springs CA 92262 

BRADLEY A & PEARL M HICKS  49432 VIOLET ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Bradley Fox / Heather Fox 191 E Morongo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Bradley Wallace / David Phan 235 N Michelle Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

BRADLEY, MICHAEL & TERESA 52540 AVENIDA JUAREZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BRADLEY, MICHAEL & TERESA 54440 EISENHOWER DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Brady Brim-DeForest / Williams Eriksen / 

Jacqueline Eriksen 
1055 E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Braewood Capital, LLC 28 Calle Encinitas Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

BRANDER PROPERTIES 48596 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BRANDER PROPERTIES 48757 CLASSIC DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BRANDIE JACKSON  82859 WORDSWORTH CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

Brandon Akers 1055 E San Jacinto Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Brandon Burg 3131 N Indian Canyon Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Brandon David Creed Living Trust  860 W Panorama Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Brandon Horvat 1111 E Palm Canyon Dr 112 Palm Springs CA 92264 

BRANDON LANE 193 DESERT FALLS CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

BRANDON LANE 44239 ANACAPA WAY Palm Desert CA 92260 

Brandon Riker / Barbara Riker / Dale Riker 2688 S Camino Real  Palm Springs CA 92264 

BRANDON/DANIELLE CALDERELLA-34 439 N SIERRA MADRE Palm Desert CA 92260 

Brandy Black / Susan Howard 1597 E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Brant Griffin Living Trust  / Brant Griffin 357 W Burton Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

BRASCH, GILDA 54840 AVENIDA MADERO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BRASSOUD CLAIRE & GERALD 28404 TAOS CT Cathedral City CA 92234 

Bravo Properties, LLC  / Claudio Bravo 387 Valmonte Sur  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Bravo Vacations LLC  / Pablo Bravo 350 W El Portal  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Brayton Square LLC  / Tim Gravel / Brad 

Bigelow 
193 Merito Pl  Palm Springs CA 92262 

BRECHEEN, LEIGH 77720 CALLE ORIZABA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Brenda Castano / Christine Tomlins 2370 E Finley Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Brenda Darr 37081 Palmdale Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Brenda Darr 70570 Camellia Ct Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Brenda Duran / Daniel Duran / Gideon 

Duran 
469 W Via Escuela  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Brenda Zapf / Nelda Howell 574 N Chiquita Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

BRENDAN/MARY OSHEA-41587 46460 DESERT LILY DR Palm Desert CA 92260 

BRENNAN, BRETT & THERESA 79925 WESTWARD HO DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BRENNAN, TERRENCE 80050 CEDAR CREST LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BRENT & LESLIE ERIKSON 71427 ESTELLITA DR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

BRENT AND SALLIE LUMLEY 38667 DAHLIA WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

Brent McCullough 2 Warm Sands Pl  Palm Springs CA 92264 

BRENT PLANCK  82766 MATTHAU DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Brent Swift 360 Cabrillo Rd 120 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Brenton Suiter 1074 E Olive Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Bret Davis / Deanna Davis 576 S Vista Oro  Palm Springs CA 92264 

BRETT ALMQUIST 46 DURANGO CIR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

BRETT BUTLER 76187 IMPATIENS CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 



 

TBID Management District Plan  42 
June 5, 2020 

BRETT BUTLER / MATTHEW WITENSTEIN 38474 GAZANIA CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Brett Mitchell 72334 Desert Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Brett Williams / Michelle Williams 589 Sycamore Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

BRIAN ALFORD  80889 SERENITY AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

BRIAN AND ANDREA MCKINNON 76243 IMPATIENS CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

BRIAN AND FERESHTEH LAHAYE 48020 CENTER CT 38 Palm Desert CA 92260 

Brian Ashby / David McAdams 2086 S Bobolink Ln  Palm Springs CA 92264 

BRIAN C DEROO-30811 76794 CHRYSANTHEMUM WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

Brian C. Harrison Family Trust 108 Avenida Las Palmas Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

BRIAN CARPENTER 45468 PANORAMA DR Palm Desert CA 92260 

Brian Danielson / Ralph Dilly 1430 Olga Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

BRIAN DAVIES  43277 SENTIERO DR  INDIO   CA 92203 

Brian G & Irina Jaeggi Family Trust  / Brian 

G Jaeggi / Irina Jaeggi 
1705 Scotia Ln  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Brian Harmsen / Jerry Cooksey 470 S Calle Encilia B22 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Brian Headman / Greta Proctor 155 W San Marco Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Brian League 2291 E Terry Ln  Palm Springs CA 92262 

BRIAN MURPHY  81078 TRANQUILITY DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Brian Oltman 2001 E Camino Parocela M89 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Brian Pinkett 2551 N McCarn Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Brian Richardson / Duc Quan / Ngoc 

Jade Kondo / Grant Kondo 
374 E Lindsey Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Brian Saliman / Larry Matthews 2431 S Yosemite Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Brian Sandquist / James Kisel 318 W Pablo Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Brian Savoie / Steven Savoie / Balazs Herr 5245 E Waverly Dr 100 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Brian Schaneberg 477 N Juanita Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

BRIAN STRONG  82322 PAINTED CANYON  INDIO   CA 92201 

Brian Sullivan / Susan Sullivan 460 N Sunset Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

BRIAN SUTTON  43796 SUNKIST CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

Brian Teofan 3963 E Calle San Antonio  Palm Springs CA 92264 

BRIAN WAGNER 78605 SANITA DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BRIAN/BARBARA REDMOND-25811 77465 PRESTON TRL Palm Desert CA 92211 

BRIAN/GINA REGAN-41099 74841 BORREGO DR Palm Desert CA 92260 

Brianna Freiheit 35875 Matiliza Ct Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Brick Ashcraft / Nicolas Ashcraft 3033 De Anza Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

BRIGITTE GRAHAM  81902 VILLA PALAZZO  INDIO   CA 92203 

BRINKER, SUSAN & DIANE 54229 OAK HILL LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BRITTANY TOCHTROP  47705 TULIP PL  INDIO   CA 92201 

BROADBENT, PETER C/O AVALARA, INC. 80619 OAK TREE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BROADWAY HOLDINGS, LLC. 79808 ARNOLD PALMER LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BROCK, DAVID & NORA 53800 AVENIDA RAMIREZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Brooks Trust Agreement  / Audrey M 

Brooks / Bennie H Brooks 
2033 E Calle Lileta  Palm Springs CA 92262 

BROOKS, THOMAS KIM 55519 WINGED FOOT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BROOKS, TRACI & CARLETON W. 46775 HIGHLAND PALMS DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BROOKSANY COE AND CASSANDRA COE  82561 DOOLITTLE DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

BROSIUS CLAUDE 28570 W NATOMA DR Cathedral City CA 92234 



 

TBID Management District Plan  43 
June 5, 2020 

Broussard Family Trust  / Stephen 

Broussard / Claire Broussard 
2495 S Yosemite Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Brown Guitar Family Trust / Luis Martinez 861 W Via Olivera  Palm Springs CA 92262 

BROWN IAN & JIMENEZ CECILIA 78620 SAGUARO DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BROWN, ANDREW & PHYLLIS 44290 VIA CORONADO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BROWN, CLEVE 55010 RIVIERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BROWN, PHIL 55227 FIRESTONE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BROWN, TERYL L. AND GREGORY D. 51610 AVENIDA CARRANZA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BROWNE, PETER 54474 AVENIDA HERRERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Bruce Bond 143 Avenida Las Palmas Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Bruce Curry & Heidi Brecht Living Trust  1515 N Via Norte  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Bruce Daniger 1410 E Via Escuela  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Bruce Giarraffa 471 S Calle El Segundo C4 Palm Springs CA 92262 

BRUCE HERRING 4 HERMOSILLO LN Palm Desert CA 92260 

Bruce Hoban / Michael Hudson 2223 E Park Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Bruce Klump 1522 S Inca Cir  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Bruce Lahey 665 Camino Norte  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Bruce Lahey 769 W Crescent Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Bruce Lahey 655 E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Bruce Lahey 390 W Hermosa Pl  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Bruce Mink Trust / Bruce Mink 2030 S Joshua Tree Pl  Palm Springs CA 92264 

BRUCE NORMAN  82773 FIELD LN  INDIO   CA 92201 

BRUCE/MARY SULT-41717 287 E VISTA ROYALE CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Brudah LLC  / Barry Nisen 688 E Spencer Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

BRUNELL, LINDA 55141 TANGLEWOOD LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BRUNO, JON & MARY 48677 CLASSIC DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BRUNOCHELLI, CHAD & GRAZIA 52700 AVENIDA NAVARRO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BRUNSING, PATRICIA 52630 AVENIDA HERRERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Bryan Boone 500 S Farrell Dr P96 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Bryan Dube / Michelle Kelley-Dube 955 E Paseo El Mirador  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Bryan Ebensteiner / Mary - JoAnne 

Ebensteiner 
564 N Lujo Circle  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Bryan Johns 1820 S Aquanetta Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Bryan Kay / Kathryn Kay 805 S Calle Tomas  Palm Springs CA 92264 

BRYAN LANGLEY 'AUGUSTA'  48820 RENEWAL ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

BRYAN LANGLEY 'SOJOURN'  48608 SOJOURN ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Bryan Larsen 3860 E Calle San Antonio  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Bryan Rabin 3420 E Camino Rojos  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Bryan Rogers / Jennifer Rogers 4187 E Sunny Dunes Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

BRYAN SINCLAIR  49641 LINCOLN DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Bryan Young / Ken Carlile 635 S Grenfall Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

BRYAN/JULIE BRYSON-33856 249 SAN REMO ST Palm Desert CA 92260 

Bryce Dugan 635 S Bedford Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Bryce Earwaker 242 E Morongo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Bryony Foster 549 N Lujo Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Buena Vista Development LLC 68235 Club Circle Dr  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

Bulldogge Enterprises LLC Beckie / 

Barnier  
894 Topaz  Palm Springs CA 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  44 
June 5, 2020 

BURGOS, EDWIN 77450 CALLE TECATE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BURKETT, WILLIAM & MELINDA 46815 HIGHLAND PALMS DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BURKS, MICHELLE & DAWN MENZIE 80418 WHISPER ROCK WY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BURNETT, DAVID & PAMELA & CAREY 

EDWARD  81355 NATIONAL DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BUROW, DEBORAH 81235 SHINNECOCK HILLS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Burton House , LLC  / Jessica Falvo / 

Cathy Falvo 
495 N Burton Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

BUTT, STEWART & DIANE 80758 VIA PUERTA AZUL LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BUY WITH TY  36736 NANCY LANE Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

BUZHLAKOVA, ANNA 43676 ALBA CT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

BYNUM, DAVID 55063 INVERNESS B7 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Byron Knight 679 Palo Verde Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

BYRON SCOTT ANDERSON 111 VITORIA LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

C Harold Keasler Trust and James E 

Murphy Trust  
1414 S Sagebrush Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

C.A.H. Holdings LLC  / Brenton & Jane 

Thomas / Amanda Thomas / Claire 

Thomas 

1293 N Rose Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

C.FIGUEIREDO/P.OKEEFFE-43241 74245 COVERED WAGON TRL Palm Desert CA 92660 

c/o Avalara My Lodge Tax 40300 Washington St H-102 Bermuda Dunes CA 92203 

C/O Avalara My Lodge Tax 64910 Oakmount Blvd. Desert Hot Springs CA 92240 

C/O AVALARA MY LODGE TAX 9653 SPYGLASS #101 Desert Hot Springs CA 92240 

C/O Avalara My Tax Lodge 64525 Spyglass Aveue Desert Hot Springs CA 92240 

CABRILLO PROPERTIES-67027 44829 CABRILLO AVE Palm Desert CA 92260 

CABRITA, EDMUNDO & LAUREL 54420 AVENIDA RAMIREZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CADBY, NICOLE  80316 PASEO ENCANTO  INDIO   CA 92201 

CAESAR CAMARGO  48935 CASABLANCA CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

CALABRIA DONALD J 55554 OAK TREE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CALCAGNIE, SEAN 54741 INVERNESS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Caliente Tropics 411 E Palm Canyon Drive Palm Springs CA 92264 

CALIFORNIA VACATION  VILLAS 48690 CLASSIC DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CALIFORNIA VACATION VILLAS 50600 SANTA ROSA PLAZA 7 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CALIFORNIA VACATION VILLAS 50760 SANTA ROSA PLAZA 4 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CALIFORNIA VACATION VILLAS 54661 TANGLEWOOD LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CALIFORNIA VACATION VILLAS 55305 SHOAL CREEK LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CALIFORNIA VACATION VILLAS 76988 CALLE MAZATLAN LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CALIFORNIA VACATION VILLAS 77311 AVENIDA FERNANDO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CALIFORNIA VACATION VILLAS 131 E DESERT FALLS DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

CALIFORNIA VACATION VILLAS 776 MONTANA VISTA DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Calle San Antonio Trust  / Darryl Tillman / 

Jay Bacon 
3760 E Calle San Antonio  Palm Springs CA 92264 

CALLEN LOCKETT  80610 APRICOT LN  INDIO   CA 92201 

CALO RICHARD 

35200 CATHEDRAL CANYON DR 

#152 
Cathedral City CA 92234 

CAMELIA CHIOIBASU 68187 CLUB CIRCLE DR 

DESERT HOT 

SPRINGS 
 CA 92240 

Cameron Maxwell / Richard Kellis 2950 N Bahada Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  45 
June 5, 2020 

Cameron Moore 303 W Via Escuela  Palm Springs CA 92262 

CAMILLE ELLISON  48647 RENEWAL ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

CANOVA, SYLVIA c/o TURNKEY 

VACATION RENTALS 55354 TANGLEWOOD LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CARDENAS, KYRSTEN & SAMUEL 52880 AVENIDA MARTINEZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CARL FARLESS  48721 STILLWATER ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

CARL FARLESS  81025 TRANQUILITY DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Carl Telson / Shuen Jou 980 E Tachevah Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

CARLA/CRAIG WISE-40986 77085 NEW YORK AVE Palm Desert CA 92211 

CARLOS COOPER  48706 STILLWATER ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Carlos Izbicki 575 N Villa Ct 203 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Carlos Madrid III / Steven Fiske 524 S Calle Santa Rosa  Palm Springs CA 92264 

CARLOS NISTAL 381 SANDPIPER Palm Desert CA 92211 

CARLOS PUENTE 44950 SEELEY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CARLOS RAMIREZ 78740 MARACAS CT CT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CARMEL CHURCH LLC 53055 AVENIDA JUAREZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CARMEL CHURCH LLC 53125 AVENIDA JUAREZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Carmen & Carmela Cella Family Trust / 

Carmela Cella / Carmen Cella 
2750 E Sandia Road  Palm Springs CA 92262 

CARMEN CHEUNG  80940 GENTLE BREEZE DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Carmen Decker / Jacob Decker 909 E Sunair Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

CARNES, CLIFF AND DEIRDRE 77588 AVENIDA MADRUGADA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Carnevale Family Trust  / Tracy 

Carnevale / Thomas Heinz Carnevale 
1280 S Palo Verde Ave  Palm Springs CA 92264 

CAROL CAFFREY 72288 DESERT DR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Carol Comberbach / Steven 

Comberbach 
505 S Farrell Dr 90 Palm Springs CA 92262 

CAROL DAVIS  82567 AVENUE 48 UNIT 065  INDIO   CA 92201 

Carol Lew / Roland Wacker 2311 E Nicola Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

CAROL MCCOY  82272 SHIRLEY CIR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Carol Rice 2007 Rev Trust  / Carol Wine 375 E Bogert Trl  Palm Springs CA 92264 

CAROL SILVESTRI  80603 APRICOT LN  INDIO   CA 92201 

CAROL WOLVER  82388 SAMANTHA CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

Carolina Brown 36665 Donna Cir Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Carolina Lopez 2857 N Los Felices Rd 100 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Caroline Mar / Sandra Metivier / Steven 

Noble 
2300 E Del Lago Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Caroline Tchamanian 2450 Quincy Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Carols Aldas / Christine Aldas 1255 E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

CAROLYN B LANGEVIN  48789 CASCADE ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

CAROLYN B LANGEVIN  80828 SONG BIRD AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

CAROLYN BISHOP 72777 EL PASEO 712 Palm Desert CA 92260 

CAROLYN RELEI-43248 73417 FOXTAIL LN Palm Desert CA 92260 

CAROLYN SEELEY  80369 PEBBLE BEACH DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Carpenter Living Trust  / John Charles 

Carpenter / Barbara Sue Carpenter 
3351 Paseo Barbara  Palm Springs CA 92262 

CARPENTER SCOTT 28408 W NATOMA DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

CARPENTER, JIM c/o AVALARA 78735 SAGEBRUSH AVE LA QUINTA CA 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  46 
June 5, 2020 

Carrie Bisignano 222 N Calle El Segundo 514 Palm Springs CA 92262 

CARROLL, CHARLES & SANDRA 52042 AVENIDA HERRERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CARSY PROPERTIES LLC 54652 INVERNESS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Caryn Carrasco / Eduardo Carrasco 3180 E Loma Vista Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

CASA OBREGON 51905 AVENIDA OBREGON LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CASA OLIVA  41653 MICHELLE PL  INDIO   CA 92203 

CASA PALMA/TAMAR HURWITZ 53576 AVENIDA NAVARRO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CASAS SAN MIGUEL DE ALLENDE 37055 MELROSE DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

Casbah Rock, LLC  / John Gallagher 645 S Canon Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

CASILLAS ROXANA 38758 BEL AIR DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

CASITA DE LA RISA 52080 AVENIDA NAVARRO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CASSIE INVESTMENTS 109 DESERT DR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Cassie Investments 109 S Torremolinos Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

CASTANEDA, NORMA c/o HACIENDA 

GROUP INC 51690 AVENIDA MENDOZA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CASTELHAVEN INVESTMENTS, INC. 81385 LEGENDS WY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CASTRO, LARRY & DEBORAH 79942 JULEE CT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CATHEDRAL 168 L L C 27800 LANDAU BLVD STE 100-106 Cathedral City CA 92234 

CATHEDRAL CITY HERITAGE PARK LP 69100 MC CALLUM WAY Cathedral City CA 92234 

CATHEDRAL PALMS APARTMENTS WENDY 

ARCHIBALD 31750 LANDAU BLVD 
Cathedral City CA 92234 

Catherine Bodziner / Duff Linde 2821 E Livmor Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

CATHERINE E DECOSTA  81124 TRANQUILITY DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Catherine Granneberg 2575 N Kitty Hawk Drive  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Catherine Lambrecht / Ronald 

Ridgeway 
1633 E Buena Vista Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Catherine Meyler Living Trust 2311 N Indian Canyon Dr.  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Cathryn Chicola 2356 S Via Lazo  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Cathy Elizabeth Carder Family Trust  / 

Ellie Carder / Jack Carder 
2650 E Vincentia Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

CATHY LYNN LANGE  42914 TRACCIA WAY  INDIO   CA 92203 

CC TRAVELODGE 67495 E PALM CANTON DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

CDLQ DESERT LLC 48429 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Ceasar O. Julian 10 Tortosa Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Celeste Maguire 222 N Calle El Segundo 546 Palm Springs CA 92262 

CELIDA AGUIRRE  83820 YOSEMITE DR  INDIO   CA 92203 

CELLA, DOUGLAS F. 55433 WINGED FOOT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Chad Branson Forestelle 2295 E Acacia Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Chad Ladao-Johnston / Samuel 

Johnston 
1109 N Sunrise Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Chad Wootton / Amy Wootton 373 W Via Sol  Palm Springs CA 92262 

CHAINE, OLIVER & RANDIE 46735 HIGHLAND PALMS DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CHAINE, OLIVIER 79830 FIESTA DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CHAINE, OLIVIER & RANDIE 79820 FIESTA DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CHAMBERLAIN, GARY & MARGIE 48729 CLASSIC DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CHAMBLESS SCOTT & BROOKE 29833 W LAGUNA DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

CHAMP & DEWEY PROPERTIES LLC  82729 DOOLITTLE DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

CHAPMAN, CYNTHIA 79691 ARNOLD PALMER LA QUINTA CA 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  47 
June 5, 2020 

Charles (Matt) Bartholomew 1970 Ana Maria Pl  Palm Springs CA 92264 

CHARLES A.DAVIS-44550 42925 TEXAS AVE Palm Desert CA 92211 

Charles and Barbara Snow 48912 OWL LN Palm Desert CA 92260 

CHARLES BAKER  82072 VANDENBERG DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

CHARLES DEBUSSCHERE  49421 SHERMAN ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Charles Del Toro / Angelique Soobben 1230 S San Joaquin Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Charles Demeree / Paul Zoubek 639 S Indian Trl  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Charles H Cory Living Trust  / Charles H 

Cory 
920 N Cerritos Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Charles Martin 1130 E Via Colusa  Palm Springs CA 92262 

CHARLES OGLESBY 45515 DESERT EAGLE CT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Charles Shaw / Janet Shaw 2250 S Alhambra Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

CHARLES SOUTHEY  48917 RENEWAL ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Charles Wenner 505 N Los Nietos  Palm Springs CA 92262 

CHARLESETTE HADDEN-COOK 73674 SUN LN Palm Desert CA 92260 

Chase Huante / Roman Huante 2889 N Davis Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

CHAVEZ FAMILY TRUST 78390 SINGING PALMS DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CHAVEZ, ALLY 48659 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Cheney Shapiro / Richard Williams 1111 E Palm Canyon Drive 217 Palm Springs CA 92264 

CHENG, ROBERT 50750 SANTA ROSA PLAZA 4 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Cherpas Family Trust  / Cristina Cherpas 1524 S Via Salida  Palm Springs CA 92264 

CHERYL FROUWS  78225 CABRILLO LN, 105  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

Cheryl Scaccio 2001 E Camino Parocela M90 Palm Springs CA 92264 

CHIMO PROMOTIONS, LTD. 78137 CALLE NORTE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Chirstopher & Marie Brown Revocable 

Trust  / Christopher Brown / Marie Brown 
554 S La Mirada  Palm Springs CA 92264 

CHOI, CHAE 54722 INVERNESS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CHOI, JUNG H. 80046 HERMITAGE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CHRIS CANADAY-44529 38688 NASTURTIUM WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

Chris Carter / Lauren Carter 786 N High Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

CHRIS EMBURY  40904 PAGANINI DR  INDIO   CA 92203 

Chris Johansen 153 S Racquet Club Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Chris Lee / Suzie Lee 165 W Santa Clara Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Chris Lee / Suzie Lee 2413 E Hildy Ln  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Chris Menninger 3 Barcelona Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Chris Robison / Douglas Plamondon 3045 E Via Escuela  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Chris Weakley / Francis McIntyre 2995 N. Chuperosa Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

CHRIS/ROSIE RUCKDESCHEL-33184 201 E DESERT FALLS DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Christian and Kim Meadows 11 Barcelona Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

CHRISTIAN ARBID 118 W CASTELLENA Palm Desert CA 92260 

Christian Burkholder 680 E Morongo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Christian Edvardsen / Ben Baker 1423 S Sunrise Way  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Christian Herrera 2040 E Rochelle Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Christian Peart 70191 Chappel Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

CHRISTIANNE ALEXANDER 77350 CALLE ARROBA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Christin Coffeen / Gina Shaner / Lisa 

Gossett / Kristin Olson 
222 N Calle El Segundo 572 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Christina McDowell 3405 E Sunny Dunes Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  48 
June 5, 2020 

CHRISTINA VELASQUEZ  48255 MONROE ST UNIT 62  INDIO   CA 92201 

Christine Clanton 38 Durango Cir Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Christine Read 71490 Mirage Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

CHRISTOPHER ALCORN  80360 SABITA DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Christopher Bale 360 Cabrillo Rd 214 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Christopher Belfour / Michael Dow 2590 N Starr Road  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Christopher Carrington / Joshua Sassoon 326 E Laurel Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Christopher Carter 457 Sycamore Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

CHRISTOPHER CHAFFIN  84560 BELLISSIMO CIR  INDIO   CA 92203 

CHRISTOPHER CORSIGLIA  48622 MEANDERING CLOUD ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Christopher Dengler / Liz Profumo 888 E Chia Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Christopher Drewa 420 W Yorba Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Christopher Dunn / Eric Yen 225 N Sybil Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Christopher Groves / Eric Schultz 172 E Palo Verde Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Christopher Hibler 70150 Chappel Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Christopher Horvath 69159 Silver Star Ave  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

Christopher Kaumo / Laura O'Neill 1327 E San Lucas Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Christopher Kenward / Steven Sosnowski 2195 N Cerritos Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Christopher Libby 3690 E Avenida Fey Norte  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Christopher Measom / Timothy Shaner 2728 Alexander Club Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Christopher Moons 121 S Torremolinos Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Christopher O. Veitch 72248 Barbara Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Christopher Parent Trust  / Christopher 

Parent 
301 W Overlook Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

CHRISTOPHER POVALL  42626 DEL LAGO CT  INDIO   CA 92203 

Christopher R Cundari & James R 

O'Donnell 2005 Trust / James Odonnell / 

Christopher Cundari 

3611 E Vivian Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Christopher R Cundari & James R 

O'Donnell 2005 Trust / James Odonnell / 

Christopher Cundari 

471 E Avenida Hokona  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Christopher Ruetz 1073 E Buena Vista Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Christopher Salayko 2080 Sunrise Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Christopher Shaw Living Trust  / 

Christopher Shaw 
1881 Araby Drive 26 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Christopher T Hetrick Trust 264 N Orchid Tree Ln  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Christopher Taha 2275 Rim Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Christopher Veitch 72204 Rancho Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

CHRISTOPHER, JOHN 80908 HERMITAGE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CHRISTOPHER, JOHN ANTHONY 80764 VIA PUERTA AZUL LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CHRISTOPHER/ROSEMARY SIEGFRIED 236 LA PAZ WAY Palm Desert CA 92260 

CHUPROV, MIKHAIL & LARISA 79900 FIESTA DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CIARAMITARO, JOSEPHINE & FILIPPO 78860 GALAXY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CIMMARON GOLF RESORT 67603 30TH AVE Cathedral City CA 92234 

CINDY CLARK  80771 AVERY DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

CINDY CLARK  80935 AVERY DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

CINDY MARTINEZ BANDA  83334 STAGECOACH RD  INDIO   CA 92203 

Cindy Sell / Joy Shamburger 4733 E Eagle Way  Palm Springs CA 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  49 
June 5, 2020 

CIRELLA, EDWARD & MARGARET 55242 LAUREL VALLEY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Ciri Ellis / Peter Ellis 1260 E San Jacinto Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

CJAD HOLDINGS LTD 54913 OAK HILL LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CLAIR, ROSALBA 54756 SHOAL CREEK LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Clare Johnson 47 Juan Carlos St Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Clare McTernan 71684 San Gorgonio Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Clare McTernan / Sals Farsi 575 W Via Escuela  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Claremont Living Trust / Elwood Sides III 2379 S Yosemite Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Clarine Commins 2053 E McManus Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

CLARK GASPER-34471 40224 BALTUSROL CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

CLARK JARRETT-24597 41741 KANSAS ST Palm Desert CA 92211 

CLARK, CHRISTL & ERIC 55340 SOUTHERN HILLS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CLARK, WILLIAM & LYNSEY 55030 TANGLEWOOD LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CLAUDIA ALDRICH-32067 38876 LOBELIA CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Claudia Bohorquez / Adela Marquez 2036 Zachary Ct  Palm Springs CA 92262 

CLAUDIA CAMPOS  81084 CAREFREE DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

CLAUDIO BRAVO 72791 WILLOW ST Palm Desert CA 92260 

Claudio Zanet / David Meckley 940 E La Verne Way  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Clay and Marguerite Johnson 8731 Oakmount Blvd. Desert Hot Springs CA 92240 

Clay Murphy 455 E Francis Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Clayton Binks / Scott Chaffin 1601 Olga Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

CLEM / ACEBO TRACY / HUGO 29530 W LAGUNA DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

CLEMENS, MICHAEL 51745 AVENIDA BERMUDAS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Clifford Cotton / Vickie Farrell 2700 E Mesquite Ave F34 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Clifford Novey 2250 S Palm Canyon Dr 37 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Clifford Pershes / Michael Pershes 3475 Avenida Fey Norte  Palm Springs CA 92262 

CLIFFORD STONE  82378 CROSBY DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Clifford Wendt 590 W Via Olivera  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Clive Wilkinson 511 W Linda Vista Drive  Palm Springs CA 92262 

CLUB CORP MISSION HILLS CC 

35023 MISSION HILLS DR BLD. 1 

UNIT #6 
Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

CLUB CORP MISSION HILLS CC 

35023 MISSION HILLS DR BLD. 1 

UNIT #8 
Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

CLUB CORP MISSION HILLS CC 

35023 MISSION HILLS DR BLD. 2 

UNIT #10 
Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

CLUB CORP MISSION HILLS CC 

35023 MISSION HILLS DR BLD. 2 

UNIT #12 
Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Club Trinidad Resort 1900 E Palm Canyon Drive Palm Springs CA 92264 

COACHELLA OASIS 79130 CLIFF ST Bermuda Dunes CA 92203 

Coachella Valley Holdings LLC / Scott 

Wilburn 
1733 Royal Palm Ct  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Coachella Valley Properties  71534 Sahara Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

COATES, RICHARD 49993 EL CIRCULO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

COATNEY, ELOIS & MYERS, MICHELLE 77692 AVENIDA MADRUGADA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

COBB, KEVIN 54231 SOUTHERN HILLS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

COBB, KEVIN 81400 NATIONAL DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

COBOS, MEGHAN & AGGI OSCHIN 52300 EISENHOWER DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Cody Howsmon / Mark Leach 225 N Sunset Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  50 
June 5, 2020 

COEN, MICHELLE 54475 TANGLEWOOD LA QUINTA CA 92253 

COFFEY, GEORGETTE 48617 CLASSIC DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

COHEN, TED 78549 TORINO DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

COHEN/STEPHENSON-33019 35544 DOMANI DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

COLBY, CHARLES 55825 TURNBERRY WAY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

COLE, LEN & CAROLYN 77732 TRADITION DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

COLEEN RITCHEY-41159 77550 MOUNTAIN VIEW Palm Desert CA 92211 

COLELLA, LORI 57600 BALLYBUNION LA QUINTA CA 92253 

COLIN GUIEL  48685 STILLWATER ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

COLIN MACLEOD 45395 CAMINO DORADO INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

Colin Sarjeant / Paul Sokoloff 1420 E San Jacinto Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Colin Thomas 377 E Francis Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Colleen Clark / Sarah Malcom / Heather 

Dow / Jennifer Ross 
987 E Twin Palms Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

COLLIAU, JEANNE 55033 RIVIERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

COLLIER, NEAL & TRACY 48637 CLASSIC DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Collin Friesen / Stephanie Czajkowski 2738 E Plaimor Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Collins Living Trust  / David Collins II / 

Andrea Collins 
2222 N. Via Miraleste  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Colloff-Kruze Family Trust  / Shamir Colloff 

/ Diana Kruze 
3560 E Vivian Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Colloff-Kruze Family Trust  / Shamir Colloff 

/ Diana Kruze 
450 W Alvarado Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Colony Palms Hotel 572 N Indian Canyon Drive Palm Springs CA 92262 

Comfort Suites Palm Desert 39585 Washington Street Palm Desert CA 92211 

CONCEPT IN TIME IOA 67590 JONES Cathedral City CA 92234 

Connolly Brendan J, Connolly Jennifer 

Kriste, Kriste William J 3 Avenida Las Palmas 
Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

CONROY, ROBERT & SONJA 77200 AVENIDA FERNANDO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CONSIDINE, KATE 55019 SHOAL CREEK LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CONSTANCE AND DALE BIRKLAND 213 W VISTA ROYALE CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

CONSTANTINE FROUSSAKIS  82239 ODLUM DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

CONSTANTINE JOHN FROUSSAKIS  82167 TRAVOLTA AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

CONSUELO J. FALOMIR  82857 WHEATLEY CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

CONTRERAS, CYNTHA 50680 SANTA ROSA PLAZA 8 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

COOLEY, J. WILLIAM 81335 GOLF VIEW DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

COOPER, MICHAEL  43939 SPIAGGIA PL  INDIO   CA 92203 

COPELAND PARK PROPERTIES 800 AIRPORT BLVD. #510 Burlingame CA 94010 

Cordell Adams 1015 E Buena Vista Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

COREY & JOHN PEREIRA  82595 ALDA DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

CORINNE HACKBART  82223 VANDENBERG CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

CORKRAN, THOMAS 80256 RIVIERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CORNELIO GOROSTIETA-LUVIANO  43727 GRAND CANYON PL  INDIO   CA 92203 

CORNELL, BRIAN 52392 AVENIDA JUAREZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CORONEL, JOSE 46735 HIGHLAND PALMS DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CORONEL, VIDAL 44675 MARGUERITE CT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Corrine Kerr 247 W Stevens Rd 9 Palm Springs CA 92262 

CORTES RAFAEL & EDGAR 27175 VENTURA DR Cathedral City CA 92234 



 

TBID Management District Plan  51 
June 5, 2020 

Cory Serna 5245 E Waverly Dr 96 Palm Springs CA 92264 

COSTEA ILEANA 28897 ISLETA CT Cathedral City CA 92234 

Cottle Family 2009 Rev Trust  / Barry 

Cottle / Susan Cottle 
993 N Patencio Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Courtney Jones / Mauryo Jones 548 N Saturmino Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Courtyard by Marriott - Palm Desert 74895 Frank Sinatra Drive Palm Desert CA 92211 

Courtyard by Marriott - Palm Springs 1300 E Tahquitz Canyon Way Palm Springs CA 92262 

COVINGTON, COLIN C & CHRISTINE K 54508 INVERNESS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

COX JIM 38745 ELNA WAY Cathedral City CA 92234 

COZY CASITA  49416 DOUGLAS ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

CRABTREE SCOTT 28575 W NATOMA DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

Craig & Taryn Herkimer 71849 Magnesia Falls Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Craig Allen / Sheila Allen 388 Sunset Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Craig Alterman 2257 N Carillo Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Craig Cole / Jerry Trussell 450 Avenida Ortega  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Craig Cucinella 2550 N Kitty Hawk Drive  Palm Springs CA 92262 

CRAIG CURTIS KOEHLER 55453 TANGLEWOOD LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CRAIG FARLEY  43173 BACINO CT  INDIO   CA 92203 

Craig Haynes / Alison Haynes 3666 E Paseo Barbara  Palm Springs CA 92262 

CRAIG JASTER 79830 DECLARATION CT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Craig Quirk / Larry Neill 2180 E Finley Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

CRAIG RHODES-40070 73752 SHADOW LAKE DR Palm Desert CA 92260 

Craig Roy Ferrier 2215 E Tachevah Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Craig Schrag / Jen Schrag 1025 E Olive Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Craig Stahl 1423 E San Lorenzo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Craig Stein 1115 Pasatiempo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Craig Van Skaik 391 W Stevens Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

CRAIG/CYNTHIA MOORE-39912 48828 CASSIA PL Palm Desert CA 92260 

CRAIG/LINDA LAUGHLIN-24269 73536 FOXTAIL LN Palm Desert CA 92260 

CRANDALL, DALE 76955 AVENIDA FERNANDO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CRARY BRUCE PATERSON AND ASHMAN 

PHILLIPS 48608 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Cray Martin 821 S Avenida Evelita  Palm Springs CA 92264 

CRESSMAN, STEVE & DAVID & VERONICA 79698 ARNOLD PALMER LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Crist Vartanian / nazelina Aghajanian 3081 N Cypress Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

CRISTINA ACOSTA 53880 AVENIDA MENDOZA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CRISTINA WILLIAMS  84418 RODINE AVE  INDIO   CA 92203 

CROQUET COURT LLC  49235 CROQUET CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

CROSSLEY, JULIE 50065 CALLE ROSARITA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CRRVP LLC / SHIRLEY TEMMING  81102 CAREFREE DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

CRRVP, LLC 34777 Via Josefina Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

CRU1W Properties LLC  / Chrisanthie 

Wickremesinghe 
2601 N Cerritos Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

CRUICKSHANK, YVONNE 57171 MEDINAH LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CRUPI, JR., JOSEPH M.J. 54924 SHOAL CREEK LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CRUZ, KEVIN & EVELYN 80321 MERION LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CRUZ, RENO 49605 AVENIDA OBREGON LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Crystal Strode / Kevin McCandless 1633 Via Roberto Miguel  Palm Springs CA 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  52 
June 5, 2020 

CSJ ASSETS, LLC 80106 HERMITAGE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CTH Investments LLC  / Angela Crandall / 

Mark Crandall 
1517 S Sagebrush Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

CUETO, DIEGO 52637 AVENIDA VILLA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CUETO, DIEGO 54900 AVENIDA HERRERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CULLIAN, BRIAN & ANDREA 56495 MOUNTAIN VIEW LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CUMMINGS, BRIAN 50040 MALAGA CT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

CUNDIFF INVESTMENTS, LP  82672 REDFORD WAY  INDIO   CA 92201 

CURRY CAROL 

36215 E AVENIDA DE LAS 

MONTANAS 
Cathedral City CA 92234 

CURT D HARVEY  80623 VERANDA LN  INDIO   CA 92201 

Curt Sterling Rev Trust  / Curt Sterling 2255 S Camino Real  Palm Springs CA 92264 

CURTIS DANKOF 66226 Avenida Barona  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

CURTIS MCCALLA 77577 DELAWARE PL Palm Desert CA 92211 

Curtis Rogers / Julio Mora 1150 Via Tenis  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Curtis Semana / nathan Shipman 419 E Francis Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

CYNTHIA & RYAN SCOTT  49604 SHERMAN ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

CYNTHIA APPOLITO 78500 AVENIDA TUJUNGA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Cynthia Ashford / Thomas Mastoris 925 E Francis Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

CYNTHIA BORELLA  80785 MOUNTAIN MESA DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

CYNTHIA HOPE-39796 261 SANDPIPER Palm Desert CA 92260 

Cynthia Puertas and Robert Brown 71411 Estellita Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

CYNTHIA QUINONEZ  81256 GARDENIA CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

Cypress Valley Ranch, LLC  / Frana 

Sadler 
527 S Indian Trail  Palm Springs CA 92264 

CZ Brockman Revocable Trust / Carla 

Zwart Brockman 
2311 Duane Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

D & D RENTAL PROPERTIES LLC  43673 SPIAGGIA PL  INDIO   CA 92203 

D & K COMERFORD FAMILY LLC 50700 SANTA ROSA PLAZA 3 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

D & K COMERFORD FAMILY LLC 50740 SANTA ROSA PLAZA 8 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

D Cubbie LLC / Thierry de Darrecamp / 

David Carlson 
1828 S Camino Real  Palm Springs CA 92264 

D M Grant 500 S Farrell Dr A5 Palm Springs CA 92264 

D&D Paseo Gracia  / Dave Templeton / 

Debra Templeton 
2007 E Paseo Gracia  Palm Springs CA 92262 

D.KOLTUN/L.LANG-41048 72749 SKYWARD WAY Palm Desert CA 92260 

D.SPARKS/K.MCQUEEN-45754 74103 UNIVERSITY POINTE CT Palm Desert CA 92211 

DAHER HALUM  47801 TULIP PL  INDIO   CA 92201 

DAHLSTRUM, JON & JACQUELINE 77729 TRADITION DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

DAHLSTRUM, JON & JACQUELINE 77733 TRADITION DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

DALE & VALERIE WILLIAMS 67 LA CERRA Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Dale and Valerie Williams 67 La Cerra Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Dale Baggs / Dave Alvidera 1401 E El Alameda  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Dale Prokupek 39581 Kersten Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Dale Steele / Dan Nguyen 694 W Stevens Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

DALLEY, RICHARD & SYLVIA 45155 DESERT SAND CT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

DAM KENNETH 28264 DESERT PRINCESS DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

Damien Dziepak / Stephen Scoggins 303 W Pico Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  53 
June 5, 2020 

DAMIEN/DARCIE EDWARDS-48464 40843 BREEZY PASS RD Palm Desert CA 92211 

DAMIEN/MIA MELLE-47892 73341 BROKEN ARROW TRL Palm Desert CA 92260 

DAN AND STEPHANIE BROUGH 38453 NASTURTIUM WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

Dan Christ / Mary Darragh 500 S Farrell Dr C22 Palm Springs CA 92264 

DAN LANGLOIS-45556 246 W VISTA ROYALE CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

DAN SCHMELTZER & TRACY DALMASSO 51105 AVENIDA RAMIREZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Dan Silva / Norma Silva 464 S Calle Encilia A15 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Dan Sissons / Colette Sissons 662 E Alexander Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

DAN VENDL 75256 DESERT PARK DR INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

DAN/BARBARA SANFORD-48708 107 VERDE WAY Palm Desert CA 92260 

DANA AND ANNIE SMITH 41859 PRESTON TRL Palm Desert CA 92211 

Dana Bronson / Roxanne Bronson 1602 Olga Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

DANA LITTLE AND CARA HOYT 40525 W LA COSTA CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Dana Ross Pysz Living Trust / Dana Pysz 6071 Arroyo Rd 3 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Dana Vitrano / Alex Traub 503 E Laurel Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

DANETTE FERRO  82526 ALDA DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Daniel & Rose Amato 43396 La Covia Dr Bermuda Dunes CA 92203 

Daniel Alegre / Gina Alegre 2447 S Via Lazo  Palm Springs CA 92264 

DANIEL AND PAMELA HOGSTAD 72976 BURSERA WAY Palm Desert CA 92660 

Daniel Asamoto / Susan Asamoto 207 E Palo Verde Ave  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Daniel Beadle 505 S Farrell Dr D17 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Daniel Collins 2135 Jacques Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Daniel Cory 71341 Estellita Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

DANIEL FLORES & LISA CAPOBIANCO  82024 ODLUM DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

DANIEL HARRISON  41213 MAIDEN CT  INDIO   CA 92203 

Daniel J Giannola 2404 Los Coyotes Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Daniel Lemieux 71350 Biskra Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Daniel Lim 1145 E Tachevah Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Daniel Lockwood 1081 E La Jolla Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

DANIEL MAUS  48446 DISNEY DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Daniel McFadden / Charles McFadden 400 N Avenida Caballeros 7 Palm Springs CA 92262 

DANIEL PORRAS  48629 CASABLANCA ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Daniel R Flanders & Kellie Q Flanders 

Living Trust  / Daniel Flanders / Kellie 

Flanders 

2575 Junipero Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Daniel S Maher / Stephanie Grainger 222 N Calle El Segundo 501 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Daniel Slocum 222 N Calle Segundo 554 Palm Springs CA 92262 

DANIEL T. JACKSON AND SALVADOR 

FERNANDES 43758 AVENIDA ALICANTE 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

DANIEL TARVER  48649 SOJOURN ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

DANIEL TARVER  43475 BRAHEA CT  INDIO   CA 92203 

Daniel W. Hickey 35 Juan Carlos St Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Daniel William Bunker 1999 Revocable 

Trust / Daniel Bunker 
545 N Avenida Caballeros  Palm Springs CA 92262 

DANIEL/LINDA INDIA 113 E DESERT FALLS DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

DANIEL/LISA SULLIVAN-30831 124 VILLA CT Palm Desert CA 92211 

Danielle Babb 1386 E Buena Vista Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Danielle Cowan / James Bernard 477 E Via Colusa  Palm Springs CA 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  54 
June 5, 2020 

DANIELLE FRIEDMAN-47377 77040 FLORIDA AVE Palm Desert CA 92211 

Danielle James 1318 E Via Escuela  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Danielle Pollack / Adrienne Wiley 766 E Spencer Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

DANIELLE TAPIA  49519 PACINO ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

DANIELS, PATRICK & RIKKI 50105 CALLE ROSARITA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

DANIELS, ROBERT 46485 CAMEO PALMS DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

DANIELS, SCOTT 48484 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

DANILO KAWASAKI  82293 TRAVOLTA AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

DANKO INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIP 57435 SEMINOLE DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

DANNY COOK 72767 FLEETWOOD CIR Palm Desert CA 92260 

DARCEY DEETZ 42420 WARNER TRL Palm Desert CA 92211 

Darci Bidman / Ted Bidman 2177 S Broadmoor Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Darcy Levesque 1106 S Driftwood Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

DARCY NELSON 50760 SANTA ROSA PLAZA 7 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Daron Madinger 585 Paseo De Anza  Palm Springs CA 92262 

DARRELL AND DIANNE BRANSON 77700 MISSOURI DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Darrell Muncy 41321 Pedro Buff Dr Bermuda Dunes CA 92203 

Darren Carlson / Tammy Carlson 1080 S Calle Rolph  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Darren Fishman 505 N Saturmino Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Darren Maddox / Darvy Franco 2360 Acacia Rd E  Palm Springs CA 92262 

DARREN TURPIN & BETTY JANDEWERTH  82266 DREYFUSS CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

Darrin Hanke 23 Padron Way Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Darryl White 222 N Calle El Segundo 535 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Darryl White 222 N Calle El Segundo 527 Palm Springs CA 92262 

DARYN WHITE 79319 CALLE PALMETO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Dave Imre / Tom Crusse 1129 S Manzanita Ave  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Dave Skaien / Virginia Marquez-Skaien 2400 N Sunrise Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Dave Smith / Kris & Nicole Eber / 

Christopher Alender Kathryn Alender / 

Wm Tripeny Lakoff Ilka Urbach 

795 E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Dave Swanson / Giovanna Swanson 1010 E Marion Way  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Dave Velasquez / Tom Marlitt 564 S Camino Real  Palm Springs CA 92264 

David & Emily Plourde 457 Sunningdale Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

DAVID & EMILY PLOURDE 457 SUNNINGDALE DR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

David & Leigh Kirk 71350 Quail Trl Palm Desert CA 92260 

DAVID & MICHELE GLASSER  49463 CONSTITUTION DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

David / Peter Erwin / Chantel 130 W Racquet Club Rd 417 Palm Springs CA 92262 

David Agnor / Sharon Agnor 2544 N Starr Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

David Alfiche / Ulysses Maurille 931 S Paseo Caroleta  Palm Springs CA 92264 

DAVID ALVARADO  45776 COCO PALM DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

David Ammann 770 N Plaza Amigo  Palm Springs CA 92262 

David and Michelle Adams 78143 41st Ave Bermuda Dunes CA 92203 

David Arnold / Michelle Arnold 1985 N Hidalgo Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

DAVID ASHBY & AVRIL MCDOWELL 54211 SHOAL CREEK LA QUINTA CA 92253 

DAVID B.ANSELMO-47839 73230 SAN NICHOLAS AVE Palm Desert CA 92660 

David Bailey 1551 E Via Estrella  Palm Springs CA 92264 

David Beach / John Rabb 291 E Mel Ave 271 Palm Springs CA 92262 

DAVID BLAIN 41640 PRESTON TRL Palm Desert CA 92211 



 

TBID Management District Plan  55 
June 5, 2020 

David Bloch / Jennifer Bloch 2857 N Los Felices Rd 200 Palm Springs CA 92262 

David Bloch / Jennifer Bloch 510 N Villa Ct 201 Palm Springs CA 92262 

David Bregman / Tricia Bregman 1310 E Vista Chino  Palm Springs CA 92262 

David Bregman / Tricia Bregman 944 E Grace Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

David Bregvadze 9660 Apawamis RD Desert Hot Springs CA 92240 

DAVID BRIAN KLAPARDA  84145 OLONA CT  INDIO   CA 92203 

DAVID C HOPKINS  43760 SPIAGGIA PL  INDIO   CA 92203 

DAVID CASARES  82329 ODLUM DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

David Crosta / Frank Douglas 2014 E Park Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

David Crosta / Frank Douglas 2070 E Park Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

David Crosta / Frank Douglas 2033 E Belding Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

David Darst / Cynthia Darst 2999 E Via Vaquero Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

DAVID DE PINTO & BEATRICE HARENDZA-

HARINXMA 52510 AVENIDA JUAREZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

David Doyle / Adrianne Doyle 403 E Via Colusa  Palm Springs CA 92262 

David Draper / Roger Fenton 1126 Village Court  Palm Springs CA 92262 

DAVID DURRETT 'PARAMOUNT'  80835 SONG BIRD AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

David E Greene 3380 N Avenida San Gabriel Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

David Emery 1111 E Palm Canyon Dr 201 Palm Springs CA 92264 

DAVID F. ROGERS  

82075 COUNTRY CLUB DR UNIT 

42A  
INDIO   CA  92201 

DAVID FELTMAN 77820 MOUNTAIN VIEW Palm Desert CA 92211 

DAVID FENDER  46835 MOUNTAIN COVE DR, 71  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

DAVID FIGUEROA 78375 VIA CALIENTE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

DAVID GLOWICKI-38766 155 GRAN VIA Palm Desert CA 92260 

David Gravelle Jr / Kirk Gearhart 402 N Sunset Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

David Greenman 43 Sunrise Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

DAVID GREENMAN 43 SUNRISE DRIVE Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

David Gregg Oberlin / Corinne Oberlin 2102 S Broadmoor Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

David Grossman / Steve Files 211 W Camino Alturas  Palm Springs CA 92264 

DAVID GUERRERO  83575 LUMLEY AVE  INDIO   CA 92203 

David Hardy Bassington 210 W El Camino Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

David Hedrick 1911 Jacques Drive  Palm Springs CA 92262 

DAVID HENRY 64355 Silver Star Avenue  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

David Hoey / Katja Van Herle 1068 E Olive Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

David Itzaina / Michael Badalian 471 S Calle El Segundo C11 Palm Springs CA 92262 

David J Milani Rev Trust  / David Milani 1000 Via Vadera  Palm Springs CA 92262 

David Jensen 888 N Hermosa Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

David Jon-Barnard 233 N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

David Kian Chun Sim 833 Arroyo Vista Dr.  Palm Springs CA 92264 

David Komonosky / Johan Toet 2224 N Vista Grande  Palm Springs CA 92262 

DAVID LEE 40395 PEBBLE BEACH CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

David Lennon / Donald Hart 1581 E Twin Star Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

DAVID LUCAS  49605 BEATTY ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

David M Odenkirchen Revocable Trust  / 

David Odenkirchen 
3691 E Avenida Fey Norte  Palm Springs CA 92262 

David M Trapini Trust 2040 E Joyce Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

David Magidoff / Sarah Magidoff 1111 E Palm Canyon Dr 377 Palm Springs CA 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  56 
June 5, 2020 

David Mau 168 E Morongo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

DAVID MCCUTCHEON 78155 CABRILLO LN, 41  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

David McKercher 43481 Old Harbour Dr Bermuda Dunes CA 92203 

David McLean Whittet & Leslie Lynn 

Whittet 29 Avenida Las Palmas 
Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

David Mickelsen / Glenn Nichols 2090 Acacia Rd E  Palm Springs CA 92262 

David Miercort 832 E San Lorenzo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

DAVID MONTES  48065 JILLIAN CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

David Murphy / Tulug Kenanoglu 410 E Avenida Olancha  Palm Springs CA 92264 

David Orlando / Shelly Orlando 2600 S Calle Palo Fierro  Palm Springs CA 92264 

David Palmer / Francis Morgan 1083 S Calle Rolph  Palm Springs CA 92264 

David Palus / Salvatore Cagnina 643 S Beverly Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

David Poling / Tracy Poling 175 W El Camino Way  Palm Springs CA 92264 

David R Bontempo 605 E Amado Rd 611 Palm Springs CA 92262 

David R Feltman Trust 1076 E Deepwell Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

DAVID R TAPIA JR  80726 DIAMONDBACK TR  INDIO   CA 92201 

David Rios / Carmen Rios / James Rios 813 E Janet Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

David Rosenbaum 4 Vista Santa Rosa Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

DAVID RUIZ  80556 TANGELO CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

David Scott 585 S Calle Santa Rosa  Palm Springs CA 92264 

DAVID SCOTT 76957 CALLE MAZATLAN LA QUINTA CA 92253 

David Siik 283 Orchid Tree Ln  Palm Springs CA 92262 

David Spears / Deanne Spears 285 N Monterey Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

DAVID SPIEGEL-DSSC BRETON ROAD, LLC. 54060 AVENIDA MADERO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

David Stahl 71538 Mirage Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

DAVID TRAPANI 53750 AVENIDA OBREGON LA QUINTA CA 92253 

David Turner Rev Trust  / David Turner 1599 N Via Norte  Palm Springs CA 92262 

David Waterman / Trevor Waterman / 

Sandra Waterman / Lee Waterman 
3598 E Paseo Barbara  Palm Springs CA 92262 

David Watts 605 E Amado Rd 605 Palm Springs CA 92262 

David Weiner 527 N Paseo de Anza  Palm Springs CA 92262 

David Williams 1100 E Deepak Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

David Willis / Laura Cruz 2857 N Los Felices Rd 111 Palm Springs CA 92262 

DAVID/JAMIE HUMPHREY-45840 74043 OLD PROSPECTOR TRL Palm Desert CA 92260 

DAVID/LESLIE BORG-30983 102 AVELLINO CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

DAVIN/DARCI HOPE-36407 43376 COOK ST #9 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DAVIN/DARCI HOPE-36407 43376 COOK ST 9 Palm Desert CA 92211 

Davis Family Holdings LLC Davis / David 

Davis / Kyle & Quinn Davis / Tara & 

Stacie Davis 

1010 E Via Altamira  Palm Springs CA 92262 

DAVIS SHAWN 

35200 CATHEDRAL CANYON DR 

#139 
Cathedral City CA 92234 

DAVIS, ALLICIA & WILLIAM 78750 NOLAN CIR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

DAVIS, EMELINE 53830 AVENIDA JUAREZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

DAVIS, GAYLORD 56525 RIVIERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

DAVIS, JANE 53960 AVENIDA NAVARRO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

DAVTYAN, ARMAN 53285 AVENIDA RUBIO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Dawn Lincoln / Reinhold Busenius 2153 S Brentwood Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  57 
June 5, 2020 

DAWN SCHULTZ  80737 DESERT SPUR DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

DAYELLE FARGEY  82211 CROSBY DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Days Inn Indio 43505 Monroe Street Indio CA 92201 

Days Inn Palm Springs 1983 N Palm Canyon Drive Palm Springs CA 92262 

DBA DREAMZ VACATION RENTALS  36745 JAMINE LN  Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

DE LA ROSA MARIA & TONY 31325 AVENIDA JUAREZ Cathedral City CA 92234 

De Soto Family Trust 71728 Tunis Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Dean Cooke / Jaimie Hubbard 674 N Calle Rolph  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Dean Cooper 940 W Ceres Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Dean Marriott / Debrah Marriott 500 E Lindsey Drive  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Dean Minerd / Paul V Schumaker 2172 George Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Dean Minerd / Paul V Schumaker 2154 George Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

DEAN SCHUMAN-41000 72775 BEAVERTAIL ST Palm Desert CA 92660 

Dean Shibuya / Jeffrey Malloy / Alan 

Louie 
1311 Fuego Circle  Palm Springs CA 92264 

DEAN SMITH  41396 FARMER CT  INDIO   CA 92203 

Dean Wershler 1304 Camino Primrose  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Deane Family Trust / Ryan Deane / 

nancy Deane 
1221 S Camino Real  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Deanna Slocum 71620 Halgar Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

DEBASHIS/LAUREL CHOWDHURY-1287 73295 DESERT ROSE DR Palm Desert CA 92260 

DEBBI GERHARDT-COHEN-05920 476 EVERGREEN ASH Palm Desert CA 92211 

DEBBIE & CHRIS MCNICOL 77665 MOUNTAIN VIEW Palm Desert CA 92211 

Debbie and Marc Felt, Don and Pamela 

Redman 39 Leon Way 
Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

DEBBIE FELIX  82569 HUGHES DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

DEBBIE MOYERS  49476 REDFORD WAY  INDIO   CA 92201 

DeBELLIS, BILL 50690 SANTA ROSA PLAZA 7 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Deborah Lazio and James Crawford 71420 Estellita Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Deborah Shores 124 Avenida Las Palmas Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

DEBORAH/RANDALL JOHNSON-30982 239 N CASTELLENA Palm Desert CA 92260 

Debra Baker 112 Racquet Club Dr S Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

DEBRA HOUSTON-25804 73570 JOSHUA TREE ST Palm Desert CA 92260 

DEBRA L. FISHER  82554 HUGHES DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Debra Severson Rev Trust  / Debra 

Severson 
1143 N Rose Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

DEBRA VAIL  84644 PAVONE WAY  INDIO   CA 92203 

Debra Vajcner / David Cowling 151 S Tahquitz Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Deepa Patel 4113 E Calle San Antonio  Palm Springs CA 92264 

DEKKER, JON BRANDON 55300 OAK TREE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

DEKLEER SEBASTIAN 37925 MOUNTAIN SHADOW LN Cathedral City CA 92234 

DEKOCK, DAVID & LEANA 79791 OLYMPIA FIELDS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

DEL RAY PROPERTIES  77476 CHEYENNE DR  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

Del Shores 155 W Hermosa Pl 2 Palm Springs CA 92262 

DELATOUR AND MARK ZIMMER 73435 BUCKBOARD TRL Palm Desert CA 92260 

DELEON DAVID & ALEXANDRA 67135 QUIJO RD Cathedral City CA 92234 

D'ELIA MICHAEL 34549 CALLE MORA Cathedral City CA 92234 

Delia Price 443 E Glen Cir N  Palm Springs CA 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  58 
June 5, 2020 

D'Elle Milton Goldman / J. Nick Goldman 1111 E Palm Canyon Dr 345 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Delmarie Marshall 550 N Villa Ct 112 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Delmer Quinn 2001 E Camino Parocela L88 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Delmus Harris III 202 N Monterey Rd.  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Delos Reyes Palm Springs 1277 S Palm Canyon Drive Palm Springs CA 92264 

DEMAREE, ANN 51305 AVENIDA VALLEJO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

DEMCHAK, THOMAS 77129 CALLE MAZATLAN LA QUINTA CA 92253 

DENGERING, BREIANNA & MATT 53720 AVENIDA VILLA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Denis Portaro / Sandra Portaro 953 N Avenida Palmas  Palm Springs CA 92262 

DENISE BELLANICH  49976 EASTWOOD CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

Denise Berry 3243 N Mountain Shadow Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Denise C Gilbert Rev Trust 2496 E Santa Ynez Way  Palm Springs CA 92264 

DENISE ZAGO 80526 SPANISH BAY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Denmark Manansala 2292 Bellamy Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Dennis Allen 310 W Sepulveda Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

DENNIS BURKE 44762 SANTA ANITA AVE Palm Desert CA 92260 

Dennis Dwyer 2790 E San Marino Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

DENNIS LUND  46835 MOUNTAIN COVE 70  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

DENNIS MICHALIS  75503 CALLE DEL NORTE  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

Dennis Potvin 1255 N Rose Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Dennis V & Jennifer G Hacker Living Trust 

/ Dennis Hacker / Jennifer Hacker 
378 Cabrillo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Dennis Woods 2490 N Janis Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

DENNIS, CANDACE 54808 INVERNESS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

DENNIS/ROBIN DIERENFIELD-42451 46086 SHADOW MOUNTAIN DR Palm Desert CA 92260 

DEONTAY & JOY POTTER 45805 VIA CORONA INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

DEPOORTER, LOUIS 54555 AVENIDA MARTINEZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

DEPOORTER, LOUIS 77615 CALLE POTRERO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

DEREK BUCKINGHAM  42911 DEL LAGO CT  INDIO   CA 92203 

Derek Burton 37255 Palm View Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

DEREK/MARYBETH YOUNGQUIST-4666 73484 TAMARISK ST Palm Desert CA 92260 

Deresa, LLC  / Dean Mike / Theresa Mike 597 W Santa Catalina Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Derol Caraco / Tina Caraco 1472 E San Jacinto Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

DESERA CHARAT  80608 PLUM LN  INDIO   CA 92201 

DESERT 1ST REAL ESTATE 40931 BISCAYNE DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT ACQUISTION GROUP  84265 ACQUA CT  INDIO   CA 92203 

DESERT AREA DEVELOPMENT 43490 BATH POINT COURT Bermuda Dunes CA 92203 

DESERT BREEZES 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #152 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #155 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS 153 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS 154 Palm Desert CA 92211 

Desert Breezes Resort 77955 Calle Las Brisas S Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 CALLE LAS BRISAS S #151 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #156 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #157 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #158 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #159 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #160 Palm Desert CA 92211 



 

TBID Management District Plan  59 
June 5, 2020 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #162 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #163 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #164 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #165 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #166 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #167 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #168 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #169 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #170 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #171 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #172 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #173 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #174 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #175 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #176 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #177 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #178 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #179 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #180 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #181 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #182 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #183 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #184 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #185 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #186 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #187 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #188 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #189 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #190 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #193 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #194 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #195 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #196 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #197 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #198 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #199 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #200 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #201 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #202 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #203 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #204 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #205 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #206 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #207 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #208 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #209 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #210 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #211 Palm Desert CA 92211 



 

TBID Management District Plan  60 
June 5, 2020 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #212 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #213 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #214 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #215 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #216 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #217 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #218 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #219 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #220 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #221 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #223 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #224 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #225 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #226 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #227 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT BREEZES T/S 77955 S CALLE LAS BRISAS #228 Palm Desert CA 92211 

Desert Day Properties LLC / LD Oliver III / 

Matthew Miller / Andrew O'Shea 
657 N Juanita Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

DESERT DUNES REALTY & PROPERTY MGMT 12561 PALM DR #B Desert Hot Springs CA 92240 

DESERT FALLS RENTAL-191 DESERT FALLS 

CI- 191 DESERT FALLS CIR 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT FALLS RENTALS 335 VISTA ROYALE DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT FALLS RENTALS 495 N DESERT FALLS DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT FALLS RENTALS 77647 S WOODHAVEN DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT FALLS RENTALS 784 MONTANA VISTA DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT FALLS RENTALS  36665 DONNA CIRCLE  Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

DESERT FALLS RENTALS -   151 FALLS CT 151 FALLS CT Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT FALLS RENTALS - 115 TRENTO CIR 115 TRENTO CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT FALLS RENTALS - 128 DESERT FALLS 128 DESERT FALLS CT Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT FALLS RENTALS - 144 VILLA CT 144 VILLA CT Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT FALLS RENTALS - 172 FIRESTONE DR 172 FIRESTONE DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT FALLS RENTALS - 172 TORREY PINES 172 TORREY PINES DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT FALLS RENTALS - 182 TORREY PINES 182 TORREY PINES DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT FALLS RENTALS - 235 E DESERT FALL 235 E DESERT FALLS DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT FALLS RENTALS - 264 W VISTA 

ROYAL 264 W VISTA ROYALE CIR 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT FALLS RENTALS - 283 E DESERT FALL 283 E DESERT FALLS DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT FALLS RENTALS - 309 E DESERT FALL 309 E DESERT FALLS DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT FALLS RENTALS - 451 N DESERT 

FALL 451 N DESERT FALLS DR 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT FALLS RENTALS - 472 EVERGREEN 

ASH 472 EVERGREEN ASH DR 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT FALLS RENTALS - 499 N DESERT 

FALL 499 N DESERT FALLS DR 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT FALLS RENTALS - 669 N VISTA 

LAGO 669 N VISTA LAGO CIR 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT FALLS RENTALS - 772 MONTANA 

VISTA 772 MONTANA VISTA DR 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT FALLS RENTALS - 783 MONTANA 

VISTA 783 MONTANA VISTA DR 
Palm Desert CA 92211 



 

TBID Management District Plan  61 
June 5, 2020 

DESERT FALLS RENTALS AND SALES 102 TRENTO CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT FALLS RENTALS AND SALES 188 DESERT FALLS CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT FALLS RENTALS AND SALES 203 DESERT FALLS CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT FALLS RENTALS AND SALES 237 E DESERT FALLS DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT FALLS RENTALS AND SALES 288 E DESERT FALLS DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT FALLS RENTALS AND SALES 432 N DESERT FALLS DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT FALLS RENTALS AND SALES 670 N VISTA LAGO CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT FALLS RENTALS AND SALES 74115 CLARIDGE PL Palm Desert CA 92260 

DESERT FALLS RENTALS AND SALES 770 MONTANA VISTA DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT FALLS RENTALS/186 TORREY PINES 

DR 186 TORREY PINES DR 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT FALLS RENTALS/187 TORRY PINES 

DR 187 TORREY PINES DR 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT FALLS RENTALS/280 E VISTA 

ROYALE 280 E VISTA ROYALE CIR 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT FALLS RENTALS/332 E DESERT 

FALLS 332 E DESERT FALLS DR 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT FALLS RENTALS/340 E DESERT 

FALLS 340 E DESERT FALLS DR 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT FALLS RENTALS-109 TRENTO CIR 109 TRENTO CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT FALLS RENTALS-119 SARONA CIR 119 SARONA CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT FALLS RENTALS-130 VILLA CT 130 VILLA CT Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT FALLS RENTALS-134 DESERT FALLS 

CT 134 DESERT FALLS CT 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT FALLS RENTALS-199 DESERT FALLS 199 DESERT FALLS CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT FALLS RENTALS-251 W VISTA 

ROYALE 251 W VISTA ROYALE CIR 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT FALLS RENTALS-255 W VISTA 

ROYALE 255 W VISTA ROYALE CIR 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT FALLS RENTALS-259 E DESERT FALLS 259 E DESERT FALLS DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT FALLS RENTALS-270 W VISTA 

ROYALE 270 W VISTA ROYALE CIR 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT FALLS RENTALS-278 E VISTA 

ROYALE 278 E VISTA ROYALE CIR 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT FALLS RENTALS-363 E DESERT FALLS 363 E DESERT FALLS DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT FALLS RENTALS-375 MUIRFIELD DR 375 MUIRFIELD DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT FALLS RENTALS-512 N DESERT 

FALLS 512 N DESERT FALLS DR 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT FALLS RENTALS-696 N VISTA LAGO 696 N VISTA LAGO CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT HOME SERVICES 54457 OAK HILL LA QUINTA CA 92253 

DESERT HOMES INC  45373 SHAUGNESSY DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Desert Hot Springs Spa Hotel 10805 Palm Drive Desert Hot Springs CA 92240 

Desert Isle Resort 2555 E Palm Canyon Drive Palm Springs CA 92264 

DESERT LIFE DESIGN 55291 WINGED FOOT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

DESERT LUXURY ESTATES 80787 SPANISH BAY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

DESERT LUXURY ESTATES 

47740 CALLE DE LOS 

CAMPESINOS RD 
Palm Desert CA 92260 

DESERT LUXURY ESTATES 73493 PURSLANE ST Palm Desert CA 92660 

DESERT LUXURY ESTATES 73920 MASSON ST Palm Desert CA 92260 

DESERT LUXURY ESTATES 73921 MASSON ST Palm Desert CA 92260 



 

TBID Management District Plan  62 
June 5, 2020 

DESERT LUXURY ESTATES 73932 MASSON ST Palm Desert CA 92260 

DESERT LUXURY ESTATES 77895 DELAWARE PL Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT PACIFIC PROPERTIES 77933 IAS MONTANAS STE 101 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT PROPERTIES OF COACHELLA VA 73301 HWY 111 #200 Palm Desert CA 92660 

DESERT PROPERTY SERVICES - DWIGHT 

BRYAN 80595 OAK TREE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

DESERT REAL PROPERTY 30476 SEMINOLE CT Cathedral City CA 92234 

DESERT RENTAL & RESALE SERVICES 

36399 CATHEDRAL CANYON DR 

#2 
Cathedral City CA 92234 

DESERT RIDGE ESTATE  79782 AVENUE 40  INDIO   CA 92203 

DESERT SUNFLOWERS LLC 43733 AVENIDA ALICANTE 437 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT SUNFLOWERS LLC-40020 43737 AVENIDA ALICANTE 439 Palm Desert CA 92211 

DESERT VACATION LEASING 55293 FIRESTONE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

DESERT VACATION LEASING 56007 WINGED FOOT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

DESERT VACATION LEASING 79450 CANTERBURY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

DESERT VACATION LEASING 80467 WHISPER ROCK WY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

DESERT VACATION LEASING 73304 JUNIPER ST Palm Desert CA 92260 

DESERT VALLEY REALTY SOLUTIONS P.O BOX 6138 La Quinta CA 92248 

Desert Vibes 79895 Ciego Dr. Bermuda Dunes CA 92203 

DESERT VIP RENTALS LLC  82157 WARING WAY  INDIO   CA 92201 

DESERT VIP SERVICE  50800 LOS PALOS DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

DESERT VORTEZ PROPERTIES 53280 AVENIDA CARRANZA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

DESHURLEY DANIEL & MARCELLA 37572 MELROSE DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

DESIREE D PEREZ  44952 WINDSOR DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

DESTINATION VACATION RENTALS, LLC 44454 SAN JOSE AVE Palm Desert CA 92260 

DESTINATION VACATION RENTALS-ROBERT 

LEE 44558 SANTA YNEZ AVE 
Palm Desert CA 92260 

Devin Silberfein / Carol Silberfein 1080 E Buena Vista Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

DEVLIN, BRIAN 78680 AVENIDA TUJUNGA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

DEVOY, MICHAEL 55655 ROYAL ST GEORGE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

DEWAYNE TITUS C/O VACASA LLC  84116 CANZONE DR  INDIO   CA 92203 

Dewey Wohl 10261 Palm Dr  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

Dexter Tarampi / Gail Tarampi 515 N Calle Marcus  Palm Springs CA 92262 

DG INVESTMENTS PROPERTIES LLC 52140 AVENIDA MONTEZUMA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

DHF IRA, LLC 48712 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Dhyana Carlton-Tims / Sharon Zavala 3560 E Chia Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

DIANA ALANIZ  80777 CANYON TRAIL  INDIO   CA 92201 

DIANA COLLINS  46000 ELDORADO DR, 1  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

DIANA FERNANDES-41576 73850 FAIRWAY DR #202 Palm Desert CA 92260 

Diana Infante / Joseph Infante 360 E Glen Cir N  Palm Springs CA 92262 

DIANA LAMAR 73339 ORIOLE CT Palm Desert CA 92260 

Diana Mighell 68262 Calle Descanso  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

Diana Postadjian 3350 E Circulo San Sorrento Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Diana Skidmore / Mark Skidmore 1375 S Calle Rolph  Palm Springs CA 92264 

DIANE DUCATTE 46810 HIGHLAND PALMS DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

DIANE GIBSON-44724 43 COUNTRY CLUB DR Palm Desert CA 92260 

DIANE KIRUESHKIN-STEPANOFF  82422 CROSBY DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

DIANE MCCAMBLY  48680 SOJOURN ST  INDIO   CA 92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  63 
June 5, 2020 

Diane Weeks 295 N Orchid Tree Ln  Palm Springs CA 92262 

DIANE/STUART HALL-37575 40884 E LA COSTA CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

DIANE/STUART MATHEW-44546 73470 FOXTAIL LN Palm Desert CA 92260 

DIANN K WELSH  80301 PASEO TESORO  INDIO   CA 92201 

Diann L Clark Family Trust  / Diann L Clark 77 Portola Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

DIANNE E FERGUSON  46700 MOUNTAIN COVE DR, 3  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

Dianne Kerr / William Czekai 2008 E Joyce Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

DIANNE ROSENZWEIG 48408 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Dianne Russom 1187 E Granvia Valmonte  Palm Springs CA 92262 

DIERKER PROPERTY SERVICES 78535 AVENIDA ULTIMO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Dieter Weintzettl / Michelle  840 E Alexander Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

DIMMITT, CHITH 79392 CALLE PROSPERO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

DINA BLODGETT  82736 HAMILTON CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

Dina DeSanctis 65565 Acoma Ave  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

Dinesh nandan & nancy Lee 2016 Trust / 

Dinesh nandan / nancy Lee 
909 N Rose Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

DINNEL, DAVID 78450 VIA SEVILLA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

DINORAH PALAFOX TORRES  82909 VIA SICILY  INDIO   CA 92201 

Dirk De Waart / Judith Ackers / The de 

Waart-Ackers Family Trust  
1545 Mel Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

DIXON, BRENT & BARBARA 54479 SHOAL CREEK LA QUINTA CA 92253 

DIXON, LEO 51855 AVENIDA MORALES LA QUINTA CA 92253 

DJB Properties LLC  / Frank Baron 3508 E Escoba Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

DOBROWOLSKI, LENARD 51630 AVENIDA RAMIREZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

DOBROWOLSKI, LENARD 54700 AVENIDA HERRERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

DOCKWEILER, FRED & RENEE 55764 OAK TREE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Dolphin Cove LLC  / Kevin Stachel / 

Timothy Braun /  ` 
1980 Jacques Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Don & Karen Holert CA Property Trust / 

Karen Holert / Donald Holert 
360 Cabrillo Rd 118 Palm Springs CA 92262 

DON & MANETTE ZEHRUNG  48950 BIERY ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

DON AND COLLEEN LARSON 73500 ENCELIA PL Palm Desert CA 92260 

DON AND DEONN HAYES 54805 INVERNESS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

DON ANDERSON-43855 41760 RESORTER BLVD Palm Desert CA 92211 

DON BECHEN  46700 MOUNTAIN CV, 2  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

DON BECHEN  46700 MOUNTAIN COVE DR, 7  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

Don Pfeifer / Anthony Roy 1052 E Marshall Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

DON ROTHGERY  51561 LONGMEADOW ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Donald Carl Pyne / Victoria Andrea 

Alavarez-Pyne 
1476 E Luna Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

DONALD CARLISI-46681 143 NAVTEM PL Palm Desert CA 92260 

Donald Derheim / Diane Mailey 3399 E Avenida Fey Norte  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Donald Howerton / Kyle Temple 1057 E Tachevah Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

DONALD KAGAN 52965 EISENHOWER DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Donald McGee 64620 Picard Ct Desert Hot Springs CA 92240 

Donald P Benway 1440 S Cerritos Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Donald Shultz / Robert Woods 1575 S San Mateo Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Donald Stewart / Domingo Marinas III 813 S Nueva Vista Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  64 
June 5, 2020 

DONALD STRASSBURG  48685 SOJOURN ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

DONNA & DENNIS KLEIN  48962 BIERY ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

DONNA OPHEIM  81641 AVENUE 48 SP 056  INDIO   CA 92201 

Donnya Heyward 2860 N Los Felices Rd 102 Palm Springs CA 92262 

DONOHUE / SMITH DANIEL / TIM G 

35200 CATHEDRAL CANYON DR 

#T-159 
Cathedral City CA 92234 

DONOHUE DANIEL 

35200 CATHEDRAL CANYON DR 

#V-175 
Cathedral City CA 92234 

DORA A FEW  82567 AVENUE 48 UNIT 043  INDIO   CA 92201 

DORA O LOZANO  82175 W HELIO CT  INDIO   CA  92201 

Doren Peterson 72348 Rancho Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Dori Ann Stubos / George Stubos 605 W Crescent Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Doris Cochran 2701 E Mesquite Ave W109 Palm Springs CA 92264 

DORMAN/PLATT ROBERT/CHRIS 27500 AVENIDA QUINTANA Cathedral City CA 92234 

DOROTHY A.STANLEY-44524 45531 EDGEHILL DR Palm Desert CA 92260 

Dorothy and Erick Gidlof 6 Palomas Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Dorothy and Thomas Lupacchini 37174 Palm View Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

DORSEY, WENDELL & TIFFANY 52525 AVENIDA BERMUDAS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Double Rainbow Properties LLC / William 

Griffin White / Haven Beth White 
2001 E Camino Parocela K74 Palm Springs CA 92262 

DOUBLE TREE GOLF RESORT PALM 

SPRINGS 67967 VISTA CHINO 
Cathedral City CA 92234 

DoubleTree by Hilton Golf Resort Palm 

Springs 67967 Vista Chino 
Cathedral City CA 92234 

DOUG & NANCY BERGMAN  49779 PACINO ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Doug Everley / Clarence Corcoran 920 Sundance Cir S  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Doug Faber / Steve Cantmout 1041 E Christina Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Doug Keeve / Mary Ann Webster 3165 N Sunnyview Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Doug Rich / James Fitch 835 E Spencer Drive  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Doug Stewart 255 Ridge Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Dougal Murray / natalie Robertson 591 S Indian Trl  Palm Springs CA 92264 

DOUGLAS & LISA BERGEN 88 PALMA Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

DOUGLAS AND DEENA MIRVA 41759 RESORTER BLVD Palm Desert CA 92211 

Douglas and Lisa Bergen 88 Palma Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Douglas Beal / Christopher Patrino 1310 E Rosarito Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Douglas Doering 2007 Trust / Douglas 

Doering 
3712 E Camino San Simeon  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Douglas J Binder Living Trust 997 N Tuxedo Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Douglas Kenzy / Roger Crouthamel 1089 E Olive Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Douglas Knox / Norio Hayashi 471 S Calle El Segundo C7 Palm Springs CA 92262 

DOUGLAS P SIFTER  48972 COCHRAN DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Douglas Rogers 1100 E Sierra Way  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Douglas Trueblood 1947 S Joshua Tree Pl  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Douglas Truesdale / James Hormel 1025 E Louise Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Douglas Urbanski / Diane Wilk 1993 S Mesa Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Douglas W & Kristain L Mills Rev Trust / 

Douglas Mills / Kristain Mills 
1244 N Via Paraiso  Palm Springs CA 92262 

DOUGLAS/DIANE BOUCHE-48938 74684 CANDLEWOOD ST Palm Desert CA 92260 



 

TBID Management District Plan  65 
June 5, 2020 

DOUGLAS/MARILEE CLARK-41104 45906 SHADOW MOUNTAIN DR Palm Desert CA 92260 

Downing Family Trust / Kim Downing / 

Michael Downing 
277 N Sunset Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Dr H Perez MD 36736 Jasmine Ln Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Dr.Louis Vandermolin 1287 E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

DRAGCO HOLDINGS INC  82168 TRAVOLTA AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

DRAGON COLT, LLC  80816 GENTLE BREEZE DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

DRENNEN, MICHAEL & JANICE 54900 RIVIERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

DREW & CINDY CLARK  77413 EVENING STAR CIR  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

Drew Blake / Lucienne Blake 538 S Indian Trl  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Drew Fenton 556 S Calle Ajo  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Drew Rudman / DeAnne Rudman 1180 Linda Vista Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

DREW, BRIGITTE 44260 VIA CORONADO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

DRITTSEKK GROUP LLC  80913 SONG BIRD AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

DRKB HOME-07971 38483 NASTURTIUM WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

DSSC BRETON RD LLC 52140 AVENIDA MENDOZA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

DSSC BRETON RD LLC 53535 AVENIDA DIAZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

DUANE/LISA ALLEN-34491 40840 SEA ISLAND LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

DUBASSO, MICHAEL 49505 AVENIDA OBREGON LA QUINTA CA 92253 

DUBASSO, MICHAEL 49685 AVENIDA OBREGON LA QUINTA CA 92253 

DUBASSO, MICHAEL 77438 VISTA FLORA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

DUDEK LIVING TRUST 151 Avenida Las Palmas Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

DUGALLY, WILLIAMS, AUSTIN 80332 HERMITAGE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Duke Sherman / John-Paul Vojtisek 832 East Mesquite Ave.  Palm Springs CA 92264 

DUNN AND CHRISTIANSON INVESTMENTS 

LLC  47732 CALLE DIAMANTE  
INDIO   CA 92201 

DURAN, MARTIN 44345 VILLETA DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Durham Family Trust  / Kelton Strowd 

Durham / Teresa Parsons Durham 
1077 N Rose Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

DURHAM, DIANA 53845 AVENIDA CORTEZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

DURSO, ADRIENNE c/o TURNKEY VAC 

RENTALS 53460 AVENIDA DIAZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

DUSTIN AND LISA LARSON 38605 DESERT MIRAGE DR Palm Desert CA 92260 

DUSTIN ARCHER 76505 BEGONIA LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

Dustin Robinson / Jesse Ledin 510 N Villa Ct 107 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Dylan Fish 990 W Via Olivera  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Dylan Tate / Thomas Welch 1036 Lucent Ct  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Dzevad (Jerry) Sirbegovic 2408 N Vista Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

E J LeMoal / Paul Major Jr 855 S Nueva Vista  Palm Springs CA 92264 

E.SARAFIAN/M.LARSON-31129 41903 PRESTON TRL Palm Desert CA 92211 

E.T. Shahnazarian Family Trust Orbel & 

Talin Minassian Fam Trust / Edvin 

Shahnazarian / Teni Shahnazarian / 

Orbel & Talin Minassian 

2450 N Whitewater Club Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

EAGER MARLENE 28608 TAOS CT Cathedral City CA 92234 

Earl Lobley & Norman Ironside 29 Leon Way Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Earl Vorrath 16 Carrera Ct Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Earl Wm Barron III Living Trust / Earl Barron 

III 
1111 E Palm Canyon Dr 101 Palm Springs CA 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  66 
June 5, 2020 

EARLE, DAVID & JILL 54825 INVERNESS WAY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

EBRAHAM ABO 30025 AVENIDA DEL YERMO Cathedral City CA 92234 

ECLIPSE MANAGEMENT SERVICES 68390 CONCEPCION RD Cathedral City CA 92234 

ED BARNHART-33083 77265 MINNESOTA AVE Palm Desert CA 92211 

ED/SANDRA MELLICK-50255 40640 CLOVER LN Palm Desert CA 92260 

EDDIE E CRAMLET 41289 YUCCA LANE Bermuda Dunes CA 92203 

EDDY MELKONIAN  80557 PHILADELPHIA AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

EDDY, JAMES & PATRICIA 49476 AVENIDA OBREGON LA QUINTA CA 92253 

EDGAR R HINOJOSA  82180 DUNN DR  INDIO   CA 92203 

EDGARD J. ANGULO  82872 WORDSWORTH CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

EDITH OROSCO 79710 IRIS CT CT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

EDNA VIRNICK  80708 WICKET LN  INDIO   CA 92201 

EDUARDO GLAZZ 42651 E VELDT ST Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

EDUARDO GLAZZ 45924 ABRONIA TRL Palm Desert CA 92260 

Eduardo Melgar 1031 E El Conquistador  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Eduardo Welter 3108 E Via Escuela  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Edward & Cindy Williams 9 Toledo Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Edward & Sabina Baral 2012 Family Trust / 

Edward Baral / Sabina Baral 
2701 E Plaimor Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

EDWARD AND REGINA SUKONIK 40399 CORTE PLACITAS Palm Desert CA 92260 

EDWARD CHAPIN & DEBORAH MALLOY 54695 WINGED FOOT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Edward Klassen / Taschia Taylor 2225 E Hildy Lane  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Edward R Horwitz Rev Liv Trust  / Edward 

Horwitz 
2305 E Bellamy Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

EDWARD/KIM STEARN-32944 72874 WILLOW ST Palm Desert CA 92260 

EDWARDS GLEN BEAU 29597 E TRANCAS DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

EFRAIN SALCEDO  83774 TIERRA CT  INDIO   CA 92203 

EFRAIN V. GUTIERREZ  83560 SWINTON DR  INDIO   CA 92203 

Efren Sanchez 2180 E Wayne Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Efren Sanchez 71488 Biskra Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

EHRESMANN, GLENN 77309 AVENIDA FERNANDO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

EICHBERG, PETER 54973 TANGLEWOOD LA QUINTA CA 92253 

EIKE, KEVIN 52990 AVENIDA ALVARADO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

EILBERT, JOHN & FRAYDA 81300 GOLF VIEW DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Eitan Dalah 500 S Farrell Dr L69 Palm Springs CA 92264 

El Mirador Compound LLC  / Foggia 

Family Trust / Francesco Foggia 
1025 E Paseo El Mirador  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ELAINE CLOUSER  81641 AVENUE 48 SP 106  INDIO   CA 92201 

Elaine Serota / Martin Serota 2120 N Cardillo Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ELAINE/DENNIS BARR-42882 280 W VISTA ROYALE CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

ELEANOR GEORMIC  46447 CALLE SONOMA  INDIO   CA 92201 

ELEANOR OLIVER EDMONDS  82377 ODLUM DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

ELEANOR SEDDON-25700 40281 BALTUSROL CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Elfred H Lampe Trust 37 Avenida Las Palmas Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Eli Blair 55 Portola Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

ELIBORIO HIGUERA PENA  83530 WATERFORD LN  INDIO   CA 92203 

Elie Serfaty 2955 N Bahada Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ELISABETH FRATER & WILLIAM KISLIUK 77290 CALLE CHIHUAHUA LA QUINTA CA 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  67 
June 5, 2020 

ELISABETH V. MITCHELL  47527 SUGAR LOAF ST  INDIO   CA  92201 

Elise Leahy 78376 Desert Mountain Circle Bermuda Dunes CA 92203 

ELIZABETH HOPKINS 45540 DESERT FOX DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Elizabeth Patrick 1925 S Caliente Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

ELIZABETH S GARCIA  82803 SPIRIT MOUNTAIN DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Ellen Weaver / Albert Barnes / Juanita 

Miller 
1067 Tamarisk Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ELLENZ, TIMOTHY 54677 AVENIDA DIAZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ELLIOTT, MEL AND ROBIN  82753 ODLUM DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

ELMASRY, ASHRAF & BARBARA 55077 FIRESTONE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ELMS DORIAN A 79818 INDEPENDENCE WAY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ELSA AGUIRRE  81644 JENNIFER CT  INDIO   CA  92201 

Elsa Espejo-Elias 1460 E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Elsa Espejo-Elias 2081 Bob O Link  Palm Springs CA 92264 

ELSENBACH, CHRISTOPHER 77718 HERITAGE DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Elva Grant / David Grant 2300 S Calle Palo Fierro  Palm Springs CA 92264 

ELVIA R JASSO  80515 PHILADELPHIA AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

ELVIA TERAN  43775 RECLINATA WAY  INDIO   CA 92201 

ELWELL VANA 31140 AVENIDA DEL PADRE Cathedral City CA 92234 

ELWOOD, JAMES & CATHERINE 55424 RIVIERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Emanem, LLC  / Mike Paonessa / Mike 

Steffen 
464 S Calle Encilia A11 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Embarc Palm Desert by Diamond Resorts 1 Willow Ridge Palm Desert CA 92260 

Embassy Suites La Quinta Hotel & Spa 50777 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta CA 92253 

Embassy Suites Palm Desert 74700 Highway 111 Palm Desert CA 92260 

Emelita Gascon Corbin 420 N Villa Ct 208 Palm Springs CA 92262 

EMERGING COMPANY PARTNERS LLC 48572 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

EMIL & MAUREEN  78225 CABRILLO LN, 113  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

Emil nazarian Masihi / Luna Merzian / 

Vazgen Hagopian 
2320 N Victoria Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Emily Pangilinan and Janice Seneres 74700 GARY AVE Palm Desert CA 92260 

Emily Pratts / Jason Pratts 1469 Avenida Caballeros  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Emily Prescott Burrows Rev Trust / Emily 

Burrows 
1563 Lorena Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Emily Puicon 2875 N Los Felices Rd 214 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Emily S Loeb 69150 Moon Ranch Rd Desert Hot Springs CA 92241 

Emily Swanson / Shelby Swanson 5125 E Waverly Dr B8 Palm Springs CA 92264 

EMILY WEBER 252 W VISTA ROYALE CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Emmanuel Trentin 3530 N Eastgate Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ENCINAS, CARLOS & JENNIFER 48437 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Engagery, LLC  / Gregory Perotto 1673 Via Roberto Miguel  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ENIS B. & SHIRLEY E. GORE LIVING TRUST, 

DENINIS GORE TRUST 75540 DESIERTO DR 
INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

Enrique De La Haza 627 S Desert View Drive  Palm Springs CA 92264 

EPDB LLC 99 Palma Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

ERDAHL, RON 79822 OLYMPIA FIELDS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ERIC & LINDSAY DEWEY 53050 AVENIDA OBREGON LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Eric and Kimberly Wickstrom 5 Tortosa Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 



 

TBID Management District Plan  68 
June 5, 2020 

Eric Andrew Carter / Elizabeth Camp 

Palmore 
2700 N Chuperosa Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Eric B Feinstein & Vickie L Feinstein Joint 

Trust / Eric Feinstein / Vickie Feinstein 
1069 E Marshall Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Eric Brown 5 Karlisa Cove  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Eric Byres / Joann Byres 1924 S navajo Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Eric Christensen 13455 Cuando Way  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

Eric H. F. Law 71461 Sahara Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

ERIC HANDEL 68110 Club Circle Dr  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

ERIC JACQUEZ  45410 YALE ST  INDIO   CA  92201 

ERIC MARTINEZ  83176 TORTOLA WAY  INDIO   CA 92201 

ERIC MUSSER 53460 AVENIDA VILLA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Eric Weckert / Whitney Weckert 2481 S Yosemite Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

ERICA ESPINOLA-45566 45725 ABRONIA TRL Palm Desert CA 92260 

ERICA S. RUIZ  45827 COCO PALM DR  INDIO   CA  92201 

ERICA SANCHEZ  42866 CONTESSA CT  INDIO   CA 92203 

Erica Solis / Heather McDonald 1111 E Palm Canyon Dr 207 Palm Springs CA 92264 

ERICA VILLANUEVA 77095 FLORIDA AVE Palm Desert CA 92211 

ERICCA WOODRUFF 43761 AVENIDA ALICANTE 427 Palm Desert CA 92211 

ERICSON, CARMEN & BILL 54339 SOUTHERN HILLS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ERIK BRADFORD  81128 SOARING HAWK CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

Erik Jaeger 2121 S Broadmoor Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Erik Richard 2295 Nicola Rd E  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Erik Sterling 901 N Prescott Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Erik Thoreen 153 W Santa Catalina Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Erik Weigel 2244 N Milben Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ERIKA ALARID  81266 AVENIDA BLANCA  INDIO   CA 92201 

ERIKA CORTES 74520 CORAL BELLS CIR Palm Desert CA 92260 

Erle Lago Andion Living Trust / Erle Lago 

Andion 
1448 S Camino Real  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Erlinda Nicholas / Johanna Renee Osato 

/ Carlos Jose Amoranto 
500 E Amado Rd 412 Palm Springs CA 92262 

ERMELINDA LOPEZ  47660 TULIP PL  INDIO   CA 92201 

Ernest Smyth / Ronald Rael 650 N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Eron Ferreira / Maria Ferreira 2250 S Palm Canyon Dr 40 Palm Springs CA 92264 

ERROL WILSON 79673 DANDELION DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ESCAPE PROPERTIES GROUP 46500 CAMEO PALMS DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ESCAPE PROPERTIES GROUP 41402 RESORTER BLVD Palm Desert CA 92211 

ESCOBAR, ROGELIO  48521 ANASTACIA CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

ESMERALDA, NELDA 52404 AVENIDA RUBIO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ESPERANZA IZQUIERDO DE OSPINA  78155 CABRILLO LN, 31  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

ESPINOLA, LAWRENCE 78743 TUJUNGA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ESSER TIMOTHY 67145 MEDANO RD Cathedral City CA 92234 

Estellita LLC 71590 Estellita Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Esther Potter 2019 Trust  / Esther Potter 505 S Farrell Dr F34 Palm Springs CA 92264 

ESTRADA, EDUARDO 56840 JACK NICKLAUS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ESTRADA, EDUARDO 56980 MERION LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ETELVINA GUATEMALA  81400 FUCHSIA AVE  INDIO   CA  92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  69 
June 5, 2020 

Ethan Miller-Bazemore / Sandra Miller 1175 E El Alameda  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Ethel Curie 71599 Tangier Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

ETMEKJIAN ARMEN 29520 AVENIDA LA VISTA Cathedral City CA 92234 

Eugene Brown 2603 N McCarn Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Eugene Carrara / Patrick Bellew 201 Vereda Norte  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Eugene Mazurkiewicz 51270 CALLE JACUMBA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Eugene Mcnamara / Cynthia 

Mcnamara 
505 S Farrell Dr M73 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Eva Arakelyan 829 Arroyo Vista Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Eva Marie Abat 5265 E Waverly Dr 78 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Evan Chait 70745 Ironwood Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

EVAN P ZIEGEWEID 54045 AVENIDA CARRANZA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

EVANS, PETER 48649 CLASSIC DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

EVANS, SHANE & HEIDI MEINEN 54175 AVENIDA MADERO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

EVELIA GASCON  37581 MERSEY ST  INDIO   CA 92203 

EVELINA RODRIGUEZ  82257 JOHNSON DR  INDIO   CA  92201 

EVELYN SWENSON  49809 BATES ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

EVELYN SWENSON  82469 GRANT DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Evelyn Yardley / William Yardley 879 N Via Monte Vis  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Everett Bender / nancy Bender 2001 E Camino Parocela I63 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Everett/Phyllis Brewer 71355 Biskra Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

EVERYDAY LUXURY VACATION RENTAL 76088 IMPATIENS CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

EXPERIENTIAL, INC.  80788 MEGAN CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

Extended Stay America 1400 E Tahquitz Canyon Way Palm Springs CA 92262 

EYBSEN, EDWARD & VALERIE 79846 OLYMPIA FIELDS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

EZZO, ROBIN c/o TURNKEY VAC RENTALS 53875 AVENIDA RUBIO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Fabrizio Settimo / Albert Castrucci 2411 N Starr Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

FAIRA, LOUIS J. 50610 SANTA ROSA PLAZA 7 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Fairfield Inn & Suites Indio 42655 Marmara St Indio CA 92203 

Fairfield Inn & Suites Palm Desert 74764 Technology Drive Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTAL 38659 NASTURTIUM WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 159 DESERT FALLS CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 249 W VISTA ROYALE CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 290 W VISTA ROYALE CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 328 E DESERT FALLS DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 38397 GAZANIA CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 38446 GAZANIA CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 38600 GLADIOLUS LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 38609 WISTERIA DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 38646 DAHLIA WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 38683 LOBELIA CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 38824 LOBELIA CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 39406 NARCISSUS WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 40131 BALTUSROL CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 40331 BAY HILL WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 40414 BAY HILL WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 40456 BAY HILL WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 40475 E LA COSTA CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 



 

TBID Management District Plan  70 
June 5, 2020 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 40479 BAY HILL WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 40632 E LA COSTA CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 40639 PRESTON TRL Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 40889 W LA COSTA CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 40927 PRESTON TRL Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 40959 E LA COSTA CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 40997 SEA ISLAND LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 41197 PRESTON TRL Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 41387 PRINCEVILLE LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 41431 KANSAS ST Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 41474 RESORTER BLVD Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 41691 RESORTER BLVD Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 41781 KANSAS ST Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 41781 PRESTON TRL Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 41934 PRESTON TRL Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 41970 PRESTON TRL Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 41981 PRESTON TRL Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 479 N DESERT FALLS DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 76158 IMPATIENS CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 76181 POPPY LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 76223 POPPY LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 76232 POPPY LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 76235 SWEET PEA WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 76300 COUNTRY CLUB DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 76438 HOLLYHOCK DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 76444 HOLLYHOCK DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 76479 VIOLET CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 76508 SWEET PEA WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 76539 DAFFODIL DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 76576 BEGONIA LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 76697 CHRYSANTHEMUM WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 76702 DAFFODIL DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 76724 CHRYSANTHEMUM WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 77223 OLYMPIC WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS 780 MONTANA VISTA DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS - 38336 

ZINNIA 38336 ZINNIA LN 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-128 VILLA 

CT 128 VILLA CT 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-318 E 

DESERT FA 318 E DESERT FALLS DR 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-38475 

PLUMOSA 38475 PLUMOSA CIR 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-38497 38497 NASTURTIUM WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-38629 

WISTERIA 38629 WISTERIA DR 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-40210 

BALTUSROL 40210 BALTUSROL CIR 
Palm Desert CA 92211 



 

TBID Management District Plan  71 
June 5, 2020 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-40319 BAY 

HILL 40319 BAY HILL WAY 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-40334 BAY 

HILL 40334 BAY HILL WAY 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-40655 E LA 

COST 40655 E LA COSTA CIR 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-40671 

INVERNESS 40671 INVERNESS WAY 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-40918 W 

LA COST 40918 W LA COSTA CIR 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-41450 

KANSA 41450 KANSAS ST 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-41477 

INVERNESS 41477 INVERNESS WAY 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-41590 

KANSAS 41590 KANSAS ST 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-41765 

PRESTON 41765 PRESTON TRL 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-41865 

PRESTON 41865 PRESTON TRL 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-42582 SAN 

DUNE 42582 SAND DUNE DR 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-46733 180 DESERT FALLS CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-46733 237 E VISTA ROYALE CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-46733 38077 CROCUS LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-46733 38097 CROCUS LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-46733 38264 GAZANIA CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-46733 38268 ZINNIA LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-46733 38291 CROCUS LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-46733 38315 CROCUS LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-46733 38339 NASTURTIUM WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-46733 38451 GAZANIA CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-46733 38455 PLUMOSA CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-46733 38501 NASTURTIUM WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-46733 38757 LOBELIA CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-46733 38807 WISTERIA DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-46733 39318 NARCISSUS WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-46733 40105 BALTUSROL CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-46733 40266 BALTUSROL CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-46733 40562 E LA COSTA CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-46733 40937 LA COSTA CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-46733 40985 INTERLACHEN LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-46733 41813 PRESTON TRL Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-46733 41871 JUPITER HILLS CT Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-46733 76257 POPPY LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-46733 76358 SWEET PEA WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-46733 76372 SWEET PEA WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-46733 76455 VIOLET CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-46733 76517 DAFFODIL DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-46733 76646 DAFFODIL DR Palm Desert CA 92211 



 

TBID Management District Plan  72 
June 5, 2020 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-46733 76766 DAFFODIL DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-46733 76788 CHRYSANTHEMUM WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-46733 76804 CHRYSANTHEMUM WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-46733 77206 OLYMPIC WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-46733 77216 PAUMA VALLEY WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-742 VISTA 

LAGO 742 VISTA LAGO DR 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-76094 76094 HONEYSUCKLE DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-76174 

IMPATIENS 76174 IMPATIENS CIR 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-76319 

DAHLIA 76319 DAHLIA CIR 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-76660 

PANSY 76660 PANSY CIR 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-76724 

DAFFODIL 76724 DAFFODIL DR 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-76762 

DAFFODIL 76762 DAFFODIL DR 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-77217 

OLYMPIC 77217 OLYMPIC WAY 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-77283 

OLYMPIC 77283 OLYMPIC WAY 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RENTALS-77431 

SAWGRAS 77431 SAWGRASS CIR 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RNTLS-38119 

CROCUS LN 38119 CROCUS LN 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RNTLS-40474 BAY 

HILLWAY 40474 BAY HILL WAY 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

FAIRWAY VACATION RNTLS-41640 JUPITER 

H 41640 JUPITER HILLS CT 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

FALCON LAKE PROPERTIES 

35688 CATHEDRAL CANYON DR 

BLDG 3 
Cathedral City CA 92234 

FAMROSE INVESTMENTS, LLC 55048 FIRESTONE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

FARAR, BETTYE 54355 EISENHOWER DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

FARLESS, CARL & LAURIE 52883 EISENHOWER DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

FARNELL, THOMAS 53120 AVENIDA ALVARADO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

FARRINGTON, BENJAMIN L. 52690 AVENIDA NAVARRO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

FASACK, IAN & JENNA 48512 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

FAVIAN ROSALES  46175 MESA VERDE TR  INDIO   CA  92201 

FAWNDA SPARKS 50600 SANTA ROSA PLAZA 4 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Faye Droulliard / Vincent Drouillard 821 E Sunair Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

FELD, TOM 57371 VIA VISTA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Felicia Mindte 500 S Farrell Dr O-93 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Felipe Hernandez 3833 E Calle San Antonio  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Felix Schneider / Karen Schneider 1460 E Buena Vista Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

FELLOWS, GREGORY 54456 SHOAL CREEK LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Fernando Hernandez 596 N Lujo Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

FERNANDO VASQUEZ A.  80730 MOUNTAIN MESA DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

FEROLETO ANTHONY 35119 PLUMLEY RD Cathedral City CA 92234 



 

TBID Management District Plan  73 
June 5, 2020 

Ferreira-Badler 2003 Trust  / Randolph 

Badler / Debra Ferreira 
1966 Toledo Avenue  Palm Springs CA 92264 

FERRELL ERIN & RHETT 340 VIA NAPOLI Cathedral City CA 92234 

FERTIG / COCHRAN JEFFREY / JASON 31025 AVENIDA LA GAVIOTA Cathedral City CA 92234 

FEST, EAT, SLEEP, REPEAT! 52055 AVENIDA MENDOZA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

FIELDS, JESSE 81335 NATIONAL DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

FIELDS, KATRINA & LES 54404 INVERNESS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

FIERRO, ISABEL 78275 CLOUD VIEW WAY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

FIONA WRIGHT 40620 W LA COSTA CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Firas Bushnaq / Margot Bushnaq 1177 E Mesquite Ave  Palm Springs CA 92264 

FISCHTROM LINDA 29086 DESERT PRINCESS DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

FISHER, ASHLIE 80430 CHAMPIONS WY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

FISHER, SCOTT 79345 DESERT ROCK CT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

FISHMAN, LES 77511 LOS ARBOLES LA QUINTA CA 92253 

FITZPATRICK, BRUCE 80409 SPANISH BAY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

FIVE STAR DESERT VACATION 56285 JACK NICKLAUS BLV LA QUINTA CA 92253 

FLAHAVAN, BRIAN 76970 CALLE MAZATLAN LA QUINTA CA 92253 

FLE LLC  / Lauren Lambe / Susan Garcia 815 W Panorama Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

FLORENCE GRILLO RICHARDSON 55587 WINGED FOOT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

FLORES CARMEN 28602 TAOS CT Cathedral City CA 92234 

FLORES, PABLO 44210 CALICO CIR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Florian Velea 43377 Joshua Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

FLORIAN VELEA 43377 JOSHUA ROAD Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

FLYNN, ALICE 55189 LAUREL VALLEY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Fonteselva New York Ltd  / Alfredo 

Romano / Moira Romano 
788 N Dry Falls Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

For Two It Us Trust / Todd LePique / Lysa 

Barbano 
1064 Solace Ct  Palm Springs CA 92262 

FORD PROPERTIES RENTAL DIVISIO 48920 NOLINE PL Palm Desert CA 92260 

FORD PROPERTIES RENTAL DIVISIO 49211 MARIPOSA DR Palm Desert CA 92260 

FORD PROPERTIES RENTAL DIVISIO 73227 RIBBONWOOD CT Palm Desert CA 92660 

FORD PROPERTIES RENTAL DIVISIO 73299 PHOEBE CT Palm Desert CA 92260 

FORD PROPERTIES RENTAL DIVISIO 73441 IRONTREE DR Palm Desert CA 92260 

FORD PROPERTIES RENTAL DIVISIO 73445 FOXTAIL LN Palm Desert CA 92260 

FORD PROPERTIES RENTAL DIVISIO 73520 DALEA LN Palm Desert CA 92260 

FORD PROPERTIES RENTAL DIVISIO 73536 DALEA LN Palm Desert CA 92260 

FORD PROPERTIES RENTAL DIVISION 48850 CASSIA PL Palm Desert CA 92260 

FORD PROPERTIES RENTALS-48935 PHLOX 48935 PHLOX PL Palm Desert CA 92260 

FOSTER, BRUCE & SUSAN 48867 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

FOSTER, JEFFREY 48651 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

FousStern, LLC  / Cindy Fous / Mike Stern 2345 Cherokee Way 99 Palm Springs CA 92264 

FOX, RANDEL & KAREN 54605 AVENIDA OBREGON LA QUINTA CA 92253 

FRANCE DONNA 57600 BLACK DIAMOND LA QUINTA CA 92253 

FRANCES M.GERMEROTH-41651 40601 W LA COSTA CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Francesca Maguire / Robert Shashoua 777 N Calle Marcus  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Francine McDougall 270 N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

FRANCISCO J AMADOR  81798 TECOMA AVE  INDIO   CA  92201 

FRANCISCO J SANCHEZ  47875 MARGARITA ST  INDIO   CA 92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  74 
June 5, 2020 

FRANCISCO J. OLLOQUI BARRAGAN  81256 IRIS CT  INDIO   CA  92201 

FRANCISCO MEZA  81870 SHADY CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

FRANK & SHERRY CORNELL  49475 CROQUET CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

Frank Andriolo 1027 E San Lucas Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

FRANK LEVITAN  48511 HEPBURN DR  INDIO   CA  92201 

Frank Ortiz 33580 Laura Dr. Thousand Palms CA 92276 

Frank Ortiz 73421 San Carlos Dr. Thousand Palms CA 92276 

Frank Petrigliano / Pamela Petrigliano 2652 N Starr Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Frank Szczesniak 3522 E Paseo Barbara  Palm Springs CA 92262 

FRANK, JAMES & ERIKA 55555 TURNBERRY WAY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Franklin Blasingame / Brook Blassingame 

/ Matthew Squires 
505 S Farrell Dr D23 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Franklin Hilarides Jr 503 N Lujo Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Franklin Richardson  Maritza Richardson 13615 Overlook Dr  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

FRANKLIN/GISELLE KELLER-41959 72707 HEDGEHOG ST Palm Desert CA 92260 

FRAZIER, KELLY & SCOTT GAUTIER 56830 MERION LA QUINTA CA 92253 

FREASE, GERALD 54020 AVENIDA VELASCO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Fred Bateman 580 E Sierra Way  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Fred Risse / Anna Risse 2850 Venetia Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

FRED ZANGANEH  49715 NEWMAN CIR  INDIO   CA 92201 

FRED/MARGOT GATES-38993 WISTERIA 38993 WISTERIA DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Frederic Pierrel / Deborah Pierrel 2020 N Volturno Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Frederick Fehrmann / Kim Clark 803 N High Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Frederick Whitney / Kelsey Tavaglione 1676 E San Lorenzo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

FREDERICKS, JEFF & DENINE 78222 CALLE FORTUNA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Fredrick Ross 588 S Vista De Oro  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Freeda Gugino 1111 E Palm Canyon Dr 348 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Frescha LLC  / Andrew Carvill 1151 E Via Colusa  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Freya Estreller / natasha Case / Mandy 

Querio 
2960 N Chuperosa Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Frida Chizhikian 66627 San Rafael Rd  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

FRIED, DANIEL & WHITNEY 48620 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

FRIEDMAN/JOSHOWITZ LOWELL/ELLEN 28388 DESERT PRINCESS DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

FRIEDMAN/JOSHOWITZ LOWELL/ELLEN 29100 ISLETA CT Cathedral City CA 92234 

FRISINA, PETRA C. 53955 AVENIDA NAVARRO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

FRUTUTE BIELUTE INVESTMENT LLC 55780 PEBBLE BEACH LA QUINTA CA 92253 

FSTKCHYAN, HAKOP 78795 LOWE DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

FUNK, DAVID & KATE 81155 NATIONAL DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

FURBISH, FRANK & JILL FURBISH 80483 OAK TREE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

FURILLO, MICHAEL & DOROTHY 55690 BRAE BURN LA QUINTA CA 92253 

FURLONG, PATRICK 54958 FIRESTONE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

FUTALAN, MARK 78450 CRESTVIEW TERRACE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

FUTALAN, MARK & DESIREE 46250 ROADRUNNER LN LA QUINTA CA 92253 

FUTTERER, ROBERT  49377 BIERY ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

G & Olive LLC / Kenneth Kranzberg 864 N Avenida Palmas  Palm Springs CA 92262 

G.BALL/JN.KUFELDT-24284 74638 PEPPER TREE DR Palm Desert CA 92260 

G.MAGDOVITZ/J.SWAIN-45609 74153 RUTLEDGE WAY Palm Desert CA 92660 

Gabriel del Rio / Nicole del Rio 823 S Calle Tomas  Palm Springs CA 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  75 
June 5, 2020 

GABRIEL ESPINOZA 81240 LEGENDS WAY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

GABRIEL GARCIA  82389 DAVID CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

Gabriel Giannetti 745 El Placer Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Gabriel Hernandez 9883 La Paloma Ln  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

Gabriel Johnson / Caroline Johnson 2499 S Palm Canyon Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

GABRIEL MOLINA  84155 OLONA CT  INDIO   CA 92203 

Gabriel Rocha / Jose Rocha / Gaudelia 

Rocha 
1805 N Nogales Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

GABRIELA MELENDREZ  83570 OLYMPUS DR  INDIO   CA 92203 

GAFFNEY TIM 28479 TAOS CT Cathedral City CA 92234 

GAFFNEY TIM 28793 E PORTALES DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

GAFFNEY TIM 28822 DESERT PRINCESS DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

GAFFNEY TIM 28927 E PORTALES DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

Gahl Sasson 175 E Ocotillo Avenue  Palm Springs CA 92264 

GAIL NEWMAN 74036 DE ANZA WAY Palm Desert CA 92260 

Gaitain Family Trust / Scott Gaitan / 

Beverly Gaitan 
683 N Calle Marcus  Palm Springs CA 92262 

GALAIF, JASON 45550 SUNBROOK LN LA QUINTA CA 92253 

GALASSO, ANDREA/GIANCARLO 55282 TANGLEWOOD LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Gale Buzyn 810 E Spencer Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

GALEN EMANUELE  46167 WILLOW LN  INDIO   CA 92201 

Gallagher Family Trust  / Stephen 

Gallagher / John Gallagher 
1835 navajo Cir  Palm Springs CA 92264 

GANCOS & GRAHAM HOSPITALITY 48585 CLASSIC DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Garath Laxon 70380 Mottle Cir Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

GARCIA JOSE JAVIER  82567 AVENUE 48 UNIT 004  INDIO   CA 92201 

GARCIA RIGOBERTO & CECILIA 30478 WINTER DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

GARCIA, ALBERT & ROSE 51020 AVENIDA VALLEJO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

GARCIA, KIMBERLY 53661 AVENIDA MARTINEZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

GARDE, MICHELLE 52525 AVENIDA VELASCO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

GARETT NEGRETE  82550 DELANO DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

GARIBOTTI, MARIO 79816 OLYMPIA FIELDS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Garo & Hakop Vartanyan 71545 Sahara Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Garrett Falzone / Donna Falzone 483 Glen Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

GARY & YOLANDA DENNIS  48889 TAYLOR ST  INDIO   CA  92201 

GARY / GWENDOLYN WEBSTER-32988 43080 TENNESSEE AVE Palm Desert CA 92211 

Gary Ashe 4 Serrano Way Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

GARY B LEE-42507 300 E DESERT FALLS DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

GARY BERNDT 38035 CROCUS LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

GARY BORGE  82230 TRAVOLTA AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

Gary Burkhardt / Brian Goldshlack 287 N Burton Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Gary Burkhardt / Brian Goldshlack 2001 E Camino Parocela I62 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Gary Dexter 2500 N Starr Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Gary Gustat / Rick Schwartz 2267 N Janis Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

GARY JERABECK 36735 JASMINE LANE  Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Gary Jerabeck 36735 Jasmine Ln Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

GARY MORLOCK  77371 EVENING STAR CIR  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

GARY MORLOCK  48212 VISTA DE NOPAL  LA QUINTA  CA 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  76 
June 5, 2020 

Gary Osifchin / Wesley Wolfe 1890 S Caliente Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Gary Price / Andrew Petras 303 W Baristo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Gary Reavis / Michael Iemma 1543 Via Roberto Miguel  Palm Springs CA 92262 

GARY RICE 78155 CABRILLO LN, 32  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

Gary Stewart 2295 N San Antonio Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

GARY THOMPSON-25940 40286 BAY HILL WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

GARY/JAN JOHNSON-45792 72579 HEDGEHOG ST Palm Desert CA 92260 

Gaston Silva 550 N Villa Ct 114 Palm Springs CA 92262 

GEISLER FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 1775 E PALM CANYON DR #5763 Palm Springs CA 92263 

GELBERD, HOWARD 57191 MEDINAH LA QUINTA CA 92253 

GEMINI PROPERTIES  80676 PLUM LN  INDIO   CA 92201 

Gemino Gilbert F Dirige 2085 S Pebble Beach Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Genaro De Leon 1111 E Palm Canyon Dr 219 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Geoffrey Campbell / Darvin Neupauer 1111 E Palm Canyon Dr 222 Palm Springs CA 92264 

George Arvanites 470 S Calle Encilia B20 Palm Springs CA 92262 

GEORGE BIRO  49500 LINCOLN DR  INDIO   CA  92201 

GEORGE CALLAWAY AND JANINE 

JOHNSTON 40641 CLOVER LN 
Palm Desert CA 92260 

George Chappalis 492 W Alvarado Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

GEORGE E.CASTILLO-47881 41391 KANSAS ST Palm Desert CA 92211 

George Figone 2904 E Sonora Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

George Kentris / Annie Kentris Arthur / 

Matthew Arthur / Emily Kentris Coleman 
288 W Hermosa Pl  Palm Springs CA 92262 

George Marken / Leslie Marken 467 S Calle El Segundo D12 Palm Springs CA 92262 

George Michael Lawrence / Craig Sauer 2029 S Madrona Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

George Moore 30 Padron Way Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

George Penny/Colette Tiktin Trustees 

Steven S Green supplemental needs trust 70380 Cobb Rd 
Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

George Stohner / Ellen Boshkoff 1124 N Calle Marcus  Palm Springs CA 92262 

George Syrigos 71528 Estellita Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

George Teixeira 2001 E Camino Parocela N103 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Georgina Vincent 605 E Alexander Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

GERALD AND MELISSA STRIPLING 40491 PEBBLE BEACH CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Gerald Katen Jr 1650 E Paseo El Mirador  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Gerald Peluffo 39615 Desert Sun Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Gerard Moylan / Phillip Cooley 1595 E Chia Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

GERHARDT HARRISON 27205 LANDAU BLVD Cathedral City CA 92234 

GERLITZ AARON & ANN 53945 AVENIDA VALLEJO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Gerrit Steenhagen / Ola Steenhagen 2392 N San Clemente Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Gerry Conway 311 W Via Sol  Palm Springs CA 92262 

GERRY GUY 38777 PALM VALLEY DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Gerry Logue & Sean Cassidy Living Trust / 

Gerry Johnson Logue / Sean Daniel 

Cassidy 

349 E Via Altamira  Palm Springs CA 92262 

GERRY/SHANYCE WASHACK-48509 44711 SAN JACINTO AVE Palm Desert CA 92260 

GERVASI, SUZANNE FRANK 51455 AVENIDA HERRERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Gevork Hagopian 1321 S. Calle Rolph  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Gevork Mkhsyan 3916 E Camino Parocela  Palm Springs CA 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  77 
June 5, 2020 

GHAFFAR HEDAYATI-38310 48891 PHLOX PL Palm Desert CA 92260 

GHASEM AMIRI  82388 COCHRAN DR  INDIO   CA  92201 

Giannina Zollman 2345 Los Patos Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

GIDEON, COHN 46805 CAMEO PALMS DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Gilbert L Rose Living Trust 1377 S Riverside Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Gilbert Mixon 500 E Amado Rd 605 Palm Springs CA 92262 

GILBERT, IAN 54185 AVENIDA MADERO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

GILES NATHAN 38175 VISTA DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

GILILLAND, CLAY & SUSAN 54888 SHOAL CREEK LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Gilles Martinez 2155 S Bobolink Ln  Palm Springs CA 92264 

GILLES, JEFFREY 48516 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

GINA MILLER 74138 E CHINOOK CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Gina Villalobos / Amy Reeves 1354 E San Lucas Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

GINETTE COHEN-42793 727 ARROWHEAD DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

GIORDANO, FRED 53430 AVENIDA CARRANZA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Giuseppe Brambilla / Veronica Radaelli 71 Portola Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

GKEA US Holding Corp.  / Kimberly & 

Grant van der Slagt / Emma van der 

Slagt / Alex van der Slagt 

820 W Regal Drive  Palm Springs CA 92262 

GLASER, GUY & LETTY 48816 CLASSIC DRIVE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

GLAUB, CHRISTOPHER 54889 INVERNESS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Glen Roumayah 1538 Sabita Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Glenn Bafia 2077 E Park Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

GLENN HANSON  48649 SPRING RAIN CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

GLENN MYERS 81810 MOUNTAIN VIEW LN LN LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Glenn R Bingley / Leslie A Dumont-

Aubrey 
2033 N San Antonio Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

GLORIA BONILLA  81900 VICTORIA ST  INDIO   CA  92201 

GLORIA CRUZ  47906 MARGARITA ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Glyn Tebbutt / Annabel Tebbutt 891 E Garden Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

GNSL PROPERTIES  43125 ARMONIA CT  INDIO   CA 92203 

GODFREY, ANTHONY & MURIEL 52405 AVENIDA DIAZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

GODIGIAN, MICHAEL & CARIOLAGIAN, 

EDMOND 44270 VILLETA DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

GOFF, JASON 54265 AVENIDA ALVARADO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

GOFF, JASON L. 54065 AVENIDA MENDOZA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Golden Grizzly LLC / Jeff Barton / Joyce 

Barton / Jack Barton 
644 S Vista Oro  Palm Springs CA 92264 

GOLDEN MILE INVESTMENT COMPANY 31855 DATE PALM DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

GOLDEN STATE LAND CO 48480 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

GoldenEye Two, LLC  / Joel Liebke / Paul 

Littman 
2340 W Cantina Way  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Goldsmith Family Trust 2008  / Max 

Goldsmith / Sam Goldsmith 
2700 N Sunrise Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

GOLETA AVE TRUST 74245 GOLETA AVE Palm Desert CA 92260 

GOMEZ, SANTIAGO 44520 SAFFRON CT CT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

GONZALES, GILBERTO & MARY LOU 78541 TORINO DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

GONZALEZ, JESUS 79030 VICTORIA DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  78 
June 5, 2020 

GOOD, CHERRY 54511 AVENIDA JUAREZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

GOODWIN, PETER & LAURIE 77773 TRADITION DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Goran Marjanovic / Svetlana 

Stooamovic 
505 S Farrell Dr H48 Palm Springs CA 92262 

GORDINIER, ANN & BARENT 48641 CLASSIC DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Gordon Thomas / Dene Thomas 2001 E Camino Parocela G42 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Gorgeous Mountain Scenery 22840 Sterling Ave SPC 38 Palm Springs CA 92262 

GORUD ROY 28923 ISLETA CT Cathedral City CA 92234 

GRACE PHELPS 188 FIRESTONE DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

GRACIELA GEORGE  82939 LONGFELLOW CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

GRAGG / SAENZ BRYAN / HEATHER 31495 AVENIDA DEL YERMO Cathedral City CA 92234 

Graham and Arden Carlson 70141 Sun Valley Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Graham Schneider 755 N Avenida Caballeros  Palm Springs CA 92262 

GRANDOURS, LLC  84756 PAVONE WAY  INDIO   CA 92203 

GRANGER, DAVID 77750 HERITAGE DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

GRANGER, OLYMPIA 51551 AVENIDA BERMUDAS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Grant Block / Kelsey Block / Cleta Brown 

/ Verlee Webb 
286 W Via Lola  Palm Springs CA 92262 

GRANT DOWD  43193 BACINO CT  INDIO   CA 92203 

GRANT, GLENN 57105 MOUNTAIN VIEW LA QUINTA CA 92253 

GRAU WARREN & RUTH 38090 VISTA DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

GRAVES, AMANDA 79427 CALLE PALMETO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

GRAY, RANDY A./KANYR, S.D. 54932 RIVIERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Greco/Schafer Trust / Michael Greco / 

Mellissa Greco 
622 N Monterey Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

GREEN PALM SPRINGS RENTALS 68390 INDIGO LN Cathedral City CA 92234 

Green Stick LLC  / Gregg Selleck 169 E Palo Verde Ave  Palm Springs CA 92264 

GREEN, CHARLES & MARY JANE 56071 WINGED FOOT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

GREENDAY MANAGEMENT SERVICES LLC 137 RACQUET CLUB DR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

GREENDAY MANAGEMENT SERVICES LLC 138 RACQUET CLUB DR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

GREENDAY MANAGEMENT SERVICES LLC 139 RACQUET CLUB DR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

GREENDAY MANAGEMENT SERVICES LLC 140 RACQUET CLUB DR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

GREENDAY MANAGEMENT SERVICES LLC 141 RACQUET CLUB DR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

GREENDAY MANAGEMENT SERVICES LLC 153 RACQUET CLUB DR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

GREENDAY VACATION RENTALS  115 RACQUET CLUB DR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

GREENE, JANE 56023 WINGED FOOT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

GREENWAY, BEN & KARINA 78555 SAGEBRUSH AVE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

GREG EMBURY  82545 DELANO DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Greg Erlendson / Maureen Erlendson 2701 E Mesquite Ave CC154 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Greg Humphrey / John Ashfield 747 S California Ave  Palm Springs CA 92264 

GREG ITKIN  48797 SOJOURN ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Greg Jacobs / Sarah Jacobs 2711 N Chuperosa Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Greg Lossing & Mario Mora Rev Liv Trust / 

Greg Lossing / Mario Mora 
1593 Via Roberto Miguel  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Greg Lowery 2928 E Plaimor Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

GREG VOELKER  80298 PASEO TESORO  INDIO   CA 92201 

GREG WATSON 48561 CLASSIC DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

GREG WATSON 77713 TRADITION DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  79 
June 5, 2020 

Greg Zwiep / Teresa Zwiep 352 E Glen Cir N  Palm Springs CA 92262 

GREG/CYNTHIA NELSON-37936 48915 MARIPOSA DR Palm Desert CA 92260 

Gregg Arends Trust Calvin Yeung Rev 

Trust / Gregg Agrends / Ka Yau (Calvin) 

Yeung 

1361 E Padua Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

GREGG ZUCKERMAN 43743 AVENIDA ALICANTE 434 Palm Desert CA 92211 

Gregory R Lheureux / Jose Anselmo 1809 Marguerite Street  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Gregory Simone 36400 Sandsal Cir Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Gregory Sowders / Katherine Hyde 268 N Burton Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Gregory Sroda 2150 E McManus Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Gregory Tirado 71516 Estellita Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

GREGORY WALDEN / D MODRICH TITLE 

TRUST 56455 JACK NICKLAUS BLV LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Gretchen James 2515 N Hermosa Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

GREVE, MARK 80463 SPANISH BAY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

GRIFFIN, RONN & DEBBIE 57844 CANTATA DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

GRIMES, J.K. & A. MARLOWE 44345 BUTTERCUP LN LA QUINTA CA 92253 

GRISWOLD, FRANK 80393 OAK TREE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

GRISWOLD, FRANK 80519 OAK TREE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

GROE, MARTIN & JOYCE GROE 54516 SHOAL CREEK LA QUINTA CA 92253 

GROSCH, KIM & GREG 48400 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

GROTSKY, KELLY & GARY 78584 SAN MARINO CT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

GUADALUPE GUZMAN  81291 BEGONIA CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

GUADALUPE JOE QUILON  80712 SANDALS CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

GUERRA DAVID 28835 E. PORTALES DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

GUILLERMINA RUIZ  83431 ALBION DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Guillermo Biro / Dennis Mannarino 2240 S Palm Canyon Drive 28 Palm Springs CA 92264 

GUILLERMO CASILLAS 45040 BRIDGETTE WAY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

GUILLERMO PALACIO  81410 SIROCCO AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

GUILLERMO SIMO 30740 Desert Moon Dr. Thousand Palms CA 92276 

GULOTTA, JUDITH 77591 LOS ARBOLES LA QUINTA CA 92253 

GULOTTA, JUDITH 77631 LOS ARBOLES LA QUINTA CA 92253 

GULOTTA, JUDITH 77691 LOS ARBOLES LA QUINTA CA 92253 

GUNDRY, CASSANDRA & NICOLE FALLS 53900 AVENIDA RAMIREZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

GUNSULT LLC-34147 180 FIRESTONE DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

GURLEY LAUREN 30480 SAN EL JAY AVE Cathedral City CA 92234 

GURULE, VANESSA 51545 AVENIDA RAMIREZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

GUSE, MICHAEL 79835 PECAN VALLEY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Gustav Swanson 981 N Rose Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

GUTIERREZ, BRENDA 50650 SANTA ROSA PLAZA 5 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

GUTIERREZ, IRMA 78085 COBALT DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

GUTIERREZ, MICHAEL 46835 WASHINGTON ST LA QUINTA CA 92253 

GUY ASSIF 41540 RANCHO MANANA LN Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

GUY SHAPTER 77480 CALLE COLIMA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

GWENAELLE BERTHELOT  43502 SENTIERO DR  INDIO   CA 92203 

Gwendolyn H Baba Living Trust  155 W Hermosa Pl 8 Palm Springs CA 92262 

GWENDOLYN ROSE  48520 MADISON ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

GWENDOLYN WEBSTER 76673 CHRYSANTHEMUM WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 



 

TBID Management District Plan  80 
June 5, 2020 

GWYN MACGREGOR-34516 40526 BAY HILL WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

HAARMEYER KEITH 38830 BEL AIR DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

HAARVEI, MICHAEL & CATHERINE 77310 CAMINO QUINTANA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HACIENDA AGENCY, INC. 50018 CALLE OAXACA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HACIENDA GROUP INC 53920 AVENIDA MARTINEZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HACIENDA GROUP, INC 54200 AVENIDA CORTEZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Hacienda Vaquero LLC  / Joshua Cain / 

Jeffrey Godbold / Aram nadjarian 
2913 E Via Vaquero Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

HACKNER, LISA & SCOTT STEDMAN 77165 AVENIDA ARTEAGA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HADY BREIDY 53385 AVENIDA MENDOZA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HAFERS, ALEXANDER 53533 AVENIDA MENDOZA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HAGOOD, LINDA A. 77185 CALLE MONTEREY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HAHN PHIL 69411 RAMON RD Cathedral City CA 92234 

HAKOB KARIBYAN  81882 VIA PARCO DR  INDIO   CA 92203 

Hakob Kojoyan 2481 N Junipero  Palm Springs CA 92262 

HAKOPYAN, SAMUEL 44930 TORTOLA CIR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HALBEISEN, JOSEPH & KELLY 78750 LA PALMA DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HALL / PURDUE JOHN / DAVID 37300 MELROSE AVE Cathedral City CA 92234 

HALL MICHELLE 31475 AVENIDA ALVERA Cathedral City CA 92234 

HALL, CARROLL 79767 OLYMPIA FIELDS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HALL, DONALD & SUZANNE 50670 SANTA ROSA PLAZA 3 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Halsey Family Trust  / Stephen Halsey / 

Patricia Halsey / Chad Halsey 
12 Warm Sands PL  Palm Springs CA 92264 

HAMBARDZUMYAN ALBINA 67105 GARBINO RD Cathedral City CA 92234 

HAMLETT, JOAN 50650 SANTA ROSA PLAZA 4 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HAMMERSLEY ROB & CHRISTINE 28750 DESERT PRINCESS DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

Hammes Trust  / Frede Schwartz Hammes 

/ Sara Hammes 
1126 El Cid  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Hampton Inn & Suites 74900 Gerald Ford Drive Palm Desert CA 92211 

Hampton Inn & Suites Indio 42261 Spectrum Street Indio CA 92203 

Hancock Mathis Family Trust / James 

Hancock / Stephen Mathis 
3598 E Escoba Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

HANDRAHAN, GAIL & MICHAEL 57615 SEMINOLE DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Hani & Melissa Selim / Eric & Kathleen 

Wolfe / Eric & Kristy Talbert 
666 S Warm Sands Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

HANKEY, JORDAN 50730 SANTA ROSA PLAZA 7 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HANNAM, LEE 48488 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HANRAHAN, SHANE 56780 JACK NICKLAUS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HANSEN LOREN 29691 W LAGUNA DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

HANSEN, LISA 77361 CAMINO QUINTANA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HAPNER, JASON & SONIA 45210 DESERT HILLS CT CT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HARAMI CHRIS 

35200 CATHEDRAL CANYON DR 

#191 
Cathedral City CA 92234 

HARAPAN FONDA 27715 HOMBRIA DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

HARMON, DEBORAH 47385 VIA FLORENCE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Harold Keasler 2295 S Yosemite Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Harold Keasler Trust  245 W Mountain View Pl  Palm Springs CA 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  81 
June 5, 2020 

Harold Keasler Trust c/o James McCleary 

/ Hal (Harold) Keasler / James Murphy 
1480 S Sagebrush Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Harold Keasler Trust c/o James McCleary 

/ Hal (Harold) Keasler / James Murphy 
323 Camino Norte  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Harold Keasler Trust c/o James McCleary 

/ Hal Keasler / James Murphy 
770 N Avenida Palos Verdes  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Harold Keasler Trust c/o James McCleary 

/ Hal Keasler / James Murphy 
275 Camino Norte  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Harold Keasler Trust c/o James McCleary 

/ Hal Keasler / James Murphy 
484 W Stevens Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Harold Keasler Trust c/o James McCleary 

/ Hal Keasler / James Murphy 
270 W Vereda Norte  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Harold Keasler Trust c/o James McCleary 

/ Hal Keasler / James Murphy 
444 E Valmonte Norte  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Harold Raser / Joy Raser 291 E Mel Avenue 252 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Haroutioun Kaloustian 115 Don Quixote Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

HARPER, STEVE 80757 BELLERIVE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Harrington/Coy Trust  / Brian Joseph 

Harrington / Matthew Edward Coy 
671 S Grenfall Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

HARRIS FAMILY PARTNERSHIP 80418 SPANISH BAY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HARRIS III, JESS 77499 AVENIDA MADRUGADA LA QUINTA CA 92201 

HARRIS, MATT & SELENA 55568 PINEHURST LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HARRISON, MIKE & LISETTE 54815 WINGED FOOT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HARRY & JACQUELYN SNYDER 35 CALLE ENCINITAS Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

HARRY & ROBYN CLEVER  82577 DOOLITTLE DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

HARRY CLEVER  48506 DISNEY DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Harvey Richmond 71441 Gardess Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

HARVEY, JOE 50640 SANTA ROSA PLAZA 2 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HARVEY, JOE 50640 SANTA ROSA PLAZA 4 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HARVEY, JOE 50660 SANTA ROSA PLAZA 4 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HARWELL, DUSTIN & CONNIE 53700 EISENHOWER DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HARWOOD ALEXANDER 29417 E TRANCAS DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

HASCAL B WEAVER & NANN K GOPLERUD 157 TORREMOLINOS DR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

HASKELL/COLLINS-39910 77393 PRESTON TRL Palm Desert CA 92211 

HASTIE, JOHN 54282 SHOAL CREEK RD LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HAWK / HARTZLER BRANT / AARON 31121 AVENIDA EL MUNDO Cathedral City CA 92234 

HAWKWATCH 56954 MERION LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Hawley III Family Trust  / Frank Hawley III / 

Claire B Hawley 
1162 E San Jacinto Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

HAYASTAN MARKOSYAN 28170 HORIZON RD Cathedral City CA 92234 

Hayden Chambers Trust / Scott Hayden / 

Loretta Chambers 
357 Camino Sur  Palm Springs CA 92262 

HAYES, LORI 48724 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HEARN, SHANNON 81290 GOLF VIEW DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HEATHER AND BRADLEY TAYLOR 40142 BALTUSROL CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Heather Brookes 42414 Dunes View Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Heather Dolin / Peter Segall 567 N Monterey Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Heather Knox 635 S Vista Oro  Palm Springs CA 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  82 
June 5, 2020 

Heather Lyon / Chris Lyon 1387 N Via Monte Vista  Palm Springs CA 92262 

HEATHER SEFTEL  83818 HOPI AVE  INDIO   CA 92203 

HEATHER ZORZI  43180 ARMONIA CT  INDIO   CA 92203 

Heck Properties, LLC  / John 

Heckenkamp / Kimberly Heckenkamp 
1120 N Asher Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

HECTOR AYALA  70955 TAMARISK LN Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

HECTOR SANCHEZ COYT  83214 ALBION DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

HEIDI HELBIG  82321 ODLUM DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Heifara Carlisle 70305 Desert Cove Ave Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

HEINRICHS, KEITH & SHELLEY 81355 GOLF VIEW DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Held Properties LLC 70740 Tamarisk Ln Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Helen Andrews 87 E Torremolinos Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Helen duToit 360 Cabrillo Rd 125 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Helen Fisher / Armando Gutierrez 3155 E Ramon Rd 201 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Helen T nawrocki 355 Cabrillo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

HELIANA TERESA DIA  43499 SENTIERO DR  INDIO   CA 92203 

HELO PROPERTIES  48572 SOJOURN ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

HEMPHILL DAVID 28953 ISLETA CT Cathedral City CA 92234 

HENDERSON, GRACE & CHARLES 52885 AVENIDA VALLEJO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HENDRICKS, ROBIN 79090 VICTORIA DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HENKE, RICHARD B. 54820 INVERNESS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HENRIK MELIK-VARTANIAN  49178 GAYNOR ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

HENRY AND DEBORA FONTES 38083 CROCUS LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

HENRY AND PATRICIA SHREIBMAN 76797 SCIROCCO RD Palm Desert CA 92211 

Henry Brown 2012 N Cerritos Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Henry Chinchilllla 654 S Indian Trl  Palm Springs CA 92264 

HENRY DEMIRCHYAN  43635 SPIAGGIA PL  INDIO   CA 92203 

HENRY LORRAINE 28482 W NATOMA DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

HENRY, JEFF & JUDY KREHBIEL 54580 TANGLEWOOD LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HENRY/PATRICIA SHREIBMAN-45314 170 GRAN VIA Palm Desert CA 92260 

HERMAN, DAVID 55087 RIVIERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HERMANN, KRISTIN & CHRIS 54700 AVENIDA CARRANZA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HERMELINDA ADAME  48140 CALLE CONEJO  INDIO   CA 92201 

HERSOM, ERIC & LISA 56685 MOUNTAIN VIEW LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HERSON, JULIA 53120 AVENIDA DIAZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HERVEY, ANDREA & SCOTT 56925 MOUNTAIN VIEW LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HESKETT, RICHARD 78840 LA PALMA DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Hess Carr Family Trust  / Richard B Hess / 

Patrick J Carr 
500 S Farrell Dr M82 Palm Springs CA 92264 

HETTMANSPERGER JEFF 38123 PARADISE WAY Cathedral City CA 92234 

HEYLER, RANDY 81135 MUIRFIELD VILLAGE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HICKMAN, SEAN 49976 AVENIDA OBREGON LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HIEU LUU AND CODY CARLSON 74513 COLUMBINE DR Palm Desert CA 92260 

HIGGINS TYLER 37914 PALO VERDE DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

HILL, JOHN & LINDA 54730 INVERNESS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HILL, TIFFANY & AUSTIN 57660 BLACK DIAMOND LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Hilton Garden Inn Palm Springs - Rancho 

Mirage 71700 Highway 111 
Rancho Mirage CA 92270 



 

TBID Management District Plan  83 
June 5, 2020 

Hilton Palm Springs 400 E Tahquitz Canyon Way Palm Springs CA 92262 

HIRT, TRACEY 57349 MERION LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HK LANE PALM DESERT 72789 EL PASEO 802 Palm Desert CA 92260 

Hoang-Trung Xuan Pham 1752 E Desert Park Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

HOBIN, BARRY & NANCY 77020 AVENIDA FERNANDO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HOFFMAN, MATTHEW 53040 AVENIDA DIAZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Hold Fast Consultants, Inc / Bruce 

McAskill 
2345 S Cherokee Way 146 Palm Springs CA 92264 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS 36101 DATE PALM DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

Holiday Inn Express - Palm Desert 74675 Highway 111 Palm Desert CA 92260 

Holiday Inn Express & Suites - Cathedral 

City 36101 Date Palm Drive 
Cathedral City CA 92234 

Holiday Inn Express & Suites - Indio 84054 Indio Springs Drive Indio CA 92203 

Holiday Inn Express & Suites - Rancho 

Mirage 71730 Highway 111 
Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

HOLLY CASE 409 FOREST HILLS DR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

HOLLY HUNTER 76470 HOLLYHOCK DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Holly Noble / Federick William Noble 623 E Desert Way  Palm Springs CA 92264 

HOLMAN, DAVID 57085 MERION LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HOLMES, HAMILTON B. 50182 CALLE MARIA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HOLMES, ROBERT H 80800 VISTA BONITA TRAIL LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HOLMES, TROYE 79859 CASTILLE DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HOLWEGER, LARRY & HOLWEGER, TONI 

TRUSTEE 80944 VIA PUERTA AZUL LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Home Star Custom Homes, LLC  / Angela 

Lacerenza 
675 E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Homewood Suites by Hilton - La Quinta 45200 Washington Street La Quinta CA 92253 

Homewood Suites by Hilton - Palm Desert 36999 Cook Street Palm Desert CA 92211 

HONG, ERICK SUKJU 78955 VILLETA DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HORACE/MARY LUMPKIN-38152 74450 CHICORY ST Palm Desert CA 92660 

Hotel Paseo 45400 Larkspur Lane Palm Desert CA 92260 

hotel ZOSO 150 S Indian Canyon Drive Palm Springs CA 92262 

HOVASAPYAN VARDGES 31385 AVENIDA EL MUNDO Cathedral City CA 92234 

Hovhannes Markarian 2695 N Junipero Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

HOWARD GREENBAUM-41018 153 FALLS CT Palm Desert CA 92211 

HOWARD GREENBAUM-41020 10 PAMILLA WAY Palm Desert CA 92260 

Howard Schechter Trust  / Mariana Costa 

Schechter 
2957 Sundance Circle  Palm Springs CA 92262 

HOWARD SIMON  84392 RODINE AVE  INDIO   CA 92203 

HOWARD, ANGIE & STOVER, CHRIS 53255 EISENHOWER DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HOWARD, KEITH & STEVEN PLANK 77530 CALLE CHILLON LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HOWELLS, JOESEPH AND KRISTIN 43618 SALERNO CT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HPS Real Estate Investments 28220 Avenida La Vista Ste B Cathedral City CA 92234 

HRIPSIME MADOYAN  43668 ARABIA ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Huante Family Trust  / Lance Haunte / 

Jamie Haunte 
699 W Regal Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

HUGH LABOSSIER-32043 38615 PALM VALLEY DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Hugh Small 11 Don Quixote Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

HUGHES, DAVID 49503 AVENIDA VISTA BONITA LA QUINTA CA 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  84 
June 5, 2020 

HUGHES, DAVID 54635 AVENIDA BERMUDAS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HUMBERTO CORTEZ  43228 BACINO CT  INDIO   CA 92203 

HUMBERTO CORTEZ  43240 BACINO CT  INDIO   CA 92203 

HUMBERTO CORTEZ-42444 77645 MOUNTAIN VIEW Palm Desert CA 92211 

HUMPHREYS, JOANNA 57545 BLACK DIAMOND LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HUNTER, CORRY & KRISTYN 44060 GOLDENROD CIR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HUNTER, WALTER & CATHERINE 51295 EISENHOWER DR UNIT # 1 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HUNTER, WALTER & CATHERINE 51295 EISENHOWER DR UNIT #2 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HUSAR ROBERT 29976 W TRANCAS DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

Huub Kreuwel 1060 E Marshall Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

HUY JOSEPH & DEBRA 29281 E. PORTALES DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

Hyatt Palm Springs 285 N Palm Canyon Drive Palm Springs CA 92262 

Hyatt Regency Indian Wells Resort & Spa 44600 Indian Wells Lane Indian Wells CA 92210 

HYDER & COMPANY 1649 CAPALINA RD STE #500 San Marcos CA 92069 

HYLTON, DAN & EDIE 53190 AVENIDA MADERO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

HYMAN, ALAN 81075 LEGENDS WAY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Hyundae Resort and Spa 11000 Palm Drive Desert Hot Springs CA 92240 

I.BASARAH/P.MATHIS-38650 726 VISTA LAGO DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

IADH LLC  / Brad Richter / Edward Richter 888 W Regal Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

IAN & DENISE PRATT  77376 CHEYENNE DR  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

Ibrahim Chami 1250 E Caleta Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ICONIC LQR BROKERAGE, INC. 49559 AVENIDA VISTA BONITA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ICONIC LQR BROKERAGE, INC. 49699 AVENIDA VISTA BONITA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ICONIC LQR BROKERAGE, INC. 49800 CALLE ESTRELLA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ICONIC LQR BROKERAGE, INC. 49801 CALLE ESTRELLA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ICONIC LQR BROKERAGE, INC. 50055 CALLE ROSARITA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ICONIC LQR BROKERAGE, INC. 50096 CALLE ROSARITA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ICONIC LQR BROKERAGE, INC. 50191 CALLE MARIA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ICONIC LQR BROKERAGE, INC. 76901 CALLE MAZATLAN LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ICONIC LQR BROKERAGE, INC. 76943 CALLE MAZATLAN LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ICONIC LQR BROKERAGE, INC. 76992 CALLE MAZATLAN LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ICONIC LQR BROKERAGE, INC. 77104 CALLE MAZATLAN LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ICONIC LQR BROKERAGE, INC. 77123 CALLE MAZATLAN LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ICONIC LQR BROKERAGE, INC. 77323 AVENIDA FERNANDO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ICONIC LQR BROKERAGE, INC. 77331 AVENIDA FERNANDO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ICONIC LQR BROKERAGE, INC. 77349 AVENIDA FERNANDO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ICONIC LQR BROKERAGE, INC. 80333 OAK TREE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Igor Krasiy 399 W Santa Catalina Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Ileana Rivera 68065 Cll Bolsa  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

ILLINI HOLDING INC-42495 246 E VISTA ROYALE CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

IMMEL-PORTER, NICOLE 49860 CALLE ESTRELLA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Indian Palms Country Club and Resort 48630 Monroe Street Indio CA 92201 

Indian Palms Interval Resort 82954 Stewart Drive Indio CA 92201 

Indian Wells Resort Hotel 76661 Highway 111 Indian Wells CA 92210 

Indio Super 8 & Suites 81753 Highway 111 Indio CA 92201 

Indio Travelodge 80651 Highway 111 Indio CA 92201 

INDUSTRY PROPERTY & DESIGN LLC 55216 FIRESTONE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Infusion Beach and Hotel 1900 N Palm Canyon Drive Palm Springs CA 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  85 
June 5, 2020 

INGELS, JACQUELINE 52025 AVENIDA DIAZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

INGHAM, LESLIE & STACEY SMITH 77732 AVENIDA MADRUGADA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

INGRAM, DENNIS & ROBERTA 79370 CANTERBURY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

INGRAM, DENNIS R. 57927 INTERLACHEN LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Ingrid Overbeek / Joannes Overbeek 2757 San Juan Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Ingrid Schaaf / Lillico Geoffrey 1900 S Palm Canyon Dr 11 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Inova Interior Renovations Inc  / Stevev 

Bulejsza 
1102 E Adobe Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Ioannis Angouras / Vasiliki Bazos 1326 Madero Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Ira Rosenberg 27 Torremolinos Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

IRENE ALEJO 53640 AVENIDA CORTEZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Irene/Su-Yi Lien 605 E Amado Rd 617 Palm Springs CA 92262 

IRISH ENTERPRISES-25475 73255 GRAPEVINE ST Palm Desert CA 92660 

IRMA BARONIAN-48538 40750 CENTENNIAL CIR Palm Desert CA 92260 

IRMA MARTINEZ 78965 WAKEFIELD CIR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ISABEL CERVANTES  43755 RECLINATA WAY  INDIO   CA 92201 

ISABEL FIORETTI  81083 FALLING LEAF CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

ISABEL PEREZ  80622 SYCAMORE LN  INDIO   CA 92201 

Isabel Stevens / Jordan Schwartz 913 Arroyo Vista Dr.  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Isabella Palm Springs LLC Boehnen / 

Michelle Boehnen Negri / David 

Boehnen 

970 E Marion Way  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Isabella Romano / Jeffrey Brenner 1155 E Paseo El Mirador  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ISOLA CORPORATION 77235 AVENIDA FERNANDO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

IVAN MOLLOV  45655 ROGUE RIVER RD  INDIO   CA 92201 

IVAN SORIA 74083 CATALINA WAY Palm Desert CA 92260 

IVEY / ZEISSEL ZACH / TRACIE 

35200 CATHEDRAL CANYON DR 

#F-41 
Cathedral City CA 92234 

Ivy Palm / Hotel Oxygen 2000 N Palm Canyon Drive Palm Springs CA 92262 

IZMAJTOVICH, ALFREDO 49420 AVENIDA CLUB LA QUINTA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

IZMAJTOVICH, ALFREDO 77131 CALLE MAZATLAN LA QUINTA CA 92253 

J Darrell Thomas Rev Liv Trust   3111 E Loma Vista Cir  Palm Springs CA 92264 

J Ryan Ayers / Margaux Ayers 2190 N Whitewater Club Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

J&J HB INVESTMENT GROUP 76506 BEGONIA LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

J&J PANTUSO FAM TRUST-41100 72710 HOMESTEAD RD Palm Desert CA 92260 

J.CLARK/D.LEICHT-45620 40920 BREEZY PASS RD B Palm Desert CA 92211 

J.RICHARD/JOAN RYAN-48709 73496 FOXTAIL LN Palm Desert CA 92260 

J.ROGERSON/P.KAUPAS-25309 4 TOLUCA WAY Palm Desert CA 92260 

Jac Pac LLC  / Reuben Pacheco / Tim 

Jacobsen 
364 E Sonora Road  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Jacalynn Johnson / Albert Johnson / 

Bruce Peter Warner 
2740 E Livmor Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

JACK & ROBIN BAILEY  43755 SPIAGGIA PL  INDIO   CA 92203 

Jack Bernstine / Matthew Ogden 1860 E Andreas Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Jack Curren / Pamela Curren 3568 E El Gaucho Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Jack Hager / Carmen Durrer / 

Christopher Herzog / Ursula Durrer 
3585 E Camino Rojos  Palm Springs CA 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  86 
June 5, 2020 

Jack N Briggs Jr / Jack N Briggs Jr Living 

Trust  
425 Camino Norte  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Jack Tarantino / Michael Hauser 1872 S Aquanetta Cir  Palm Springs CA 92264 

JACKMAN, ERIC & LORI 48647 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

JACKSON, ERIC & DEBORAH c/o 

AVALARA.COM 80812 VIA PUERTA AZUL LA QUINTA CA 92253 

JACKSON, HOLLY 56415 JACK NICKLAUS BLV LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Jacob Berkowitz 225 N Orchid Tree Ln  Palm Springs CA 92262 

JACOB HAYDEN  82420 GREGORY CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

Jacob McCallum 78205 Desert Mountain  Circle Bermuda Dunes CA 92203 

Jacob Parsons 509 E Via Colusa  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Jacob Stucky 1111 E Palm Canyon Dr 122 Palm Springs CA 92264 

JACOBS, DOUGLAS 54855 AVENIDA VALLEJO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

JACOBS, SALLY c/o TURNKEY VACATION 

RENTALS 54636 SHOAL CREEK LA QUINTA CA 92253 

JACQUELINE B LEON BABINGTON  82241 ODLUM DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Jacqueline Cruz 575 N Villa Ct 100 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Jacqueline Fischer 3010 N Puerta Del Sol  Palm Springs CA 92262 

JACQUELINE KEEHN 57570 INTERLACHEN LA QUINTA CA 92253 

JACQUELINE ORTIZ  47764 PANSY ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Jacquie Rerucha 1341 E Padua Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

J'ai Michel / Barbara Lundy 1900 S Palm Canyon Dr 52 Palm Springs CA 92264 

JAKOBOVITS, LINDSAY & MATTHEW 46325 ROUDEL LN LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Jama Meyer / Joanne Kelly 954 E San Lucas Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

JAMAL WILLIAMS 51945 AVENIDA RAMIREZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

JAMES A HERNANDEZ  82253 E HELIO CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

James A Sleighter / Karen L Sleighter 556 S Vista Oro  Palm Springs CA 92264 

JAMES AND JEANINE HART 76676 CHRYSANTHEMUM WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

James Angone 39828 Desert Sun Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

James Boline / Christopher Ma 790 E Chuckwalla Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

James Burrows 1967 Marguerite Street  Palm Springs CA 92264 

James Chard / Dani Chard 505 S Farrell Dr N78 Palm Springs CA 92264 

James Citron 3555 E Paseo Barbara  Palm Springs CA 92262 

James D Porter & Timothy J Ring 

Revocable Trust   
2240 E Belding Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

James Dickson / Mylene Padolina 222 N Calle El Segundo 539 Palm Springs CA 92262 

James Durary 222 N Calle El Segundo 518 Palm Springs CA 92262 

James Gerron 1331 E Del Paso Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

James Giovino 475 E Desert Willow Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

JAMES GLEESON  82537 DELANO DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

JAMES GLENISTER- 2017-043028 74880 BORREGO DR Palm Desert CA 92260 

James Harris 2023 E Andreas Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

James Herbert 1111 E Palm Canyon Dr 309 Palm Springs CA 92264 

James Hodgkins / Brian Douglas 1188 E El Alameda  Palm Springs CA 92262 

James Hume 2535 N Kitty Hawk Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

James Johnson / Michael Connell 442 W Santa Elena Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

James Joseph Cassiol 81 Portola Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

James Judge / Andrew Albrecht 723 S Palm Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  87 
June 5, 2020 

JAMES LEMIEUX  77455 EVENING STAR CIR  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

James Longtin / David Salinger 3133 N Sunnyview Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

James Low 721 Avenida Caballeros  Palm Springs CA 92262 

James M Jaranson Living Trust 1255 N Serena Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

James M Swain / James Pawlus 471 S Calle El Segundo C14 Palm Springs CA 92262 

James Marshall Kirtley 2445 E Del Lago Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

James Michael Hartley Trust  505 S Farrell Dr Q101 Palm Springs CA 92264 

JAMES MILLER  82567 AVENUE 48 UNIT 110  INDIO   CA 92201 

James Murphy 366 N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

James Neilson 2501 N Indian Canyon Dr 617 Palm Springs CA 92262 

James O'Heir / Steven Ferrarese 1050 N Rose Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

James P Hickman 345 W El Portal  Palm Springs CA 92264 

James Petrucci / Deborah A Petrucci 1273 S Calle Marcus  Palm Springs CA 92264 

James Pretlow 1240 S Calle Rolph  Palm Springs CA 92264 

James R Jones MD Trust Lawrence D 

Laterza Trust / James Jones / Lawrence 

Laterza 

1289 E Paseo El Mirador  Palm Springs CA 92262 

James Reagan / Ladonna Reagan 797 High Road  Palm Springs CA 92262 

James Reed / Sandra Reed 1106 Villa Francea  Palm Springs CA 92262 

James Rosenau / Peter Yerardi, Jr. 2001 E Camino Parocela M96 Palm Springs CA 92264 

James Senko 585 S La Mirada Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

James Shepard 42705 Bucaneer Ct Bermuda Dunes CA 92203 

James Silva / Norma Silva 500 E Amado Rd 323 Palm Springs CA 92262 

James Simmons 291 E Mel Avenue 370 Palm Springs CA 92262 

James Stockdill / Debra Stockdill 2984 Sundance Cir W  Palm Springs CA 92262 

James Tuttle / Scott Khouri 2001 E Camino Parocela H56 Palm Springs CA 92264 

JAMES, ROBERT & JENNIFER 51815 AVENIDA MADERO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

JAMES/KINGA SUTHERLAND-43073 74120 E CHINOOK CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Jamie Dellinger / Javier Vasquez 511 E Sierra Way  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Jamie Penano / Meagan Timms 2832 N Davis Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

JAMIESON, MICHELLE & CHRIS 45005 DESERT SAND CT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

JAN ASHBERG  467 SUNNINGDALE DR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Jan Hendrik Slagman 1080 E La Jolla Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

JANA WATT-34824 38389 NASTURTIUM WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

JANDA, MATTHEW & DESIREE 52515 AVENIDA JUAREZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Jane Benjamin 1850 N Volturno Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

JANE LEIPNIK  82249 BURTON AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

Jane Park / Thomas Park 367 S Cahuilla Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Jane Paulson / Helen White 1011 E Sierra Way  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Janelle Erickson 1290 Abrigo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Janelle Pinardi Revocable Trust / Caleah 

Loesche / Clarice Oksayan 
470 N Villa Ct 204 Palm Springs CA 92262 

JANET & DAVE RUZYCKI  82501 GRANT DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Janet Jones 3980 E Calle San Antonio  Palm Springs CA 92264 

JANET LUA  80813 SUNGLOW CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

JANET LUDWIG  82657 ODLUM DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

JANET TOLMOYAN  82746 ODLUM DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Janeta Bogomilova Gomez 5301 E Waverly Dr 192 Palm Springs CA 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  88 
June 5, 2020 

Janette A Thomas / Tony A Matta 235 N Saturmino Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Janice E Ballantyne 153 Avenida Las Palmas Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

JANICE H WILSON  41430 WINFIELD CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

JANICE M BRINKMAN  49118 WAYNE ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

JANINE DOMENICI  49570 DOUGLAS ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

JAQUE REMLINGER 76205 ZUNI RD INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

Jared Eberhardt 215 N Lyn Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Jared Strawderman / Darren Nosseck 1245 S Sunrise Way  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Jarrod Pittman 1211 Pasatiempo Road  Palm Springs CA 92262 

JASON & ROSE TREHAS  78125 CABRILLO LN, 27  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

Jason Aga / Derek Phelan 222 N Calle El Segundo 547 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Jason Akaka 870 E San Lorenzo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

JASON AND LORI WARD 76630 BEGONIA LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

Jason Arca-Mays / James Arca-Mays 1541 E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Jason Buckley 600 E Spencer Drive  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Jason Clodfelter Living Trust  272 N Via Las Palmas  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Jason Craig / Melanie Benoit 3365 E Avenida Fey Norte  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Jason Evans / Marcus White 360 Cabrillo Rd 123 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Jason Guggisberg / Rolando Armenta 3085 E Via Escuela  Palm Springs CA 92262 

JASON PARKER  82938 LONGFELLOW CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

Jason Press 2400 S Calle Palo Fierro  Palm Springs CA 92264 

JASON WILLIAMSON  48845 RENEWAL ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Jason Willoughby / Manuel Willoughby 1892 N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

JASON WOLTER  49674 LEWIS RD  INDIO   CA 92201 

JASUREN LLC  48708 RENEWAL ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Javier Obando / Melissa Obando 3010 E Verona Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

JAVY HOLDINGS LLC  49870 PACINO ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

JAY D. MARX 38703 NASTURTIUM WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

JAY D. MARX 76518 BEGONIA LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

Jay Grant / Craig Zodikoff 1275 Abrigo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Jay Warren Green 3085 E San Juan Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Jayson Evan Trust  / Jayson Evan Barron 347 E Sonora Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Jazmin Ramirez Rev Trust   2694 N Cypress Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

JEAN CLOKE/ALEX GRAHAM  82294 STALLONE DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

JEAN SAGE 41327 PRINCEVILLE LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

JEANG LEI 3105 DEL MAR AVE Rosemead CA 91770 

JEFF AND DEBBIE PAUL 244 W VISTA ROYALE CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Jeff Ashley / Michael Amend 1033 S Calle De Maria  Palm Springs CA 92264 

JEFF BARRY 'SANTANA'  48723 SOJOURN ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Jeff Carter / Sean Galloway 1111 E Palm Canyon Dr 208 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Jeff Garnett 70171 Chappel Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

JEFF HAMMOND  82569 DELANO DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

JEFF HAMMOND  82582 ALDA DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

JEFF HARR 55102 SUMMER LYNN CT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

JEFF OGLE 76501 DAFFODIL DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

JEFF OGLE AND JEFF STEARNS 76620 HOLLYHOCK DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Jeff Park / Joy Park 1561 S Camino Real  Palm Springs CA 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  89 
June 5, 2020 

Jeff Terrill / Rebecca Terrill 3260 Avenida San Gabriel  Palm Springs CA 92262 

JEFF VICKERS  47845 TAFT ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Jeff White / Mark Hill 3030 Goldenrod Ln  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Jeff Yarbrough 1594 Via Roberto Miguel  Palm Springs CA 92262 

JEFF/JANELLE WEST-44970 74571 FAIRWAY DR Palm Desert CA 92260 

Jeffrey & Elizabeth Koppelman Trust  / 

Jeffrey Koppelman / Elizabeth 

Koppelman 

2330 S Calle Palo Fierro  Palm Springs CA 92264 

JEFFREY & HEATHER FISCHER  82611 HAMILTON CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

Jeffrey / David Lemansky / Schroeder 1881 S Araby Dr 7 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Jeffrey A Guthrie Family Trust  335 N Monterey Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Jeffrey A Wortman 1957 E Andreas Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Jeffrey A. and Amalia P. Castro 72031 Desert Air Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

JEFFREY A.FORTIN-39997 292 E VISTA ROYALE CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Jeffrey Ellis 65 Marbella Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Jeffrey Fairbanks 1500 S Calle Palo Fierro  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Jeffrey Faxon / Jill Valerie Faxon 977 E Balboa Cir  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Jeffrey G Gibson 2017 Rev. Trust  569 N Avenida Caballeros  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Jeffrey Hahn / Carol Hahn 2321 S Bob O Link  Palm Springs CA 92264 

JEFFREY JOHNSON-46212 72759 EL PASEO #703 Palm Desert CA 92260 

Jeffrey Jon Caveman 500 S Farrell Dr M79 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Jeffrey Meleski / Steve Markov 1400 E Buena Vista Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Jeffrey Meyer 930 S Paseo Dorotea  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Jeffrey Miller Living Trust / Eddie 

Oseguera Living Trust  
775 E Mel Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Jeffrey Pierce 877 S Riverside Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Jeffrey Schnell / Billy Dortch 926 S Calle Santa Cruz  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Jeffrey Schnell Living Trust Billy Dortch 

Revocable Trust / Billy Dortch / Jeffrey 

Schnell 

2864 E Valencia Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Jeffrey Steenberg 2195 Rim Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Jeffrey Thaw 95 S Torremolinos Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

JEFFREY THAW 95 TORREMOLINOS DR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

JEFFREY, DONALD F. & DONNA 55099 TANGLEWOOD LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Jenella Brooks 1675 E San Jacinto Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Jennifer and Phil Kenney 95 Don Quixote Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

JENNIFER DESIMONE 74140 E COLLEGE VIEW CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Jennifer Dowd / Giovanni Giuliano 890 E Sunair Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

JENNIFER KENNEY 95 DESERT DR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Jennifer Klinefelter / Jeff Klinefelter 650 N Dry Falls Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Jennifer L Towner 500 S Farrell Dr B7 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Jennifer Maurer 2070 N Whitewater Club Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

JENNIFER MIDDLETON 49375 AVENIDA FERNANDO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

JENNIFER MOUNTAIN-48954 38692 LOBELIA CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

JENNIFER MUNOZ  83491 TOURMALINE AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

Jennifer Rattin / Gustavo Mendonca 3881 E Camino San Miguel  Palm Springs CA 92264 

JENNIFER RIOS  42798 INCANTATA PL  INDIO   CA 92203 

Jennifer Weinberg / Kevin Smith 2133 N Via Miraleste  Palm Springs CA 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  90 
June 5, 2020 

JENNIFER WYMAN  82727 CHAPLIN CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

JENNIS COATS  83277 MANGO WALK  INDIO   CA 92201 

JENNY GROAT 44795 CABRILLO AVE Palm Desert CA 92260 

JENSEN, LYNDA 54648 INVERNESS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

JEON, GWEAN SHIK 50600 SANTA ROSA PLAZA 1 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Jeremy Symons 2304 E Bellamy Road  Palm Springs CA 92262 

JERMAIN, ROBERT 79264 CALLE SONRISA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Jeromy Richter 1122 E Pajaro Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Jerrod Longoria 2792 N Avenida Caballeros  Palm Springs CA 92262 

JERRY CARMONA  82133 JOHNSON DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

JERRY HERNANDEZ 56755 JACK NICKLAUS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

JERRY HERNANDEZ 80282 MERION LA QUINTA CA 92253 

JERRY M. SANTILLAN  81260 GERANIUM AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

JERRY ROMAS-08824 133 E DESERT FALLS DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

JERRY W MONTGOMERY  82174 W HELIO CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

Jess Richter / Kendra Edson 204 N Orchid Tree Ln  Palm Springs CA 92262 

JESSE CONTRERAS  80807 SONG BIRD AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

JESSICA ENRIQUEZ 79075 ASHLEY PL PL LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Jessica Inserra 1865 Berne Drive  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Jessica Jordan 72382 Desert Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Jessica Kirkbride 467 S Calle El Segundo D7 Palm Springs CA 92262 

JESSICA LALLY  49140 BIERY ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Jessica Luciano / Eric Bute 2456 Calle Palo Fierro  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Jessica Romero / Alex Romero III 576 E Desert Holly Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

JESSICA VASQUES/ERASMO GARCIA  49879 PACINO ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

JESSIE J. RODRIGUEZ 56580 MUIRFIELD VILLAGE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

JESUS AND CARMEN ORNELAS 48930 PHLOX PL Palm Desert CA 92260 

JESUS LUA  81402 AVENIDA GAVIOTA  INDIO   CA 92201 

JESUS RUIZ  81281 GARDENIA CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

Jesus Salcedo 1577 S Riverside Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

JESUS VELAZQUEZ  81860 ARUS ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

JFA Austin Real Estate LLC  / Dayna 

Steele / Charles R Justiz 
2001 E Camino Parocela G46 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Jiandong Liu 1411 E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Jil Donohue Smith 720 S Camino Real  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Jill Adams Separate Property Trust / Jill 

Adams / Lindsey Fieldsted 
1155 E Cactus Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Jill and Dan Moran 71621 Mirage Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

JILL KROESEN 70327 FRANK SINATRA  Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Jill Kroesen 70327 Frank Sinatra Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Jill Lewis / Mike Doyle 850 N Avenida Caballeros  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Jill R Sullivan / Cindy R Melgar 421 N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

JILL RAZANI-50231 328 PASEO PRIMAVERA Palm Desert CA 92260 

Jill Regan / Margaret Teskey 1475 S Calle Marcus  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Jill Rubenstein Leonard Trust   457 E Santiago Way  Palm Springs CA 92264 

JILL SHINA  82083 TRAVOLTA AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

Jill Teitlbaum 2465 E Francis Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Jim & Lori Anderson 216 E Palo Verde Ave  Palm Springs CA 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  91 
June 5, 2020 

Jim Wilkinson 2025 E Park Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

JIM/DEBBIE WEBSTER-43958 40604 E LA COSTA CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Jimmy Elliott 2201 Magnolia Road  Palm Springs CA 92262 

jJUAN JIMENEZ 45010 DESERT HILLS CT CT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

JMM LLC  / Jeff Mirkin / Mithchell Mirken / 

Margaux Mirkin 
372 Cabrillo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Joan Berlin 3 Toledo Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Joan Berlin 5 Toledo Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Joan Maltzman 71111 Tamarisk Ln Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

JOAN SMITH 331 FOREST HILLS DR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Joann Sweiven / Phillip Ruting 590 Sycamore Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Joann Sweiven / Phillip Ruting 2065 S Joshua Tree Pl  Palm Springs CA 92264 

JOANNA PEREZ 79210 VIOLET CT CT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Joanna Valadez / Jose Valadez 1161 E El Escudero  Palm Springs CA 92262 

JOANNE AND TIMOTHY WILEY 38344 PLUMOSA CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Joanne L P Lee Living Trust / Bernard Lee 

Living Trust 
819 N High Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

JOANNE M MANTOR  43875 CONGRESS ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

JoAnne Sarro Revocable Trust 39660 Kensington Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

JOAQUIN, THOMAS 81125 KINGSTON HEATH LA QUINTA CA 92253 

JOBY ROSS 81105 GOLF VIEW DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Joe and Jill Belcovson 48852 OWL LN Palm Desert CA 92260 

Joe Grubb / Stephen Bjorgan 1150 N Asher Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Joe Keilch / Jessica Weber 3960 E Mesquite Ave  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Joe Warburton 839 E San Lorenzo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Joe Woods / Brad Calvin Tilford 2000 Nicola Rd E  Palm Springs CA 92262 

JOE, MILLY 81400 GOLF VIEW DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

JOE-ERIC TORRES  42619 SAINT LUCIA ST  INDIO   CA 92203 

Joel Brown 2408 S Camino Real  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Joel Bubeck 2684 N Cardillo Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Joel Lanphier 1240 Pasatiempo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Joel Mendias / Michael D'Amodio 914 E Grace Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Joerg Ineichen 2013 Trust / Joerg 

Ineichen 
1111 E Palm Canyon Dr 365 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Joey English 272 Camino Buena Vista  Palm Springs CA 92264 

JOEZAM CONCIERGE AND PROPERTY 

MANAGEMENT 68453 MADRID RD 
Cathedral City CA 92234 

Johannes Alexander Boecker 1440 Sabita Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

JOHANSON, CRAIG 50620 SANTA ROSA PLAZA 7 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

John & Kristine Hutchinson 465 N Monterey Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

JOHN & SUSAN VANDER HOEK 53900 AVENIDA CARRANZA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

John & Suzanne Muellerleile Living Trust /  783 E Mesquite Ave  Palm Springs CA 92264 

John A Zemko Rev Trust  / John Zemko 2061 E Paseo Gracia  Palm Springs CA 92262 

JOHN AND CATHY DELLENBACH 54683 SHOAL CREEK LA QUINTA CA 92253 

JOHN AND DIANE MCCORMICK 109 JUAN CIR Palm Desert CA 92260 

John Anderson / Janice Anderson 375 Dominguez Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

John Anthony DeMeo Trust 360 Cabrillo Rd 207/208 Palm Springs CA 92262 

John Austin 2267 S Yosemite Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  92 
June 5, 2020 

John Bates / Judith Bates 1380 N Via Monte Vista  Palm Springs CA 92262 

JOHN C COX 108 VIA TIBERIO Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

JOHN C.MARTIN-35107 76028 HONEYSUCKLE DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

John Carpenter 1611 S Calle Palo Fierro 3 Palm Springs CA 92264 

John Christophel 94 Via San Marco Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

John Conrad / Barbara Conrad 2701 E Mesquite Ave DD144 Palm Springs CA 92264 

JOHN D LOE  80733 MOUNTAIN MESA DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

John Davies 71786 San Gorgonio Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

John Desilets 145 Via Solaro Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

john e mann 87 Marbella Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

JOHN E MILLER 135 TORREMOLINOS DR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

John E. Cummings 86 Avenida Las Palmas Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

JOHN GARCIA-46628 40875 INTERLACHEN LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

John George Vaughn / Vicki Vaughn 1679 E San Lorenzo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

John Geranios 1520 Sonora Ct  Palm Springs CA 92264 

John Gillies / Patricia Gillies / Colin Gillies 3290 N Sandspring  Palm Springs CA 92262 

JOHN GRIMES AND KIMBERLY WRIGHT 41930 JUPITER HILLS CT Palm Desert CA 92211 

John Hanlon 1271 E San Lucas Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

John Haupt 25 Marbella Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

John Hubby / Michel Payne 1529 S Riverside Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

John Kavanaugh / Efren Gonzalez 3000 Goldenrod Ln  Palm Springs CA 92264 

JOHN KING AND ANGELA WRIGHT 48880 PHLOX PL Palm Desert CA 92260 

John Kristianson 39540 Kensington Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

JOHN L.CAREY-48935 74116 EL CORTEZ WAY Palm Desert CA 92260 

JOHN LIENHARD  49798 MINELLI ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

John M Anderson / Robyn Anderson 370 E Simms Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

JOHN M GARCIA  43880 LIBERTY ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

John Martin 1341 E Luna Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

John McCarthy & Lisa O'Brien Rev Trust /  2930 E Wyman Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

JOHN MCDOUGALL 120 RACQUET CLUB DR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

John McDougall 120 S Racquet Club Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

John McHardy / Darlene McHardy 2001 E Camino Parocela G41 Palm Springs CA 92264 

JOHN MCMILLAN 45449 INDIAN WELLS LN INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

John Mekjian / Mary Beth Rupp 2540 S Araby Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

John Miller 135 S Torremolinos Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

JOHN MILLS  80810 SONG BIRD AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

John Morrill 542 N Hermosa Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

John Patterson / David Watari 2387 N Blando Road  Palm Springs CA 92262 

John Paul Calderon 2500 Sharon Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

John Paul Stewart / David Caddick 1701 Royal Palm Ct  Palm Springs CA 92262 

JOHN PHILLIPS 52426 AVENIDA MENDOZA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

John Portman 2730 N Biskra Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

JOHN R CARMONA 79103 LAKE CLUB DR Bermuda Dunes CA 92203 

John R Randolph / Nikkole Denson-

Randolph 
1090 Azure Ct  Palm Springs CA 92262 

John Ruggiero 2943 N Bahada Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

JOHN S ARMSTRONG  82570 DOOLITTLE DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

John Siegel / Renea Leisa Siegel 1574 S Via Soledad  Palm Springs CA 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  93 
June 5, 2020 

JOHN STROUD-24077 357 E DESERT FALLS DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

John Sullivan / nathan Dail 2236 N Victoria Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

JOHN W HEALD-03723 326 E DESERT FALLS DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

JOHN W HEALD-48568 310 E DESERT FALLS DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

John W Sigler Family Trust  / John Sigler 663 E Chia Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

JOHN W.WALLEN III-45006 76191 POPPY LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

JOHN WALLACE-44949 76896 CALIFORNIA AVE Palm Desert CA 92211 

John Williams / Michael Flaherty 72140 Rancho Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

John Winter 1186 E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

John Young / Lisa Young 2355 S Via Lazo  Palm Springs CA 92264 

JOHN/ALINE MOSSER-43419 40657 PRESTON TRL Palm Desert CA 92211 

JOHN/BARBARA WALZ-43973 119 CHALAKA PL Palm Desert CA 92260 

JOHN/ELYSE KAROW - STR2018-0002 48639 TORRITO CT Palm Desert CA 92260 

JOHN/JUDITH SWANSON-38652 40275 BALTUSROL CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

JOHN/JUDITH SWANSON-45308 41730 KANSAS ST Palm Desert CA 92211 

JOHN/KAREN CURRY-45477 73593 PINYON ST Palm Desert CA 92660 

JOHN/NANCY SWEENEY-25789 38118 ZINNIA LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

JOHNATHAN CERALDI-33209 183 TORREY PINES DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

JOHNNY GARCIA 77300 CALLE CHILLON LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Johnny Smith 500 East Amado Rd 102 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Johnny Wang 13615 Luis Dr  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

JOHNSON DEAN & DEBBIE LIVING TRUST 56605 RIVIERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

JOHNSON INVESTMENTS PARTNERSHIP LP 55012 TANGLEWOOD LA QUINTA CA 92253 

JOHNSON, WILLIAM & AIMEE 54338 OAK TREE A121 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

JOHNSON'S RETREAT  82301 CROSBY DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Johnston Family Trust  / David W 

Johnston / Trudy M Johnston 
147 S Tahquitz Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

JOHNSTON, AMY & JOHN 54878 SOUTHERN HILLS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Jolex Properties, LLC  /  Roger / Perry 

Bradley / Perry  
1097 Pasatiempo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

JOLIE MAISON PROPERTIES LLC  48856 ORCHARD DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Jon Drake Family Trust / Jon Drake 1950 E El Oro Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

JON GOODMAN AND CATHY 

MCCREARY  82762 MATTHAU DR  
INDIO   CA 92201 

Jon Gustafson 2395 S Via Lazo  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Jon Jackson / Joseph Miller / Don 

Rocchio / Ron Pfenning 
3798 Ponderosa Way  Palm Springs CA 92264 

JON REYNOLDS  46200 W ELDORADO DR  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

JONASSON, LORI & TIM 79755 DECLARATION CT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Jonathan Bauder / Kevin Tilton 2332 N San Clemente Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Jonathan Burr / Heather Burr 2105 E Del Lago Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Jonathan Mayo / Glenn Pineda 206 N Leslie Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

JONATHAN MEADOR  44191 CALLE LUNA  INDIO   CA 92201 

Jonathan Smith / Shannon Smith 631 S El Cielo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Jonathan Valen / Keith Conant 2369 S Via Lazo  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Jonathan Villalobos 2251 E Calle Papagayo  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Jonathan Walker / Albertina Walker 2700 E Mesquite Ave D17 Palm Springs CA 92264 

JONATHAN WELIN 50600 SANTA ROSA PLAZA 8 LA QUINTA CA 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  94 
June 5, 2020 

JONATHAN WEST-46046 72750 TAMARISK ST Palm Desert CA 92260 

JONES, GARY 54892 RIVIERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

JONES, GARY 55400 LAUREL VALLEY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

JONES, JEFFRY 79832 ARNOLD PALMER LA QUINTA CA 92253 

JORDAN ARMITAGE-41995 73325 JUNIPER ST Palm Desert CA 92260 

Jorge Duarte Jr 1669 E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Jorge Hernandez 71569 Sahara Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

JORGE SALCEDO  47800 PANSY ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Jorge Serrano 2125 Rogers Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

JORISSEN, ERIK & SARA 50920 CALLE PALOMA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Jose Alexis Aguil / Michael Churchill 688 S Mountain View Drive  Palm Springs CA 92264 

JOSE AMAYA  82804 JAMESTOWN AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

JOSE DOMINGUEZ  47660 ZOILA AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

Jose F Felix & Junco S Felix 10360 Cholla Dr Desert Hot Springs CA 92240 

JOSE G ROMERO  47612 ANZA CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

JOSE LOPEZ  80746 DESERT SPUR DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

JOSE LUIS GARCIA JR  48218 CALLE CONEJO  INDIO   CA 92201 

JOSE MONTOYA  43630 SENTIERO DR  INDIO   CA 92203 

JOSE MONTOYA  84446 PONTE CT  INDIO   CA 92203 

JOSE MUNOZ  80890 SUNSPRING CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

JOSE REGALADO  47800 MADISON ST 170  INDIO   CA 92201 

JOSEPH & SUSAN LEONARDI  44298 ELKHORN TRL  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

Joseph A Vargo Jr 2493 S Camino Real  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Joseph Ambrosavage 1111 E Palm Canyon Dr 125 Palm Springs CA 92264 

JOSEPH AND ELEN COSTA 73490 ENCELIA PL Palm Desert CA 92260 

Joseph Arun Karottu 511 N Via Miraleste  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Joseph Bahous 216 E Morongo Road  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Joseph E Luisi / Lisa E Luisi 696 N Via Monte Vista  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Joseph Grubb Trust Grubb / Alan 

Billingsley Trust / John Podolsky Trust 
2190 N Roberto Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Joseph Hansen Family Investment 

Properties LLC 
2563 E Verona Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Joseph Kenyon 400 N Avenida Caballeros 8 Palm Springs CA 92262 

JOSEPH M PITISI  44462 ELKHORN TRL  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

Joseph O'Hara / Lizbeth Scordo 1139 E Mesquite Ave  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Joseph Paunovich 1157 Enamor Ct  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Joseph Perry & Katrina Yarrington 64936 Leith Ave Desert Hot Springs CA 92240 

Joseph Pisciotta / Carol Pisciotta 2700 E Mesquite Ave C13 Palm Springs CA 92264 

JOSEPH PONCE  48566 ANASTACIA CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

JOSEPH SMITH 78295 CLOUD VIEW WAY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

JOSEPH STRAZZULLO  48938 CASABLANCA CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

Joseph Turner / Kathryn McGuire 266 N Monterey Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Joseph Vassallo 994 N Coronet Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Joseph Vassallo 508 N Chiquita Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

JOSEPH WITTE  41125 MAXWELL CT  INDIO   CA 92203 

JOSEPH/JOANN CALMELAT-25833 288 S CASTELLANA Palm Desert CA 92260 

JOSH SEIGEL 78380 VIA SEVILLA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

JOSH/VIVIAN STOMEL-48748 44821 SANTA ANITA AVE Palm Desert CA 92260 



 

TBID Management District Plan  95 
June 5, 2020 

Joshua Alan Hollien Living Trust Richard 

Alan Hollien III Liv Trust / Joshua Alan 

Hollien / Richard Alan Hollien III 

471 S Calle El Segundo C22 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Joshua Astor / Joshua DeLoach 222 N Calle El Segundo 537 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Joshua Brost / Daniel Malakhov 2812 N Starr Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Joshua Evans / Lauren Quinn 309 E Desert Holly Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Joshua Levine 611 E Simms Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Joshua Martorana / Leigh Ann 

Martorana 
757 E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

JOSHUA SALAMA 40557 DIAMONDBACK DR Palm Desert CA 92260 

Joshua Skoko 205 N Orchid Tree Ln  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Joshua Stock / Ronald Stock / Lucille 

Stock 
1532 N Wawona Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

JOSHUEA STOMEL 44850 SAN LUIS REY AVE Palm Desert CA 92260 

JOSIE GONZALEZ 40505 PALM CT Palm Desert CA 92260 

JOUKOVSKY, JANE 79130 KAYE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

JOY ODEN 51240 AVENIDA HERRERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

JOYCE GAGNON  80375 CAMINO SAN MATEO  INDIO   CA 92201 

JPB INVESTMENTS, LP. 50280 VALENCIA CT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

JUAN & JUANITA GONZALEZ  82959 MILLAY CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

JUAN AND DELIA GRANADOS  48755 STILLWATER ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Juan Carlos Diaz Flores / Darryl Anderle 2788 N Junipero Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Juan Franco 689 S El Cielo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

JUAN LOPEZ  80750 DESERT SPUR DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

JUAN OROPEZA  49327 WAYNE ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

JUBIN SHARIFI 44615 SAFFRON CT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Jubudd Industries LLC  / Jeffrey Bredek / 

Sandra Bredek 
815 N Calle Quetzal  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Judith Christ-Janer 60271 Palm Oasis Ave Palm Springs CA 92262 

Judith Mayer 500 E Amado Rd 712 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Judith McCarty / Ben Cooper 2466 N Girasol Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Judith nagiar-McCarty / Ben Coooper 2168 Jacques Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Judith Wolman 12 Valencia Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

JUDNICH MELISSA 45365 CARRIE LN LA QUINTA CA 92253 

JUDY SNOW-37419 72765 MESQUITE CT C Palm Desert CA 92260 

Julia Brown 130 W Racquet Club Rd 320 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Julia Cunningham 3194 E Cajon Cir  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Julia Libo 68744 Ridge Crest Way  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

Julia Scavone 79 Marbella Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

JULIA SHIELDS  82651 HAMILTON CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

JULIA VIETOR-25369 413 N SIERRA MADRE Palm Desert CA 92260 

JULIAN BEHAR 48700 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

JULIAN PANDO  83270 CALYPSO CIR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Julianne McCormack 39700 Kensington Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Julie Fredricks 18 Tortosa Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Julie Hutchinson / Dale Hutchinson 411 W Arenas Rd 2 Palm Springs CA 92262 

JULIE M. KRETZ  48764 ANASTACIA CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

Julie Maarhuis / Tim Maarhuis 315 Desert Holly Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  96 
June 5, 2020 

Julie McKee 1441 S Sunrise Way  Palm Springs CA 92264 

JULIE PARAMO  49771 JADE WAY  INDIO   CA 92201 

Julie Rupp 2254 E Smokewood Ave  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Julie Seguin / Steven Seguin 547 N Calle Rolph  Palm Springs CA 92262 

JULIE SMITH  81075 FALLING LEAF CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

JULIO PRECIADO  48046 CHANDLER CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

JULIO PRECIADO  48793 SPRING RAIN CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

JULIO PRECIADO  80907 SERENITY AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

JULISSA INIGUEZ  82090 CORTA HERRERA  INDIO   CA 92201 

JUNE MULLENEAUX-45851 72781 BURSERA WAY Palm Desert CA 92260 

JUNIORS VIP CLEANING SERVICES 80265 CEDAR CREST LA QUINTA CA 92253 

JUSTIN / CHRISTINA POGGE 51840 AVENIDA MARTINEZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Justin David / John Taddie 2830 N Biskra Rd 556 Palm Springs CA 92262 

JUSTIN DEDEAUX  46000 E ELDORADO DR, 34  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

Justin Fassnacht / Adele Thornbury 1780 Whitewater Club Drive  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Justin Ganoe 2190 N Cerritos Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Justin Jimenez 1077 E Francis Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Justin Lorenz 100 N Cerritos Dr 2 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Justin Manes / Heidi Manes 1611 S Calle Palo Fierro 2 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Justin McWilliams 1940 Colby Ave  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

Justin Reinheimer 969 N Tuxedo Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Justin Schantz 1265 E Tachevah Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

JUSTIN UNRUH  47377 MARGARITA ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Justine Mojarro 5301 E Waverly Dr 126 Palm Springs CA 92264 

JW Marriott Desert Springs Resort & Spa 74855 Country Club Drive Palm Desert CA 92260 

Jym Noonan / Raven Giacinto 583 S Calle Encilia  Palm Springs CA 92264 

K&R Resort Properties LLC  / Keven Clark 

/ Richard Papa 
411 W Arenas Rd 8 Palm Springs CA 92262 

K.NELSON/C.LAPIN-48937 72731 HEDGEHOG ST Palm Desert CA 92260 

KAELIN, EMILY E. & RICHARD B. 55519 WINGED FOOT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

KAHN, CORRIE & DAN 55522 FIRESTONE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Kai Brothers 530 E Simms Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Kai Hon Cheung / Bun Hok Taing 222 E Sonora Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Kai Kingsley / Jakthon Phaengtho 105 W Santa Clara Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Kaino Calter Family Trust / Glenn Kaino / 

Corey Calter 
1005 E La Jolla Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

KAITLYN SANDERSON 78685 CARNES CIR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Kaleb Thandoul Khunngam 1525 Mel Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

KAMENCA, BRIAN & JENNIFER 81145 LEGENDS WAY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

KAMILA MALECKA  48255 MONROE ST UNIT 04  INDIO   CA 92201 

KAMOEI, SARA 46560 CAMEO PALMS DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

KANAGAT, ATUL & BINA 76936 CALLE MAZATLAN LA QUINTA CA 92253 

KAPLAN QUENTIN  81237 GERANIUM AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

KAPUTYAN ELIZABETH 28642 W NATOMA DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

Kara Soriano 1976 N Berne Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Karapet Chilgevorkyan / Angela 

Dzhigneyan 
2795 N Biskra Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

KAREN & ROBERT DAHLSTEIN 79780 DESERT WILLOW LA QUINTA CA 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  97 
June 5, 2020 

KAREN AND ROBERT PINAULT 360 MUIRFIELD DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Karen Bergendahl / Robert Winkler 254 E Palo Verde Ave  Palm Springs CA 92264 

KAREN DALBY  75680 CALLE DEL SUR  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

KAREN EGHIAN 78670 BRADFORD CIR CIR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Karen Einwalter 41 Cueta Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

KAREN EINWALTER 41 DESERT DR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

KAREN EVANS 74529 LAVENDER WAY Palm Desert CA 92260 

Karen Fox 70777 Tamarisk Ln Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Karen Garn 2390 N Aurora Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Karen Halvorson / Marcus Halvorson 222 N Calle El Segundo 574 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Karen Joseph 72909 WILLOW ST Palm Desert CA 92660 

KAREN KOOLS 43720 AVENIDA ALICANTE 408 Palm Desert CA 92211 

KAREN LIPON  82380 SAMANTHA CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

Karen Lutz 1321 E Adobe Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Karen Peterson / Kristine Lisman / 

Fernando Martinez 
1411 N Sunrise Way 1 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Karen Rushanyan 2406 N Whitewater Club Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

KAREN SUNDAY  77430 IROQUOIS DR  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

KAREN TILSON 10122 Lakeview Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

KAREN/JIM MOORE-28884 41050 INVERNESS WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

Kari Kauipers 2868 Sundance Cir W  Palm Springs CA 92262 

KARLA BRATT  83396 CORTE PRESIDENTE  INDIO   CA 92201 

KARLO CHAVARRIA  81321 HELEN AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

Karrie Bass / Margaret Smith 2935 Sundance Cir W  Palm Springs CA 92262 

KARSET, JEFF & DIANA 77680 CALLE MADRID LA QUINTA CA 92253 

KARYN ABBOTT-24697 736 VISTA LAGO DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

KASABYAN, ARTASHES 54610 AVENIDA ALVARADO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

KASHKAWOL, CONSTANCE 46410 CAMEO PALMS DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Kashmir Enterprises LLC  / David Weiss / 

Victoria Gold 
625 Avenida Granada  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Kate Jiggins / Julian Jiggins 566 S Fern Canyon Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Kate Slavin 1033 E Sierra Way  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Katherine Camp / Eric Schwarzkopf 987 N Fairview Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Katherine Silsbury Lifetime Trust / 

Katherine Silsbury 
2701 E Mesquite Ave X118 Palm Springs CA 92264 

KATHLEEN AND BRETT MANSFIELD 38780 DESERT MIRAGE DR Palm Desert CA 92260 

Kathleen Basseri / Charles Davis 2132 N Via Miraleste  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Kathleen Clark / Ronald Clark / Sharon 

Morrow / Kimberly Sheda 
2345 S Cherokee Way 125 Palm Springs CA 92264 

KATHLEEN FORSETH-39640 77469 MICHIGAN DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

KATHLEEN JOY  83824 SALVA CT  INDIO   CA 92203 

KATHLEEN MOJAS-46893 45480 OCOTILLO DR Palm Desert CA 92260 

Kathleen nardiello 665 N Paseo De Anza  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Kathleen Nelson 1222 N Rose Ave  Palm Springs CA 92264 

KATHLEEN OBRIEN-40011 42245 KANSAS ST Palm Desert CA 92211 

KATHLEEN RYAN 41406 PRINCEVILLE LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

KATHLEEN RYAN 77308 OLYMPIC WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

Kathryn A Somerville 71607 Sahara Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 



 

TBID Management District Plan  98 
June 5, 2020 

KATHRYN AND LEO MALLETTE 106 E DESERT FALLS DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Kathryn Harris 680 S Compadre Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

KATHRYN LANE 71393 BISKRA RD Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Kathryn Margaret DAwson 1045 E Deepak Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Kathryn Pepper 765 S Calle Paul  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Kathy Bagshaw 2293 E Joyce Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

KATHY BROWN-33145 185 GRAN VIA Palm Desert CA 92260 

Kathy DiSandro / Christopher DiSandro 500 E Amado Rd 708 Palm Springs CA 92262 

KATHY OBDZHANYAN 40755 CENTENNIAL CIR Palm Desert CA 92260 

KATHY/ALAN MCARTHUR-42790 40366 BAY HILL WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

Katie Grosvenor / Melissa Sanchez / 

George Sanchez / Alexander Grosvenor 
2461 N Junipero Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Katie Mead / Curtis Mead 1100 E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

KATRINA DAVENNY 50630 SANTA ROSA PLAZA 8 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Katrina Kranz 359 S Monte Vista Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

KATRINA STRAND 73465 POINCIANA PL Palm Desert CA 92660 

KATRINE FERNANDEZ 40492 BAY HILL WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

KATZ, MICHAEL 50670 SANTA ROSA PLAZA 7 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

KATZ, MICHAEL 50740 SANTA ROSA PLAZA 5 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

KAVEH, ZOHREH 79200 KARA CT CT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

KAWAMOTO, DERRICK 55593 WINGED FOOT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Kay L Jones 2650 N Avenida Caballeros  Palm Springs CA 92262 

KAY, REBECCA 78235 CALLE FORTUNA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Kayla Benning 2733 N Cardillo Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Kayvon Sesar 22124 Snowview Dr. Palm Springs CA 92262 

KEAN, JON 48813 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

KEATING, MELANIE & BRETT 54470 AVENIDA JUAREZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

KEBON KEBIN ON, LLC  80842 KEBON DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

KEEFE FAMILY TRUST  80849 SERENITY AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

KEENE DARRYL 27205 HOMBRIA DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

Keir Jones / Thomas-Michael DiLeva 1053 E El Cid  Palm Springs CA 92262 

KEITH & STEPHANIE LYNCH  82802 ODLUM DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

KEITH AND EVELYN ECCARD 37874 EMERSON DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Keith Costello 2415 E Finley Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Keith Crosley / Jill Plemons 130 W Racquet Club Rd 421 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Keith Edgar / William Zaleski 456 Avenida Hokona  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Keith Kaminski / Richard Rhoades 210 N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Keith R Sanders Trust Susan M Sanders 

Trust / Susan Sanders / Keith Sanders 
1125 Villa Plaza  Palm Springs CA 92262 

KEITH/DAWN MACKECHNIE-43189 41495 PRESTON TRL Palm Desert CA 92211 

KEITH/DAWN MACKECHNIE-43214 40374 PEBBLE BEACH CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Kelly Brennan / Thomas Gundlock 2350 E Hildy Ln  Palm Springs CA 92262 

KELLY COLUCCI  82567 AVENUE 48 UNIT 033  INDIO   CA 92201 

KELLY FARRIS 445 TAVA LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

KEN & DEB COLLINGWOOD  49874 MACLAINE ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Ken and Ann Vogel, Curt Berger 161 W Torremolinos Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Ken Bielenberg / Alonzo Ruvalcaba 446 N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

KEN EARWOOD  48696 MEANDERING CLOUD ST  INDIO   CA 92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  99 
June 5, 2020 

Ken Greenblatt / Peter Walsh 823 E Via Escuela  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Ken Hogan / Gaudencio Reveldez 2636 N Starr Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Ken Rafowitz 1143 N May Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Ken Wedemeyer 120 W El Portal  Palm Springs CA 92264 

KENNETH & AMANDA BISHOP  80677 APRICOT LN  INDIO   CA 92201 

Kenneth B Hertz & Teri S Hertz Rev Trust 381 E Via Altamira  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Kenneth Best 4063 E Calle San Antonio  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Kenneth Byrd / Heather Byrd 1373 E Madero Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

KENNETH DAM 73850 FAIRWAY DR 238 Palm Desert CA 92260 

Kenneth Deavers Living Trust  2386 Alhambra Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Kenneth Garrett 977 S Riverside Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Kenneth Grimmett 1053 E San Lucas Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Kenneth Hatield 136 Avenida Las Palmas Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

KENNETH HAWK  48668 STILLWATER ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Kenneth MacIntyre 1881 S Araby Dr 24 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Kenneth P Kieffer Trust  / Kenneth Kieffer 2112 E McManus Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

KENNETH RICKERD  81329 AVENIDA COYOTE  INDIO   CA 92201 

KENNETH SHAYNE  

38995 RANCHO LOS COYOTES 

DR  
INDIO   CA 92203 

Kenneth Wingard 1224 E Deepwell Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Kenneth Wollesen Liv Trust   862 Oceo Circle South  Palm Springs CA 92264 

KENNY AND YAYING WU 72400 CACTUS DR Palm Desert CA 92260 

Kenny Felscher 471 S Calle El Segundo C13 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Kenny Pearson / Sara Pearson 360 Cabrillo Rd 127 Palm Springs CA 92262 

KENT GREGG 28400 TAOS CT Cathedral City CA 92234 

Kent Korneisel / Isaah Crawford 597 N Chiquita Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Kenya Knight 484 E Desert Willow Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Kerrie Pennington Roque 65908 Estrella Ave  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

KERRY LEAVITT 78710 AVENIDA TUJUNJA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

KESHIF PROPERTIES 81290 GOLF VIEW DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Keshif Properties LLC / D Taner Halicioglu 

/ Nedim Halicioglu  
699 Camino Norte  Palm Springs CA 92264 

KEVIN & GEORGIANNE KELLY  49605 REDFORD WAY  INDIO   CA 92201 

KEVIN & LEANN BUCHANAN  43936 SALPARE PL  INDIO   CA 92203 

KEVIN AND HEATHER ALLAN 73296 IRONTREE DR Palm Desert CA 92260 

KEVIN AND TONI KIRK 40785 AVENIDA ROSARIO Palm Desert CA 92260 

KEVIN COBB 81180 LEGENDS WAY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Kevin Daley / Sandra Hausner 275 Michelle Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Kevin Higginson 42688 E Veldt St Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Kevin Hollingsworth / Abigail 

Hollingsworth 
591 N Lujo Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Kevin J Corcoran Living Trust / Kevin 

Corcoran 
3320 Andreas Hills Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Kevin Johnson / Mark Spielmann 436 W Pico Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Kevin Longo / Adrienne Longo 1895 N Whitewater Club Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Kevin McCaul / Harriette McCaul 1356 S Beverly Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

KEVIN MICHAEL KENNY  50715 MONTEREY CANYON DR  INDIO   CA 92203 

Kevin Palmer / Frank Schneider 915 Arroyo Vista Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  100 
June 5, 2020 

Kevin Palmer Rev Living Trust / Thomas 

Ellicott Jr Rev Living Trust 
701 N Patencio Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Kevin Pedretti 880 E San Lorenzo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Kevin Samuelson / Jenny Samuelson 2280 S Camino Real  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Kevork Zoryan and Elizabeth Zoryan 26 Calle Encinitas Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

KevRue Trust  / Kevin Michael Anderson / 

Larue Charrese Anderson 
1821 navajo Cir  Palm Springs CA 92264 

KEY VACATION PROPERTIES 55121 WINTER HAVEN CT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

KHACHATRYAN HRACHYA 30275 AVENIDA ALVERA Cathedral City CA 92234 

KHRISTINA CLOUS  83401 LONE STAR RD  INDIO   CA 92203 

KICKING SAND INVESTMENTS LLC 51880 AVENIDA VALLEJO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

KIEFER, MICHAEL & MARY JANE 48665 CLASSIC DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

KILLOUGHERY SHONA 39176 PATRICIA CIR Cathedral City CA 92234 

KIM AND ALEX KILGO 73641 JUNIPER ST Palm Desert CA 92260 

Kim Baldonado 1841 N Berne Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

KIM BECHTOLD  49267 BIERY ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

KIM GARCIA  41364 CORTE NELLA VITA  INDIO   CA 92203 

KIM HERRLEIN/PURVEYORS OF LEISURE 79915 HORSESHOE RD LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Kim Jorgenson 859 N Avenida Olivos  Palm Springs CA 92262 

KIM L. BUCHANAN  81765 AVENUE 51  INDIO   CA 92201 

Kim Martos 111 S Torremolinos Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

KIM MARTOS 111 TORREMOLINOS DR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

KIM/PETE ZAKAR-25966 40697 INVERNESS WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

KIM/PETE ZAKAR-41926 41681 KANSAS ST Palm Desert CA 92211 

KIMBERLY & RICK STROMBERG  82237 TRAVOLTA AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

KIMBERLY COSSETTE-OWEN  82717 BARRYMORE DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

KIMBERLY DAVIS  82584 HUGHES DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Kimberly Donegan / Eric Gonzales 717 N Plaza Amigo  Palm Springs CA 92262 

KIMBERLY MAHAR 71825 MAGNESIA FALLS Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

KIMBERLY/STEPHEN BOWEN-39877 403 GRAN VIA Palm Desert CA 92260 

KIMMEL, JULIANA 54896 OAK TREE A29 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Kimpton Rowan Palm Springs 100 W Tahquitz Canyon Way Palm Springs CA 92262 

Kinel Family Trust / Brian E Kinel / Angela 

M Kinel 
2356 E Powell Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

KING, PRESTON & MERLE 79778 ARNOLD PALMER LA QUINTA CA 92253 

KIREJIAN, HAROUT & MARY 78635 BRADFORD CIR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Kirk Elliott 30600 Desert Moon Dr. Thousand Palms CA 92276 

KIRK, JULIE 51360 EISENHOWER DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

KIRKENDALL, TODD & NINA 48576 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

KIRKENDALL, TODD & NINA 48780 CLASSIC DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

KIRSTEN BARRON  75341 DESERT PARK DR  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

Kirsten Limmer 71150 Patricia Park Pl Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Kirsten Olson 13250 Miracle Hill Rd  Desert Hot Springs CA 92240 

KITCHEN, RICHARD 55395 SOUTHERN HILLS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Kiwi Cottage LLC / Phil Graham / Robert 

Martinez 
605 E Mel Avenue  Palm Springs CA 92262 

KJ DESTINATIONS, LLC 50690 SANTA ROSA PLAZA 5 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

KLEIN REVOCABLE TRUST 80128 RIVIERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  101 
June 5, 2020 

KLEIN, JEFFREY & KRISTI 80444 CHAMPIONS WY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

KLEVER PROPERTIES, LLC 55405 PEBBLE BEACH LA QUINTA CA 92253 

KLIEWEA, LARRY 55353 WINGED FOOT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

KLINE, SCOTT & COLLEEN 51390 CALLE JACUMBA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

KLINE, SCOTT & COLLEEN 53525 AVENIDA RAMIREZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

KMR Holdings LLC  / Reid Family Trust  / 

Marc Reid / Kerry Reid 
2197 Belding Drive  Palm Springs CA 92262 

KNIGHT, ROBERT 54955 WINGED FOOT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

KNOX-BULLUM, LISA 78430 VIA SEVILLA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

KNUDSEN, MICHAEL & STEPHANIE 54817 RIVIERA DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

KNUTSON EMILY 38180 DORN RD Cathedral City CA 92234 

KNYAZYAN DAVID 30425 AVENIDA ALVERA Cathedral City CA 92234 

KOBE, IVAN 55417 FIRESTONE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

KOENIG, DAN  82645 BARRYMORE DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

KOHAR, DAVID 80813 CALLE AZUL LA QUINTA CA 92253 

KOMET, KATRIEL 48721 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

KONDRA, LAWRENCE & JEANNE 49365 AVENIDA VISTA BONITA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Korey Brunetti / Michael Brenchley 360 Cabrillo Rd 102 Palm Springs CA 92262 

KOWALSKI, DOUGLAS 48624 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

KP Schmidt Trust  / Kurt Schmidt 2845 Sundance Cir E 35 Palm Springs CA 92262 

KRANZ, MONICA  82778 MATTHAU DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

KREFT, GAVRIELLA 48773 CLASSIC DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Kristen Bernard 626 N Hermosa Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

KRISTEN PAVIA  47592 PALEN ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

KRISTEN WESTLAKE  48897 POMEGRANATE ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

KRISTI & BILL RIGHT  82771 BARRYMORE DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

KRISTIE SAUCEDA  81161 MARIPOSA CIR  INDIO   CA 92201 

KRISTIE VROOMAN  48778 ORCHARD DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

KRISTIN AND ETHAN KAMINSKY 73440 BROKEN ARROW TRL Palm Desert CA 92660 

KRISTIN ORPHAN  49520 LINCOLN DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

KRISTINA SAVIDGE 48848 CASSIA PL Palm Desert CA 92260 

Kristoffer Carrillo / Sonia Carrillo 2693 N Via Miraleste  Palm Springs CA 92262 

KT LACOSTA EAST-24598 41089 E LA COSTA CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

KT LACOSTA WEST-24599 40978 W LA COSTA CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

KUFUS, DOUGLAS E. 54998 OAK TREE A22 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

KULA, DONALD & MARICHI 81315 NATIONAL DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Kurt DeMars / Joseph Anda 2696 S Camino Real  Palm Springs CA 92262 

KURT HARDIN  42796 DEL LAGO CT  INDIO   CA 92203 

kurt kanton and randall shamel 57 Via Del Rossi Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

KURTZ, PHILIP & SHELLEY 49871 AVENIDA MONTERO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

KUSAL TAN  48789 STILLWATER ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

KUTSCHER FAMILY TRUST 81320 GOLF VIEW DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

KWAN, LISA 52620 AVENIDA MARTINEZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

KY FULLERTON 361 SANDPIPER Palm Desert CA 92260 

KY/TARA FULLERTON-41150 72565 EL PASEO #1016 Palm Desert CA 92260 

KY/TARA FULLERTON-41150 72565 EL PASEO 1016 Palm Desert CA 92260 

Kyle B & Dawn M Radue Trust / Kyle 

Radue / Dawn Radue 
2301 E Francis Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  102 
June 5, 2020 

Kyle Bushnell 78179 Sombrero Ct Bermuda Dunes CA 92203 

KYLE GOODMAN  80446 PASEO ENCANTO  INDIO   CA 92201 

KYLE LARUE 74048 ALPINE LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

Kyle Oneill 71944 Desert Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Kyle Preston / Tara Preston 810 E Garden Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Kyle Verwers / Philip Edney 194 W Camino Descanso  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Kyle Walker 70365 Mottle Cir Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Kyle Wolverton 3071 N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

KYM LIVESAY 9721 Clubhouse Blvd Desert Hot Springs CA 92240 

L.BOULA/M.SNELLGROVE-39926 73491 SIESTA TRL Palm Desert CA 92660 

La Quinta Resort & Club and PGA WEST, 

a Waldorf Astoria Resort 49499 Eisenhower Drive 
La Quinta CA 92253 

LA QUINTA VACATION HOMES - DSRT 

DESTNTS 77494 CALLE MAZATLAN LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LA QUINTA VACATION RENTAL 50610 SANTA ROSA PLAZA 8 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LA QUINTA VACATION RENTALS LLC 53280 AVENIDA HERRERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LA QUINTA VACATIONS RENTAL 50620 SANTA ROSA PLAZA 1 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LA QUINTA VACATIONS RENTAL 50730 SANTA ROSA PLAZA 2 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LA QUINTA VR LLC 81260 LEGENDS WAY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LABRI MANAGEMENT INC 8141 E. 2ND ST #300 Downey CA 90241 

LABRIE, RICHARD c/o AVALARA.COM 43605 MILAN CT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LADNER-WHELAND, KATHRYN 54035 AVENIDA MARTINEZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LaDUE, MICHAEL 80458 CHAMPIONS WY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LAFEVER, ROBERT 54780 SHOAL CREEK LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LAI, ZHENKE & WU, JIANPING 79065 OCOTILLO DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LAJOY, NAPOLEON & CYNTHIA 78403 MAGENTA DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LAM DINH TRAN 74075 W PETUNIA PL Palm Desert CA 92211 

Lamar and Demetria Brown 9451 Capiland Rd. Desert Hot Springs CA 92240 

LAMONTE, LOUIS & LARAINE 76994 CALLE MAZATLAN LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LANA BLACKWELL 301 TOLOSA CIR Palm Desert CA 92260 

LANCE LAMONS  78255 CABRILLO LN, 122  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

LANDAU, MICHAEL & SHARON 54865 INVERNESS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LANDAU, RODGER 77325 AVENIDA FERNANDO LA QUINTA CA 92201 

LANDON FAM TRUST, THE & CKG LVNG 

TRUST 48548 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LANDON FAM TRUST, THE & CKG LVNG 

TRUST 48740 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LANFRIED, JEFFREY "SKIP" 78315 CRESTVIEW TER LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LANG, ROGER & JAN 55440 LAUREL VALLEY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LAPERUTO, MARY BETH 54619 TANGLEWOOD LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LARA JONATHAN 28241 AVENIDA LA VISTA Cathedral City CA 92234 

LARRY & SARAH QUIRING 78130 CORTEZ LN, 59 INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

LARRY & SHLOMIT ABRAMS  82667 HAMILTON CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

LARRY AND ALICE BELLANICH 73327 JOSHUA TREE ST Palm Desert CA 92260 

Larry Cook 79181 Avenue 42 Bermuda Dunes CA 92203 

Larry Dunivan / David Gibson 1520 S Driftwood Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

LARRY GOLDBERG-25304 76203 POPPY LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

LARRY HUGHES-44594 77520 ROBIN ROAD Palm Desert CA 92211 



 

TBID Management District Plan  103 
June 5, 2020 

LARRY KASPER  82703 REDFORD WAY  INDIO   CA 92201 

Larry Middlebrooks Living Trust 1604 Lorena Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Lars Harding / Jeff Simko 2517 E Mesquite Ave  Palm Springs CA 92264 

LARSEN, TODD 51780 AVENIDA VILLA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LARSON, JOHN & STEVEN 55293 RIVIERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LASKA, PAUL & JUDITH 76973 CALLE MAZATLAN LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LAURA ARIAS  43980 RECLINATA WAY  INDIO   CA 92201 

LAURA BEASON-30885 76617 DAFFODIL DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Laura Dansbury / Gary Boone 1000 E Via Colusa  Palm Springs CA 92262 

LAURA EATON  49448 PACINO ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Laura Harris Caulk 290 SERENA DR Palm Desert CA 92260 

LAURA M GREENLEE 53490 AVENIDA ALVARADO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LAURA OZUNA 77753 HERITAGE DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LAUREN BUDD  49206 VIOLET ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

LAUREN HALL-RIOS-47758 43620 PALMILLA CIR Palm Desert CA 92260 

Lauren Price / Kelly Cabral / Sherri Cabral 2550 N Cardillo Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Laurence Cook 535 E Via Colusa  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Laurence P Brenner Living Trust Laurence 

P Brenner / Angelo Peter Figone Trust 

Angelo P Figone 

226 Luring Drive  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Laurent Morlet 2194 Jacques Drive  Palm Springs CA 92262 

LAURI LEWIS 73166 JOSHUA TREE ST Palm Desert CA 92660 

LAURIE A. HARN  78180 CORTEZ LN, 153  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

LAURO, MATTHEW 45010 DESERT AIR ST ST LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LAVERY, LISA 78800 LOWE DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LAVEY, THOMAS C. & TEDDI ANN 80705 CEDAR CREST LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Lawrence Aldridge / Frances Aldridge 1180 N Via Monte Vista  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Lawrence Bourne / Eleanor Carter 2942 Sundance Cir W  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Lawrence C Headley Liv Trust  / 

Lawrence Headley 
1456 E Luna Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Lawrence Juell / Julie Juell 222 N Calle El Segundo 536 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Lawrence Missakian / Patricia Missakian 2393 N San Clemente Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Lazy C Ranch 23111 Parkmead Dr. Palm Springs CA 92262 

LE, NGUYEN 46755 HIGHLAND PALMS DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Leafe Zales / Katherine England 3910 E Sunny Dunes Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Leah Prehn / Kevin Prehn 820 E Chuckwalla Rd.  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Leah Tremblay / Charles Alexander 

Tremblay 
2616 N Kitty Hawk Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

LEE JIM HYUNG & REBEKAH 29645 CALLE COLINA Cathedral City CA 92234 

Lee Lachmund / Amine Raif 2303 E Hildy Ln  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Lee Moritz 1070 E Mesquite Ave  Palm Springs CA 92264 

LEE PORTNOFF/BOXTHORN LLC-1382 73628 BOXTHORN LN Palm Desert CA 92260 

LEE PORTNOFF-13611 48856 CASSIA PL Palm Desert CA 92260 

LEE, ELLEN 77754 HERITAGE DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LEE, GLORIA JAN 54836 INVERNESS WAY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LEE, SHAWN AHN & YOUNG HWAN 57895 SEMINOLE DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LEEANN FARIS-PETROVICH 79393 HORIZON PALMS CIR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LEGACY LUXURY RENTAL, LLC 77725 TRADITION DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  104 
June 5, 2020 

LEGACY LUXURY RENTALS, LLC 48560 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LEGACY LUXURY RENTALS, LLC 48565 CLASSIC DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LEGACY LUXURY RENTALS, LLC 48605 CLASSIC DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LEGACY LUXURY RENTALS, LLC 48640 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LEGACY LUXURY RENTALS, LLC 48655 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LEGACY LUXURY RENTALS, LLC 48705 CLASSIC DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LEGACY LUXURY RENTALS, LLC 48720 CLASSIC DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LEGACY LUXURY RENTALS, LLC 48733 CLASSIC DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LEGACY LUXURY RENTALS, LLC 48748 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LEGACY LUXURY RENTALS, LLC 48768 CLASSIC DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LEGACY LUXURY RENTALS, LLC 48871 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LEGACY LUXURY RENTALS, LLC 77721 TRADITION DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LEGACY LUXURY RENTALS, LLC 77737 TRADITION DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LEGACY LUXURY RENTALS, LLC 77764 TRADITION DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LEGACY LUXURY RENTALS, LLC 77790 HERITAGE DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LEGACY LUXURY RENTALS, LLC. 48644 CLASSIC DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LEGACY LUXURY RENTALS, LLC. 48648 CLASSIC DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LEGACY VILLA RENTALS, LLC 77709 TRADITION DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LEGACY VILLAS RENTALS, LLC 48613 CLASSIC DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Leif Martinoff / Kathleen McAllister 2044 Jacques Drive  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Leigh Harrison / Cindy Hoyos 1474 E Gem Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Leigh Herzig / Seth Gold 1907 S Mesa Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

LELAND BERLINER  46724 VIA CELESTE  INDIO   CA 92201 

Leland T Van Deventer 633 S Canon Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Leland Yeoman 12832 Miracle Hill Rd  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

LeMonde Lodging Inc.  / Walter Berukoff 2720 De Anza Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Leo Lucas / Bernadette Lucas 2151 E Calle Papagayo  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Leo Scott 2200 E Rochelle Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

LEON AROUTH / ON-SITE OWNER 73840 CATALINA WAY Palm Desert CA 92260 

LEONARD G BANNISTER  80613 PLUM LN  INDIO   CA 92201 

LEONARDO BURGOS  79559 CARMEL VALLEY AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

LEONOR PEREIRA 38063 CROCUS LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

LES AND JACKIE MEWIS  43251 SENTIERO DR  INDIO   CA 92203 

LESLEY OLMEDA  81429 ALBERTA AVE  INDIO   CA  92201 

LESLIE ANGONE - PERSONAL FRIEND 79430 CANTERBURY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Leslie J Fulton and Ellen I Fulton Family 

Trust  / Ellen Fulton / Cynthia F Evers 
805 E Paseo El Mirador  Palm Springs CA 92262 

LESLIE M. BUNKER  49299 COCHRAN DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

LEVINE, EDWARD 50710 SANTA ROSA PLAZA 2 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LEWIS, JOHN & SANDRA 54560 AVENIDA CARRANZA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LI BAOHUA 45390 DESERT EAGLE CT CT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Liana Karapetian / Karen Yamalyan 1824 S Mesa Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

LICHIMO, REGIS & RITA 55510 FIRESTONE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Lidoush Marukyan / Raziuik Kirakosyan / 

Zhilbert Kirakosyan 
1922 N Sandra Road  Palm Springs CA 92262 

LIEBERMAN, LEE 54961 OAK HILL LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LILIANA MARTINEZ  79659 HARLOW AVE  INDIO   CA 92203 

LILIANA RAYGADA 79320 DESERT WIND CT LA QUINTA CA 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  105 
June 5, 2020 

LILIANE & BERNARD YARMUCH  49825 BATES ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

LILIBEL HERNANDEZ  48207 GARBO DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Limin Wang / Pengjun Jia 1172 E Deepak Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

LIN HSIAO FENG & LIN ALLEN C 77720 CALLE ARROBA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LINARES, FERNANDO & SILVIA 77700 CALLE COLIMA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Linda Boggs 780 E Paseo El Mirador  Palm Springs CA 92262 

LINDA HURD 154 RACQUET CLUB DR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Linda Hurd 154 S Racquet Club Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

LINDA HURD 322 FOREST HILLS DR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Linda Krantz / Robyn Celia 1486 N Vaquero Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Linda Mikalian 2470 N Cardillo Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

LINDA NEIDERMEYER-27617 48875 MARIPOSA DR Palm Desert CA 92260 

LINDA SCHONWALD  49608 MINELLI ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Linda Vista LLC  / Anthoy Carro 1164 Linda Vista Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Linda Ward 71284 San Gorgonio Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Lindsay and Matt Jakobovits 70270 Mottle Cir Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Lindsay Armstrong / David Armstrong 470 S Calle Encilia B15 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Lindsay Doherty / Mark Doherty / 

Shannon Lackey 
570 N Lujo Circle  Palm Springs CA 92262 

LINDSAY SULLIVAN 78610 FORBES CIR CIR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LINDSAY TERRY 29355 E TRANCAS DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

Lindsey and Robert Novellino 79816 Spur Pl Bermuda Dunes CA 92203 

LINEBERGER, JEFF & SILVIA VAZQUEZ 54535 WINGED FOOT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Lisa Alter / Stephen Alter 1825 Aquanetta Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Lisa Barreth / Darlene Burens 1388 E San Jacinto Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

LISA BARTELL  82570 DELANO DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

LISA CARLSEN  49616 WAYNE ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Lisa K Williams 6025 Arroyo Rd 4 Palm Springs CA 92264 

LISA LARA  49650 LINCOLN DR  INDIO   CA  92201 

LISA PETERSON-45835 47817 SUN CORRAL TRL Palm Desert CA 92260 

Lisa Rosas 482 E Lindsey Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Lisa Ryan 628 Desert Way  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Lisa Stockdale 867 El Placer  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Lisa Thompson / Shawn Thompson 566 E Lindsey Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

LISSA BROWN 17 PACIFICA LN Palm Desert CA 92260 

LISSA SANCHEZ  49423 BEATTY ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Little Monkey 2018 Family Trust  / Henry 

Steven Park / Laurel Lisa Holloman 
301 W Camino Alturas  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Liz Rosen / Sheldon Koop 2701 E Mesquite Ave I193 Palm Springs CA 92264 

LIZETTE WARE  49770 QUINN WAY  INDIO   CA 92201 

LLOYD DEAN MIKE  82740 CHAPLIN CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

LLOYD DONALD G LIVING TRUST 81815 MOUNTAIN VIEW LN LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LM PROPERTY MANAGEMENT P.O. BOX 2419 Oceanside CA 92051 

LMSHG INVESTMENTS INC-63727 74380 EL CAMINO #35 Palm Desert CA 92260 

LMSHG INVESTMENTS INC-63727 74380 EL CAMINO #38 Palm Desert CA 92260 

LMSHG INVESTMENTS INC-63727 74380 EL CAMINO #39 Palm Desert CA 92260 

LMSHG INVESTMENTS INC-63727 74380 EL CAMINO 10 Palm Desert CA 92260 

LMSHG INVESTMENTS INC-63727 74380 EL CAMINO 11 Palm Desert CA 92260 



 

TBID Management District Plan  106 
June 5, 2020 

LMSHG INVESTMENTS INC-63727 74380 EL CAMINO 12 Palm Desert CA 92260 

LMSHG INVESTMENTS INC-63727 74380 EL CAMINO 13 Palm Desert CA 92260 

LMSHG INVESTMENTS INC-63727 74380 EL CAMINO 14 Palm Desert CA 92260 

LMSHG INVESTMENTS INC-63727 74380 EL CAMINO 15 Palm Desert CA 92260 

LMSHG INVESTMENTS INC-63727 74380 EL CAMINO 16 Palm Desert CA 92260 

LMSHG INVESTMENTS INC-63727 74380 EL CAMINO 18 Palm Desert CA 92260 

LMSHG INVESTMENTS INC-63727 74380 EL CAMINO 19 Palm Desert CA 92260 

LMSHG INVESTMENTS INC-63727 74380 EL CAMINO 21 Palm Desert CA 92260 

LMSHG INVESTMENTS INC-63727 74380 EL CAMINO 22 Palm Desert CA 92260 

LMSHG INVESTMENTS INC-63727 74380 EL CAMINO 23 Palm Desert CA 92260 

LMSHG INVESTMENTS INC-63727 74380 EL CAMINO 24 Palm Desert CA 92260 

LMSHG INVESTMENTS INC-63727 74380 EL CAMINO 26 Palm Desert CA 92260 

LMSHG INVESTMENTS INC-63727 74380 EL CAMINO 27 Palm Desert CA 92260 

LMSHG INVESTMENTS INC-63727 74380 EL CAMINO 28 Palm Desert CA 92260 

LMSHG INVESTMENTS INC-63727 74380 EL CAMINO 31 Palm Desert CA 92260 

LMSHG INVESTMENTS INC-63727 74380 EL CAMINO 33 Palm Desert CA 92260 

LMSHG INVESTMENTS INC-63727 74380 EL CAMINO 4 Palm Desert CA 92260 

LMSHG INVESTMENTS INC-63727 74380 EL CAMINO 40 Palm Desert CA 92260 

LMSHG INVESTMENTS INC-63727 74380 EL CAMINO 42 Palm Desert CA 92260 

LMSHG INVESTMENTS INC-63727 74380 EL CAMINO 44 Palm Desert CA 92260 

LMSHG INVESTMENTS INC-63727 74380 EL CAMINO 45 Palm Desert CA 92260 

LMSHG INVESTMENTS INC-63727 74380 EL CAMINO 46 Palm Desert CA 92260 

LMSHG INVESTMENTS INC-63727 74380 EL CAMINO 48 Palm Desert CA 92260 

LMSHG INVESTMENTS INC-63727 74380 EL CAMINO 5 Palm Desert CA 92260 

LMSHG INVESTMENTS INC-63727 74380 EL CAMINO 52 Palm Desert CA 92260 

LMSHG INVESTMENTS INC-63727 74380 EL CAMINO 6 Palm Desert CA 92260 

LMSHG INVESTMENTS, INC 74380 EL CAMINO 17 Palm Desert CA 92260 

LMSHG INVESTMENTS, INC 74380 EL CAMINO 2 Palm Desert CA 92260 

LMSHG INVESTMENTS, INC 74380 EL CAMINO 20 Palm Desert CA 92260 

LMSHG INVESTMENTS, INC 74380 EL CAMINO 25 Palm Desert CA 92260 

LMSHG INVESTMENTS, INC 74380 EL CAMINO 29 Palm Desert CA 92260 

LMSHG INVESTMENTS, INC 74380 EL CAMINO 30 Palm Desert CA 92260 

LMSHG INVESTMENTS, INC 74380 EL CAMINO 34 Palm Desert CA 92260 

LOC/CINDY NGUYEN-44944 43773 MARIGOLD DR Palm Desert CA 92260 

LOCKARD / LOOB BRENDA / DEBRA 28790 W NATOMA DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

LODRUP, TRYGRE & CHRISTIAN 54400 AVENIDA MONTEZUMA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LOEWEN PATRICIA 29296 W LAGUNA DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

LOGAN PYETT  82280 DE VITO CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

LOHUIS, JAMES 79215 ASHLEY PL LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Lola Properties LLC  / Curtis McClam / 

Nichole McClam 
240 W El Camino Way  Palm Springs CA 92264 

LOMENZO, ELAINE & PETER 54624 SHOAL CREEK LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LONG, BRADLEY AND JANET 48499 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LONG, GARY & ANNE JOHNSON 55449 SOUTHERN HILLS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LONG, JANET 55066 INVERNESS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LONGFIELD, BILL 50700 SANTA ROSA PLAZA 2 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LONGFIELD, BILL 50700 SANTA ROSA PLAZA 6 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LONGFIELD, BILL 50710 SANTA ROSA PLAZA 6 LA QUINTA CA 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  107 
June 5, 2020 

LOPEZ, JAVIER 78855 LA PALMA DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Lord Leo Petroni 2943 Guadalupe Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Loren Watkins 1345 S Camino Real  Palm Springs CA 92264 

LORENA GIRON 44810 SAN CLEMENTE CIR Palm Desert CA 92260 

LORENA MENDEZ 53080 EISENHOWER DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LORETTA M. COTA 53080 AVENIDA NAVARRO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Lori Bosi / Linda Baude 584 N Calle Rolph  Palm Springs CA 92262 

LORI C LEE 52905 AVENIDA VILLA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LORI FISHER  80628 VERANDA LN  INDIO   CA 92201 

Lori Schneider 5951 Montecito Dr 2 Palm Springs CA 92264 

LORI/ROBERT WARNER-187 FIRESTONE 187 FIRESTONE DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

LORING/MILLER RUSSELL/JAMES 37403 PALO VERDE DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

LORNA LENK  48255 MONROE ST UNIT 03  INDIO   CA  92201 

LORNA WILLARD  80118 CAMINO SANTA ELISE  INDIO   CA 92201 

Lorraine Columbo / Leonard  1428 E San Lorenzo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

LOUGEE/COOK PAUL/STUART 68355 TACHEVAH DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

LOUIS COSTA  82490 DOOLITTLE DR  INDIO   CA  92201 

Louisa Davis 39525 Kersten Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Louisa Davis 72211 Rancho Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

LOUISA DAVIS PROPERTIES, LLC  5 BELLISIMO CT Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Louise Nurnberger 564 N Calle Rolph  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Louise R Davis 1371 E San Lucas Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

LQ SANTA ROSA 7, LLC 50750 SANTA ROSA PLAZA 7 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Lucas Coronel 39950 Morningsprings Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Lucia Vega / Ricardo Vincent Vega Jr 2860 N Los Felices Rd 101 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Luciara De Souza Living Trust  / Luciara 

De Souza 
2793 N Kitty Hawk Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Lucy Padilla Trust  / Lucy Padilla 2250 S Palm Canyon Dr 44 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Lucy Sung / Damien Vieille 2705 E San Marino Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Ludiel Santana 3772 E Camino Parocela  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Luis Echeverry 1370 E Buena Vista Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

LUKE GENTRY 74095 W COLLEGE VIEW CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Luke Mulvey / Brandon Melchior 185 W Santa Catalina Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

LUNA, HEATHER 78225 DESERT FALL WAY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LUSTGARTEN, TODD & TALLEY, LAURA 54425 AVENIDA HERRERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LUTHER JOHNSON  82554 DOOLITTLE DR  INDIO   CA  92201 

LUTZ/PHELPS RONALD/JEREMY 39192 BEL AIR DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

LUX BOX AGENCY 54733 INVERNESS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LUX BOX AGENCY 44565 SAN JOSE AVE Palm Desert CA 92260 

LUX BOX AGENCY 45475 SAN LUIS REY Palm Desert CA 92260 

LUX BOX AGENCY 46027 PORTOLA AVE 16 Palm Desert CA 92260 

LUX BOX AGENCY 72535 EL PASEO 1001 Palm Desert CA 92260 

LUX BOX AGENCY 72883 EL PASEO # 515 Palm Desert CA 92260 

LUX BOX COLLECTIONS LLC 52835 AVENIDA MARTINEZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LUXURY LEASING 57795 SEMINOLE DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

LUXURY LEASING INC 112 RACQUET CLUB DR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

LUXURY LEASING INC 7 OAK TREE Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

LUXURY LEASING INC-45467 76068 PALM VALLEY DR Palm Desert CA 92211 



 

TBID Management District Plan  108 
June 5, 2020 

LUXURY LEASING INC-45467 76629 DAFFODIL DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

LUXURY LEASING, INC. 54636 OAK TREE A102 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Lyle Haas 222 N Calle El Segundo 517 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Lynn Bradach 3710 E Mesquite Ave  Palm Springs CA 92264 

LYNN BREMNER  49526 WAYNE ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

LYNN HANSON  80861 SONG BIRD AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

LYNN JAMESON-41577 76330 SWEET PEA WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

LYNNDALE 54465 AVENIDA ALVARADO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Lynne McGhee 70400 Chappel Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

LYNNE RONGEY  82144 KEITEL CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

Lynne Weakley 40150 Paseo Lindo Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

M B S PROPERTY MANAGEMENT INC P.O. Box 980338 West Sacramento CA 95798 

M Travis Sklarski 10 Warm Sands Pl  Palm Springs CA 92264 

M. AMBER TYSON 1 BELLEZA CT Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

M.BULLEN/R.GIRODAY-28904 17 MARGARITA RD Palm Desert CA 92260 

M.CARMAN/B.LESLIE-76773 

CHRYSANTHEMUM 76773 CHRYSANTHEMUM WAY 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

MAAT AHMSES 31333 NEUMA DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

MAC CHAIN CO-28982 76325 SWEET PEA WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

MacAuley Living Trust  / Ian W MacAuley 

/ Dodie MacAuley 
1035 Lucent Ct  Palm Springs CA 92262 

MacCarthy Family Trust  / Mark Hogan / 

Marieke Hogan 
1323 E San Lorenzo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Mace LLC  / Mamrie Hart / Grace Helbig 1588 S Cerritos Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

MACKENZIE, PATRICIA 48593 CLASSIC DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MACMURCHY SUSAN 37739 BANKSIDE DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

MACRIS, CONSTANTINE & DENISE 56720 JACK NICKLAUS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MACRIS, DENISE & CONSTANTINE 57188 MERION LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MACY MEE SZE LAI  82321 TRAVOLTA AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

MADDYSON GROUP INC. 55039 WINGED FOOT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MADELINE MARTIN  80407 AVENIDA SANTA BELINDA  INDIO   CA 92201 

Madeline Rucireta 185 Torremolinos Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

MADERO LQ LLC - JAMES LENNON JR 52510 AVENIDA MADERO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MADISON POINT PROPERTIES, LLC  80950 VIA DE MONTE  INDIO   CA 92201 

MAGALLON, IRMA 51475 CALLE JACUMBA   CA   

MAGNOLIA AUSTRIA 79930 FIESTA DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Magnus Living LLC  / Tertulian Thomas / 

Kristopher Elder 
420 N Villa Ct 102 Palm Springs CA 92262 

MAHONY, THOMAS & SONYA 57805 SEMINOLE DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MAHTABAN, JAMIE 78345 VIA CALIENTE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MAHTABAN, JAMIE 80160 VISTA GRANDE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MAI SANG 68415 EMPALMO RD Cathedral City CA 92234 

MAISEY/GESSNER/DEGOBBI-33657 284 E DESERT FALLS DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

MAIZE, JERRY 81220 LEGENDS WAY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MAIZE, JERRY G & JANICE P 81785 BROWN DEER PARK LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MAJESKE, STEVEN c/o TURNKEY VAC 

RENTALS 55092 OAK TREE A16 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MALCIC, LISA & PETER 55243 TANGLEWOOD LA QUINTA CA 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  109 
June 5, 2020 

MALDONADO, CAROL 51240 AVENIDA CARRANZA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MALET, MIKE & DEBBI/GAIL RIGBY 55093 TANGLEWOOD LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Malibu Colony PCH Property LLC  / 

Leonardo DiCaprio / Robert Hrtica 
432 W Hermosa Pl  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Malibu Dorm Investments LLC / Terence 

Michael / David Andreone 
2161 N Blando Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

MALIK, WILLIAM & MARIA OPFELL 51100 CALLE QUITO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MANDANA MINOVI 42509 RANCHO MIRAGE LN Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

MANLEY CHASEN 67162 W. CHIMAYO DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

MANUEL MARTINEZ  84343 RODINE AVE  INDIO   CA 92203 

MANUEL REYES ZEPEDA  47565 CALLE DIAMANTE  INDIO   CA 92201 

MANUKYAN, ASHOT 53760 AVENIDA CARRANZA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MAPLEWOOD ONE LLC 78740 AVENIDA LA JARITA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Mara Bickett 14 Jalkut Way Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Marc Bernstein and Jesus Perez 71111 La Paz Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Marc Darpel 1875 Nicola Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Marc Femenella / Brandon Curtis 2828 N Sunnyview Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Marc Lange / Carl Blea 467 S Calle El Segundo D6 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Marc Largent / Bonnie Largent 915 N Cerritos Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Marc Lashua / Carrie Class 2211 E Calle Papagayo  Palm Springs CA 92262 

MARC LEBLANC 75656 VIA SERENA INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

Marc Posch 1465 N Rodeo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Marc Rouse 1290 E Via Estrella  Palm Springs CA 92264 

MARC RUIZ  81098 KING PALM DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Marcel Calma / Steve Sagaser 1660 S Beverly Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Marcel Sarmiento 324 Sycamore Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Marcel Wittfeld / nancy Montgomery 2650 N McCarn Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

MARCHESSEAULT DAYNA 

35200 CATHEDRAL CANYON DR 

#B-10 
Cathedral City CA 92234 

MARCI WEBB  80651 APRICOT LN  INDIO   CA 92201 

Marcia DiSalvo 1251 E Verbena Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Marco Godoy 49 Portola Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Marco Peters 1230 S Calle De Maria  Palm Springs CA 92264 

MARELL, MICHAEL J. & ELLYN W. 55033 TANGLEWOOD LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Margaret and Michael Shapiro 22 Alfaro Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

MARGARET BROWN  80927 SERENITY AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

MARGARET EVANS 138 AVENIDA LAS PALMAS Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Margaret Lara 78581 Darby Rd. Bermuda Dunes CA 92203 

Margaret Parker 3553 E El Gaucho Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

MARGARITA & RAUL ALVARADO  82654 REDFORD WAY  INDIO   CA 92201 

MARGARITA ROMERO  81214 GERANIUM AVE  INDIO   CA  92201 

MARGO RAMSEY  46711 VIA PARAISO  INDIO   CA 92201 

MARGRET MERCIECA 45630 QUAILBRUSH AVE Palm Desert CA 92260 

MARIA & BRUCE NORMAN  80770 DESERT SPUR DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Maria & Covelli Crisp 1 Saint Petersburg Ct Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

MARIA & RAUL PONCE  81895 VILLA REALE DR  INDIO   CA 92203 

Maria and Michael Payne 66796 8th St  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

MARIA CRUZ 53180 AVENIDA HERRERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  110 
June 5, 2020 

MARIA FEBY RENEE MARTIREZ  43426 LAGO BREZZA DR  INDIO   CA 92203 

Maria Grasso 831 N Via Monte Vista  Palm Springs CA 92262 

MARIA MROSEK 74505 CORAL BELLS CIR Palm Desert CA 92260 

MARIA SIMMSGIEGER-39987 77602 ROBIN RD Palm Desert CA 92211 

Maria Stromberg 5301 E Waverly Dr 221 Palm Springs CA 92264 

MARIA TERESA FRISBIE 40713 BARANDA CT Palm Desert CA 92260 

MARIA VARGAS 52685 AVENIDA HERRERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Mariah Hanson 2029 E Paseo de Gracia  Palm Springs CA 92262 

MARIAN & BRIAN MAHON  48973 HEIFITZ DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

MARIANN BELMONTE 46750 MOUNTAIN COVE DR, 22  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

MARIBEL JONES  

82075 COUNTRY CLUB DR UNIT 

28A  
INDIO   CA  92201 

MARICELA CHAPA  84354 RODINE AVE  INDIO   CA 92203 

Marie A. Franco 101 Avenida Las Palmas Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Marilyn Carroll, Trustee 72248 Desert Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Marilyn Frandzel 590 W Pico Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

MARINA AND DEVIN CHICAS 15775 Snowview Dr. Palm Springs CA 92262 

MARINA AVILA  80194 DELPHI CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

MARINA MULLINAX  82594 DOOLITTLE DR  INDIO   CA  92201 

MARINACCI, STEPHEN 80682 BELLERIVE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Marine Ghukasyan 1410 Sabita Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Mario Amaro 5301 E Waverly Dr 128 Palm Springs CA 92264 

MARIO CARRENO 45480 DESERT AIR ST ST LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MARIO CESPEDES 51740 AVENIDA RUBIO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MARION AVILES  44561 SHERWOOD DR  INDIO   CA  92201 

Marion Strachan / James Strachan 3140 Marigold Cir  Palm Springs CA 92264 

MARIPOSA PROPERTIES 34110 DATE PALM DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

Marisa Swenson 37010 Palmdale Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

MARISELA Z CRUZ  46253 MESA VERDE TR  INDIO   CA  92201 

MARISOL GAXIOLA 79850 FIESTA DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Marjorie Louise Brown Rev Trust / Marjorie 

Brown / nancy Louise Brown 
557 Calle Palo Fierro  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Marjorie Tavares 5301 E Waverly Dr 174 Palm Springs CA 92264 

MARK & LOIS ROSSETTI 17 MAJORCA DR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Mark A Puopolo Trust  / Mark A Puopolo 875 W Chino Canyon Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

MARK AND ANGELA SMOLEY 78660 RUNAWAY BAY DR Bermuda Dunes CA 92203 

MARK AND JANE ROSETTA  76685 SANDPIPER DR  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

MARK AND STEPHANIE TAYLOR 28 BONITA LN Palm Desert CA 92260 

Mark Baum 1880 N Whitewater Club Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Mark Beall 1377 S Camino Real  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Mark Benyovszky 56195 Las Rocas Mountain Center CA 92561 

Mark Blatty / Jenny McNicholas 2230 N Los Alamos Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

MARK BRACONI  82579 HUGHES DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Mark C Moreno, Trustee of the Mark 

Moreno Trust dated Dec. 16, 2005 

Moreno / Mark Moreno 

370 W Sepulveda Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Mark Catalfamo / Bethany Catalfamo 554 Plaza Amigo  Palm Springs CA 92262 

MARK CHAPMAN  81089 CAREFREE DR  INDIO   CA 92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  111 
June 5, 2020 

Mark Cicero / Wilfred Williams 851 E San Lorenzo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Mark Coleman Revocable Living Trust / 

Mark Coleman 
360 E Avenida Olancha  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Mark Cutone / Lynda Cutone 845 E Garden Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Mark D Fleckles Living Trust  / Mark D 

Fleckles / Pablo Razo 
500 S Farrell Dr K68 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Mark DeBarr / Maureen DeBarr 1153 N Calle Marcus  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Mark Diffie / Alma Diffie 2110 N Starr Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Mark Dunn 2750 E Vincentia Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Mark E Dubas / Bradley McCartt 1275 Pasatiempo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Mark Engeln 4040 E Mesquite Ave  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Mark Forbush / Carol Forbush 1801 W Crestview Dr.  Palm Springs CA 92264 

MARK GROVES  81106 FALLING LEAF CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

Mark Haugen / Myong Leigh 504 E Laurel Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

MARK HUTSON  82227 CROSBY DR  INDIO   CA  92201 

Mark Izzillo 649 N Calle Marcus  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Mark Kohl 2875 E Wyman Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Mark Lowes / Wing-Hang Wai 1553 E San Lucas Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Mark M Weis Living Trust / Mark Weis 898 W Stevens Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

MARK MCCAMBLY  48503 ANASTACIA CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

Mark McDonald / Brooke McDonald 1644 S Sagebrush Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Mark Miller / Scott Miller 575 N Lujo Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Mark Moreno 2294 N Starr Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Mark Mrozek / Angela Mrozek 1111 E Palm Canyon Dr 335 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Mark nanchy / Betsy nanchy 100 N Cerritos Dr 5 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Mark Nelson 466 S Patencio Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Mark Olson / A'Lissa Olson 2092 N Via Miraleste  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Mark Petulla / Kim Petulla 2701 E Mesquite Ave R82 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Mark Salcido / Devereaux Salcido / 

Ashley Salcido / Shannon Griffin 
2001 E Camino Parocela B10 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Mark Sogomian / Daria Yudacufski 1552 Via Roberto Miguel  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Mark Stackle / Jennifer Stackle 222 N Calle El Segundo 556 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Mark Steffler 1951 S Caliente Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Mark Waier 2390 E Santa Ynez Way  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Mark Wallenhorst / Charles Rainey 130 W Racquet Club Rd 309 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Mark Ward / Libby Ward 476 W Baristo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Mark Woodcock / Hilary Perchard 1164 N Rose Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Mark Woodward-Raup / Jonathan 

Woodward-Raup 
1111 E Palm Canyon Dr 204 Palm Springs CA 92264 

MARKAS HOLLY TAIT 2280 S ARABY DR Palm Springs CA 92264 

Marla Fidler 1266 S Farrell Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

MARLEN ROMERO VEGA  82310 PAINTED CANYON  INDIO   CA  92201 

Marlene Granderson 3088 Guy Circle  Palm Springs CA 92262 

MARLON MARTINEZ  43005 SHASTA PL  INDIO   CA 92203 

Marquis Taylor / Thomas McKean 185 E Palo Verde Ave  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Marquis Villas Resort by Diamond Resorts 140 S Calle Encilia Palm Springs CA 92262 

Marriott's Desert Springs Villas I 1091 Pinehurst Lane Palm Desert CA 92260 

Marriott's Desert Springs Villas II 1091 Pinehurst Lane Palm Desert CA 92260 



 

TBID Management District Plan  112 
June 5, 2020 

Marriott's Shadow Ridge I - The Villages 9003 Shadow Ridge Road Palm Desert CA 92211 

Marriott's Shadow Ridge II - The Enclaves 9003 Shadow Ridge Road Palm Desert CA 92211 

MARSELLA, GREGORY 80790 SPANISH BAY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Marsha Jeffer 505 S Farrell Dr L69 Palm Springs CA 92264 

MARTA CHAIKOVSKA 73650 PINYON ST Palm Desert CA 92260 

MARTHA ESTELA MORENO  82783 MATTHAU DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

MARTHA LONG  83127 RUBY AVE  INDIO   CA  92201 

Martha Martinez / Sergio Martinez 5301 E Waverly Dr 210 Palm Springs CA 92264 

MARTHA RODRIGUEZ  82410 JUNIPERO DR  INDIO   CA  92201 

MARTHA V. MUNOZ  82925 MOUNT RILEY DR  INDIO   CA 92203 

Martin Crowley / Samantha Crowley 2800 E Ventura Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

MARTIN EPSTEIN  82650 ODLUM DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

MARTIN FERNANDO 31775 AVENIDA XIMINO Cathedral City CA 92234 

Martin Jenner / Julie Eagleton 444 E Glen Cir N  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Martin Living Trust  / Elsie Martin / August 

Martin 
282 N Sunset Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

MARTIN PETER BOHN ALEXANDER 73467 DALEA LN Palm Desert CA 92260 

Martin Treacy / James Hyland 1672 Calle Rolph  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Martin Vincent / Kiana Keihani 1443 N Vaquero Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

MARTIN ZELEDON  83959 ARTEMISA CT  INDIO   CA 92203 

MARTIN, DANIEL 77535 CALLE CHIHUAHUA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MARTIN, JENNIFER & SEAN 54672 OAKTREE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MARTIN, ROBERT 52690 AVENIDA JUAREZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MARTIN,TRACEY 77500 CALLE TECATE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MARTINA AGUIRRE  81244 DAFFODIL CT  INDIO   CA  92201 

Martinez Family Trust  / Paul Martinez / 

Lisa Martinez 
1201 E Sagebrush Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Marty Hancock 2702 Plainmor Avenue  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Marty Heim 683 N Juanita Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Marty Kovacevich 70575 Independent Cir Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

MARTY PRESCOTT-25316 40292 BAY HILL WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

Mary Ann Dureau / John Boozan 5389 E Cherry Hills Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Mary Ann Hatlan 2555 E Morongo Trl  Palm Springs CA 92264 

MARY CORNELL  81107 TRANQUILITY DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Mary Fortune 71535 Biskra Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

MARY JO RICE 125 LA CERRA Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Mary Jo Rice 125 La Cerra Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Mary Laing 60 El Toro Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Mary Lou Aranguren & Alexander 

Jackson Rev Trust / Mary Lou Aranguren 

/ Alexander Jackson 

853 S Riverside Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

MARY LUND  46835 MOUNTAIN CV, 72  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

Mary Lynn Bell Burke 1676 E Via Estrella  Palm Springs CA 92264 

MARY M NORBERG 54709 OAK HILL LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Mary Park / Hong Kim 342 W Via Sol  Palm Springs CA 92262 

MARY PATRICIA SCHNELLERLUX 45795 JUNIPER CIR Palm Desert CA 92260 

Mary Schultz / Dietrich Schultz 400 N Avenida Caballeros 14 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Mary Suarez 40500 MEADOW LN Palm Desert CA 92260 



 

TBID Management District Plan  113 
June 5, 2020 

Mary Wilson / Phillip Wilson 2395 N Vista Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

MARY ZWIEG  82143 COCHRAN DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

MARY/MARCO SUAREZ-47084 40935 CENTENNIAL CIR Palm Desert CA 92260 

MARY/ROBB KOLBERG-31163 39800 SAINT MICHAEL PL Palm Desert CA 92211 

MARYANNE PHILLIPS  49350 DOUGLAS ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

MARYELLEN HILL & ASSOCIATES 

1111 E TAHQUITZ CANYON WAY 

STE 120 
Palm Springs CA 92262 

Mason Funk / James Edwards / Michael 

Hill / Angela Hill 
220 N Morsun Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Mason Pastore 2564 N Aurora Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

MATA PARTNERS-67028 74053 ALPINE LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

Mathew Johnson Wiacek 682 Roxbury Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Mathew Piry / Monica Piry 2045 Jacques Drive  Palm Springs CA 92262 

MATHEWS, TOM & VICKI 55197 RIVIERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MATT & LINDSAY JAKOBOVITS 70270 MOTTLE CIRCLE  Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

MATT/SUSAN MOORMAN-45420 77594 ASHBERRY CT Palm Desert CA 92211 

MATTHEW AND DAWN SEGAWA 73581 HEATHERWOOD DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

MATTHEW AND KRISTEN CROWE 74135 CANDLEWOOD ST Palm Desert CA 92260 

Matthew and Tanya Hersh Family Trust  / 

Matthew K Hersh / Tanya W Hersh / 

Judith Hersh 

750 W Leisure Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Matthew Barros / Christopher Barros 2001 E Camino Parocela L83 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Matthew Connor / Brett Connor 2880 E Plaimor Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Matthew Daily / Sandra Bellera Via 2570 N McCarn Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Matthew Davies / Jade Lock-Whitmore 770 N Girasol Ct  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Matthew Doyal / Jereby Stabile 801 S Sunrise Way  Palm Springs CA 92264 

MATTHEW EVANS  47861 POSEIDON CIR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Matthew Gibson 130 W Racquet Club Rd 509 Palm Springs CA 92262 

MATTHEW HORSLEY  48645 CASCADE ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Matthew Neves 133 W San Carlos Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Matthew Stang 980 E Garden Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Matthew Stocker 1630 E Sunny Dunes Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

MATTHEW STOLLER  48674 ACROPOLIS ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Matthew Winks / Brian Harke 1143 E Via Altamira  Palm Springs CA 92262 

MATTIA, PHILIP & ELAINE 77746 HERITAGE DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MATZENAUER, ALES & LEONA 52870 AVENIDA MONTEZUMA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MAURA AGUILLAR 9222 Silver Star Avenue  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

MAUREEN & PHILIP MENDEZ  48842 BIERY ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Maureen Dunn 167 Torremolinos Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

MAUREEN/ROGER MARTIN-30819 713 SANDPIPER Palm Desert CA 92260 

MAUREEN/ROGER MARTIN-30819 72779 EL PASEO 713 Palm Desert CA 92260 

Maurine Travis / Kevin Travis 766 S Calle Tomas  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Max Ross 40450 Yucca Ln Bermuda Dunes CA 92203 

MAX WERK 42885 VIRGINIA AVE Palm Desert CA 92211 

MAX/JULIE BEAN-30997 44710 SAN BENITO CIR Palm Desert CA 92260 

Maxwell Meyer 1503 S La Brea Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

MAXWELL WELLINGTON, LLC. 55198 FIRESTONE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MAYO, TONY & DENISE 54970 FIRESTONE LA QUINTA CA 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  114 
June 5, 2020 

MAZMANIAN, MICHAEL 80861 CALLE AZUL LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MAZMANIAN, MICHAEL 80896 CALLE AZUL LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MAZMANIAN, MICHAEL 80919 VIA PUERTA AZUL LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MCC CONDOS-24750 247 SANTA BARBARA CIR Palm Desert CA 92260 

MCCALL, SUSAN 76941 CALLE MAZATLAN LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MCCLURE, TIM 53650 AVENIDA DIAZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MCCRACKEN, MARY LYNN & BRENDAN 54447 RIVIERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MCCREA, DAN & MICHAEL 81375 GOLF VIEW DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MCCREA, MICHAEL 55675 TURNBERRY WAY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MCCUE, MICHELLE 77415 CALLE ENSENADA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MCDADE, JASON 53180 AVENIDA MENDOZA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MCDONALD, GRANT & JILL 48584 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

McELFISH, WILLIAM 55423 TANGLEWOOD LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MCELREA, KEVIN & BROWNE, MIRIAM 55177 TANGLEWOOD LA QUINTA CA 92253 

McGEHEE, KEVIN & JULIE 49961 AVENIDA VISTA BONITA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MCGLASSON / ROSSO RANDELL / DARYL 31025 SKY BLUE WATER TRL Cathedral City CA 92234 

MCGUIRE, TIMOTHY & ELLEN 50305 GRAND TRAVERSE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MCINTYRE, LEO P. 55665 PEBBLE BEACH LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MCKAY, JULIE 52355 EISENHOWER DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MCKEEVER, DEBORAH 77253 CALLE MAZATLAN LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MCKEON JAKE 38565 CHARLESWORTH DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

MCKINDLEY, JUSTIN & LINDA 54408 SHOAL CREEK LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MCKINNON, BOBBIE 50660 SANTA ROSA PLAZA 2 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MCLAIN, NICOLE & COLBY, ARDEN 49931 AVENIDA MONTERO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MCLEAN CO RENTALS 

2500 N PALM CANYON DR, STE 

B5 
Cathedral City CA 92262 

McLean Company 64725 Acanto Dr Palm Springs CA 92265 

MCLEAN COMPANY 74118 PETUNIA PL Palm Desert CA 92211 

MCLEAN COMPANY 74184 ANASTACIA LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

MCLEAN COMPANY 74605 LAVENDER WAY Palm Desert CA 92260 

MCLEAN COMPANY  48086 THORNTON CT  INDIO   CA  92201 

MCLEAN COMPANY RENTALS 81345 AVENUE 54 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MCLEAN COMPANY RENTALS-42497 72962 BEL AIR RD Palm Desert CA 92660 

MCLEAN COMPANY RENTALS-42497 73425 HAYSTACK RD Palm Desert CA 92260 

MCLEAN COMPANY RENTALS-42497 82 SEDONA CT Palm Desert CA 92211 

McMahan Walker Living Trust  / Lorna 

Walker / Troy McMahan 
1327 Largo Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

McMorrow-Martin Joint Liv Trust  / John 

McMorrow / Timothy Martin 
2285 E Desert Palms Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

McNicol Family Trust Agreement / James 

R McNicol / Tanya N McNicol 
1020 E Louise Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

McTIGUE, JAMIE 55331 WINGED FOOT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MCVICKER, BRENDAN & GLORIA 54964 FIRESTONE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MDIP Holdings LLC  / Michael Mueller / 

Nick Adlam Bode 
2475 Cahuilla Hills Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

MEACHAM, DONALD L. 80531 PEBBLE BEACH LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MEADE, WILLIAM & MARIA/MUZZI, 

VINCENT/ENRIGHT, CHERYL 48724 CLASSIC DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  115 
June 5, 2020 

MEDIA FOUNDRY INC 51575 AVENIDA NAVARRO   CA   

Megan Fri 66953 Desert View Avenue  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

MEGAN WEITZ  43740 LIBERTY ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Melbert Fullner / Ann Fullner 2701 E Mesquite Ave T91 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Melina Copass / Charles Rediger 1143 Linda Vista Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Melinda Contreras / Richard Contreras 5125 E Waverly Dr B19 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Melinda Kelly 2250 S Palm Canyon Dr 29 Palm Springs CA 92264 

MELINDA L.SALWET-48536 38099 CROCUS LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

Melinda Sand / John Sand 360 Cabrillo Rd 107/108 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Melish A. Thompson III / Louisa H Wee 1102 E El Escudero  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Melissa Arteaga 192 Via San Lucia Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Melissa Yanik 70700 Tamarisk Ln Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Melodie Calvert 1359 E Caleta Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

MELVILLE, LEE & BRANDIE 45455 DEERBROOK CIR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Melvin Smith 2280 N Greg Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

MEMBRILLA, ROBERT 48709 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Menteer Family Trust  / Lina Yetishefsky - 

Menteer / Kevin Menteer 
2750 N Chuperrosa Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Mercedeh nasr / Esfandiar nasr 2700 E Jacaranda Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

MERILYN SARGEANT  82337 ODLUM DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

MH Pacific Investments LLC / Margaret 

Healy 
1055 N Rose Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

MHC TTC INC/ PALM SPRINGS RV 

RESORTS 77500 VARNER RD 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

MICHAEL & DONNA ANKENY  82567 AVENUE 48 UNIT 039  INDIO   CA 92201 

Michael & Erika Marini 2007 Trust  / 

Michael Marini / Erika Marini 
421 S Cahuilla Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

MICHAEL & JANICE BARKER KRISTI FOSTER  46000 E ELDORADO DR, 49CDE  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

MICHAEL & MARGARET SHAPIRO 22 ALFARO  Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

MICHAEL & SHELLEY DIEMER  49577 BEATTY ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

MICHAEL A LILLYMAN  48983 HOPE LN  INDIO   CA  92201 

MICHAEL AND TREVOR LUTZ  82640 HAMILTON CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

MICHAEL ANTHONY JAUREGUI  82709 CONCORD DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Michael Anthony Nosek Family Trust 130 W Racquet Club Rd 419 Palm Springs CA 92262 

MICHAEL BARONIAN 40603 VIA FONDA Palm Desert CA 92260 

MICHAEL BOTTA & ELKE BOTTA  49620 LINCOLN DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Michael Bourque 1131 E Sierra Way  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Michael Braun 467 S Calle El Segundo D23 Palm Springs CA 92262 

MICHAEL CHERMAK-46708 47801 QUERCUS LN Palm Desert CA 92260 

Michael Clinton / Tiffany Clinton 232 W Santa Catalina Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Michael Cogley / Daniel Genetti 2100 E Park Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Michael Cornwell 68483 Panorama Dr  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

Michael Crincoli / Devin Vaughn 539 S Vista Oro  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Michael Crosby 250 E San Jose Rd 72 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Michael D Barber Living Trust  1505 E Mel Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

MICHAEL D HENDRIX  41182 ROSEDALE ST  INDIO   CA 92203 

MICHAEL D KLAUS 70101 DESERT DR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Michael Daly 2216 N Avenida Caballeros  Palm Springs CA 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  116 
June 5, 2020 

Michael D'Amodio / Joel Mendias 1092 E Francis Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Michael Dauberman / Jacqueline Hurst 1121 Pasatiempo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Michael David Bazan 2890 E Wyman Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Michael Daw / Jeanne Daw 2610 N Starr Road  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Michael Derwin 1180 Pasatiempo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Michael Dobson Living Trust  / Mike 

Dobson 
2055 S Tulare Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

MICHAEL DUFFY  82196 WARING WAY  INDIO   CA  92201 

Michael Dunn / Zach Haehn 130 W Racquet Club Rd 401 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Michael Elgarico and Benjamin Santos 10925 Ambrosio Dr  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

MICHAEL ELLIOT  81109 SOARING HAWK CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

Michael Enenbach / Thomas Coggia 1935 E Andreas Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Michael Evans 74130 OLD PROSPECTOR TRL Palm Desert CA 92260 

Michael Evans Living Trust  / Michael 

Evans / Pjetur Sigurdson 
1525 E Sunny Dunes Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Michael Gold 2292 S Brentwood Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

MICHAEL GRIFFIN 38608 WISTERIA DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

MICHAEL H. CRIAL  80101 TANGIER AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

MICHAEL HACKETT-46988 75686 EASY ST Palm Desert CA 92211 

Michael Hanel / Steven Linder 2486 S Camino Real  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Michael Huffines 913 Oceo Circle North  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Michael Hughes 71942 Vista Del Rio Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Michael J Spann Trust / Michael Spann 2701 E Mesquite Ave Y125 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Michael Karls 291 E Mel Ave 323 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Michael Klaus 70101 Sun Valley Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Michael Kofman 1395 E Tachevah Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Michael Kofman 1012 S Paseo De Marcia  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Michael Lacy / Barbara Lacy 250 E Morongo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Michael Lander 1527 E San Lucas Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

MICHAEL LATHROPE  82527 GRANT DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Michael Leflore 266 N Cerritos Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

MICHAEL LYNN SIMMONS  80955 N GRANBY AVE  INDIO   CA  92201 

MICHAEL MARMER 'VILLA ITALIA'  80888 SONG BIRD AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

Michael Martinez 134 E Palo Verde Ave  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Michael Mazzeo 941 E Chia Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Michael McCorckle / Eliot Wilson 1515 S Camino Real  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Michael McCormick / Sarah McCormick 1353 E Del Mar Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

MICHAEL MCCREA 74506 LAVENDER WAY Palm Desert CA 92260 

MICHAEL MCCREA 74626 LAVENDER WAY Palm Desert CA 92260 

MICHAEL MCCREA  82650 REDFORD WAY  INDIO   CA 92201 

MICHAEL MCCREA  43996 SALPARE PL  INDIO   CA 92203 

MICHAEL MCCREA  84620 PAVONE WAY  INDIO   CA 92203 

MICHAEL MERCURIO & ROSE MARIE 

ROYSTER 48825 MESCAL LN 
Palm Desert CA 92260 

Michael Mulrooney 1528 E San Lorenzo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Michael Mulrooney / Melissa & Megan 

Mulrooney / Sarah Burg / Jason Burg 
1600 E Palm Tree Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Michael Murphy 246 N Saturmino Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  117 
June 5, 2020 

Michael Murphy / Jason Mollenbrink 1866 Jacques Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

MICHAEL O'BRIEN 'AZUL'  81053 TRANQUILITY DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

MICHAEL PIAZZA 40613 CLOVER LN Palm Desert CA 92260 

MICHAEL PROBERT  82667 REDFORD WAY  INDIO   CA 92201 

Michael R Barton Trust  / MIchael Barton 400 N Avenida Caballeros 10 Palm Springs CA 92262 

MICHAEL REITZ-28981 45675 MOUNTAIN VIEW AVE Palm Desert CA 92260 

Michael Richardson / Thomas Krotkowski  2890 Sandia Road  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Michael Richter 1184 E Pajaro Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Michael Scharlau Living Trust  / Nicholas 

Paleologos Trust / Michael Scharlau / 

Nicholas Paleologos 

701 E Ocotillo Ave  Palm Springs CA 92264 

MICHAEL SETO 45421 LUPINE LN #6 Palm Desert CA 92260 

Michael Sklarski 1455 E Sunny Dunes Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

MICHAEL SMITH  81108 SOARING HAWK CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

Michael Socha 315 W Sunview Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

MICHAEL SOLOMON  80184 CATALINA DR  INDIO   CA 92203 

MICHAEL STEWART PERKINS  82158 KEITEL CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

Michael Stone / Scott Bryan Wolkens 320 E Desert Holly Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Michael Stroz / Stephany Siwinski 2155 George Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Michael Trevor Gallahair 41660 Cambridge Ave Bermuda Dunes CA 92203 

MICHAEL VASQUEZ  82262 SOLANO AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

Michael Wilborn / Donnell Weston 1411 N Sunrise Way 23 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Michael Willhelm / Luis Vazquez 1881 S Araby Drive 5 Palm Springs CA 92264 

MICHAEL WILLIAM BALL 40950 SEA ISLAND LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

Michael Williamson / Michael Holbert 845 S Riverside Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

MICHAEL/JAN SHUEL-24757 76091 PALM VALLEY DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

MICHAEL/MARY ROONEY-43491 72809 PITAHAYA ST Palm Desert CA 92260 

MICHAELE IPSEN OLSEN 77277 OLYMPIC WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

Michel Mastey Trust / Veronique 

Benichou 
5301 E Waverly Dr 140 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Michel Sean Chodler / Charles Thomas 

Scorer 
244 W Camino Buena Vista  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Michele Lujan / Raquel Vargas 1125 E Louise Drive  Palm Springs CA 92262 

MICHELE NESBITT  81137 TRANQUILITY DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

MICHELLE & DALLAS WILLIAMS  82987 MILLAY CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

MICHELLE & DANA CROSBY 101 DESERT DR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Michelle Bell 1594 Lorena Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Michelle Blume 809 E Alexander Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Michelle Bowen / Gary Allard 265 N Easmor Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Michelle Crosby 101 Avenida Lirio Blanco Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

MICHELLE FIORDA 13925 Julian Dr  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

MICHELLE NICOLAI-44945 73490 FOXTAIL LN Palm Desert CA 92260 

Michelle Ortiz / Kon Martin 1440 S Indian Trl  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Michelle Rodriguez 1111 E Palm Canyon Dr 121 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Michelle Sampson / Steven Sampson 2293 E McManus Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

MICHELLE STEUBER 49895 AVENIDA MONTERO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MICHELLE STEUBER  49810 MACLAINE ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

MICHELLE STEUBER  82145 KEITEL CT  INDIO   CA 92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  118 
June 5, 2020 

MICHELLE TIPPER  49574 SHERMAN ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

MICHELLE VICUNA  83305 CARIBE AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

MICHELLE WILLIAMS  82882 LONGFELLOW CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

Mick Frasca / Aaron Pratt 2410 N Aurora Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

MICKY BUDDINGH 72807 BURSERA WAY Palm Desert CA 92260 

MIGHTY LIGHTY INC/ED SPOTSKEY 81160 NATIONAL DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MIGUEL LOPEZ  80771 BRYN MAWR CT  INDIO   CA  92201 

MIGUEL OLVERA  84310 ONDA DR  INDIO   CA 92203 

Miguel Panasitti 3014 Avenida Caballeros  Palm Springs CA 92262 

MIKE ALIOTTA  84206 CANZONE DR  INDIO   CA 92203 

MIKE ALTHOF AND MAUREEN HOBBS  78225 CABRILLO LN, 108  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

MIKE AND CANDY NEYHART 78680 Runaway Bay Dr Bermuda Dunes CA 92203 

Mike Finley & Jill Williams Revocable Trust 

/ Mike Finley / Jill Williams 
581 E Laurel Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

MIKE HUBACEK-48258 38879 WISTERIA DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Mike Leathers 1195 E Cactus Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Mike Malamut 71076 Country Club Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Mike Malamut RI LLC  / Michael Malamut 

/ Barbara Malamut 
982 N Avenida Palmas  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Mike Mellenger 1421 Olga Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Mike Plummer / Ruth Kaufman-Plummer 2553 N Kitty Hawk Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

MIKE STROHECKER 72570 BETTY LANE Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Mike Tsao 13997 Avenida La Vista  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

Mike Tsao 908 Arroyo Vista Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Mike Valles 2311 N Whitewater Club Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

MIKE/JANET MORENO-33037 74564 PEPPER TREE DR Palm Desert CA 92260 

MILES SCHILLER  82118 HOPKINS DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

MILEWSKI, KIMBERLY 51401 CALLE GUATAMALA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MILLER TERRI 30550 SEMINOLE CT Cathedral City CA 92234 

MILLER, CELIA 55384 FIRESTONE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MILLER, EILEEN 54559 TANGLEWOOD LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MILLER, JAMIE T. 52860 AVENIDA OBREGON LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MILLER, MARILYNN 52775 AVENIDA BERMUDAS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MILLER, MELYNIE 48609 CLASSIC DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MILLER, MELYNIE 77714 HERITAGE DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MILLER-LEE/AkIBA ZACHARY / RYAN 31715 AVENIDA ALVERA Cathedral City CA 92234 

MILNE MARK 

35200 CATHEDRAL CANYON DR 

#174 
Cathedral City CA 92234 

Miracle Springs Resort & Spa 10625 Palm Drive Desert Hot Springs CA 92240 

Miramonte Indian Wells Resort & Spa 45000 Indian Wells Lane Indian Wells CA 92210 

MIRZOYAN HAMBARDZUM 32100 WHISPERING PALMS TRL Cathedral City CA 92234 

Miss Daisy's Atomic Boomerang Trust  / 

Keith Andrew Zabel / Randall Anthony 

Shemaitis 

669 N Juanita Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

MISSION LAKES COUNTRY CLUB 8484 CLUBHOUSE BLVD Desert Hot Springs CA 92240 

MITCH BARKER 8 VALENCIA DR  Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Mitchell & Andrea Busch 142 Desert W Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

MITCHELL & ANDREA BUSCH 142 DESERT WEST DR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 



 

TBID Management District Plan  119 
June 5, 2020 

Mitchell Colgan 2129 George Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Mitchell Friedman / Joseph Pranevicius 2001 S navajo Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Mitchell Karasov 2111 E McManus Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Mitchell Laufer / Michael Dadario 646 S Bedford Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Mitchell Wesley / Sharmon Keasler 3576 E Escoba Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

MITCHELL, AMY & ROBERT 54940 RIVIERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MITCHELL, BRETT E. & ELAINE 44325 VIA CORONADO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MITCHELL, CATHY 54612 INVERNESS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MITCHELL, DAVID A. & DIANNE D. 77509 AVENIDA MADRUGADA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MITTELSTAEDT, MARK 54671 INVERNESS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MIZELL, ERICA 49981 AVENIDA VISTA BONITA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MM High Road LLC  / Cindy Melk / 

Sandro Miller / Claude-Aline Miller 
729 N High Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

MNR FITZ LLC 55308 LAUREL VALLEY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MNR FITZ LLC 55572 SOUTHERN HILLS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Moat Family Trust / Hardy Warren Moat, 

Jr / Suzanne Lee Moat 
1155 E Anza Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

MODERN HOME SERVICES 1717 E VISTA CHINO Palm Springs CA 92262 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 40191 BALTUSROL CIR 19-06 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 40205 BALTUSROL CIR 18-06 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 40250 BAY HILL WAY 25-07 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 40251 BALTUSROL CIR 07-06 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 40274 BAY HILL WAY 29-07 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 40280 BAY HILL WAY 30-07 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 40324 PEBBLE BEACH CIR ,32-05 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 40379 PRESTON TRL 08-11 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 40383 PEBBLE BEACH CIR 23-05 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 40384 BAY HILL WAY 44-10 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 40396 BAY HILL WAY 42-10 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 40420 BAY HILL WAY 38-10 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 40425 PEBBLE BEACH CIR 18-05 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 40433 PRESTON TRL 11-11 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 40440 W LA COSTA CIR 15-02 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 40463 PEBBLE BEACH CIR 14-05 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 40475 PEBBLE BEACH CIR ,13-05 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 40479 BAY HILL WAY 10-10 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 40480 BAY HILL WAY ,28-10 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 40481 W LA COSTA CIR 66-02 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 40495 E LA COSTA CIR 11-02 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 40513 BAY HILL WAY 16-10 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 40528 PEBBLE BEACH CIR 41-05 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 40532 BAY HILL WAY 19-10 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 40548 E LA COSTA CIR 76-03 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 40560 W LA COSTA CIR 17-02 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 40568 PEBBLE BEACH CIR 45-05 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 40590 E LA COSTA CIR 73-03 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 40595 PRESTON TRL 20-11 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 40646 E LA COSTA CIR 69-03 Palm Desert CA 92211 



 

TBID Management District Plan  120 
June 5, 2020 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 40665 E LA COSTA CIR , 01-02 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 40705 INVERNESS WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 40727 W LA COSTA CIR 53-02 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 40775 SEA ISLAND LN 66-04 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 40789 E LA COSTA CIR 80-03 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 40843 SEA ISLAND LN 62-04 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 40880 W LA COSTA CIR 29-02 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 40900 W LA COSTA CIR 30-02 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 40966 INTERLACHEN LN 21-03 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 40972 INVERNESS WAY 14-04 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 41010 E LA COSTA CIR 43-03 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 41017 PRESTON TRL 42-11 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 41024 E LA COSTA CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 41047 E LA COSTA CIR 31-03 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 41075 E LA COSTA CIR ,33-03 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 41143 PRESTON TRL 49-11 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 41397 PRINCEVILLE LN ,13-18 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 41417 PRINCEVILLE LN 12-18 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 41425 PRESTON TRL 01-12 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 41458 PRESTON TRL 12-12 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 41461 PRESTON TRL 04-12 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 41484 INVERNESS WAY 19-14 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 41621 JUPITER HILLS CT 06-15 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 41700 RESORTER BLVD 03-16 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 41719 RESORTER BLVD 21-16 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 41726 RESORTER BLVD 05-16 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 41736 WOODHAVEN DR EAST Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 41777 PRESTON TRL 15-21 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 41805 PRESTON TRL ,22-21 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 41860 JUPITER HILLS CT 23-15 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 41961 PRESTON TRL 29-17 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 41981 PRESTON TRL 24-17 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 47967 SUN CORRAL TRL Palm Desert CA 92260 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 77073 PRESTON TRL #17-08 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 

77200 PAUMA VALLEY WAY 11-

20 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 

77208 PAUMA VALLEY WAY 10-

20 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 77276 OLYMPIC WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 77305 PRESTON TRL 07-09 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 77419 SAWGRASS CIR 38-09 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 77425 SAWGRASS CIR 37-09 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 77431 SAWGRASS CIR 36-09 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP 77437 SAWGRASS CIR 35-09 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP-40142 

BALTUSROL 40142 BALTUSROL CIR ,42-06 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP-67114 40165 BALTUSROL CIR 24-06 Palm Desert CA 92211 

MODERN REAL ESTATE SHOP-77288 

OLYMPIC 77288 OLYMPIC WAY 
Palm Desert CA 92211 



 

TBID Management District Plan  121 
June 5, 2020 

MODERNE VACATIONS INC 74387 PEPPERGRASS ST Palm Desert CA 92660 

ModVacation, LLC  / Brandon Vega / 

Mary Gordon 
615 S Canon Drive  Palm Springs CA 92264 

MOGELVANG, CHRISTIAN AND JOAN 77671 LOS ARBOLES LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Moid Roaf 160 W San Carlos Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

MOISES H. MAGANA  43655 CLINTON ST  INDIO   CA  92201 

MOK, WING Y. 80508 SPANISH BAY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MOLINA / BADILLO MARIO / VICTOR 

35200 CATHEDRAL CANYON DR 

#C-25 
Cathedral City CA 92234 

Molly Evans 71341 Biskra Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Molly Mckeon Murphy 210 W Crestview Dr.  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Mona Figure Living Trust  / Mona Figure 2753 Golondrina Way  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Monday Justice 70710 Frank Sinatra Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Monday Justice 70940 Valerie Cir Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

MONDINI, DIANE 54169 OAK HILL LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Monica Austin 2380 S Calle Palo Fierro  Palm Springs CA 92262 

MONICA GARCIA  47497 PALOMINO CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

MONICA MURRY 21 ENSENADA LANE Palm Desert CA 92260 

Monica Sosa 2350 N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Monika L Taylor 1565 Sabita Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

MONROE, MALIA 78600 BRADFORD CIR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MONTALBANO, JOSEPH 81140 CHANTICLEER DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Monte Stettin 2429 N Via Monte Vista  Palm Springs CA 92262 

MOOD, LARRY 54190 AVENIDA MARTINEZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MOORE, PHYLLIS M. 54996 SHOAL CREEK LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MOORE, RUSSELL 79731 ARNOLD PALMER LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MOOTY, RICHARD & BEVERLY  83926 CAROLINA CT  INDIO   CA 92203 

MORALES, CHRISTOPHER & NICOLE 54467 SHOAL CREEK LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MORAN, AMANDA 54680 SOUTHERN HILLS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MORAN, AMANDA & WILLIAM 54958 TANGLEWOOD LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MOREHOUSE, SCOTT & DOREEN 55142 SUMMER LYNN CT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MORENO TREVISAN-40863 WHIRLING 

WINDDR 40863 WHIRLING WIND DR 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

MORGAN, HEATHER & DAVID 55450 RIVIERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MORLEY SHORTT  48255 MONROE ST UNIT 19  INDIO   CA  92201 

MORRIS, ADAM G. & L CHRISTINA 54545 AVENIDA MADERO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MORROW RANCH VILLA 3, LLC 55137 WINTER HAVEN CT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MORROW RANCH VILLA 4, LLC 55151 WINTER HAVEN CT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MORROW RANCH VILLA 5, LLC 81765 FOUR SEASONS PL LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Motel 6 - East Palm Springs 595 E Palm Canyon Drive Palm Springs CA 92264 

Motel 6 - Indio 82195 Indio Boulevard Indio CA 92201 

Motel 6 - Palm Desert 78100 Varner Road Palm Desert CA 92211 

Motel 6 - Palm Springs North 63950 20th Avenue Palm Springs CA 92258 

Motel 6 - Rancho Mirage 69570 Highway 111 Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Motel 6 - Thousand Palms 72215 Varner Road Thousand Palms CA 92276 

MOTEL 6 #104 PALM DESERT 78100 VARNER RD Palm Desert CA 92211 

Motel 6 Downtown Palm Springs 660 S Palm Canyon Drive Palm Springs CA 92264 

MOTLEY, DAVID & KAREN 77749 TRADITION DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  122 
June 5, 2020 

MOUNTAIN HILLS MANAGEMENT INC. 13544 Cuando Way Desert Hot Springs CA 92240 

MOUNTAIN VALLEY HOLDING LLC 51560 AVENIDA ALVARADO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Mountain West IRA / James 

Skotchdopole 
2876 N Sunnyview Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

MPSN PROPERTIES II, LP #9265  83590 MANZANITA AVE Indio CA 92203 

MRAZEK COSS, MARGARITA 51662 EISENHOWER DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MS & Sons Hospitality LLC 72215 Varner Rd. Thousand Palms CA 92276 

MSPS LLC The Shpall Trust & Marks 2000 

Trst / William Shpall / Sherry L Marks Shpall 
232 N Monterey Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

MTN VIEW WEST PROPERTY LLC 74069 JERI LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

MUEGGE, MARY & JEFF 46600 CAMEO PALMS DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MUELLER, WILLIAM J. & KIM M. ROBAK 55834 BRAE BURN LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Muellerleile Family Trust / Michael 

Muellerleile / Linda Muellerleile 
790 S Palo Verde Ave  Palm Springs CA 92264 

MUNCY, DARRELL 78875 WAKEFIELD CIR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Murad Eissa 4011 Camino San Simeon  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Murray Bancroft / Sarah Bancroft 271 N Easmor Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Murtaza Merali 3010 N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

MUTH, JAMES T. 80234 HERMITAGE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MYERS, BARBARA L. 53705 AVENIDA RUBIO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MYHRE, SYLVIA c/o TURNKEY VAC 

RENTALS 80387 OAK TREE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

MYRIAM VASQUEZ  82193 WARING WAY  INDIO   CA  92201 

MYRMO, MORGAN 53500 AVENIDA HERRERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

N AND P HOUSE 79860 RIVIERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

N&D PROPERTY  49579 PACINO ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

NADINE/CHRISTIAN KIM-48706 77383 SAWGRASS CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

NAGARKAR, ANJALI 53795 AVENIDA JUAREZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

nagorski Holdings LLC  / David nagorski / 

Rebecca nagorski 
1650 N Riverside Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

NAH, ALAN 79360 DESERT ROCK CT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

NAIRA A. TEROUNIAN  43253 BACINO CT  INDIO   CA 92203 

NAIRA A. TEROUNIAN  84283 CANZONE DR  INDIO   CA 92203 

NAKASHIMA, JOHN M 55171 INVERNESS B1 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

NANCI TREICHELT  82836 BURNETT DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

NANCY & MANFRED ENDRES  48369 HEPBURN DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

NANCY BERGH-POLLOCK 38328 ZINNIA LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

NANCY DAVIS  80408 WINDSONG WAY  INDIO   CA 92201 

nancy Davis-Soderberg / Chuck Davis 222 N Calle El Segundo 502 Palm Springs CA 92262 

NANCY DUNN 44670 N N HARLAND DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

nancy Gesimondo 2875 N Los Felices Rd 205 Palm Springs CA 92262 

nancy Glass 663 S Beverly Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Nancy Illingworth 93 Don Quixote Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

nancy Moy / Jeffrey Moy 1683 E Mesquite Ave  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Nancy Thurston 648 Hospitality Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

nancy Yang / Tony Yang 1900 S Palm Canyon Dr 1 Palm Springs CA 92264 

NAPIER, JAMES 51340 AVENIDA JUAREZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

NAPOLETANO  40373 PADOVA DR  INDIO   CA 92203 



 

TBID Management District Plan  123 
June 5, 2020 

naS Property Group, LLC  / Nicholas Hall 1808 N Hidalgo Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

NASH, AUSTIN 54493 TANGLEWOOD LA QUINTA CA 92253 

NATALIE & JESSE LOZANO  82646 REDFORD WAY  INDIO   CA 92201 

NATALIE AWAD 45741 SHADOW MOUNTAIN DR Palm Desert CA 92260 

NATALIE DONAHOO-43521 76305 POPPY LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

NATALIE LOZANO  82735 MATTHAU DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

NATHAN & DIANE MARTIN 40821 BOB HOPE DRIVE Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

nathan A Evenson 2046 Zachary Ct  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Nathan and Diane Martin 40821 Bob Hope Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

nathan Godley III 1127 E San Lucas Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

nathan ross 72777 Catspaw Ct Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

NATHANIEL BANKS (STR)  44561 WINDSOR DR  INDIO   CA  92201 

NATIVE TRAVEL LLC 8 THE GREEN STE #5547 Dover DE 19901 

NATTHAKARN SAEKHOW  83700 SWINTON DR  INDIO   CA 92203 

NATVIG, CRAIG 77305 CALLE NOGALES LA QUINTA CA 92253 

NAVARRO, JORGE 45125 DESERT SAND CT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

NAVARRO, JORGE 50640 SANTA ROSA PLAZA 6 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

NAVAS-ALGARIN, LYDIA C. 54160 AVENIDA JUAREZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

NAVASARTIAN / GREGORIAN NORAYER / 

RIMA 67170 ONTINA RD 
Cathedral City CA 92234 

NAVE/DENEAN KOREN 702 N VISTA LAGO CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

NAYELE ANGULO  49336 VIOLET ST  INDIO   CA  92201 

NAZARENKO, JOHN & KAREN OLSEN 53720 AVENIDA CARRANZA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

NAZARIAN EDMOND 31120 SAN VINCENTE AVE Cathedral City CA 92234 

NAZLIKIAN MICHAEL 27055 AVENIDA QUINTANA Cathedral City CA 92234 

Neal Alexander McLennan / Kelly 

Amanda Ross 
400 Ridge Road  Palm Springs CA 92264 

NEAL AND MELINDA JOHNSON 139 VILLA CT Palm Desert CA 92211 

NEAL AND MELINDA JOHNSON 38374 CROCUS LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

Neal J. Stehly 126 Avenida Las Palmas Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Neal Pepper 420 N Villa Ct 200 Palm Springs CA 92262 

NEAL/MELINDA JOHNSON-38006 144 DESERT FALLS CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

NEAVEL, WILLIAM  A. JR 54563 INVERNESS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

NEIL FRADKIN-41721 45550 VERBA SANTA DR Palm Desert CA 92260 

NELSON, MATTHEW & KIMBERLY 48713 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

NEMOTO MEDICAL U.S. INC 54042 RIVIERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

NEMOTO MEDICAL U.S., INC. 54048 RIVIERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

NEPTUNE ANVARIPOUR  82722 ODLUM DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

NESBITT, JAMES & BARBARA 81320 LEGENDS WAY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

NESS HAMAOUI 76289 POPPY LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

Nestor Citino 3281 N Sandspring Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

NET K LLC 53005 AVENIDA CARRANZA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

NEUMAN COMPANY THE 133 VILLA CT Palm Desert CA 92211 

NEUMAN COMPANY THE 205 E DESERT FALLS DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

NEUMAN COMPANY THE 267 W VISTA ROYALE CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

NEUMAN COMPANY THE 281 E VISTA ROYALE CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

NEUMAN COMPANY THE 450 N DESERT FALLS DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

NEUMAN COMPANY THE 650 N VISTA LAGO CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 



 

TBID Management District Plan  124 
June 5, 2020 

NEUMAN COMPANY THE 653 N VISTA LAGO CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

NEUMAN COMPANY THE 675 N VISTA LAGO CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

NEUMAN COMPANY THE 758 MONTANA VISTA DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

NEUMAN COMPANY THE - 376 Muirfield 

Dr. 376 MUIRFIELD DR 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

NEUMAN COMPANY THE - 443 N. Desert 

Falls 443 N DESERT FALLS DR 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

NEUMAN COMPANY THE-109 Sarona Cir 109 SARONA CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

NEUMAN COMPANY THE-111 Trnto Circle 111 TRENTO CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

NEUMAN COMPANY THE-127 Desert Falls 

Cir 127 DESERT FALLS CIR 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

NEUMAN COMPANY THE-134 Villa Ct 134 VILLA CT Palm Desert CA 92211 

NEUMAN COMPANY THE-137 VILLA CT 137 VILLA CT Palm Desert CA 92211 

NEUMAN COMPANY THE-142 Villa Ct. 142 VILLA CT Palm Desert CA 92211 

NEUMAN COMPANY THE-342 E Desert 

Falls Dr 342 E DESERT FALLS DR 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

NEUMAN COMPANY THE-602 N Vista 

Lago Cir 602 N VISTA LAGO CIR 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

NEUMAN COMPANY THE-663 N Vista 

Lago Cir 663 N VISTA LAGO CIR 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

NEUMAN COMPANY THE-688 N Vista 

Lago Cir 688 N VISTA LAGO CIR 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

NEUMAN COMPANY-238 E Desert Falls 

Drive 238 E DESERT FALLS DR 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

NEUMAN COMPANY-442 Evergreen Pear 

Drive 442 EVERGREEN PEAR DR 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

NEW SPIRIT-42569 41989 PRESTON TRL Palm Desert CA 92211 

NEWAYNO, DIANNE/SCHAEFFER, 

GREGORY 53545 AVENIDA MADERO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

NEYDLI, CAROL c/o TURNKEY VAC 

RENTALS 55408 TANGLEWOOD LA QUINTA CA 92253 

NICCO SUITES  82176 COCHRAN DR  INDIO   CA  92201 

Nicholas Freels-Roath 470 N Villa Court 106 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Nicholas Graves 1448 E Adobe Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Nicholas Holm / Andrea Holm / LaVern 

Holm / Bonnie Holm 
590 N Paseo De Anza  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Nicholas Miranda / Joan Miranda 177 W Santa Catalina Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Nicholas Pepper 1011 W Cielo Drive  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Nicholas Russell / Lindsay Tangeman 2740 S Sierra Madre  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Nicholas Slettengren 165 S Avenida Elenora  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Nick Anderson / Edward Labay 1100 Via San Dimas  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Nick Howard 1070 Azure Ct  Palm Springs CA 92262 

NICK NAREZ  48894 RENEWAL ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Nick Sabbagh 237 S Cahuilla Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

NICK SCHANTZ  48603 RENEWAL ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Nick Stojkovic 71431 Halgar Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Nicola Caldwel / Bruce Samuels 500 N Via Miraleste  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Nicola Longo / John van Deinse 770 E Sunny Dunes Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Nicolas Brous 1660 E El Alameda  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Nicolas Marabout 812 E Mel Avenue  Palm Springs CA 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  125 
June 5, 2020 

NICOLE GARCIA  48728 ANASTACIA CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

Nicole Lucero 360 Cabrillo Road 231 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Nicole Pelsinsky / Mauricio Ordonez 2189 N Roberto Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

NICOLETTA SCHRAUB C/O VACASA LLC  49611 TRUMAN WAY  INDIO   CA  92201 

NICOLETTE BEERMAN  51555 MONROE ST SPACE 034  INDIO   CA 92201 

NIELSEN, KYLE 81215 LEGENDS WAY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Nikki Steen / Larry Steen 1351 E Adobe Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

NILA AND MANUEL RODRIGUEZ 265 E DESERT FALLS DRIVE Palm Desert CA 92211 

NINA JOHNSON 37153 PALM VIEW RD Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Nina Johnson / Eric Johnson 400 W Via Escuela  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Ninepalm Canyon LLC  / John P 

Blanchard / Melissa Blanchard 
1898 E Belding Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Nisenholtz Family Trust  / Sara Nisenholtz / 

Brian Nisenholtz 
502 E Molino Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

NOEL FLORES  81041 PECOS PL  INDIO   CA  92201 

NOEL SHUTT  49418 REDFORD WAY  INDIO   CA 92201 

NOEL/ROZAN JOHNSON-38573 201 SEVILLE CIR Palm Desert CA 92260 

NOLTE, JANET 53771 AVENIDA HERRERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

NONE  37300 PALMDALE RD  Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

NONE  37641 PEACOCK CIR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

NONE  72677 FRANK SINATRA  Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Nora Bucher / Adam Voss 1630 S Calle Marcus  Palm Springs CA 92262 

NORA DIAZ  47511 STAMPEDE TR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Nora Sandoval / Digby Homer 840 E San Lucas Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

NORAYR STEPANYAN 44935 MALIA CIR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

NOREEN LAMB-40008 73920 MOUNTAIN VIEW AVE Palm Desert CA 92260 

NORIEGA, ADOLFO M. & CORNIA B. 51980 AVENIDA MORALES LA QUINTA CA 92253 

NORIEGA, GRACE & MARTIN 46645 WASHINGTON ST LA QUINTA CA 92253 

NORMA O GUITRON  82567 AVENUE 48 UNIT 101  INDIO   CA 92201 

NORMA RODRIGUEZ  49150 BRALEY CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

NORMAN I BOOK JR  49839 PACINO ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

North Rose Holdings LTD  / Rudy Vance 

Willard McKitka 
1190 N Rose Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

NORTHRUP, DACREY 49222 AVENIDA VISTA BONITA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

NORTON RALPH & SHERI 29161 ISLETA CT Cathedral City CA 92234 

NOTARI, BETH 55264 TANGLEWOOD LA QUINTA CA 92253 

NOUSIAINEN RAINER A & KATARIINA 50070 PALENCIA CT CT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

NOVELLI LEO A. 35901 CATHEDRAL CANYON DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

NUMATA, CAROLYN & JOSE SOTO 80562 SPANISH BAY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

O REILLY LISA 52375 AVENIDA BERMUDAS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

OAK TREE ASSOCIATES, LLC 54386 OAK TREE A118 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Oasis Ocotillo LLC  / Ryan Windsor 1111 E Palm Canyon Dr 310 Palm Springs CA 92264 

OASIS RENTALS, INC  1 ST PETERSBURG CT Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Oasis Resort 4190 E Palm Canyon Drive Palm Springs CA 92264 

O'BRIEN CAROLINE 28755 ISLETA CT Cathedral City CA 92234 

OBRIEN, MICHAEL & GEORGETTE 77193 CALLE MAZATLAN LA QUINTA CA 92253 

O'BRIEN, SHERRY 56005 VILLAGE DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  126 
June 5, 2020 

O'Connell Family Trust / Thomas J 

O'Connell / Marianne O'Connell 
1145 E Via Colusa  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Octavio Edmundo Guzman Living Trust / 

Octavio Edmundo Guzman 
1960 S Divot Lane  Palm Springs CA 92264 

OCTAVIO PEREZ GONZALEZ 51905 EISENHOWER DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ODONNELL, TERRELL 78720 AVENIDA LA FONDA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Oen Mega Intan 3435 N Avenida San Gabriel Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Oen Mega Intan 71310 Kaye Ballard Ln Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

OHG Holdings, LLC 70890 Tamarisk Ln Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Ole Opgaard 1112 N Avenida Caballeros  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Ole Opgaard 967 N Coronet Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Oleksandra Bukalova 1871 Marguerite St  Palm Springs CA 92264 

OLGA CHUMENTOWSKI  48255 MONROE ST UNIT 43  INDIO   CA  92201 

OLGA V CORONA  83156 CARIBE AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

Olsen-Hurst Rev Trust  / Barbara Olsen / 

Kristine Hurst 
1090 S Sagebrush Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Omar Berumen / Everado Berumen / 

Marcelina Berumen 
3676 E Paseo Barbara  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Omar Ghulam 2006 Revocable Trust  / 

Omar Ghulam 
830 N Riverside Dr.  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Omni Rancho Las Palmas Resort & Spa 41000 Bob Hope Drive Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

One Wing Swan LLc  / Kristina Brenner / 

Matthew Jackson 
503 N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

ORAN BRADLEY JOHNSON 78810 SANITA DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Oren Rosenthal / Craig Kwiatkowski 1475 E Sunny Dunes Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ORMAN, SUSAN 55581 WINGED FOOT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ORMAN, SUSAN 55584 SOUTHERN HILLS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

O'ROURKE SEAN & CHRISTEL 39271 PARADISE WAY Cathedral City CA 92234 

Orpheus Prime LLC  / Charles Verhoeven 

/ Deanna Verhoeven 
755 W Crescent Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ORR, DELLA 54914 OAK TREE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ORTEGA, JESUS 79150 DIANE DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

OSBORN, RICHARD E. TRUSTEE 80363 OAK TREE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

OSBORN, TERRY & SANDRA 54550 AVENIDA DIAZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Osborne Monis 14 Palomino Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

OSBORNE, AGNES 48661 CLASSIC DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

OSBORNE, DENNIS & LINDA 48464 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

OSCAR GUERRERO  44002 CALLE LUNA  INDIO   CA 92201 

OSCAR GUERRERO  43542 PETTIROSSO ST  INDIO   CA 92203 

Oscar Salas-Solano Rev Trust  / Oscar 

Salas 
540 The Palms Street  Palm Springs CA 92262 

OSTROVSKY FAMILY TRUST 48688 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

OTSKEY, VINCE 54515 SHOAL CREEK LA QUINTA CA 92253 

OUTDOOR RESORTS PS 69411 RAMON RD Cathedral City CA 92234 

Owen Fighter 2147 Paseo Roseta  Palm Springs CA 92262 

OWEN MESSAC  80759 AVERY DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

OWEN MESSAC  83091 ANTIGUA DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

OWENS, LARRY J. & TERRIE 81930 MOUNTAIN VIEW LN LA QUINTA CA 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  127 
June 5, 2020 

OWENS, STEVEN 53660 AVENIDA ALVARADO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

P.JANELLE SPAIN-33887 43830 BUENA CIR Palm Desert CA 92260 

P.SPRINGS VAC CONNECTION-27738 40588 MEADOW LN Palm Desert CA 92260 

PABLO CASTRO  47821 POSEIDON CIR  INDIO   CA 92201 

PADILLA, EDMUNDO "EDDIE" 53200 AVENIDA NAVARRO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

PADZU DESERT INC 4147 N GOLDWATER BLVD. #106 Scottsdale AZ 85251 

PAGE, BIANCA A. 79899 WILLIAM STONE WAY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

PAIGE MOSS  44251 DAKOTA TRL  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

PAIK YEAN ONG  49937 BATES ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

PALERMO MARGARITA S. 31260 AVENIDA VALDEZ Cathedral City CA 92234 

Pallas/Daley Trust / Robert Lee Pallas / 

Michael Daley 
1611 S Calle Palo Fierro 5 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Palm Canyon Resort by Diamond Resorts 2800 S Palm Canyon Drive Palm Springs CA 92264 

PALM DESERT VACATION 45540 VERBA SANTA DR Palm Desert CA 92260 

PALM DESERT VACATION 73210 SHADOW MOUNTAIN DR Palm Desert CA 92660 

PALM DESERT VACATION 73263 JUNIPER ST Palm Desert CA 92660 

PALM DESERT VACATION 73273 SALT CEDAR ST Palm Desert CA 92260 

PALM DESERT VACATION PROPERTIE 259 SERENA DR Palm Desert CA 92260 

PALM DESERT VACATION PROPERTIE 348 VISTA ROYALE DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

PALM DESERT VACATION PROPERTIE 45405 LUPINE LN Palm Desert CA 92260 

PALM DESERT VACATION PROPERTIE 45421 LUPINE LN Palm Desert CA 92260 

PALM DESERT VACATION PROPERTIE 73200 SHADOW MOUNTAIN DR Palm Desert CA 92660 

PALM DESERT VACATION PROPERTIE 73408 IRONTREE DR Palm Desert CA 92260 

PALM DESERT VACATION PROPERTIE 73586 SIESTA TRL Palm Desert CA 92660 

PALM DESERT VACATION PROPERTIE 74045 KOKOPELLI CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

PALM DESERT VACATION PROPERTIES 12 BONITA LN Palm Desert CA 92260 

PALM DESERT VACATION PROPERTIES 122 AVENIDA LAS PALMAS Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

PALM DESERT VACATION PROPERTIES 20 BONITA LN Palm Desert CA 92260 

PALM DESERT VACATION PROPERTIES 232 CASTELLANA SOUTH Palm Desert CA 92260 

PALM DESERT VACATION PROPERTIES 292 W VISTA ROYALE CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

PALM DESERT VACATION PROPERTIES 347 VISTA ROYALE DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

PALM DESERT VACATION PROPERTIES 354 MUIRFIELD DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

PALM DESERT VACATION PROPERTIES 37645 HOLLISTER DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

PALM DESERT VACATION PROPERTIES 38033 CROCUS LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

PALM DESERT VACATION PROPERTIES 40481 PEBBLE BEACH CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

PALM DESERT VACATION PROPERTIES 40751 MEADOW LN Palm Desert CA 92260 

PALM DESERT VACATION PROPERTIES 45405 LUPINE LN 13 Palm Desert CA 92260 

PALM DESERT VACATION PROPERTIES 45418 LUPINE LN Palm Desert CA 92260 

PALM DESERT VACATION PROPERTIES 45421 LUPINE LN 6 Palm Desert CA 92260 

PALM DESERT VACATION PROPERTIES 45451 LUPINE LN #24 Palm Desert CA 92260 

PALM DESERT VACATION PROPERTIES 45451 LUPINE LN #26 Palm Desert CA 92260 

PALM DESERT VACATION PROPERTIES 45451 LUPINE LN #27 Palm Desert CA 92260 

PALM DESERT VACATION PROPERTIES 682 N VISTA LAGO CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

PALM DESERT VACATION PROPERTIES 74076 CHINOOK CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

PALM LUXURY PROPERTIES 37223 MARBER DR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

PALM LUXURY PROPERTIES LLC 1701 N. PALM CANYON DR #7 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Palm Mountain Resort & Spa 155 S Belardo Road Palm Springs CA 92262 

PALM RESORTS LLC-30804 76531 BEGONIA LN Palm Desert CA 92211 



 

TBID Management District Plan  128 
June 5, 2020 

PALM RESORTS LLC-76268 IMPATIENS 76268 IMPATIENS CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Palm Springs Creative Exchange LLC / 

Nicholas French / Carole French 
2300 W Cantina Way  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Palm Springs Deepwell Modern, LLC 

Kevin Richard Shuler / Brian Daniel 

Stoddart / Ardith Ann Shuler / Michael 

Howard Shuler 

1221 S Paseo De Marcia  Palm Springs CA 92264 

PALM SPRINGS GETAWAYS INC 43015 TEXAS AVE Palm Desert CA 92211 

Palm Springs La Paz Estate Trust / Jessica 

Oertel / James Oertel 
2015 E Paseo Gracia  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Palm Springs One LLC  / Mark Atchinson / 

Lisa Atchison 
2379 N Leonard Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Palm Springs Property Ltd  / Sanjiv Bhalla 1201 E Paseo El Mirador  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Palm Springs Property Trust Steven Vogt, 

Trustee 
2550 S Broadmoor Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

PALM SPRINGS RENTAL AGENCY 225 S CIVIC DR, #7 Palm Springs CA 92262 

PALM SPRINGS RENTAL AGENCY 37620 DRISCOLL ST Palm Desert CA 92211 

PALM SPRINGS RENTAL AGENCY 38255 MARACAIBO Cir W Palm Springs CA 92264 

PALM SPRINGS RENTAL AGENCY 73021 HAYSTACK RD Palm Desert CA 92660 

PALM SPRINGS RENTAL AGENCY 74375 COVERED WAGON TRL Palm Desert CA 92660 

PALM SPRINGS RENTAL AGENCY 77351 MISSOURI DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

PALM SPRINGS RENTAL AGENCY  145 W. TORREMOLINOS DR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

PALM SPRINGS RENTAL AGENCY  71443 COUNTRY CLUB DR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

PALM SPRINGS RENTAL AGENCY 74046 CHINOOK CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Palm Springs Tennis Club 701 W Baristo Road Palm Springs CA 92262 

PALM SPRINGS VACATION HOMES L L C 49101 BRALEY CT Indio CA 92201 

PALM SPRINGS VACATION HOMES LLC 78707 TORINO DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Palm Vacation LLC  / Karena 

Sahaidachy / Robert Goldstein 
2101 N Berne Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Palm Vacation LLC  / Karena 

Sahaidachy / Robert Goldstein 
2251 Avenida Caballeros  Palm Springs CA 92262 

PALM VIEW PROPERTIES 40906 SANDPIPER CT Palm Desert CA 92260 

PALM, JEFFREY B. 80472 SPANISH BAY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

PALMER LUANNE M & GERALD B 77841 CALLE SONORA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Palo Verde CA Trust  / Ramon Bautista 227 E Palo Verde Ave  Palm Springs CA 92264 

PAM & GAYLE BEEBE  80566 INDIAN SPRINGS DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Pamela Bell / Anne Culver 605 E Amado Rd 602 Palm Springs CA 92262 

PAMELA PECK & PATRICK BERRY  82825 BARRYMORE ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Pamela Tinsley 36780 Nancy Ln Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Pamela Trevett 2089 E Via Escuela  Palm Springs CA 92262 

PAMELA TROMBATORE 302 FOREST HILLS DR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

PAN, ROBERT & KAREN 55560 SOUTHERN HILLS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

PANDU CHIMATA 45305 DESERT AIR ST ST LA QUINTA CA 92253 

PAQUET, JOSEE & KEEGAN, KEVIN 80920 VIA PUERTA AZUL LA QUINTA CA 92253 

PAQUETTE ATHENA 67110 W CHIMAYO DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

PARHAM, SEAN & MANDING, PERCY 53870 AVENIDA VALLEJO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

PARK, ATHENA & TOM 48772 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

PARK, JOSEPH 55412 RIVIERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

PARK, YOUNG CHUL & LEE CHUL JA 54315 RIVIERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  129 
June 5, 2020 

PARK, YOUNGSHIM 57162 MERION LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Parker Palm Springs 4200 E Palm Canyon Drive Palm Springs CA 92264 

PARKER, EUGENE & DIANA 56015 WINGED FOOT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

PARKER, GRANT 44065 CAMINO LA CRESTA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

PARKER, GREG E & KAREN K 78615 VILLETA DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

PARKER, KAREN & GREG/GRANT 44375 VILLETA DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

PARKER, MICHAEL 54583 TANGLEWOOD LA QUINTA CA 92253 

PARKER, MICHAEL & KENNIE 55212 RIVIERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

PARKER, TERRY & LISA 54600 SHOAL CREEK LA QUINTA CA 92253 

PARSEKHIAN, ARGISHD 44640 CALLE SANTA BARBARA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

PASADA SHORES RENTALS 

35200 CATHEDRAL CANYON DR 

#118 
Cathedral City CA 92234 

PASILLAS, DANIEL & NELLIE  82481 GREGORY CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

Patrice Lavery / Anne Alsedek 913 N Calle Loro  Palm Springs CA 92262 

PATRICIA C DUNN 41603 PRESTON TRL Palm Desert CA 92211 

Patricia Frost 300 W Dominguez Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Patricia Halim / Alex Halim 3480 N Avenida San Gabriel Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

PATRICIA KORBLER  82683 HAMILTON CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

PATRICIA KORBLER  82713 ODLUM DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

PATRICIA PARKS 133 Racquet Club Dr S Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

PATRICIA PARKS 155 RACQUET CLUB DR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Patricia Parks 155 Racquet Club Dr S Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

PATRICIA PYLE 76612 PANSY CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Patricia Selby / Michael Selby 2290 S Alhambra Drive  Palm Springs CA 92264 

PATRICIA SULLIVAN & GERALD HABECK 38375 CROCUS LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

Patricia Sweany 66300 2nd St  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

Patricia Valladares 3273 N Mountain Shadow Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

PATRICIA WILSON  83318 CALYPSO CIR  INDIO   CA 92201 

PATRICK & CAITLIN MOLTRUP  81452 HELEN AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

PATRICK AND AMY STRAYER 76246 POPPY LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

PATRICK BARTLETT  47800 MADISON ST 132  INDIO   CA 92201 

PATRICK BELL  49354 SHERMAN ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Patrick Davenport 430 W Santa Catalina Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Patrick Doonan / Paul Thompson 1375 S Sagebrush Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Patrick Doran 71767 Tunis Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Patrick Escarcega / Ellen Escarcega 1111 E Palm Canyon Dr 107 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Patrick Ferguson 1111 E Palm Canyon Dr 374 Palm Springs CA 92264 

PATRICK JOHNSON  82715 REDFORD WAY  INDIO   CA 92201 

Patrick L Council Living Trust / Mitchell H 

Galper Liv Trust 
2120 E Calle Lileta  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Patrick McElhenney / Collin Wysock 562 N Calle Marcus  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Patrick Murphy / Pierangela Murphy 1039 Azure Ct  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Patrick Pearson / Sharon Pearson 1091 El Conquistador  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Patrick Smith / Michael Malenitza 1566 Lorena Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

PATTEN, TOM 54529 TANGLEWOOD LA QUINTA CA 92253 

PATTERSON, MICHAEL 43622 PALERMO CT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

PAUL & PAMELA GOSSMAN  46750 MOUNTAIN COVE DR, 13  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

PAUL ALLEY SMITH  82086 SOLANO AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  130 
June 5, 2020 

PAUL AND ISABELLA SMITH  49420 BIERY ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

PAUL AND JOSEPHINE LANDRIGAN 74123 PELE PL Palm Desert CA 92211 

Paul and Stephanie Couchot 48 El Toro Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Paul Biskar 71566 Mirage Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Paul Biskar 71809 San Gorgonio Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Paul Bohn / Sandra Gray 2398 N Starr Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Paul Carr / Sarah Lacy 1154 Padua Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

PAUL CRACCHIOLO 54 TENNIS CLUB DR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Paul D Steinke LIving Trust  / Paul Steinke 1533 S Paseo De Marcia  Palm Springs CA 92264 

PAUL DE ROUEN  80055 ALICANTE AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

Paul Deason / Susan Bryant-Deason 375 S Via Las Palmas  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Paul DeSousa / Patrick Torres 2054 S Brentwood Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Paul Dileo / Kurt Kosek 2151 E Desert Palms  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Paul E Sanford Dec of Trust Jeffrey J 

Lemay Dec of Trust  
303 W Arenas Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

PAUL G SERVO-27582 294 W VISTA ROYALE CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

PAUL HARRIS 53200 AVENIDA CARRANZA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

PAUL HEUVEL-38663 43160 TENNESSEE AVE Palm Desert CA 92211 

Paul J Sokoloff Trust / Paul Sokoloff 1400 N Opuntia Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Paul Jaramillo 1212 E Sierra Way  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Paul Madarieta / Karin Madarieta 585 N Chiquita Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Paul Mario Silvestre Living Trust 2103 Divot Ln  Palm Springs CA 92264 

PAUL METKE-33948 306 S CASTELLANA Palm Desert CA 92260 

Paul nangengast / Hazel Jones 915 E Janet Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Paul Nihipali Jr / Michael Martin 590 S Indian Trail  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Paul O'Meara 3421 E Avenida Fey Norte  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Paul Paton 887 E San Lorenzo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Paul Rubin 2370 N Starr Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

PAUL SALGADO  80508 KEY LARGO DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

PAUL SALVATORA  48405 HEPBURN DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Paul Santenello / Tim McLean 1253 Pasatiempo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

PAUL SWAN AND GAIL KING 41470 INVERNESS WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

Paul Travis / Mark Fichandler 584 W Panga Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

PAUL WEGNER 53210 AVENIDA DIAZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Paul Williams / Hilde Williams 1065 S Calle Marcus  Palm Springs CA 92264 

PAUL WILLIAMSON  48846 STILLWATER ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Paul Zanettos / Zoe Zanettos 1111 E Palm Canyon Dr 315 Palm Springs CA 92264 

PAULA HATRAK-48898 43830 WARNER TRL Palm Desert CA 92211 

Paula Montgomery 2345 S Cherokee Way 159 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Paula Youra 66711 Yucca Dr  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

PAULA/KEVIN CONGLETON-35504 401 GRAN VIA Palm Desert CA 92260 

PAULETTE BOWMAN 46700 MOUNTAIN COVE DR, 4 INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

PAULETTE HERNANDEZ  49479 PACINO ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

PAULINE ARABANOS  80697 PHILADELPHIA AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

PAULINE WINDY LLC  48750 SOUTHVIEW PL  INDIO   CA 92201 

PAULSEN, CHARLES & KAREN 78316 CALLE LAS RAMBLAS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

PAZOS, WALTER  82639 REDFORD WAY  INDIO   CA 92201 

PD RENTAL-25318 184 GRAN VIA Palm Desert CA 92260 



 

TBID Management District Plan  131 
June 5, 2020 

PD VACATION RENTALS 54140 AVENIDA RAMIREZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

PD VACATION RENTALS 42895 MASSACHUSETTS CT Palm Desert CA 92211 

PD VACATION RENTALS 77313 PRESTON TRL Palm Desert CA 92211 

PD VACATION RENTALS-59982 42400 WISCONSIN AVE Palm Desert CA 92211 

PD VACATION RENTALS-59982 42925 MASSACHUSETTS CT Palm Desert CA 92211 

PD VACATION RENTALS-59982 42945 TEXAS AVE Palm Desert CA 92211 

PD VACATION RENTALS-59982 42965 MASSACHUSETTS CT Palm Desert CA 92211 

PD VACATION RENTALS-59982 43100 ILLINOIS AVE Palm Desert CA 92211 

PD VACATION RENTALS-59982 43420 ALABAMA ST Palm Desert CA 92211 

PD VACATION RENTALS-59982 77040 UTAH CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

PD VACATION RENTALS-59982 77390 CALIFORNIA DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

PD VACATION RENTALS-59982 77510 CALIFORNIA DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

PD VACATION RENTALS-59982 77530 DELAWARE PL Palm Desert CA 92211 

Pearl Reyes / Alfredo Luis Melendez 222 N Calle El Segundo 529 Palm Springs CA 92262 

PEDRO T. VILLA & CELINA G. VILLA 52705 AVENIDA HERRERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

PEDRO, LEAH J. 78190 CALLE CADIZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Peggy Teresa Gutierrez Family Trust / 

Peggy Teresa Gutierrez 
1149 N Calle Rolph  Palm Springs CA 92262 

PEGORELLI, SLOANE 78600 BOTTLE BRUSH DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Peiliang Zhou / Ivan Arnold / Xiaoyan 

Wang 
677 W Crescent Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

PELLIGRINI, MEREDITH 51840 AVENIDA JUAREZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

PENDERGRASS, STEVEN & STACY 55184 OAK TREE A11 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

PENELOPE DARLING-25469 44712 SAN BENITO CIR Palm Desert CA 92260 

Pennington Stuart C 51615 AVENIDA ALVARADO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Penny Soo / Patrick Soo 2394 N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Pensco Trust  / Melody Bacon 5115 E Waverly Dr D29 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Pensco Trust LLC / Darryl Keene 942 S Paseo Dorotea  Palm Springs CA 92264 

PENTON, THOMAS & LORI 55015 TANGLEWOOD LA QUINTA CA 92253 

PEPE SPENCER 38811 CHARLESWORTH PL Cathedral City CA 92234 

PEREZ, ALEX 50650 SANTA ROSA PLAZA 1 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

PEREZ, EDUARDO 54900 AVENIDA ALVARADO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

PERKOVICH, ELIZABETH 54360 AVENIDA ALVARADO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Perry Claude Burcky / David Summers 841 N Rose Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Perry Kenin 3135 Goldenrod Ln  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Perry Tisbo 400 N Avenida Caballeros 6 Palm Springs CA 92262 

PERRY, KRISTEN & LEV, GAYLE 53040 AVENIDA NAVARRO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

PESTARINO, MARTHA 51855 AVENIDA JUAREZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Pete Marlewski / Agnieszka Marlewski 2653 N Via Miraleste  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Pete Weil / Steven Pawlik 1950 S Palm Canyon Dr 111 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Peter Balon / nathaniel Meyer 1874 S Caliente Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Peter Benson 230 N Michelle Road  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Peter Brewer / Carolyn Brewer 3055 N Cerritos Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

PETER DAVID & KELLY BAUCOM  46855 MOUNTAIN CV, 83  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

PETER DAVID & KELLY BAUCOM  78225 CABRILLO LN, 106  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

PETER DEKRUIF PROP LLC 263 E DESERT FALLS DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

PETER DEKRUIF PROP LLC 361 MUIRFIELD DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Peter Hirsch / Michael Bakish 2740 E Sandia Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  132 
June 5, 2020 

Peter Holland / Laura Holland 660 N Belardo  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Peter J Grame / Sean T Maguire 2557 S Broadmoor Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Peter Jordan / Sarah Jordan 6037 Arroyo Rd 2 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Peter Luiz Jr Trust  / Clarence Luiz Jr 1201 S Manzanita Ave  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Peter MacFarlane 2495 N Palermo Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Peter McGhee 78770 Martinique Dr Bermuda Dunes CA 92203 

PETER POPIO  78130 CORTEZ LN, 64  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

Peter Reidy 2050 S Divot Ln  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Peter Stalder 650 S Beverly Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Peter Tanoury 1023 E El Cid  Palm Springs CA 92262 

PETER WOLLNER  80147 TANGIER AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

PETERS, ALLEN & ROSE 77313 CALLE MAZATLAN LA QUINTA CA 92253 

PETERSEN, KURT & JEANETTE 48745 CLASSIC DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

PETERSON PATRICK 28713 E PORTALES DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

PETERSON SANDRA D. 80449 PEBBLE BEACH LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Petro Ktori 41500 Maroon Town Dr. Bermuda Dunes CA 92203 

PFAU Varvaro California Holdings LLC / 

Heather Varvaro / Michael Pfau 
2367 N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

PFEIFER, LANCE & TERRY L. 55300 FIRESTONE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

PGAW HERMITAGE, LLC 80154 HERMITAGE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

PHELPS, CHARLENE & MARK 77777 TRADITION DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

PHELPS, JANET 78270 AVENIDA NUESTRA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

PHIL & KAREN SANDFORD  49598 WAYNE ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Phil Lumpkin / William Tedford 1843 Leonard Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Philip Anthony DeMatteo & Danielle 

Marie DeMatteo Rev Trust  
2185 Bob O Link  Palm Springs CA 92264 

PHILIP COHEN 456 S SIERRA MADRE Palm Desert CA 92260 

Philip Drewry 400 E Glen Cir S  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Philip Epstein 2030 E Amado Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

PHILIP GITTELMAN 66959 Rayo Del Sol  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

PHILIP GROSVENOR-45473 74200 OLD PROSPECTOR TRL Palm Desert CA 92660 

Philip Matthew Wigglesworth / John 

Russell Whitlock 
222 N Calle El Segundo 519 Palm Springs CA 92262 

PHILIP SINSHEIMER 13065 Ocotillo Road  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

PHILIP SLIMKO  49886 WAYNE ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Philip Steuer Trust  / David naylor Rev Trust 

/ Philip Steuer / David naylor 
1545 N Wawona Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Phillip Cun / Crystal Chou 2079 Paseo Roseta  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Phillip Le Blanc / Douglas Cortez 1134 Abrigo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

PHILLIP SCHNEIDER 41099 E LA COSTA CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Phillip Walters 500 S Farrell Dr F46 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Phillipa Bender / Jonathan Bender 1020 E Christina Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

PHILLIPPE CARBALLO 40613 MEADOW LN Palm Desert CA 92260 

Phillippe Family Trust  / Lesley A Phillippe / 

Gregory A Phillippe 
303 E San Rafael Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Phillips Palmas LLC  / Craig & Barry Phillips 

/ April Phillips / Shaina Phillips 
390 E Laurel Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

PHYLIS MOORE 54855 SOUTHERN HILLS LA QUINTA CA 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  133 
June 5, 2020 

PIEDRA, SANDRA  82937 VINCENT DR  INDIO   CA 92203 

PIETRO BARRACO & ASHLEY 78845 LA PALMA DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

PINEHURST VACATION RENTALS LLC  82675 BURNETT DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

PINKSTAFF, JASON & MONIQUE 55009 OAK HILL LA QUINTA CA 92253 

PISCIOTTA, LARRY 51251 AVENIDA OBREGON LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Pitkin Family Trust / Lawrence Pitkin 1091 E Paseo El Mirador  Palm Springs CA 92262 

PITZEN, JOHN & SHARLA 80545 CEDAR CREST LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Plaza VIP TimeShare 2601 Golf Club Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

PLEIMAN, EUGENE & MARY 50016 CALLE ROSARITA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

PLEWACKI, RICHARD AND SCOTT 55372 TANGLEWOOD LA QUINTA CA 92253 

POGOSIAN ARMAN 31660 AVENIDA DEL PADRE Cathedral City CA 92234 

POLAK RUDOLFO 27520 ABRIL DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

POMPIPS HOLDINGS LTD 56348 PEBBLE BEACH LA QUINTA CA 92253 

PONTON, SUSAN 79340 DESERT ROCK CT CT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

POPP CONNIE 30276 AVENIDA XIMINO Cathedral City CA 92234 

PORTER DEAN 39555 ELNA WAY Cathedral City CA 92234 

PORTER, JENNIFER 77420 CALLE TEMECULA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

POWER, NATALYA 52055 AVENIDA OBREGON LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Pozo Profundo LLC  / Henry & Mary 

Eversole / Melina Montoya / Gillian & 

James Servais 

960 E Deepwell Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

PPA Enterprises, LLC / Pamela Alix / Paul 

Alix 
470 N Villa Ct 112 Palm Springs CA 92262 

PRECIADO, JULIO  48719 ANASTACIA CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

PRECIADO, JULIO  81066 CAREFREE DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

PREINER, JOHN/LORI & TOM/JULIE 79836 MORRIS AVE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

PREMIER RESIDENTIAL SERVICES 1 LUXUS COURT  Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

PREMIUM PROPERTY MANAGEMENT 73450 COUNTRY CLUB DR #177 Palm Desert CA 92660 

Prescott & Hermosa LLC  / Hugh G Glenn 950 N Prescott Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

PRESTON SMITH  82320 LANCASTER WAY  INDIO   CA 92201 

PRINS, MARIO & CECILIA HARVEY 52060 AVENIDA RUBIO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

PRISCELLA ARCE  47800 MADISON ST 062  INDIO   CA 92201 

PROFFER, SPENCER 80440 WEISKOPF LA QUINTA CA 92253 

PROSSER, KEVIN & JONI 48577 CLASSIC DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

PROSSER, KEVIN & JONI 50630 SANTA ROSA PLAZA 4 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

PROSSER, KEVIN & JONI 50670 SANTA ROSA PLAZA 4 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Prue Knight 2701 E Mesquite Ave EE167 Palm Springs CA 92264 

PRUETT, BARBARA 48539 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

PS Bails LLC  / Kelly Carpenter / Steve 

Ajamian 
2336 N Cardillo Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

PS Del Lago LLC  / Michael/Jennifer 

Tomcho / Mary Maruszak Gleason / 

Geroge Gleason II 

2213 Del Lago Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

PS On the Rocks 2010 Dempster Family 

Trust / Kim Dempster / Mark Dempster 
1951 Camino Monte  Palm Springs CA 92264 

PSCANZ LLC  / Philip Roche 261 N Michelle Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

PSP Family Investments LLC  / Susan 

Berger / Ray Berger 
1160 E Marion Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  134 
June 5, 2020 

PSP House LLC  / Matthew Phillips / 

Kenneth Phillips 
895 N Panorama Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

PSP RESORT RENTALS AND SALES 

KATHLEEN ADAMS REAL ESTATE 

471 E TAQUITZ CANYON WAY, 

STE 229 
Palm Springs CA 92262 

PURPLE WINDSCREEN LLC  80771 MEGAN CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

PURVEYORS OF LEISURE 74100 EL CORTEZ WAY Palm Desert CA 92260 

Quality Inn & Suites - Indio 84096 Indio Springs Drive Indio CA 92203 

Quality Inn Palm Springs 390 S Indian Canyon Drive Palm Springs CA 92262 

Quay Cun / Christina Oh 2225 E Andreas Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

QUE NGUYEN-44536 37912 HOLLISTER DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

QUINNEY 12317 Avenida Alta Loma  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

R Michael Rich 380 Cabrillo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

R.GOW/D.DUNN-33835 225 W VISTA ROYALE CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

R.KUTCHER/C.SWAYZE-08822 73699 EL PASEO #1 Palm Desert CA 92260 

R3X 1K2 56745 MOUNTAIN VIEW LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Rachel Cantrell 575 N Villa Ct 216 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Rachel Tavana / Steven Groccia 2318 Acacia Rd E  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Rae Lynn Westby 470 S Calle Encilia B11 Palm Springs CA 92262 

RAFAEL & ESTELA LIMON  83810 OZARK DR  INDIO   CA 92203 

Rafael Cardona 6025 Arroyo Rd 5 Palm Springs CA 92264 

RAFAEL R. REYES  48288 DISNEY DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

RAFAEL RANGEL JR  47497 MANTECA CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

Raffi Ayranian 78735 St Thomas Dr Bermuda Dunes CA 92203 

RAGONIG, MARK & DEBRA C/O 

AVALARA 48475 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

RAILA HORNE-41802 45810 OCOTILLO DR Palm Desert CA 92260 

Ralph Edward Patton 3370 E Circulo San Sorrento Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

RALPH LLOYD 12750 Catalpa Avenue  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

Ralph Salmi 2267 N San Antonio Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Ramona Blaber / Michael Cosgrove 3140 E Escoba Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

RAMONA RICH  82567 AVENUE 48 UNIT 009  INDIO   CA 92201 

RAMSEY, WILLIAM 54673 TANGLEWOOD LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Rancho Blanco LLC Miller / Randolph L 

Miller / Lucile Miller / Kelsey Miller  
1850 Smoke Tree Ln Rock 10 Palm Springs CA 92264 

RANCHO SANTA FE ACRES, LLC. 48588 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

RANCHO SANTA FE ACRES, LLC. 48741 CLASSIC DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

RANCHO SANTA FE ACRES, LLC. 48772 CLASSIC DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

RANCK, MARK 51715 AVENIDA OBREGON LA QUINTA CA 92253 

RANDAL AND SHARON BILLS 73486 DALEA LN Palm Desert CA 92260 

Randall Dean / Cecily Dean 501 E Avenida Granada  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Randall Surges 1195 E Sunny Dunes Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Randall Sutter 210 N Debby Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

RANDALL WAKEFIELD  78180 CORTEZ LN, 160  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

RANDI HOFFMAN  78250 CORTEZ LN, 141  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

Randolph Carmenaty 464 S Calle Encilia A20 Palm Springs CA 92262 

RANDY AND NICOLE WATKINS 76673 BEGONIA LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

Randy Harmat 201 N Michelle Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

RANDY J. FRIEDMAN  49590 LEWIS RD  INDIO   CA 92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  135 
June 5, 2020 

Randy M & Anna Gomez Family Trust / 

Randy Gomez / Anna Gomez 
1671 E San Lucas Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Randy Stegmeier / Braulio Baptista 1173 E Paseo El Mirador  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Rankin Family Trust / Louise Rankin / 

Robert Rankin 
510 N Villa Ct 101 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Rasmus Blaebjerg 48220 Painted Canyon Rd Palm Desert CA 92260 

Raspe Family Trust  / Steven F Raspe / 

Kristina E Raspe 
475 E Via Altamira  Palm Springs CA 92262 

RAT PACK HOMES, LLC 54204 OAK TREE A131 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

RAT PACK PROPERTIES LLC  48758 SPRING RAIN CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

RAUL AGUIRRE  43560 SPIAGGIA PL  INDIO   CA 92203 

Raul Cortez 66375 Flora Ave  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

RAY, DAPHNE 52500 EISENHOWER DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

RAY, DAPHNE 78905 WAKEFIELD CIR CIR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Rayce Jonsrud 65910 14th St  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

RAYMER MARK 29540 SANDY CT Cathedral City CA 92234 

Raymond Henry Rocky Rochon 471 Tamarisk Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

RCB MANAGEMENT CONSULTANTS, INC 80512 PEBBLE BEACH LA QUINTA CA 92253 

READ, ELVIA 80670 SPANISH BAY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Reba Jones 2149 N Avenida Caballeros  Palm Springs CA 92262 

REBECA LOPEZ 70672 SUNNY LANE Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

REBECCA ASHKENASY  47970 AUSTIN DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

REBECCA AND ADAM BUCKMAN  82294 DE VITO CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

Rebecca Donatelli 1194 N Via Miraleste  Palm Springs CA 92262 

REBECCA LOPEZ 74719 KINGFISHER CIR Palm Desert CA 92260 

Rebecca Markman 3 Medina Way Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

REBECCA MORENO 54100 EISENHOWER DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Red Lion Inn & Suites Cathedral City 69151 E Palm Canyon Drive Cathedral City CA 92234 

REED, KAYLA 51542 AVENIDA NAVARRO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

REGGIO, ROBERT 77331 CAMINO QUINTANA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Reginald Elston 2645 N Biskra Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

REGINALD W DAVIS  49526 DOUGLAS ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

REGINALD W DAVIS  82156 WARING WAY  INDIO   CA 92201 

REH, STEPHEN AND SEANNA 81165 GOLF VIEW DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

REID, PETER & LESLEY  42827 DEL LAGO CT  INDIO   CA 92203 

REIFF, BONNIE & JERRY 55610 ROYAL ST GEORGE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Rejuvenate Properties LLC / Mike Rushing 

/ Shastan Jee / Matt Newstrom 
1875 S Palm Canyon Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

REKER SHARMA FAMILY TRUST 54960 AVENIDA RUBIO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Reker Sharma Family Trust  / Philipp Reker 

/ Sonia Sharma 
1124 S Sagebrush Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

REMAX CONSULTANTS - CARLO 

LOMBARDELCI 80613 OAK TREE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Renaissance Esmeralda Resort & Spa, 

Indian Wells 44400 Indian Wells Lane 
Indian Wells CA 92210 

Renaissance Palm Springs Hotel 888 E Tahquitz Canyon Way Palm Springs CA 92262 

Renato Rotondaro 2101 N Starr Road  Palm Springs CA 92262 

RENE & ANNY ENGLE 50610 SANTA ROSA PLAZA 4 LA QUINTA CA 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  136 
June 5, 2020 

RENE DONES & TOPAL CARINE 53885 EISENHOWER DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

RENE ENGLE 9326 Avenida Jalisco  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

Rene Leni / Nidia Leni 2784 N Cypress Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Rene Sanchez 510 N Villa Court 114 Palm Springs CA 92262 

RENFROW, FRAMPTON & CAROLE 53350 AVENIDA MENDOZA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

RENT LEVER LLC 1105 BATTERY ST San Francisco CA 94111 

RER MANAGEMENT  70350 MOTTLE CIRCLE  Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

RER MANAGEMENT RICK RABUCK 665 CANON DR Palm Springs CA 92264 

Residence Inn by Marriott 38305 Cook Street Palm Desert CA 92211 

RESORT HOME SERVICES, INC. 55315 TURNBERRY WAY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

RESORT RENTAL LLC 67590 JONES RD Cathedral City CA 92234 

RESORT RENTAL LLC 9998 N MICHIGAN RD CARMEL IN 46032 

REY SANDOVAL JR  80684 COLUMBIA AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

REYES, JOSE & RITA 44400 WILLOW CIR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

REYES, MARIANNE 54695 AVENIDA MADERO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

REYNA NUNEZ  47661 SUNDIAL CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

Reynaldo Duran 222 N Calle El Segundo 525 Palm Springs CA 92262 

REYNALDO OCAMPO GOMEZ 262 E DESERT FALLS DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

REYNOLDS PATRICK & NANCY 28842 DESERT PRINCESS DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

REYNOLDS, MIKE & SHANNON 53725 AVENIDA JUAREZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

RHW Georgia Investments, LLC  / Richard 

Wood 
777 W Panorama Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

RIC JACKSON 2017 FAMILY TRUST 51420 CALLE JACUMBA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

RICARDO CHAVEZ  49820 JADE WAY  INDIO   CA 92201 

RICARDO PRESICHI  81304 AVENIDA TORTUGA  INDIO   CA 92201 

Ricardo Rivera Trust  / Ricardo Rivera 1188 E Tamarisk Rd.  Palm Springs CA 92262 

RICARDO RODRIGUEZ  84620 PAVONE WAY  INDIO   CA 92203 

Ricardo Ruiz / Maria Ruiz 1350 E Padua Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

RICH & NANCY MONTIGNY  82901 CRAWFORD DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

RICH GUELICH 48696 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Richard A Davis III / Kathryn Kraynak 1994 S Yucca Pl  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Richard and Michelle Lopez 95 Calle Encinitas Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

RICHARD AND SANDRA HERNANDEZ 56405 MOUNTAIN VIEW LA QUINTA CA 92253 

RICHARD AND SCHELLY GILL 73368 BURSERA WAY Palm Desert CA 92260 

RICHARD AND WENDY CLARK 77590 MOUNTAIN VIEW AVE Palm Desert CA 92211 

RICHARD ANDERSON 137 S Racquet Club Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

RICHARD AUTHIER 46750 MOUNTAIN COVE DR, 24  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

Richard B Atcheson Trust  2991 E Livmor Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Richard Bardowell 360 N Monterey Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Richard Boutelle / Cathy Boutelle 2722 De Anza Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

RICHARD BOZEK 78965 LAGO DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Richard Cronin / Kevin Chiodini 211 E Avenida Olancha  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Richard DeSanto 633 N Sunrise Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

RICHARD EPPEY  78205 CORTEZ LN, 178  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

Richard Eustice / Donric Hall 382 Cabrillo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

RICHARD FELDMAN 40640 DIAMONDBACK DR Palm Desert CA 92260 

RICHARD FEURESTEIN 54648 SHOAL CREEK LA QUINTA CA 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  137 
June 5, 2020 

RICHARD FOX/STEVEN FISHER-0590 752 VISTA LAGO DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Richard Galloway Cleveland 2750 E Venetia Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Richard Galloway DeRitis / Joanne C 

DeRitis / Helen L Gagnon 
1511 S Sunrise Way  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Richard Gorvetzian 2190 N Hermosa Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Richard Hinton / Tony Carbone 2015 S Toledo Ave  Palm Springs CA 92264 

RICHARD HOCHSPRONG  80904 GENTLE BREEZE DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Richard Jenik / Kristina Jenik 2222 E Nicola Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Richard Koch 400 N Avenida Caballeros 4 Palm Springs CA 92262 

RICHARD KOLODZIEJ  82267 WARING WAY  INDIO   CA 92201 

Richard Longo / Dianne Longo 426 Simms Road  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Richard Lyons Corriea & Maria Dolores 

Corriea 2018 Rev Trust  
1665 Dunham Road  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Richard Maxwell 505 S Farrell Dr K64 Palm Springs CA 92264 

RICHARD MORENO-33025 38782 GLADIOLUS LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

RICHARD NURGE  49910 PACINO ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

RICHARD OROZCO & CARMEN OROZCO  37869 CASTLEFORD ST  INDIO   CA 92203 

RICHARD PEREA  49888 MINELLI ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Richard Reams / Ronald Senger 493 W Dominguez Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Richard Rocheleau / Dale Melsness 277 E Mesquite Ave  Palm Springs CA 92264 

RICHARD RUSHMEIER  47800 MADISON ST 009  INDIO   CA 92201 

Richard S Barry Living Trust   811 N Rose Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

RICHARD STRAYER 335 E DESERT FALLS DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Richard Zbur 790 W Via Vadera  Palm Springs CA 92262 

RICHARD, GARY & LANELL 79150 KAYE CT CT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

RICHARD/ROBERTA LEAGUE-24618 221 N CASTELLANA Palm Desert CA 92260 

RICHARDI, AL 48694 CLASSIC DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

RICHMOND, JASON 54672 SHOAL CREEK LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Rick Gubbels / Tracy Lewis 674 S Grenfall Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Rick Pasqualone 1881 S Araby Dr 23 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Rick Peterson / Jill Peterson 1093 E Via Escuela  Palm Springs CA 92262 

RIDER RESIDENTIAL, SHANA 80632 BELLERIVE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Ridgemore Drive LLC  / Thomas Ford 1635 Ridgemore Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

RIDGEWAY, KAY M. 78505 BOTTLEBRUSH DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Ridgeway-Waters Trust / Laurie Ridgeway 

/ Avian Rogers 
2204 W Acacia Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

RIGHEIMER, JAMES & LENE 48656 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

RIGO CASTRO  43921 TRACY CIR  INDIO   CA 92201 

RIGOBERTO & CECILIA GARCIA  79784 AVENUE 40  INDIO   CA 92203 

RILEY, JAMEND 50820 CALLE GUAYMAS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

RINCK, WILLIAM & JENNIFER 54893 INVERNESS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

RITA POPOWICH-47696 41491 KANSAS ST Palm Desert CA 92211 

RITTENOUR, ERIC R 79105 OCOTILLO DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

RIVERO  77396 MILES AVE  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

Riviera Palm Springs 1600 N Indian Canyon Drive Palm Springs CA 92262 

Riviera West Properties LLC  / Darryl White 1641 E El Alameda  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Rizwan Velji 2180 E Belding Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

RIZZOTTI, CHRISTOPHER & JENNIFER 77453 CALLE MAZATLAN LA QUINTA CA 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  138 
June 5, 2020 

RL Global Investment Group LLC  / 

Nicole Lahmani / Jason Lahmani 
2003 E Joyce Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

RLS Investments LLC / Richard L Sandor / 

Ellen R Sandor 
899 N Avenida Palmas  Palm Springs CA 92262 

RNP PARTNERS-36570 45770 VERBA SANTA DR Palm Desert CA 92260 

Robbie Jane Wedeen Revocable Trust  / 

Robbie Wedeen 
217 N Michelle Road  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ROBERDES, CHANG 54015 SOUTHERN HILLS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ROBERT AND PENELOPE SOLIS 73525 DALEA LN Palm Desert CA 92260 

ROBERT B GOULD  47883 DE CORONADO DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Robert Bagshaw / Eric Stretch 513 S Bedford Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Robert Burks 87 Don Quixote Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

ROBERT BURROWS  84750 IDROVIA CT  INDIO   CA 92203 

Robert C Aronoff Living Trust 720 N Dry Falls Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Robert Campbell 470 S Calle Encilia B8 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Robert Campbell / Yi Yuan 2310 N Avenida Caballeros  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Robert Carey Trust  / Robert Carey 4475 Paseo Carlota  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Robert Carlson 696 N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ROBERT CLEM 55080 OAK TREE A17 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Robert Cole 3389 E Camino Rojos  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ROBERT CONRAD - TRUSTED PROPERTY 50909 CEREZA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Robert Dario Storm / Steven Alan Reed 514 Roxbury Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Robert De Prez Jr. 2252 E Rochelle Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Robert Dietz 1340 E Camino Amapola  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Robert Duane Bever 13360 Mountain Top Ct  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

Robert Durant / Gregory Wittig 1058 E Suntan Ln  Palm Springs CA 92264 

ROBERT ERICKSEN-39823 250 W VISTA ROYALE CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Robert Farina / Mark Lindal 207 N Debby Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Robert Fountain 3410 Andreas Hills Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Robert Furlong / nadine Steklenski 425 N Juanita Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Robert G Taylor & Joan C Taylor Rev Trust  1850 Smoke Tree Ln Rock 12 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Robert Gilmore 247 W Stevens Rd 20 Palm Springs CA 92262 

ROBERT GOUGH-43397 76586 DAFFODIL DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Robert H & Esther A Braithwaite Rev Trust  1471 E Padua Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Robert H Borders V Living Trust  2755 E Verona Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Robert Harrison 784 S Calle Paul  Palm Springs CA 92264 

ROBERT HERRERA  82626 REDFORD WAY  INDIO   CA 92201 

Robert Howson / Randall Beck 1912 N Via Miraleste  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Robert Husted 1320 E Camino Amapola  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Robert Iscove 1183 E San Jacinto Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ROBERT J MCNAUGHTON  77370 MILES AVE  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

Robert Jarvis / Cheves Powell 1881 S Araby Dr 1 Palm Springs CA 92264 

ROBERT JOHNSON (ABSOLUTE PARTNERS) 73801 SHADOW MOUNTAIN DR Palm Desert CA 92260 

Robert Kabitzke 56 El Toro Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

ROBERT L MICHLER 2857 N LOS FELICES RD #117 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Robert Lamb 1466 E Luna Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ROBERT LANGHOLZ, JR  46000 E ELDORADO DR, 27  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 



 

TBID Management District Plan  139 
June 5, 2020 

Robert Livengood / Lauryn Livengood 1691 E Ocotillo Avenue  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Robert Lundberg / Sean Liao 454 Sycamore Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Robert Manvel Sutton / Melissa Lou Alyce 

Sutton 
926 W Panorama Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Robert Michael Scarberry Trust 1120 Villa Francea  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Robert Mrazek 2719 E Ventura Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Robert Myers / Gabriela Ascencio-Lane 402 N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ROBERT NIETO-39653 73060 SHADOW MOUNTAIN DR Palm Desert CA 92660 

Robert Phillips / Priscilla Phillips 1189 N Calle Marcus  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Robert Pierce / Kimberly Pierce 3065 E Verona Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ROBERT RICH  

82075 COUNTRY CLUB DR UNIT 

49A  
INDIO   CA  92201 

ROBERT RODRIGUEZ  81132 AVENIDA ROMERO  INDIO   CA 92201 

Robert Rueth 1111 E Palm Canyon Dr 109 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Robert S. Moss 1151 S Calle Rolph  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Robert Schaffer / Alan Pass 1855 S Aquanetta Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Robert Scott Kenison / David Shapiro 1554 E San Lucas Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Robert Smiland 2262 S Yosemite Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Robert Smith 8671 Oakmount Blvd Desert Hot Springs CA 92240 

Robert Steinberg / Mimi Steinberg 252 NE Cerritos Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Robert Steven Bolton / Robert R 

Valentine 
3580 Andreas Hills Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

ROBERT STITSON  82276 SHIRLEY CIR  INDIO   CA 92201 

ROBERT STONE  84451 VOLARE AVE  INDIO   CA 92203 

Robert Thompson / Jason Hardesty 241 N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

ROBERT VADEN 51880 AVENIDA MADERO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Robert Wilson / Christine Mielnicki 1358 E Alejo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Robert Woollard / Shona McQueen 2190 E Amado Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ROBERT ZAKHEIM 40941 SANDPIPER CT Palm Desert CA 92260 

ROBERT/CAROLYN DERNBACH-43897 507 N DESERT FALLS DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

ROBERT/JULIE PRICE 41911 PRESTON TRL Palm Desert CA 92211 

ROBERT/MAURA BUTTON-39922 45750 SAN LUIS REY AVE 178 Palm Desert CA 92260 

ROBERTA GORIN-40909 487 N DESERT FALLS DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

ROBERTS-McMASTER, LLC. 50082 AVENIDA VISTA BONITA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Robin Curtis 557 S Calle Encilia  Palm Springs CA 92264 

ROBIN SOLO 53815 AVENIDA ALVARADO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Robin Williams 55 Gem Circle  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ROBIN, CAREL & MICHAEL 50610 SANTA ROSA PLAZA 2 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ROBYN & VERN LESSOWAY  82243 ODLUM DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

ROCCO FIORE II  82693 BOGART DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

ROCCO L. FIORE  48710 HEPBURN DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Rocco Vespe / Mirtha Vespe 2320 Powell Road  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ROCIO FLORES  81408 AVENIDA ESMERALDA  INDIO   CA 92201 

ROCIO PAULEY 71251 SAHARA RD Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

ROCK ANN & KEVIN 30246 AVENIDA XIMINO Cathedral City CA 92234 

RODERIGO D GARCIA  49865 MACLAINE ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Rodeway Inn Palm Springs 1900 S Palm Canyon Drive Palm Springs CA 92264 

Rodney Crosby / Gail Crosby 3810 E Camino San Miguel  Palm Springs CA 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  140 
June 5, 2020 

Rodney Love / Lawrence Wood 992 E La Jolla Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

RODRIGUEZ, RUBEN & MARIA 78785 SANITA DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

RODRIGUEZ, VICKI AND  RICHARD 48697 CLASSIC DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ROGER & ASTRID ASHWORTH 79714 ARNOLD PALMER LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Roger Aldridge / Marilynne Aldridge 1263 N Via Donna  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ROGER LORI 11349 West Dr  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

ROGER VILLALTA  82011 DE NIRO CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

ROGERS JORDAN 55078 SHOAL CREEK LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Rolf Vetter / Petra Vetter 222 N Calle El Segundo 530 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Roman Coppola Rev Trust 1011 E El Alameda  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ROMAN, MARK 53400 AVENIDA HERRERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

RON HAMLIN  78175 CABRILLO LN 49 INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

Ron Smith / Jon De Freitas 1111 E Palm Canyon Dr 383 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Ron Smith Separate Property Trust / Ron 

Smith 
1864 N Hidalgo Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Ron Smothers / Greg Taylor 2001 E Camino Parocela L86 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Ron Ward 3150 Sonora Road  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Ronald and Judith Living Trust 

Agreement  / Ronald Woodard / Judith 

Woodard 

2833 E Livmor Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Ronald DeMars 21 Mission Ct Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Ronald Isherwood 39575 Desert Sun Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Ronald Jackson 213 W Camino Descanso  Palm Springs CA 92264 

RONALD SIMMONS  82391 CROSBY DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Ronald Swick / Frances Swick 625 S Palo Verde Ave  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Ronald Wendt 1441 N Fiesta Drive  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Ronald Ysla  1490 Sonora Court  Palm Springs CA 92264 

RONALD/CHRIS KAICHI-32042 152 DESERT FALLS CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

RONALD/ROXANNE JONES-48655 73636 BOXTHORN LN Palm Desert CA 92260 

RONNIE JONES  41202 SCARLET CT  INDIO   CA 92203 

ROSA FIGUEROA  47730 CROCUS PL  INDIO   CA 92201 

ROSALEE M. FOGARTY  48788 SOJOURN ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

ROSALES IVAN & ODALES 31825 AVENIDA VALDEZ Cathedral City CA 92234 

Rosamond Davis 2996 E Avery Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

ROSANI MACIAS  47800 MADISON ST 091  INDIO   CA 92201 

ROSE AND CHARLES HOLLOWAY  82977 LARSEN DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

ROSE MARIE DONNELLY 71492 ESTELLITA DR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

ROSE PERL  81911 ARUS ST  INDIO   CA  92201 

ROSEN, SCOTT 81550 TIBURON DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ROSENBERG, BRIGITTE 48476 BIG HORN DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ROSENBERG, KERRY & SCOTT c/o 

AVALARA 79310 DESERT ROCK CT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Rosenblum Family Rev Trust  / Joseph A 

Rosenblum / Luba Rosenblum 
811 E Sierra Way  Palm Springs CA 92264 

ROSS CUTSHAW 11 DESERT DR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

ROSS, SANDRA & LARRY G.  49442 SHERMAN ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Roy Family Trust  / Frank Roy / Julie Roy 7 Warm Sands Pl  Palm Springs CA 92264 

ROY, MARY 55465 TANGLEWOOD LA QUINTA CA 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  141 
June 5, 2020 

Royal Plaza Inn 82347 Highway 111 Indio CA 92201 

ROYALE VACATION RENTALS 54865 OAK HILL LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ROYALE VACATION RENTALS-40784 73543 JUNIPER ST Palm Desert CA 92260 

Royanne Mathiesen / Noel Thomas 2966 Sundance Cir W  Palm Springs CA 92262 

RP Associates LLC  / Makrouhi May / 

Robert May 
72 Portola Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

RP WATTS PROPERTIES, LLC  48345 GARBO DR  INDIO   CA  92201 

RPM RENTALS LLC-48933 74612 SHADOW HILLS RD Palm Desert CA 92260 

RTB PROPERTIES, LLC 76881 CALLE MAZATLAN LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Ruben Sanamyan 1692 E Via Escuela  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Ruben Valencia and Guadalupe 

Valencia 74 Avenida Las Palmas 
Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

RUBY ANN EGUEZ  40735 BEARSMOUTH LN  INDIO   CA 92203 

RUDY REYNOSO - 74103 E PETUNIA 74103 E PETUNIA PL Palm Desert CA 92211 

RUE, BRENDA 50660 SANTA ROSA PLAZA 6 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

RUGGIERO, MICHAEL & MERRIDY 51200 AVENIDA CARRANZA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

RUIZ, MARIO 54140 AVENIDA DIAZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

RUNNELLS, RICHARD & CAROL 77600 CALLE SONORA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

RUSS & BUDDIE SPOTTS  82394 BREWSTER DR  INDIO   CA 92203 

RUSS LAS PALMAS LTD 25 E Torremolinos Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

RUSS SIMON 39380 NARCISSUS WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

RUSSEL CLARKE  83492 TOURMALINE AVE  INDIO   CA  92201 

Russell Allyn / Rommel Valerio 387 E Desert Holly Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Russell Bayles 1350 E Caleta Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Russell Family Properties  / Cheryl Russell 231 W Lilliana Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Russell Jay / Donald Miles Staglik 2103 N Milben Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

RUSSELL JONES 78484 EWARTON RD Bermuda Dunes CA 92203 

RUSSELL, KIMBERLY 79150 DESERT STREAM DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

RUSSO, JOHN 44060 CARMEN PL LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Ryan Akiba 1766 E Joyce Drive  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Ryan Armstrong 2475 N Avenida Caballeros  Palm Springs CA 92262 

RYAN BRADLEY 81075 GOLF VIEW DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Ryan D Carr 505 S Farrell Dr S119 Palm Springs CA 92264 

RYAN LIEN  47508 SEVILLE ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

RYAN LUGO 52175 AVENIDA OBREGON LA QUINTA CA 92253 

RYAN, LES 80436 PLATINUM WY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

S Young Lim / Gina Lim 2966 N Biskra Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

S. CURTIS WARNER  84426 PONTE CT  INDIO   CA 92203 

S.CAMPBELL/B.FOSTER-46830 76740 OKLAHOMA AVE Palm Desert CA 92211 

S.DENNIS/S.JELMINI-42471 47955 SUN CORRAL TRL Palm Desert CA 92260 

S.ENGLISH/G.WASHACK-35104 72699 PITAHAYA ST Palm Desert CA 92260 

SABINA WIETLISBACH 45405 SAN LUIS REY Palm Desert CA 92260 

Sabine Pollermann 66725 12th St  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

Sadao Kane Bowden 2702 N Biskra Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

SADIGHI PARIA 38025 PARADISE WAY Cathedral City CA 92234 

SADLER, WILLIAM 80878 VIA PUERTA AZUL LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SAGHEB, ALI 53720 AVENIDA MADERO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Sahak Ghaghian / Stephen Hasmik 1088 E. Tachevah Dr.  Palm Springs CA 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  142 
June 5, 2020 

Sahara Motel 66700 5th Street Desert Hot Springs CA 92240 

SAL & PAULA LOFRANCO 48826 CASSIA PL Palm Desert CA 92260 

SALENDRA SHARMA 78640 FORBES CIR CIR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SALLY DICARLO 50690 SANTA ROSA PLAZA 2 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Sally Hirsh / Merrill Hirsh 1146 E El Alameda  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Sally Hirsh / Merrill Hirsh 1029 E El Alameda  Palm Springs CA 92262 

SALLY/GREG WIGGINS-33904 188 TORREY PINES DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

SALVADOR AND NORMA PADILLA  82954 WHEATLEY CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

Salvador Hernandez 71387 Sahara Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

SALVADOR VALENCIA 54140 AVENIDA JUAREZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SALZ, CASEY & SANDY 54840 AVENIDA JUAREZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SAM'S FAMILY SPA 70875 DILLON ROAD Desert Hot Springs CA 92241 

Samuel Melkonyan 13057 Maui Way  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

Samuel Owens / Lee Waage 215 N Helena Circle  Palm Springs CA 92262 

San Macedonio Co LP Todos Santos 

Corp / Michael Joseph Kilroy 
764 N Palm Canyon Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

SANDAGE, SHARON  48573 CASCADE ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

SANDHU, MANJEET SINGH & HARPREET 

KAUR 52205 AVENIDA DIAZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Sandra Aellos / Victor Aellos 1188 E Duro Circle  Palm Springs CA 92262 

SANDRA BERKEY 78488 CALLE SEAMA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SANDRA D PETERSON 54565 OAK HILL LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SANDRA FORKERT  49769 BEATTY ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

SANDRA L MOSLEY  41423 CALLE PAMPAS  INDIO   CA 92203 

SANDRA MILLER  43318 LIBERTY ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

SANDRA PAGE  43212 BACINO CT  INDIO   CA 92203 

SANDRA PLAZA NO 1  45625 MANZO RD  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

SANDRA POLIMEROS  47518 CALLE DIAMANTE  INDIO   CA 92201 

SANDRA RIVERA  81125 AVENIDA FAYELYNNE  INDIO   CA 92201 

Sandra S Schmit Living Trust  / Sandra S 

Schmit 
2405 S Brentwood Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

SANDRA UNDERWOOD  48662 HEPBURN DR  INDIO   CA  92201 

Sandy Betlan 2104 Volturno Road  Palm Springs CA 92262 

SANSEVERE, KATHARINE & MICHAEL 77712 TRADITION DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SANTA ROSA PLAZA TRUST 50590 SANTA ROSA PLAZA 7 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SANTANA, CARLA 78395 SINGING PALMS DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SANTIAGO, ADAM/ELENA BONILLA 46755 HIGHLAND PALMS DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SARA DUQUETTE  81107 CAREFREE DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Sara Metter / Jacalyn Costigan 1642 S Calle Marcus  Palm Springs CA 92264 

SARA NAVARRO  82567 AVENUE 48 UNIT 031  INDIO   CA 92201 

Sara Sue Trimble 2626 N McCarn Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Sarah Elizabeth Suzor 594 S Calle Encilia  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Sarah Phan 16530 Via Corto East Desert Hot Springs CA 92240 

Sarah Shyn 888 S Calle Santa Cruz  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Sarah Singer 646 S Camino Real  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Sarah White 2930 N Biskra Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Sarena Bomarito 71423 Estellita Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Sarita Govani / Matthias Huber 2109 E Paseo Gracia  Palm Springs CA 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  143 
June 5, 2020 

Sarjit Saran / Shaun Thompson 1510 E San Jacinto Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Sarkis Janazyan, Avetis Charkhchyan 9559 Vía Real  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

SARKISYAN LUSINE 28105 VAL YERMO TRL Cathedral City CA 92234 

Sarshar Sacket 3110 E Verona Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Sason Cohen 9698 Cholla Drive  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

Saumil Dave 1350 E Luna Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

SAUNDERS, DONALD & JAIME c/o 

TURNKEY VAC RENTALS 48756 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SAUNDERS, FREDERICK AND MARY  82073 ODLUM DR  INDIO   CA  92201 

SCADAMS Trust  / Christopher Scelfo 2640 E Jacaranda Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

SCHAEFER FAMILY TRUST 76942 CALLE MAZATLAN LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SCHAEFFER, JAMES & ARLENE SIMKE 81110 GOLF VIEW DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SCHAFER, DIANA & DAN 77690 LOS ARBOLES LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SCHALLER, DAN & JOAN 55528 FIRESTONE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Scharf Estates LLC  / Erin Scharf / 

Rebecca Scharf 
2210 N Milben Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

SCHINDLER, RICHARD & CATHIE 54790 SOUTHERN HILLS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SCHLOM, ALAN & NANETTE 56324 PEBBLE BEACH LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SCHLOTFELDT, GESA 53635 AVENIDA RAMIREZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SCHMELZER, DANIEL 53180 AVENIDA JUAREZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SCHMIDT, ANDREW 53990 AVENIDA MONTEZUMA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SCHMITT & HUFFER 48672 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SCHMITT, IAN & JACLYN COLLINS 43621 PALERMO CT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SCHOETTGER, GALINA 50720 SANTA ROSA PLAZA #8 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SCHREIBER, ANDREW 55531 OAK HILL LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SCHREIBER, ANDREW 55539 OAK HILL LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SCHREY WILLIAM & DIANA 28802 W NATOMA DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

SCHRODER EGGERT 38705 PARADISE WAY Cathedral City CA 92234 

SCHWARTZ, PEPPER 53791 AVENIDA OBREGON LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SCHWENGEL, KURT & TRACEY 81120 CHANTICLEER DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SCOBY, KYLE 51777 AVENIDA MONTEZUMA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SCOTT & KATIE MCGIHON  44350 ELKHORN TRL  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

SCOTT / SMITH JANAE / LYLE 29131 ISLETA CT Cathedral City CA 92234 

SCOTT A LAWSON  82241 CROSBY DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

SCOTT BENNETT-37339 72907 SONORA DR Palm Desert CA 92660 

SCOTT CRONK 46031 PORTOLA AVE Palm Desert CA 92260 

Scott Gaucher / Carrie Gaucher 2050 N Sandra Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Scott Howlett / Roman Martinez 526 S Calle Palo Fierro  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Scott Malzahn 355 W El Portal  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Scott Odahl / Amie Odahl 1293 E Via Escuela  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Scott Reynolds / David Finke 2140 E Amado Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

SCOTT RYAN INC.  84302 CIGNO CT  INDIO   CA 92203 

SCOTT SCHMALLEN  82521 DELANO DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

SCOTT SEBASTY-48490 114 BATISTA CT Palm Desert CA 92211 

Scott Shanstrom 37356 Palmdale Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Scott Shanstrom 70050 Sun Valley Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Scott Stewart / Jon and Anna Rothbart 

Family Trust  
210 W Camino Carmelita  Palm Springs CA 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  144 
June 5, 2020 

Scott Swanson 222 N Calle El Segundo 506 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Scott Wolkens 610 S Compadre Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

SCOTT, LEANNE & TAMARA MEYERS 51715 AVENIDA RAMIREZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SCOTT/KATHRYN ST.JOHN-46051 251 SAN REMO ST Palm Desert CA 92260 

SCOTT/KELLY FALCI-37503 39584 NARCISSUS WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

Sealark Trust  / Stanley Gray / Julianne 

Gray 
955 Azalea Cir E  Palm Springs CA 92262 

SEAN ALLEN 66231 Desert View Avenue  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

SEAN BREUNER  48548 MEANDERING CLOUD ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

SEAN BREUNER  81084 FALLING LEAF CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

SEAN BREUNER  82861 MILLAY CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

SEAN HARGADEN-42044 76626 HOLLYHOCK DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Sean Lord / Darren Chiappetta 1845 Nogales Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Sean Michael Hatch 2468 S Camino Real  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Sean Priest / Victoria Dye 467 S Calle El Segundo D24 Palm Springs CA 92262 

SEAN R. PARHAM & PERCY DOMINGO 

MANDING 51733 AVENIDA CARRANZA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SEAN/DEBORAH FLAVIN-41023 74682 PEPPER TREE DR Palm Desert CA 92260 

Sebastian De Kleer 795 E Chuckwalla Rd 1 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Sebastian De Kleer 795 E Chuckwalla Rd 2 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Sebastian De Kleer 520 E Chuckwalla Rd 2 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Sebastian De Kleer 795 E Chuckwalla Rd 3 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Sebastian De Kleer 520 E Chuckwalla Rd 1 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Sebastian De Kleer 600 N Plaza Amigo  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Sebastian De Kleer 1620 E El Alameda  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Sebastian De Kleer 520 E Chuckwalla Rd 3 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Sebastien Trouplin Liv Trust   1420 E Rosarito Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

SECOND SYDNEY LLC 72848 BEL AIR RD Palm Desert CA 92660 

SECOND SYDNEY LLC 73011 SOMERA RD Palm Desert CA 92660 

Seda Sargsyan 1105 Via San Michael Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Sedrak Mavyan 3097 N Jan Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

SEIBEL MICHAEL & SARAH 

35200 CATHEDRAL CANYON DR 

#192 
Cathedral City CA 92234 

SELFRIDGE, MICHAEL & COURTNEY 77345 AVENIDA FERNANDO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Semi G Aboud Rev Trust  / Semi Aboud / 

Todd Frangella / Jason Watters 
283 N Luring Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

SEOANE, JOHN & JENNIFER 57670 BLACK DIAMOND LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SEPHANY CASMAN  83680 HIMILAYA DR  INDIO   CA 92203 

SEPTEMBER CHAPPELLET-38169 77400 MISSOURI DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Serge Rivest 12325 Pomelo Dr  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

Serge Rivest 68150 Calle Blanco  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

Serge Tran / Jonathan Klein / Robert 

Wong 
2100 E Calle Felicia  Palm Springs CA 92262 

SERGIO GUTIERREZ  83695 LEEDS CT  INDIO   CA 92203 

Sergio Najera 40895 Yucca Lane Bermuda Dunes CA 92203 

Sergio Najera 78180 Avenue 41 Bermuda Dunes CA 92203 

SERGIO TORRES  80542 PRINCETON AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

SERJIO GUZMAN  82687 REDFORD WAY  INDIO   CA 92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  145 
June 5, 2020 

SERJIO GUZMAN  82715 HAMILTON CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

Serozh Balayan 31044 Chimayo Rd Thousand Palms CA 92276 

SETCHIM, DAVID & SUSAN 48115 VIA VALLARTA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Seth Anapolsky / Tiffany Katuls 2390 N Los Alamos Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

SFAPB LLC  / Jessica Chow / Brandon 

Johnson / Michael Lee 
2310 W Acacia Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

SGM Design 18440 Paintbrush Trail Desert Hot Springs CA 92241 

SHAFFER, ADAM 49723 AVENIDA MONTERO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SHAHBAZYAN KARLEN 30216 AVENIDA XIMINO Cathedral City CA 92234 

Shaka Holdings Inc  / Jamie Goehring 2205 E Hudson Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Shane Farley 2845 E Wyman Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Shane Howland 510 N Villa Court 205 Palm Springs CA 92262 

SHANNON CAHILL  80596 TANGELO CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

SHANNON COOPER  49510 LINCOLN DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Shannon Marshall / George Marshall 471 S Calle El Segundo C18 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Shannon Metcalf 1111 E Palm Canyon Dr 123 Palm Springs CA 92264 

SHANNON MORAGA 78222 CALICO GLEN DRIVE Bermuda Dunes CA 92203 

Shannon Murray 267 N Burton Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

SHANNON RENTAL  82277 DE VITO CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

SHANNON ROTHLIN 41570 PALMETTO LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

SHAPIRO, MATTHEW 54384 SHOAL CREEK LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SHAPTER, GUY 44296 W SUNDOWN CREST DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SHARBAUGH KELLY 38843 VISTA DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

SHARLEE AND STEVE WELLER  82042 DE NIRO CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

Sharon Duncan 1152 N May Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Sharon Karpin / Danny Karpin 1078 N Rose Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Sharon Rogers / Marshall McKay 1881 S Palm Canyon Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Sharon Smallwood 155 Avenida Las Palmas Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

SHARYL KUEHNERT-46247 73490 BUCKBOARD TRL Palm Desert CA 92260 

SHATTUCK LAMM 41094 LAGUNA SECA COURT Bermuda Dunes CA 92203 

SHAUN FLANDRICK  48095 PRIEST CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

SHAWN SIMMONS & SHAKEH 

MANOUKIAN 78690 BOTTLEBRUSH DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SHAWN/ROBIN HORVATH-27559 72782 TAMARISK ST Palm Desert CA 92260 

Shawna Katan 71828 San Gorgonio Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

SHAWNA VANDENBERG  44429 AVENIDA HANNA  INDIO   CA 92201 

SHEEHY, RANDI C. 51600 AVENIDA ALVARADO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SHEFFIELD, WILLIAM  49272 DOUGLAS ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

SHEFTS, ALEXANDER & JULIE 48660 CLASSIC DR LA QUINTA CA 92201 

SHEILA K TAYLOR  49257 BARRYMORE ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Sheila M Joseph Trust / Sheila Joseph 500 W Yorba Road  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Sheila Monroe 536 S Calle Palo Fierro  Palm Springs CA 92264 

SHELBY CRAVEN  77341 SIOUX DR  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

SHELDON AND DIXIE HALL 209 CALLE DEL VERANO Palm Desert CA 92260 

SHELLEY WESTERHOUT  82577 DELANO DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Shelly Marchetti / Matt Treinish 543 N Tercero Circle  Palm Springs CA 92262 

SHELLY NAIL 75745 DOLMAR CT Palm Desert CA 92211 

SHELTON, ANDREW DAVID 51300 AVENIDA CARRANZA LA QUINTA CA 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  146 
June 5, 2020 

SHELTON, SALLY A. 52315 AVENIDA JUAREZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SHEPHERD JOHN 28480 W NATOMA DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

SHEPPERD-NESBIT, JANELL 54361 OAK HILL LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SHERI GUNDLACH  48751 SOUTHVIEW PL  INDIO   CA 92201 

Sherie Garcia 79140 Fred Waring Dr. Bermuda Dunes CA 92203 

SHERON DOLL 41497 RESORTER BLVD Palm Desert CA 92211 

SHERRIE BROOKS-34844 76975 NEW YORK AVE Palm Desert CA 92211 

Sherrie Genia Britt / Ellen Slaven 386 E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Sheryl Danielson 516 E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Sheryl Kimes 1525 S Calle De Maria  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Sheryl Piland 66912 Hacienda  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

Sheryl Ross Family Trust / Sheryl Ross 453 N Monterey Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

SHETH, ANIKET 81185 LEGENDS WAY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Shevi Loewinger / Ronen Loewinger 3445 E Paseo Barbara  Palm Springs CA 92262 

SHEVY AKASON 81340 LEGENDS WAY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SHIN, YOUNG 54988 SOUTHERN HILLS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SHIN, YOUNG 56730 MERION LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Shine Girl Living Trust  / Mark Duplass / 

Kathryn Aselton Duplass 
1492 S Calle De Maria  Palm Springs CA 92264 

SHINWARI, JAVED 50600 SANTA ROSA PLAZA 3 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Shiran Teitelbaum 67629 Buckboard Ln Desert Hot Springs CA 92241 

SHIRL DONAHUE-45866 73414 BROKEN ARROW TRL Palm Desert CA 92260 

Shirley J Endersen Living Trust  / Shirley 

Endresen 
680 E Mesquite Ave  Palm Springs CA 92264 

SHIRLIE VORIS  49548 PACINO ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Shon Tomlin 258 N Saturmino Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

SHURANCE, JOAN 54645 AVENIDA RAMIREZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SIEVERT, BRUCE A. 53600 AVENIDA JUAREZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SILVER / WATTERS LISA / JASON 39083 PARADISE WAY Cathedral City CA 92234 

SILVER PLATINUM DBA PLATINUM REALTY 

MGT 68200 33RD AVE 
Cathedral City CA 92234 

SILVERI, MARY 77619 CALLE ENSENADA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SILVERMOON ENTITIES FRENCH JANET 31750 AVENIDA ALVERA Cathedral City CA 92234 

Silverush Real Estate LLC  / Ronald Myhro 367 E Tamarisk Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

SILVIA ELLMORE-45030 45375 SAN LUIS REY AVE #4 Palm Desert CA 92260 

SILVIA MASSERMAN 76612 BEGONIA LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

SILVIA MENDES 40963 PRESTON TRL Palm Desert CA 92211 

SIMMONS, KERRILYN 48553 CLASSIC DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SIMMONS, SHAWN & SHAKEH 45135 SUNBERRY CT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SIMON & EVA MOORE  48674 ACROPOLIS ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

SIMON RODARTE 68777 SUMMIT DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

SIMONDS, TERRY 48531 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SIMONS, CHRISTINE 54673 INVERNESS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SINGER, JENNIFER 50690 SANTA ROSA PLAZA 4 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SIRVARD CHALIKYAN 40765 AVENIDA ESTRADA Palm Desert CA 92260 

SIVCOVICH STEVE 320 VIA NAPOLI Cathedral City CA 92234 

Six Star Vacation Homes LLC  / David 

Orloff / Justin Smith 
1220 S San Mateo Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  147 
June 5, 2020 

SJIARIF WIDJAJA 30090 FLORAL GRV Cathedral City CA 92234 

SKIP LANFRIED  45320 SANTA FE CV  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

Skultety & Mark Living Trust / Karyn 

Skultety / Sarah Mark 
2298 E Amarillo Way  Palm Springs CA 92264 

SLOANE, EVELYN 52550 AVENIDA OBREGON LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SMALL WHALE, LLC 40695 CARTER LN Bermuda Dunes CA 92203 

SMITH, CHRISTINE 53670 AVENIDA VELASCO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SMITH, CORINNE & BRAIN 55855 BRAE BURN LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SMITH, DARREL & FRANCES 57555 SEMINOLE DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SMITH, DAVE & MARCIA 79325 DESERT ROCK CT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SMITH, GREG & BARRY, LYNN 77955 LAREDO CT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SMITH, JUSTIN & SARYE 54080 AVENIDA VALLEJO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SMITH, JUSTIN/SARYE SMITH 54060 AVENIDA VALLEJO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SMITH, NATHAN & EMILY 56585 RIVIERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SMITH, SUSIE & RAYMOND c/o TURNKEY 

VAC 55323 SOUTHERN HILLS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SMITH, WILLIAM 56400 MUIRFIELD VILLAGE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SNOW CREEK WALL LLC 57690 BLACK DIAMOND LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SNYDER, TODD & TERI 81135 LEGENDS WAY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Soaring Eagle Investments LLC / Eric Walz 

/ Patricia Walz 
333 E Valmonte Sur  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Sokrat Shahnazarian 1148 N Calle Marcus  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Sol Holdings, LLC  / Althea Lemken / 

Robert Lemken / Steve Satterthwaite 
1955 E Park Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Solid Future Housing LLC  / Sergio Javier 

Giannicola 
2001 E Camino Parocela I60 Palm Springs CA 92264 

SOLIDIFIED COVE LLC 53905 AVENIDA DIAZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Solomon Barrs 1950 N Magnolia Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

SOLOMON, TREVOR & JEFFREY BRUSS 48520 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SOMERSET, EUNICE 53875 AVENIDA NAVARRO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Sona Stepanian 2653 E Venetia Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

SONIA PADILLA  80521 VERANDA LN  INDIO   CA 92201 

Sonia-Marie Reyes / Heng Lee 2110 N Avenida Caballeros  Palm Springs CA 92262 

SONJA JORSTAD  82074 KEITEL CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

SONJA KRASTMAN & MICHAEL BARTESI  49037 HEIFITZ DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Sonja Van Rosmalen 1103 E El Cid  Palm Springs CA 92262 

SOSA, XAVIER C. 53065 AVENIDA NAVARRO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SOTELO CARLOS 45480 DEERBROOK CIR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SOTO MARICELA A 51860 AVENIDA VALLEJO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SOWINSKI JANICE 67134 W. CHIMAYO DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

SOWLE, JASON MAXIMILLAN 44210 SWEETBUSH LN LN LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SPANJERS STEPHEN 37841 PALO VERDE DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

SPARROW, GREG & THERESA  48781 RENEWAL ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Spectre Holdings LLC  / Spencer Styles / 

Christine Styles 
314 N Monterey Rd.  Palm Springs CA 92262 

SPEER RESIDENCE FESTIVAL DIGS  82241 WARING WAY  INDIO   CA 92201 

SPENCE FAM INVEST 48663 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  148 
June 5, 2020 

SPINELLO SAM DBA SPINELLO PROPERTY 

MANAGEMENT 68936 ADELINA RD 
Cathedral City CA 92234 

SPOONER, CHARLES & SANDRA 54541 OAK HILL LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SPRAGGE, TOM & THERESA CAMPBELL 50795 CALLE QUITO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SpringHill Suites Palm Desert 72322 Highway 111 Palm Desert CA 92260 

SPROSTON / PECK PETER / ANDREA 29198 W LAGUNA DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

SPUEHLER, MARTIN & CAROL 76963 CALLE MAZATLAN LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SPURGIN, KURT 79363 CALLE PROSPERO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ST IVES HOLDINGS, LLC 51665 AVENIDA CARRANZA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ST VICTOR DE PINHO, JENNIFER & 

CHRISTOPHER 81385 KINGSTON HEATH LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ST. GEORGE, JAMES & SHONA 49205 AVENIDA VISTA BONITA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

STAAHL THEODORE / STAAHL NANCY 56745 MERION LA QUINTA CA 92253 

STACEY LEBRETON  84135 OLONA CT  INDIO   CA 92203 

STACEY MILLS - PROPERTY MANAGER 73485 DALEA LN Palm Desert CA 92260 

STACEY MOSURE  49399 BIERY ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Stacy Lacaillade 2293 N Starr Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Stacy Menechios of the Stacy K. 

Menechios Family Trust and Katherine 

Frazier of the Katherine Menechios 

Frazier Family Trust 66 Durango Cir 

Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Stacy Raddatz / Allison Whitlock 755 N Phillips Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

STACY, TIMOTHY c/o TURNKEY VAC 

RENTALS 80469 PLATINUM WY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

STAN DEL SOLDATO  49611 LINCOLN DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

STANGA, JEFFREY & KIMBERLY 54314 OAK TREE A123 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

STANICK, WILLIAM 57292 MERION LA QUINTA CA 92253 

STANKIS, ERIC & ELIZABETH 79330 DESERT STREAM DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

STANLEY & ADELE WEINER 43714 AVENIDA ALICANTE 403 Palm Desert CA 92211 

STANLEY & ADELE WEINER 43734 AVENIDA ALICANTE 411 Palm Desert CA 92211 

STANLEY KRAUSE  77386 EVENING STAR CIR  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

STANLEY P CYPHERS 48922 OWL LN Palm Desert CA 92260 

Stanley Prince / Kimberlee Prince 295 E Palo Verde Ave  Palm Springs CA 92264 

STAR DESERT RENTALS  80967 SONG BIRD AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

STAVERS, ROBERT 77600 CALLE TECATE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

STAYBRIDGE SUITES CATHEDRAL CITY 

GOLF RESORT 67711 30TH AVE 
Cathedral City CA 92234 

Staybridge Suites Cathedral City Palm 

Springs Golf Resort 67711 30th Avenue 
Cathedral City CA 92234 

STAYCATION LLC 217 LINNIE CANAL Venice CA 90291 

STAYCATION LLC 261 E DESERT FALLS DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

STEEN & DENISE HARDON  49799 PACINO ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

STEFANI, PAUL & ANN 48595 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

STEGMULLER, SHARON, SHIRLEY & 

CHARLES 55574 RIVIERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

STEINBOCK, JUDY 80321 OAK TREE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

STEINMETZ JOANNA 81275 MUIRFIELD VILLAGE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

STELLAR PROPERTIES AND INVESTMENTS, 

LLC 43743 AVENIDA ALICANTE 
Palm Desert CA 92211 



 

TBID Management District Plan  149 
June 5, 2020 

STEP IN U.S., LP 78083 CALLE NORTE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Stephane Wong 165 E Mesquite Ave  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Stephanie Hernandez 819 Arroyo Vista Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Stephanie Hooper 2283 S Yosemite Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

STEPHANIE MANN  37241 SANDWELL ST  INDIO   CA 92203 

STEPHANIE SCOVILLE  80629 DECLARATION AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

Stephen Adelson 141 S Racquet Club Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

STEPHEN B.KNIGHT-33178 74138 CATALINA WAY Palm Desert CA 92260 

Stephen Becker 5285 E Waverly Dr 116 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Stephen Bennett 424 Monterey Road  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Stephen Brazeel 23 Leon Way Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Stephen Edward Egan Living Trust  / 

Stephen Egan / Tracy Pang 
100 N Cerritos Rd 9 Palm Springs CA 92262 

STEPHEN H GOLDBERG  48375 HEIFITZ DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

STEPHEN M.AUSTIN-43071 74614 STRAWFLOWER CIR Palm Desert CA 92260 

Stephen Morriss / Susan Morriss 1592 E Paseo El Mirador  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Stephen Saponaro / Tim Schneider 130 W Racquet Club Rd 415 Palm Springs CA 92262 

STEPHEN TANG  48713 SPRING RAIN CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

STEPHEN VALDERVALK 'MIRADOR'  80887 SONG BIRD AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

Stephen Wood / Cleo Coplen 887 E Mel Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

STEPHEN/CAROL WILLEY-46666 73416 TAMARISK ST Palm Desert CA 92260 

Sterling Investments LLC  / Royce 

Cablayan 
560 N Phillips Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

STERN, JAMES & FRENCH, CASSANDRA 81015 GOLF VIEW DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

STEUBS, EMILY 51184 AVENIDA HERRERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Steve and Kerry Wheeler 99 Avenida Las Palmas Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

STEVE AUSTIN/MCREA 56155 PEBBLE BEACH LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Steve Buchanan / Ernesto Delgado 3195 E Via Escuela  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Steve Buchanan / Ernesto Delgado 490 E Santiago Way  Palm Springs CA 92264 

STEVE CARTER  38701 NIELSON RD Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

STEVE CORIO-24466 42635 KANSAS ST Palm Desert CA 92211 

Steve Edwards 504 N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

STEVE GOODELL  80726 DESERT SPUR DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Steve Hipwell / Jui Lu (Jerry) Lee 2825 E Sonora Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Steve Holland / Laurel Holland 376 Cabrillo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

STEVE KLEMKE  48844 MEANDERING CLOUD ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Steve Levine 8 Toledo Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Steve Moore Rev Trust Moore / Steve 

Moore 
2701 E Mesquite Ave I46 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Steve Moore Revocable Trust 505 S Farrell Dr L67 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Steve Simonian 453 W Santa Rosa Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Steve Simonian 1837 S Caliente Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Steve Siran 563 S Camino Real  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Steve Smith / Ron Haughey 1103 E Anza Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

STEVE STINSON 67 CALLE ENCINITAS Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Steve Tateossian 1386 E Largo Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

STEVE TRAN  48816 ORCHARD DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

STEVE/BRENDA DARR-44848 72715 SKYWARD WAY Palm Desert CA 92260 



 

TBID Management District Plan  150 
June 5, 2020 

STEVE/SHIRLENE SALMACIA-45040 74697 FAIRWAY DR Palm Desert CA 92260 

Steven & Cynthia Shannon Family Trust  2194 E Park Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

STEVEN & RANDI WILKINS 77341 AVENIDA FERNANDO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Steven Breslow / Martin Kovacevich 955 E Balboa Cir  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Steven Downing / Dean Tomihama 1660 Stonehedge Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

STEVEN F RADENBAUGH  81069 CAREFREE DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Steven Fisher 329 Forest Hills Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

STEVEN HERNANDEZ  49640 LINCOLN DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Steven J Wolfe Revocable Trust / Steven 

J Wolfe / Staci Wolfe Newman 
485 E Avenida Palmera  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Steven Jenkins 2007 E Andreas Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Steven Kwon 2888 E Venetia Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

STEVEN L FUCHS 2008TRUST-02754 73241 BURSERA WAY Palm Desert CA 92660 

Steven Malony 780 S Palo Verde Ave  Palm Springs CA 92264 

STEVEN MONTOYA  82361 SUNAIRE CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

Steven Okimura 70181 Sun Valley Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Steven Oshita 690 W Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Steven Slawinski 71557 Sahara Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Steven Sloan / Steven Atkins 410 E Avenida Hokona  Palm Springs CA 92262 

STEVEN SORENSEN  80548 VERANDA LN  INDIO   CA 92201 

Steven Stamstad / Donald Beck 1350 E Tachevah Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

STEVEN SUN LIVING TRUST  48753 CASCADE ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Steven Sutjipto / Tiffany Huynh 3459 E San Martin Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Steven Turacek / Chad Gneiting 1934 E Andreas Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

STEVEN WEINBERG-24538 38085 CROCUS LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

Steven Wolfe 500 E Amado Rd 317 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Steven Wolfe 2 Nebulae Way Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Steven Yudson 1117 E El Alameda  Palm Springs CA 92262 

STEVEN/PATRICIA DICKEY-44941 72701 HAYSTACK RD Palm Desert CA 92260 

STEVEN/THOMAS SMITH-41792 73426 JOSHUA TREE ST Palm Desert CA 92260 

STEVENS, BRIAN & REBECCA 81075 NATIONAL DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Stewart Gandolf / Clara Gandolf 2980 E Plaimor Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

STEWART, ROBERT 79980 MERION LA QUINTA CA 92253 

STIMSON, LYNN 54840 AVENIDA RUBIO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

STOCKDALE, RON 52500 AVENIDA VELASCO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

STOCKDALE, RON 53445 AVENIDA VILLA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

STOCKDALE, RON 53725 AVENIDA VALLEJO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

STOCKSTILL, STEVE & LORI 52120 AVENIDA MENDOZA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

STOHR, JOY 49383 VISTA BONITA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

STONE EAGLE GOLF CLUB 48280 NORTHRIDGE TR Palm Desert CA 92260 

STONE EAGLE GOLF CLUB 48294 NORTHRIDGE TR Palm Desert CA 92260 

STONE EAGLE GOLF CLUB 48308 NORTHRIDGE TRL Palm Desert CA 92260 

STONE, BRIAN 48784 CLASSIC DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

STONE, BRIAN 48788 CLASSIC DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

STONE, BRIAN 48792 CLASSIC DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

STONE, BRIAN 48796 CLASSIC DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

STONEMAN ALAN 69411 RAMON RD UNIT 356 Cathedral City CA 92234 

STOWE, TR 54812 SOUTHERN HILLS LA QUINTA CA 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  151 
June 5, 2020 

STRATEGIC PROPERTY MANAGEMENT P.O. Box 610 Augora Hills CA 91376 

STREITFELD, SCOTT 54768 SOUTHERN HILLS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Stuart Bussian 400 N Avenida Caballeros 11 Palm Springs CA 92262 

STUART G. MATTHEWS  82560 BOGART DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Stuart M Krasnow Living Trust  888 East Janet Circle  Palm Springs CA 92262 

STUART ROWLAND 44090 CRISTOL PL LA QUINTA CA 92253 

STUART, JILL 50211 CALLE MARIA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SUE THOMPSON-25765 76666 BEGONIA LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

SUE VICKERMAN 73565 ENCELIA PL Palm Desert CA 92260 

SULLIVAN VACATION PROPERTIES INC.  80935 GENTLE BREEZE DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

SUMMERS, DON 77770 HERITAGE DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SUMMERS, JACQUELINE 77245 AVENIDA FERNANDO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SUMMERTIME PROPERTIES, LLC 55335 MEDALLIST DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SUMMERTIME PROPERTIES, LLC 55735 MEDALLIST DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Sunil Arora 750 Camino Norte  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Sunna Yassin / Eric Roblee 2301 Acacia Rd E  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Sunnie Brook Jones / Miroslav Bauer 841 E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Sunny Dunes Properties LLC  / Curtis L 

Head / Anthony F Taricco 
4388 E Calle San Antonio  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Sunny Dunes Properties LLC  / Curtis L 

Head, Jr / Anthony F Taricco 
4370 E Calle San Antonio  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Susan Ames 500 E Amado Rd 311 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Susan Boraston 1 Leon Way Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

SUSAN BUNTEN  49261 TAYLOR ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Susan Cooper / Joseph Roth 2007 E Acacia Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

SUSAN COSTA 75611 VALLE VIS  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

SUSAN E COOPER  46000 W ELDORADO DR, 39  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

Susan Eden / Bruce Eden 2000 E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

SUSAN ERICKSON 78595 SAGUARO DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Susan Gauch / John Gauch 206 N. Burton Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Susan Harris / Magnotto Dennis 500 E Amado Rd 607 Palm Springs CA 92262 

SUSAN KABAN  40829 CALLE DESIERTO  INDIO   CA 92203 

Susan Karlshoej 2284 N Via Miraleste  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Susan Karlshoej / JIm Egan 1844 Jacques Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

SUSAN M. & DAVID A.TORREY 48581 CLASSIC DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Susan MacLaurin 2850 E Livmor Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Susan Mitchell 90 Palma Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

SUSAN PIPER  82284 ULLMAN RD  INDIO   CA  92201 

SUSAN REYNOLDS  44320 ELKHORN TRL  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

Susan Rich Living Trust 390 Cabrillo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Susan Sherman / Louis Krauch 500 E Amado Rd 222 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Susan St Louis / Khoi Le 688 S Indian Trl  Palm Springs CA 92264 

SUSAN WOODS  82705 ODLUM DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Susanna Kirakosyan 947 N Cibola Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

SUSANNE MORALES  82945 MILLAY CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

Susanne Zenker 2172 S Calle Palo Fierro  Palm Springs CA 92264 

SUSIE SCHROER  82666 SKY VIEW LN  INDIO   CA 92201 

Suzanna Mnatsakanyan 3330 E Circulo San Sorrento Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  152 
June 5, 2020 

Suzanne / Melinda Hargrove / Duggan 2421 S Via Lazo  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Suzanne Gagnier 2001 E Camino Parocela J68 Palm Springs CA 92264 

SUZANNE L. ALECKNER  49800 MACLAINE ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

SUZANNE MEYER  82039 DE NIRO CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

SUZANNE TEIXEIRA-48544 45750 SAN LUIS REY AVE #168 Palm Desert CA 92260 

SUZANNE TEIXEIRA-48544 45750 SAN LUIS REY AVE 168 Palm Desert CA 92260 

Suzette Ervin / Sabra Love / Sheyn Love 1385 E Via Escuela  Palm Springs CA 92262 

SUZIE A.MESSIH-43076 40600 VIA FONDA Palm Desert CA 92260 

SVETLANA GILBERT/COOK TRUST  78130 CORTEZ LN, 62  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

Swann  3951 E Calle San Raphael  Palm Springs CA 92264 

SWEENEY, MICHAEL 56080 RIVIERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SWEETWATER RANCH C/O MASINI, 

LAWRENCE B. 52380 AVENIDA MONTEZUMA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SWINBANK, LISA 54873 INVERNESS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SWITZ, KATHERINE 77337 AVENIDA FERNANDO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SWITZER, KATHI & STEPHEN 48684 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SYDNEY ALICIA 78835 BAYBERRY LN LA QUINTA CA 92253 

SYDNEY, WILLIAM/MARISSA LERNER, 

LAWRENCE 45395 DEERBROOK CIR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Syed Afzal Ali Shah 1042 E Tachevah Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Syed Hague 3242 N Mica Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

SYLVIA CHAVEZ  83792 HOPI AVE  INDIO   CA 92203 

SYLVIA MOYERS 53940 AVENIDA DIAZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

T + A INVESTMENTS LLC 55011 WINGED FOOT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

T and K Metcalf Rev Trust  / Kristine 

Metcalf / Timothy Metcalf 
246 Vereda Norte  Palm Springs CA 92262 

T E AND D V DAVIS TRUST 78645 AVENIDA LA JARITA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

T E GALLAGHER  80260 AVENUE 50  INDIO   CA 92201 

TABAKIAN 401K PLAN 52530 AVENIDA OBREGON LA QUINTA CA 92253 

TACCHETTI, GREGORY & PATRICIA 55319 OAK HILL LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Tachevah LLC Robert Bush / John 

MacCheyne / Karen Bush / Wendy 

MacCheyne 

1380 E Tachevah Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Tad Trout 145 W Torremolinos Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

TAE OUM 55622 RIVIERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

TAGLIANETTI, STEPHEN 79809 OLYMPIA FIELDS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Tal Rencus 1829 navajo Cir  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Tal Wagman / Monica Bugajski 1572 N Riverside Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Tallaksen Trust  / Fred Tallaksen / Philip 

RezA / Fred Tallaksen 
3161 E Verona Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

TAMAKI, MIKE 53696 AVENIDA VELASCO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Tamara Chilgevorgian 71567 Mirage Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Tamara Puleio-Costa / Kelly Puleio-Costa 595 N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

TAMARA SCOTT  49101 BRALEY CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

TAMBOONG, DON 45325 BIRCHCREST CIR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

TAMM, QUINN 48656 CLASSIC DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

TAMMIE/LINCOLN BAKER-43877 76574 FLORIDA AVE Palm Desert CA 92211 

TANDBERG STEVE 32091 RANCHO VISTA DR Cathedral City CA 92234 



 

TBID Management District Plan  153 
June 5, 2020 

TANG, ABRAHAM 80411 OAK TREE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

TANI, GARY 55427 WINGED FOOT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

TANIS L PAGE  82401 COOLIDGE AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

Tanner Boillot / Margo Evashevski 382 N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Tanner Craft 2307 E Powell Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Tanya Coscia / James Coscia 130 W Racquet Club Rd 501 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Tara O'Brien / Arthur Oden IV 5225 E Waverly Dr 62 Palm Springs CA 92264 

TATYANA & MICHAEL VAKSMAN  44593 ROUND TABLE ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

TATYANA & MICHAEL VAKSMAN  81143 PALMWOOD DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

TATYANA & MICHAEL VAKSMAN  81383 AVENIDA ALAMITOS  INDIO   CA 92201 

TATYANA & MICHAEL VAKSMAN  37424 STRATFORD ST  INDIO   CA 92203 

TATYANA & MICHAEL VAKSMAN  41527 MICHELLE PL  INDIO   CA 92203 

TATYANA & MICHAEL VAKSMAN  45688 SUTTER CREEK RD  INDIO   CA  92201 

TATYANA & MICHAEL VAKSMAN  81148 ARROYO PL  INDIO   CA  92201 

TATYANA & MICHAEL VAKSMAN  81255 PALM MEADOWS DR  INDIO   CA  92201 

TATYANA & MICHAEL VAKSMAN #2  41244 RAWLING CT  INDIO   CA 92203 

TATYANA VAKSMAN 78600 Runaway Bay Dr Bermuda Dunes CA 92203 

TAYLOR KLOSOWSKI  49796 WAYNE ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Taylor Wells Holdings LTD 173 Via Milano Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

TAYLOR, FRED 80105 CEDAR CREST LA QUINTA CA 92253 

TAYLOR, MEGAN 52661 AVENIDA MENDOZA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

TAYLOR, MEGAN 54020 AVENIDA MADERO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

TAYLOR, WILLIAM & DEBORAH 54983 FIRESTONE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

TEAL, BRIAN & VANESSA 54636 SOUTHERN HILLS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

TERAN, FATIMA 44060 DALEA CIR CIR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

TERENCE/ADELE MCCORMICK-33943 38405 PLUMOSA CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

TERESA D. ARJONILLA  82650 HESTON DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Teresa Oratowski 400 N Avenida Caballeros 13 Palm Springs CA 92262 

TERESA PRADO  82432 NANCY DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

TERMINAL 8, LLC 40135 CHOLLA LN  Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

TERRI CALDERON  40204 PADOVA DR  INDIO   CA 92203 

TERRI VAN WAMBEKE  82667 SKY VIEW LN  INDIO   CA 92201 

TERRY & MELVIN SMITH  81505 ACACIA CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

TERRY BRIAN CARRION  45530 DE PLATA CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

TERRY GALON 81090 LEGENDS WY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Terry Hanks 11 Corte Del Sol Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

TERRY LAWRENCE  82619 SKY VIEW LN  INDIO   CA 92201 

Terry McGuire / Debra McGuire 611 S Highland  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Terry Morga 190 W San Marco Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

TERRY PATRICK NEIL  43273 FIORE ST  INDIO   CA 92203 

TERRY TILTON, AVALARA, INC 73850 FAIRWAY DR 104 Palm Desert CA 92260 

TERRY VAN BIBBER-34895 40561 TERRAZA DR Palm Desert CA 92260 

TERRY, JAMES & KATHRYN 79100 ARBOLA CIR CIR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

TERRY/BEV BERG-39744 72543 EL PASEO #1005 Palm Desert CA 92260 

Tessa Horovitz / Alvise Raccanelli 682 S Bedford Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

TESTA DURA PIC, LLC 80587 CHERRY HILLS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

THE AINSWORTH LIVING TRUST 53630 AVENIDA CARRANZA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

THE ALBERTOLI FAMILY TRUST 81680 TIBURON DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  154 
June 5, 2020 

The Anza LLC  / Fredrick P Buller Rev Trust 

/ Nancy K Buller Liv Trust 
1150 E Anza Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

THE ARC GROUP RE, INC 54715 WINGED FOOT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

THE ARC GROUP RE, INC 54843 WINGED FOOT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

THE ARC GROUP RE, INC 54899 WINGED FOOT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

THE ARC GROUP RE, INC 56600 JACK NICKLAUS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

The Arsenov Family Living Trust  / Alin 

Aresevov / Paula Arsenov 
293 N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

The Billy M Dortch Jr Revocable Trust Billy 

M Dortch Jr / Jeffrey Schnell 
2100 E Hildy Ln  Palm Springs CA 92262 

The Boiler Family Trust / John Boiler / Kari 

Boiler 
1277 N Rose Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

The Brown Family Trust 70300 Frank Sinatra Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

The Chan Trust  / Alan Chan / nancy 

Chan 
1179 N Calle Rolph  Palm Springs CA 92262 

The Christina Worms Trust The Worms Trust 

/ Christina Worms / Maria Worms 
2135 E Sonora Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

The Colin Sowa Living Trust, UTD Sept 24, 

2019 Sowa / Colin Sowa 
5125 E Waverly Dr B18 Palm Springs CA 92264 

The Dean Revocable Living Trust  / 

Michael Dean / Katherine Dean 
2821 Sundance Cir E  Palm Springs CA 92262 

The Dondell-Fenske Trust Fenske / Jason 

Fenske / Christopher Dordell 
2108 George Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

The Dunas Family Trust  / Jeff Dunas / 

Laura Dunas 
130 E Morongo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

The E Mark Hanna Revocable Living Trust 

/ Edward Mark Hanna 
667 N Monterey Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

The Feitelberg Family Trust dtd August 6, 

2009 Lundin / Peter H Feitelberg / 

Margaret C Feitelberg 

1243 S Sagebrush Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

The Fiona Catharina Fields Trust 43 E Torremolinos Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

The Frank L naliboff Trust  / The Deborah 

D Boyd Trust  
720 Azalea Cir W  Palm Springs CA 92264 

The Gard Family Trust  / Jane Gard / 

Brant Gard 
1066 E San Jacinto Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

The Gil LLC 140 W Via Lola Suite B Palm Springs CA 92262 

The Gina Davis 2002 Living Trust / Bobbi 

Davis 
254 N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

The Glenn Fraser Living Trust  2230 S Palm Canyon Dr 8 Palm Springs CA 92264 

The Goodman Family Trust / Victor 

Goodman / Janice Goodman 
2738 N Cardillo Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

The Hall Family Trust  / Keith Anthony Hall 

/ Nicole Marie Carrillo 
1127 E Mesquite Ave  Palm Springs CA 92264 

The Haner Family Trust  / Mark Haner / 

Thadine Haner / William Frederick Haner 
2105 Rogers Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

THE HAPPY HACIENDA 78710 AVENIDA NARANJA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

The HBWS Trust  / Haley Shoemaker / Erin 

Bagley 
2125 E Wayne Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  155 
June 5, 2020 

The Ingrid Penuela & Toni Rodosta 

Revocable Family Trust  / Ingrid Penuela / 

Toni Rodosta 

1701 E Joyce Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

The Isaacs Trust  / Norman Isaacs / 

Cristina Isaacs 
1523 Rojo Cir  Palm Springs CA 92264 

The Jegeus Family Trust Tomas / Jegeus 

Amanda / Jegeus  
1400 N Fiesta Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

The Jonathan Thomas Sloan Living Trust  / 

Jonathan Sloan 
1659 Via Roberto Miguel  Palm Springs CA 92262 

The Lautner Compound, LLC 67710 SAN ANTONIO ST Desert Hot Springs CA 92241 

The Lewis & Emily Needle Family Living 

Trust  / Lewis Needle / Emily Needle 
3187 E Sonora Road  Palm Springs CA 92264 

THE LINDA KAREN KIRK LIVING TRUST 78585 SAGUARO DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

The Maggie Trust  / Jonah McMichael / 

Kevyn Franco-Machain Mary McMichael 

/ Andrew McMichael  

483 E Francis Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

THE MAJID FAMILY LLP  48640 GIBRALTAR ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

THE MAJID FAMILY LP  48549 ACROPOLIS ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

The Margaret Mary Bell Trust  585 N Juanita Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

The Meredith Revocable Living Trust 1111 E Palm Canyon Dr 304 Palm Springs CA 92264 

The Meredith Revocable Living Trust  1111 E Palm Canyon Dr 380 Palm Springs CA 92264 

The Michael Cianfrani Trust  675 Bogert Trl  Palm Springs CA 92264 

The Michael E Paige Trust   1413 Caleta Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

The Milligan Revocable Famil Trust  / Jim 

Milligan / Janine Milligan 
2359 Bisnaga  Palm Springs CA 92264 

The Mittelman Separate Property Trust  / 

Amoi Tio Mittelman 
3500 N Avenida San Gabriel  Palm Springs CA 92262 

The Paul Mart Revocable Trust  / Paul 

Mart / Bradley Mart (POA) 
500 East Amado 706 Palm Springs CA 92262 

The Plaza Resort & Spa at Extra Holidays 

by Wyndham 2601 Golf Club Drive 
Palm Springs CA 92264 

The Really Retro Lemonade Trust / Adam 

Max Friedman / Zeyu Xu 
1300 S Sagebrush Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

The Richards 2015 Trust  / Alvin Richards / 

Ava Elise Richards 
455 E Laurel Circle  Palm Springs CA 92262 

THE RIMPAU BLVD TRUST-32078 72890 HOMESTEAD RD Palm Desert CA 92260 

The Ritz-Carlton, Rancho Mirage 68900 Frank Sinatra Drive Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

The Roman & Lincoln Family Trust  / 

Joshua J Silva / Desta L Silva 
123 Camino Carmelita  Palm Springs CA 92264 

The Rose Street Trust  / Linwood Fullam III 

/ Gordon Lenarth 
1189 Trofeo Circle  Palm Springs CA 92262 

The Rowland-Gaffield Family Trust  / Neil 

Rowland / James W. Gaffield 
1600 E Sunny Dunes Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

The Saguaro Hotel & Pool 1800 E Palm Canyon Drive Palm Springs CA 92264 

The Schneiderman Living Trust  / nathan 

Schneiderman 
828 E Sunair Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

THE SCHOOS GROUP - 4 PAUME LN 4 PAUME LN Palm Desert CA 92260 



 

TBID Management District Plan  156 
June 5, 2020 

The Sean E Sullivan and Joan O Sullivan 

Living Trust  / Sean Sullivan / Joan O 

Sullivan 

1133 S Calle Rolph  Palm Springs CA 92264 

The Shine Trust / Jon Richmond 2320 W Cantina Way  Palm Springs CA 92264 

The Spera Trust  / Robert Spera / 

Deborah Spera 
1840 N Leonard Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

THE STEPHEN NORDECK TRUST 48563 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

The True North Trust  / Eric Greene 5245 E Waverly Dr 95 Palm Springs CA 92264 

THE VELAZQUEZ FAMILY TRUST  48096 CHANDLER CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

The VMA Family Living Trust  / Veronica 

Bokhchalian / Haik Bokhchalian 
3390 E Circulo San Sorrento  Palm Springs CA 92262 

The Walker Family Trust  / Christopher 

Walker / Chad Walker 
1580 S Via Soledad  Palm Springs CA 92264 

THE WAMPOLE GRP INC dba TRAVLR 

VAC HOMES 55775 PEBBLE BEACH LA QUINTA CA 92253 

The Weller Revocable Trust Julie Weller / 

David Weller / Julie Weller 
490 E Molino Road  Palm Springs CA 92262 

The Westin Desert Willow Villas 75 Willow Ridge Palm Desert CA 92260 

The Westin Mission Hills Golf Resort & Spa 71333 Dinah Shore Drive Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

The Westin Mission Hills Villas 71777 Dinah Shore Drive Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

The Williams Family Trust / Kevin Lee 

Williams / Julie Ann Williams 
222 N Calle El Segundo 513 Palm Springs CA 92262 

The Williams Family Trust / Kevin Lee 

Williams / Julie Ann Williams 
222 N Calle El Segundo 553 Palm Springs CA 92262 

The Williams Trust  / Merrill Lee Williams 299 E Ocotillo Ave  Palm Springs CA 92264 

The Wilson-Aquinaldo Family Trust / 

Prudencio Aguinaldo / Emmett Edward 

Wilson 

555 E Mesquite Ave  Palm Springs CA 92264 

The Winzeler Trust 21 El Toro Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

The YGB Trust  / Yann Giovanni Boulbain 2681 N Kitty Hawk Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

The Zachary Crawford Living Trust The 

Wilhelmina Nuehring Family Trust 
1076 E El Alameda  Palm Springs CA 92262 

The Zachary Eller Revocable Trust Eller / 

Zachary Wade 
2384 S Camino Real  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Thedore Gibson / Jason Backe 509 N Cerritos Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

THEODORE & SHERRY TAYLOR/JAMES & 

KATHLEEN LIMA 56985 MOUNTAIN VIEW LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Theodore Bauer 115 S Racquet Club Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

THERE IS NO ESCAPE INVESTMENTS LTO 55117 INVERNESS B4 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

THERESA DAVIS 72671 EAGLE RD Palm Desert CA 92260 

THERESA H BARRY  49421 BIERY ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Theresa Nelson 10 Saturn Cir Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

THERESA NELSON 10 SATURN CIRCLE  Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

THERESA NELSON 71471 SAN GORGONIO RD  Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Theresa Sama 8486 Mount Whitney Ave  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

Therese Hayes / Frank Tysen 421 W Mariscal Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

THIERRY DE DERRACAMP-46524 73535 JOSHUA TREE ST Palm Desert CA 92260 

THIRD AVENUE PROPERTIES LLC 55030 FIRESTONE La Quinta CA 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  157 
June 5, 2020 

Thomas & Debra Brehmer Family Trust /  2370 S Alhambra Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

THOMAS & VICTORIA L. WEINBERG 45320 DRIFTWOOD DR Palm Desert CA 92260 

Thomas A Karabin & Seam P Phuong Rev 

Trust / Thomas Karabin / Seam Phuong 
1026 N Riverside Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

THOMAS ALEXANDER  48782 RENEWAL ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Thomas Allems Trust Jensen / David 

Lindsay Trust  
1161 N May Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Thomas and Leslie Angone 71510 San Gorgonio Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Thomas Breslin / Susan Little-Breslin 371 W Dominguez Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Thomas Brewster 399 Cabrillo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

THOMAS CANTY 41401 KANSAS ST Palm Desert CA 92211 

THOMAS CUNNINGHAM  82021 AVENUE 50  INDIO   CA  92201 

THOMAS CUNNINGHAM  82033 AVENUE 50  INDIO   CA  92201 

Thomas Dieker 71718 Tunis Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Thomas DiMaria 712 E Spencer Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Thomas E Loisch Hemingway / John 

natsis 
1280 E Delgado Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Thomas E Loisch Living Trust / Thomas 

Loisch 
720 Dogwood Cir W  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Thomas Holder / Steven Nelson 1923 Marguerite St  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Thomas Laninga 148 Avenida Las Palmas Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

THOMAS LANINGA 148 DESERT DR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Thomas Mannix / Kevin Pilla 4273 E Calle San Raphael  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Thomas Martin Offenbecher & George 

Anthony Romanko 2011 Rev Trust /  
420 E Avenida Palmera  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Thomas McElroy / Andrea Young 1020 E La Verne Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Thomas McGlone / Andrew Meddick 1187 E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Thomas McMahon 1021 E Via Altamira  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Thomas Minder 233 W Crestview Drive  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Thomas Neil Stearns 2014 Trust 956 E San Lorenzo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Thomas P Stribling 657 S Mountain View Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Thomas Troy Walsh 71460 San Gorgonio Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Thomas Walton / Jiro Ishida 470 S Calle Encilia B21 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Thomas Wielchowsky 2685 N Cypress Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

THOMAS/CHERYL LANINGA-45890 436 S SIERRA MADRE Palm Desert CA 92260 

THOMAS/MARDI MANN-05914 52 LOST RIVER DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

THOMPSON, DAVID 77473 CALLE MAZATLAN LA QUINTA CA 92253 

THOMPSON, JOHN 54755 SHOAL CREEK LA QUINTA CA 92253 

THORLAKSON, ANDREA & NORM 55615 TURNBERRY WAY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Three Palms Group LLC  / Daniel Janusz / 

Kerry Farrell / John Carlson 
499 N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Tiana Capper 222 N Calle El Segundo 551 Palm Springs CA 92262 

TIDWELL, JUSTIN 54283 AVENIDA RUBIO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

TIERNEY, KATHERINE H. & HARTZ, KIM L. 52740 AVENIDA ALVARADO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Tiffany & Brent Kidwell 146 Avenida Las Palmas Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

TIFFANY CHERRY  82714 REDFORD WAY  INDIO   CA 92201 

Tigran Melkonyan 12725 Beech Ave  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

TIGZAN VARDANYAN  84303 RODINE AVE  INDIO   CA 92203 



 

TBID Management District Plan  158 
June 5, 2020 

TIM & CAREY BELL  49545 LINCOLN DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

TIM AND CINDY COLLINS  84553 STRADA WAY  INDIO   CA 92203 

Tim Bicio / Dawn Marquette 3030 N De Anza Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

TIM BODNAR-48528 37547 DREXELL DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Tim Brinkman / Amy Brinkman 1303 E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Tim Brinkman / Amy Brinkman 1011 E Marshall Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Tim Buford 8529 Mount Whitney Ave  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

TIM ESSER 71672 SAN GORGONIO RD  Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

TIMMI DAVIS 74196 CHICORY ST Palm Desert CA 92660 

Timothy and Jan Holt 39797 Morningsprings Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

TIMOTHY COONAN 38481 NASTURTIUM WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

Timothy Dolloff / Danielle Dolloff 2225 N Blando Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Timothy Esser 71995 Vista Del Rio Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Timothy F Sigle Living Trust Keith 

Shackelford Living Trust  
1558 E El Alameda  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Timothy Fullum 850 N Calle Quetzal  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Timothy Gillihan / Rachel Posman 685 N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Timothy Giroux 2555 S Calle Palo Fierro  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Timothy Henry / Linda Henry 2455 S Araby Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Timothy J McNeely 12557 Maui Way  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

Timothy Langridge / Jaclyn Dalton 2243 E Hudson Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Timothy Loughran 557 N Calle Marcus  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Timothy Lovett 2180 N Milben Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Timothy Mizrahi / Douglas Cullum 3 Palomino Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Timothy Ohl 71048 Country Club Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Timothy Roberts / Zoe Chicco 362 N Burton Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Timothy Simpson & David Wolfson 67712 El Sombrero Lane Desert Hot Springs CA 92241 

Timothy Takeshita 54 San Sebastian Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

TIMOTHY/JESSICA SPRY-41114 74550 OLD PROSPECTOR TRL Palm Desert CA 92260 

TIMOTHY/JESSICA SPRY-46053 74535 CANDLEWOOD ST Palm Desert CA 92260 

TINA E CASE  82632 GRANT DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Tina Gentile / Louis Gentile 3114 E Cajon Cir  Palm Springs CA 92264 

TIP TOP HOME SERVICES 68451 PASADA RD Cathedral City CA 92234 

TISDALE, JAMES & JUDY 50670 SANTA ROSA PLAZA 5 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

TJ Properties, LLC  / Sossi Baghdadlian 500 S Farrell Dr Q110 Palm Springs CA 92264 

TLW Property LLC  / Jon Walkley / Toni-

Lenore Walkley 
811 E Chia Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

TNT MANAGEMENT LLC DBA SHADOW 40215 HARRIS LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

Tod Mostero 444 W Via Lola  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Todd Barnes 2900 N Chuperosa Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Todd Faucher / Quang Nguyen 611 W Leisure Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

TODD FERGUSON 79760 DECLARATION CT CT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

TODD JOHNSON & ANGELA VOGT 71661 MIRAGE RD Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Todd Lepre / Gabriela Contreras 2186 E Bellamy Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Todd Patterson / Ann Patterson 2191 E Park Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

TODD SMITH-44526 43050 RUTLEDGE WAY Palm Desert CA 92260 

Todd Snider / Felipe Nepomuceno 1287 S San Mateo Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Todd Stelnick 91 Marbella Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 



 

TBID Management District Plan  159 
June 5, 2020 

Todd Verwers / Mette Petersen 1111 E Palm Canyon Dr 322 Palm Springs CA 92264 

TOM & DEBI PAVLIK - PAVLIK LIVING TRUST 41439 RESORTER BLVD Palm Desert CA 92211 

TOM & LIZ YORATH  77324 SIOUX DR  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

Tom and Kellie Larson 19 Toledo Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

TOM AND KRIS BOWEN 409 N SIERRA MADRE Palm Desert CA 92260 

TOM AND SALLY BRENNAN 38472 PLUMOSA CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Tom Anderson / Jeremy Tran 3694 E Camino Rojos  Palm Springs CA 92262 

TOM BILODEAU 57080 RIVIERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

TOM CALLAHAN  81968 AVENIDA BIENVENIDA  INDIO   CA 92203 

Tom Fisher / Marlyna Stewart 1933 S Broadmoor Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Tom Lamb 1377 E Largo Circle  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Tom Ohlin / Mary Jo Ohlin 621 N High Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Tom O'Quinn / Todd Seekircher 1992 Nogales Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

TOM STANLEY  49400 WAYNE ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Tom Tappan / Christopher Lane 1127 N Calle Rolph  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Tom Virding / Stephanie Virding 187 W San Marco Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Tom Whitman 2330 E Rogers Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

TOM/EMILY VOGT-45536 72960 SOMERA RD Palm Desert CA 92660 

TOMAS M PEREZ  80183 BARCELONA AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

Tomasa Flores 19790 Cooper Rd Desert Hot Springs CA 92240 

TONI AND DARRELL DROHOMERSKI 254 W VISTA ROYALE CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

TONKIN, WENDY 78510 AVENIDA NUESTRA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

TONY AND LAURA THOMPSON 77545 ROBIN RD Palm Desert CA 92211 

Tony Archuleta-Perkins / Timothy 

Archuleta-Perkins 
1186 S San Joaquin Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

TONY CASSANITI-36477 72895 BEL AIR RD Palm Desert CA 92660 

Tony Larson / Danielle Larson 1330 E Gem Circle  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Tony Spinosa 1950 S Palm Canyon Dr 139 Palm Springs CA 92264 

TONY TAYLOR 78170 CALLE FORTUNA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

TORCHIA, VICTORIA 53120 AVENIDA VALLEJO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

TORINA, CHRISTOPHER & KATHERINE 52565 AVENIDA BERMUDAS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

TORRES, BARBARA G. 51795 AVENIDA CORTEZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

TORRES, TERESA  40421 PADOVA DR  INDIO   CA 92203 

Torsten Witte 843 E San Lucas Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

TOSCANA HOMES LP  43139 VIA LUCCA  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

TOSCANA HOMES LP  43151 VIA LUCCA  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

TOSCANA HOMES LP  43163 VIA LUCCA  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

TR STOWE 81220 GOLF VIEW DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

TRACEE TULLOH  81136 PALM MEADOWS DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Tracey Cumberland 2291 E Calle Papagayo  Palm Springs CA 92262 

TRACEY HIRT  48611 SOJOURN ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

TRACI SADLER  43715 RIUNIONE PL  INDIO   CA 92203 

TRACY AND DAVID BEATTIE 165 E DESERT FALLS DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Tracy Cramer / Mark Cramer 1177 N Paseo Dero  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Tracy Deluca & Scott Chesworth Living 

Trust / Tracy Deluca / Scott Chesworth 
2560 N Starr Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

TRACY PHILLIPS 74602 LAVENDER WAY Palm Desert CA 92260 

Tracy Porteous / Becki Ross 1249 Trofeo Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  160 
June 5, 2020 

TRACY YOUNG  49479 BEATTY ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Trainor Living Trust / Madelyn Trainor / 

William Trainor 
295 W Camino Carmelita  Palm Springs CA 92264 

TRAPANI, DAVID 51360 AVENIDA RAMIREZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Travelodge Palm Springs 1269 E Palm Canyon Drive Palm Springs CA 92264 

TRAVIS AND MICHELLE JOHNSON 40389 PEBBLE BEACH CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Travis Ginnett / Mitchell Marks / Michael 

Kretchmar 
1223 E San Lorenzo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Travis Ginnett / Mitchell Marks / Michael 

Kretchmar 
852 E San Lorenzo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

TRAVIS, BARBARA & ROBERT BRUCE 

HERRICK 54922 SOUTHERN HILLS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

TRAVLR VACATION HOMES 77855 DELAWARE PL Palm Desert CA 92211 

TRAVLR VACATION HOMES  80736 PLUM LN  INDIO   CA 92201 

TREGASKIS, BONNIE & BRENT 55439 WINGED FOOT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Trent Taylor 2794 N Junipero Ave  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Trent Vernon 1675 S La Verne Way  Palm Springs CA 92264 

TRENTON, JASON 54205 AVENIDA VALLEJO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Trevor Whitney-Clarke 957 S Paseo Dorotea  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Triada Palm Springs, A Marriott 

Autograph Collection Hotel 640 N Indian Canyon Drive 
Palm Springs CA 92262 

Tricia Burt 34620 Via Josefina Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Trish Ambrose 388 W Stevens Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Trojan Family Trust  / Timothy Krubsack / 

Summer Hammons 
2514 S Toledo Ave  Palm Springs CA 92264 

TROPICA USA PROPERTIES INC-332 372 MUIRFIELD DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Troy Gindt 71345 Halgar Rd Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Troy Thompson 27 Leon Way Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

TROY/AMY KUDLAC-43424 72830 HOMESTEAD RD Palm Desert CA 92260 

TROY/CHERIE PERRY-41747 41053 PRESTON TRL Palm Desert CA 92211 

TROYA CLARK  48548 ACROPOLIS ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

Truman Schneider Trust  / Kenneth 

Schneider / Gary Truman 
1587 S La Brea Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

TRUSTED PROPERTY 44540 PALA CIR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

TRUSTED PROPERTY 48664 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

TRUSTED PROPERTY 77769 TRADITION DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

TRYON, TERRY & IRMA 51150 CALLE OBISPO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

TUAN NGUYEN-48934 73279 SAN NICHOLAS AVE Palm Desert CA 92260 

TUCKER WILLIAM 28913 ISLETA CT Cathedral City CA 92234 

TULLIS KIMBERLY 29583 E TRANCAS DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

TURFLER, MARK 48668 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

TURNER STEVE 30075 AVENIDA DEL PADRE Cathedral City CA 92234 

TURNKEY 72240 W UPPER WAY Palm Desert CA 92260 

TURNKEY VACATION RENTAL INC 73286 JUNIPER ST Palm Desert CA 92260 

TURNKEY VACATION RENTALS 52990 AVENIDA VILLA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

TURNKEY VACATION RENTALS 53760 AVENIDA HERRERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

TURNKEY VACATION RENTALS 77855 CALLE CHILLON LA QUINTA CA 92253 

TURNKEY VACATION RENTALS 81020 SHINNECOCK HILLS LA QUINTA CA 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  161 
June 5, 2020 

TURNKEY VACATION RENTALS 81245 MUIRFIELD VILLAGE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Turnkey Vacation Rentals 15873 Cherry Cove Palm Springs CA 92262 

TURNKEY VACATION RENTALS 248 W VISTA ROYALE CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

TURNKEY VACATION RENTALS 41367 PRINCEVILLE LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

TURNKEY VACATION RENTALS 42700 BARACOA DRIVE Bermuda Dunes CA 92203 

TURNKEY VACATION RENTALS 44475 HAZEL CANYON LN Palm Desert CA 92260 

TURNKEY VACATION RENTALS 

73330 SHADOW MOUNTAIN DR 

33 
Palm Desert CA 92260 

TURNKEY VACATION RENTALS 74141 WINDFLOWER CT Palm Desert CA 92211 

Turnkey Vacation Rentals / David Baker 42320 Baracoa Dr. #9 Bermuda Dunes CA 92203 

TURNKEY VACATION RENTALS INC 40419 PEBBLE BEACH CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

TURNKEY VACATION RENTALS INC 41349 RESORTER BLVD Palm Desert CA 92211 

TURNKEY VACATION RENTALS INC 45625 QUAILBRUSH AVE Palm Desert CA 92260 

TURNKEY VACATION RENTALS INC 73835 FRED WARING DR Palm Desert CA 92260 

TURNKEY VACATION RENTALS INC 74175 EL CORTEZ WAY Palm Desert CA 92660 

TURNKEY VACATION RENTALS INC 253 SAN REMO Palm Desert CA 92260 

TURNKEY VACATION RENTALS RIDING LISA 333 E. Amado #1945 Palm Springs CA 92263 

TURNKEY VACATION RENTALS 74310 DE ANZA WAY Palm Desert CA 92260 

TURNKEY VACATIONS RENTALS 79695 Bermuda Dunes Dr Bermuda Dunes CA 92203 

TURQUIST, FLOYD & KATHY 49240 AVENIDA VISTA BONITA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

TURQUIST, FLOYD & KATHY 77060 AVENIDA FERNANDO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

TURTLE BACK MESA B&B 28700 HOT WELL RD Desert Hot Springs CA 92241 

TUTTLE, LLC 51555 MADISON ST LA QUINTA CA 92253 

TwelveFifteen, LLC 42976 Ocotillo Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Two Bunch Palms 67425 Two Bunch Palms Trail Desert Hot Springs CA 92240 

TWYLA MARTIN 125 TORREMOLINOS DR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

TWYLA MARTIN 8 PALOMAS DR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Twyman Keene / Jesse Keene 524 N Hermosa Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Ty J Tonander / Kevin L Martin 1900 N Hermosa Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

TYLER & KRISTINA HARDEN  82540 DELANO DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Tyler Knutson / Samantha Mier 1150 Adobe Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

TYMCHUK, BRENT 55015 RIVIERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

TYMEOUT LLC-37939 8 BONITA LN Palm Desert CA 92260 

TYRONE KUPRITZ  47375 MANGROVE ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

TZUYIN C.PIEDMONT-46549 41783 RESORTER BLVD Palm Desert CA 92211 

UKROPINA, JOYCE L./ LIVING TRUST 54875 SHOAL CREEK LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ULRICH BRETT 37255 PALO VERDE DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

ULRICH FAMILY TRUST, LANCE & TEDI 

ULRICH TRUSTEES  44221 DAKOTA TRL  
INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

UNGER, GEORGE & KARIN 53785 AVENIDA MADERO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

URIEL REBOLLAR SOTELO  80646 COTTONWOOD LN  INDIO   CA 92201 

UTOPIAN LUXURY VACATION HOMES 72870 HALCO DUNES CT Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Utopian LVH Palm Springs LLC 77711 Flora Rd. Palm Desert CA 92211 

UTTI, RUTH 76946 CALLE MAZATLAN LA QUINTA CA 92253 

UWE/CARI DUVENECK-34017 680 N VISTA LAGO CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

V Palm Springs 333 E Palm Canyon Drive Palm Springs CA 92264 

V.VALADEZ/J.BARAJAS-48741 43745 WARNER TRL Palm Desert CA 92211 

VACASA 57464 INTERLACHEN LA QUINTA CA 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  162 
June 5, 2020 

VACASA 77675 CALLE NOGALES LA QUINTA CA 92253 

VACASA 79860 FIESTA DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

VACASA LLC 40641 DIAMONDBACK DR Palm Desert CA 92260 

VACASA LLC 40801 PRESTON TRL Palm Desert CA 92211 

VACASA LLC 73404 POINCIANA PL Palm Desert CA 92260 

VACASA LLC 76522 BEGONIA LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

VACASA LLC-76241 POPPY LN 76241 POPPY LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

VACASA LLC-76545 DAFFODIL 76545 DAFFODIL DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

VACASA, LCC 320 VISTA ROYALE DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

VACASA, LLC 38813 WISTERIA DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

VACASA, LLC  149 RAQUET CLUB DR  Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

VACASA, LLC  4 TORTOSA DR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

VACASA, LLC  80  AVENIDA LAS PALMAS  Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

VACASA-63350 73065 SKYWARD WAY Palm Desert CA 92660 

VACASA-63350 73502 SUN LN Palm Desert CA 92660 

VACATIO RENTALS OF THE DESERT 179 WINTERHAVEN CIR Palm Desert CA 92260 

VACATION PALM SPRINGS 53280 AVENIDA RUBIO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

VACATION PALM SPRINGS 80000 MERION LA QUINTA CA 92253 

VACATION PALM SPRINGS 81245 LEGENDS WAY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

VACATION PALM SPRINGS 1276 N PALM CANYON DR Palm Springs CA 92262 

VACATION PALM SPRINGS 16 CARRERA Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

VACATION PALM SPRINGS 35875 DESERT DR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

VACATION PALM SPRINGS 37647 PEACOCK CIR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

VACATION PALM SPRINGS 4 DESERT DR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

VACATION PALM SPRINGS 71111 LA PAZ Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

VACATION PALM SPRINGS 72777 CATSPAW Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

VACATION PALM SPRINGS 72777 DESERT DR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

VACATION PALM SPRINGS 73911 SHADOW LAKE DR Palm Desert CA 92260 

VACATION PALM SPRINGS 74500 XANDER CT Palm Desert CA 92211 

VACATION PALM SPRINGS REAL EST 43095 TENNESSEE AVE Palm Desert CA 92211 

VACATION PALM SPRINGS REAL EST 44515 SAN CARLOS AVE Palm Desert CA 92260 

VACATION PALM SPRINGS REAL EST 46219 CYPRESS ESTATES CT Palm Desert CA 92260 

VACATION PALM SPRINGS REAL EST 72789 BEL AIR RD Palm Desert CA 92260 

VACATION PALM SPRINGS REAL EST 72867 SKYWARD WAY Palm Desert CA 92260 

VACATION PALM SPRINGS REAL EST 73067 HAYSTACK RD Palm Desert CA 92660 

VACATION PALM SPRINGS REAL EST 73136 SHADOW MOUNTAIN DR Palm Desert CA 92660 

VACATION PALM SPRINGS REAL EST 73150 AMBER ST Palm Desert CA 92660 

VACATION PALM SPRINGS REAL EST 73150 IRONWOOD ST Palm Desert CA 92660 

VACATION PALM SPRINGS REAL EST 73305 IRONWOOD ST Palm Desert CA 92260 

VACATION PALM SPRINGS REAL EST 73464 SUN LN Palm Desert CA 92660 

VACATION PALM SPRINGS REAL EST 73780 GRAPEVINE ST Palm Desert CA 92260 

VACATION PALM SPRINGS REAL EST 74122 E ACADEMY LN Palm Desert CA 92211 

VACATION PALM SPRINGS REAL EST 74300 CHICORY ST Palm Desert CA 92260 

VACATION PALM SPRINGS REAL EST 74458 MYRSINE AVE Palm Desert CA 92660 

VACATION PALM SPRINGS REAL EST 74613 YUCCA TREE DR Palm Desert CA 92260 

VACATION PALM SPRINGS REAL EST 76908 NEW YORK AVE Palm Desert CA 92211 

VACATION PALM SPRINGS REAL EST 77175 FLORIDA AVE Palm Desert CA 92211 

VACATION PALM SPRINGS REAL EST 77619 EDINBOROUGH ST Palm Desert CA 92211 



 

TBID Management District Plan  163 
June 5, 2020 

VACATION PALM SPRINGS REAL EST 77725 JUSTIN CT Palm Desert CA 92210 

VACATION PALM SPRINGS REAL ESTATE 74520 DAYLILY CIR Palm Desert CA 92260 

VACATION PALM SPRINGS REAL ESTATE 79830 RYAN Bermuda Dunes CA 92203 

VACATION RENTALS BY LANA 43376 COOK ST #91 Palm Desert CA 92211 

VACATION RENTALS BY LANA-56811 45750 SAN LUIS REY AVE Palm Desert CA 92260 

VACATION RENTALS OF THE DESERT 217 CALLE DEL VERANO Palm Desert CA 92260 

VACATION RENTALS OF THE DESERT 229 SERENA DR Palm Desert CA 92260 

VACATION RENTALS OF THE DESERT 273 CASTELLANA NORTH Palm Desert CA 92260 

VACATION RENTALS OF THE DESERT 297 SERENA DR Palm Desert CA 92260 

VACATION RENTALS OF THE DESERT 3 GALICIA CT Palm Desert CA 92260 

VACATION RENTALS OF THE DESERT 313 S SIERRA MADRE Palm Desert CA 92260 

VACATION RENTALS OF THE DESERT 345 GRAN VIA Palm Desert CA 92260 

VACATION RENTALS OF THE DESERT 347 VILLENA WAY Palm Desert CA 92260 

VACATION RENTALS OF THE DESERT 37875 COLEBRIDGE ST Palm Desert CA 92211 

VACATION RENTALS OF THE DESERT 42240 WARNER TRL Palm Desert CA 92211 

VACATION RENTALS OF THE DESERT 457 N SIERRA MADRE Palm Desert CA 92260 

VACATION RENTALS OF THE DESERT 6 LA JOLLA DR Palm Desert CA 92260 

VACATION RENTALS OF THE DESERT 73286 TAMARISK ST Palm Desert CA 92260 

VACATION RENTALS OF THE DESERT 74351 CANDLEWOOD ST Palm Desert CA 92660 

VACATION RENTALS OF THE DESERT  1 GERONA DR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

VACATION RENTALS OF THE DESERT  114 AVENIDA LAS PALMAS Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

VACATION RENTALS OF THE DESERT  121 TORREMOLINOS DR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

VACATION RENTALS OF THE DESERT  127 AVENIDA LAS PALMAS Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

VACATION RENTALS OF THE DESERT  140 AVENIDA LAS PALMAS Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

VACATION RENTALS OF THE DESERT  141 AVENIDA LAS PALMAS Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

VACATION RENTALS OF THE DESERT  144 AVENIDA LAS PALMAS Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

VACATION RENTALS OF THE DESERT  177 W TORREMOLINOS DR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

VACATION RENTALS OF THE DESERT  2 JALKUT WAY Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

VACATION RENTALS OF THE DESERT  21 BARCELONA DR  Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

VACATION RENTALS OF THE DESERT  25 TORREMOLINOS DR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

VACATION RENTALS OF THE DESERT  26 SAN SEBASTIAN DR  Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

VACATION RENTALS OF THE DESERT  27 E TORREMOLINOS DR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

VACATION RENTALS OF THE DESERT  28 BARCELONA DR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

VACATION RENTALS OF THE DESERT  31 MEDINA WAY  Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

VACATION RENTALS OF THE DESERT  34 BARCELONA  Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

VACATION RENTALS OF THE DESERT  42 DURANGO CIR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

VACATION RENTALS OF THE DESERT  53 CALLE ENCINITAS Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

VACATION RENTALS OF THE DESERT  57 AVENIDA LAS PALMAS Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

VACATION RENTALS OF THE DESERT  65 MARBELLA  Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

VACATION RENTALS OF THE DESERT  79 MARBELLA  Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

VACATION RENTALS OF THE DESERT  87 DESERT DR Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

VACATION RENTALS OF THE DESERT  87 MARBELLA  Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

VACATION RENTALS OF THE DESERT 255 CORDOBA WAY Palm Desert CA 92260 

VACATION RENTALS OF THE DESERT 73940 WHITESTONE LN Palm Desert CA 92260 

VACATION RENTALS OF THE DESERT-76268 76268 SWEET PEA WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

Vagabond Motor Inn Palm Springs 1699 S Palm Canyon Drive Palm Springs CA 92264 

Vahe Manukyan 245 Via Martelli Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

VAL TROTTER  82589 HUGHES DR  INDIO   CA 92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  164 
June 5, 2020 

VALDEZ DAVID 27645 HOMBRIA DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

VALENCIA, RYAN & DAVID VALENCIA 78685 FORBES CIR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

VALERIE L.COLIN LVNG TRST-4155 77355 NEW MEXICO DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

VALUTAS, CHARLES 79855 PECAN VALLEY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

VAN HULZEN, JEFFREY & DIANNA 54925 OAK HILL LA QUINTA CA 92253 

VAN NICE, ERIC 48652 CLASSIC DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

VAN PELT, LINDA O 77313 AVENIDA FERNANDO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

VANDERVALK HOLDINGS LLP  80613 PLUM LN  INDIO   CA 92201 

VANESSA SANCHEZ  43460 RECLINATA WAY  INDIO   CA 92201 

VANESSA SANCHEZ  42593 SAINT LUCIA ST  INDIO   CA 92203 

VANESSA TAPIA  41182 MAXWELL CT  INDIO   CA 92203 

VARAS, ADRIAN & WENDY 50760 SANTA ROSA PLAZA 3 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

VARDUHI, TOVMASYAN 51050 CALLE OBISPO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

VARGAS, SHERLEY C. 78390 VIA SEVILLA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

VARTAN AKRABIAN  43420 FIORE ST  INDIO   CA 92203 

VASCONCELOS, ARTHUR 56705 MOUNTAIN VIEW LA QUINTA CA 92253 

VASQUEZ, CYNTHIA 53340 AVENIDA RUBIO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

VASSALLO JOSEPH 38453 VISTA DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

VCD DESERT GROUP  82135 BERGMAN DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

VERALRUD, GREGORY 77760 TRADITION DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

VERBRUGGE, ANGELA 54355 AVENIDA BERMUDAS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

VERLENE CAMERON  82620 ODLUM DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

VERONICA N.GONZALEZ-41633 76788 NEW YORK AVE Palm Desert CA 92211 

VEZO, MICHAEL 53605 AVENIDA CORTEZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Vi Truong / Scott Langteau 577 E Glen Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Via Altamira Trust  / Harley Neuman 488 E Via Altamira  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Via Olivera LLC  / Ahron Berdah Miryam 

Ketayi / Ofer Mey-Tal / Ben Or-Perets 
195 W Via Olivera  Palm Springs CA 92262 

VIANA, DONNA 54038 AVENIDA BERMUDAS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

VIC AND ANNE BARTHOLETTI 40926 E LA COSTA CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

VIC ASSELIN-34165 326 VILLENA WAY Palm Desert CA 92260 

Vicki Vitale 36422 Sandsal Cir Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

VICKY/ED PROVOST-38277 73657 AGAVE LN Palm Desert CA 92260 

VICTOR BARAJAS  83332 CARIBE AVE  INDIO   CA 92201 

Victor Jaeger / Michelle Turner 1165 E Louise Dr.  Palm Springs CA 92262 

VICTOR SALAS JR.  84663 VELIERO CT  INDIO   CA 92203 

Victor Stone Trust 1819 N Berne Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Victor Sun Revocable Living Trust 1999 Joshua Tree Pl  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Victoria 2342 Trust JBB Holdings LLC / 

Roger King / Shelly Brown / Joel Stelzner 
2342 N Victoria Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Victoria Barneson 71391 Estellita Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Victoria Butler Sloss 650 Grenfall Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

VICTORIA LIKES 46310 MANITOU DR INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

Victoria Schiver / Jamie Luteman 2949 Wyman Drive  Palm Springs CA 92262 

VICTORINO, MANUEL DAVID 53140 AVENIDA VALLEJO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

VILET AND GREG WADE 47075 SOUTHCLIFF RD Palm Desert CA 92260 

Villa Valija LLC  / Jacob Wood / Indra 

Vilija Wood / Christy Rae Wood 
3095 N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  165 
June 5, 2020 

VILLAGE THE 74375 EL CAMINO 1 Palm Desert CA 92260 

VILLAGE THE 74375 EL CAMINO 2 Palm Desert CA 92260 

VILLAGE THE 74375 EL CAMINO 3 Palm Desert CA 92260 

VILLAGE THE 74375 EL CAMINO 4 Palm Desert CA 92260 

VILLALOBOS, LUZ M. 50720 SANTA ROSA PLAZA 5 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Vincent Giardino / Kenneth Witcher 2105 E Hildy Ln  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Vincent Newman 1484 S Paseo De Marcia  Palm Springs CA 92264 

VIRGINIA BOYER 48235 RACQUET LN #44 Palm Desert CA 92260 

Virginia Brooker C/O Jeff Brooker  / 

Virginia Brooker  
895 N Arquilla Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

VIRGINIA COTSIS-38199 184 FIRESTONE DR Palm Desert CA 92211 

Virginia Ehrlich 1237 Pasatiempo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Virginia Maycox Revocable Trust  1401 E Verbena Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Virginia V Donegan 2011 N San Antonio Road  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Vista Mirage Interval 400 N Hermosa Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

VISTA MIRAGE REAL ESTATE 31520 AVENIDA EL PUEBLO Cathedral City CA 92234 

Vista Mirage Resort 400 S Hermosa Drive Palm Springs CA 92262 

Vista Vespero LLC  / Isobel Wiener 1132 N Vista Vespero  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Vistula Enterprises LLC Slawomir / 

Lehmann Junior Ken / Lehmann 

Jaradporn / Wruwattananon  

2124 N Avenida Caballeros  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Vito R nardelli 2010 N Sandra Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

VIVIAN STOMEL & JOSH STOMEL 44555 SAN PASQUAL AVE Palm Desert CA 92260 

VIVIAN STOMEL & JOSH STOMEL 44556 SAN PASQUAL AVE Palm Desert CA 92260 

VLADIMIR GINEVSKY 40893 AVENIDA SOLANA Palm Desert CA 92260 

VOLKEL, LAURENE & ROBERT 80507 PEBBLE BEACH LA QUINTA CA 92253 

VOLOCH, WILLIAM & JULI 80535 SPANISH BAY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

VOTAW, RICHARD & SUSAN 81285 LEGENDS WAY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

VPM RENTS INC MICHAEL HEATH 

333 N. PALM CANYON DR STE 

118 
Palm Springs CA 92262 

VRBB 78435 SINGING PALMS DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

VRBB 79448 CALLE VISTA VERDE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

VRBB-B.BRYANT/J.HARRIS-42897 73512 LITTLE BEND TRL Palm Desert CA 92660 

VRBB-B.BRYANT/J.HARRIS-64734 76586 NEW YORK AVE Palm Desert CA 92211 

VRBB-BRYANT/HARRIS-33108 73489 LITTLE BEND TRL Palm Desert CA 92660 

VVV RENTALS LLC 

2626 E OAKLAND PARK BLVD 4TH 

FLOOR 
Ft. Lauderdale FL 33306 

W R MANAGEMENT CO DBA RED LION 

INN & STES 69151 E PALM CANTON DR 
Cathedral City CA 92234 

W Travis Hanes / Jon Oneal 563 N Cerritos Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

W/B WOLFE/WOLFE TRUSTEE-22152 40539 E LA COSTA CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

WADDELL, CAROLE & TOM WALSH 53500 AVENIDA CARRANZA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

WADE & JENIFER GRIMM  82608 GRANT DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Wade Nishimoto / Scott J Donelly 1973 E Calle Lileta  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Wade Weigel Trust & Jeffrey Ofelt Trust / 

Wade Weigel / Jeffrey Ofelt 
289 S Via Las Palmas  Palm Springs CA 92262 

WAGNER, BRITTA & ROBERT 77688 TRADITION DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

WAHDATTULLAH AMINI  82868 BURNETT DR  INDIO   CA 92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  166 
June 5, 2020 

WAHDATTULLAH AMINI  42871 BEATO CT  INDIO   CA 92203 

WAHDATTULLAH AMINI  43795 SPIAGGIA PL  INDIO   CA 92203 

Wakeman Childrens Family Trust #3 / 

Brian Wakeman / April Wakeman / 

Carole Wakeman 

448 Orchid Tree Ln  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Waldorf Living Trust  / Andrea Giambrone 2372 S Camino Real  Palm Springs CA 92264 

WALKEMEYER, LARRY & DEBRA 55250 RIVIERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

WALKER LAND CO. 78190 CALLE FORTUNA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Walker Ross 675 E Ocotillo Ave  Palm Springs CA 92264 

WALKER, JOEL & ANN 77120 AVENIDA FERNANDO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

WALKER, MARIA 53950 AVENIDA MENDOZA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

WALKER, SEAN & DIANA 78505 AVENIDA TUJUNGA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

WALLACE, COLLEEN 55541 WINGED FOOT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

WALLACE, MEREDITH 57750 BLACK DIAMOND LA QUINTA CA 92253 

WALLACE, SCOTT & LORETTA 54721 OAK HILL LA QUINTA CA 92253 

WALLEY, TAWNIE L C 55990 PINEHURST LA QUINTA CA 92253 

WALSH, DONALD J. 51285 AVENIDA RUBIO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Walter Gaines or Miguel Gomez 18650 Paintbrush  Trail Desert Hot Springs CA 92241 

WALTERS-CLARK JOHN 27555 AVENIDA QUINTANA Cathedral City CA 92234 

Wanda Green Trust / Vicki Lynn Yoder / 

Jocye Karrin May / Deninne Stevens 

Shannon Gartin 

2701 E Mesquite Ave S83 Palm Springs CA 92264 

WANG, MEI JUN 44530 VIA CORONADO LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Ward Beattie / Elvin Nguyen 233 E Ocotillo Avenue  Palm Springs CA 92264 

WARD, JIM & LESLIE 80992 BELLERIVE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

WARFIELD ENTERPRISES INC 68950 ADELINA RD Cathedral City CA 92234 

Warren James Slaughter 34 Barcelona Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Warren Paez 4433 E Sunny Dunes Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Warren Sorensen 909 E Anza Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

WARTLIK, RUDY & SONJA JOHNSON 54599 INVERNESS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

WASSILIAN, JOE (HOVSEP) 48507 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

WATKINS DONALD 34005 SUNCREST CIR Cathedral City CA 92234 

Wayne Headrick / Herta Headrick 130 W Racquet Club Rd 412 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Wayne Headrick / Herta Headrick 2501 N Indian Canyon Dr 607 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Wayne Houck Polakvos / David Polakvos 2910 N Starr Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Wayne King 11940 Whitewater Canyon Rd. Whitewater CA 92282 

Wayne Kitchen / Ted Nguyen 500 S Farrell Dr S116 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Wayne M Briscoe 651 S Camino Real  Palm Springs CA 92264 

WEAR, GARRY & DEBORAH 50730 SANTA ROSA PLAZA 6 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

WEAVER, SUSAN 50630 SANTA ROSA PLAZA 5 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

WEBER, PETER 50087 CALLE OAXACA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

WEIPING LUO  48629 ANASTACIA CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

WEISS AARON 29615 AVENIDA MARAVILLA Cathedral City CA 92234 

WEISS EDWARD 28546 TAOS CT Cathedral City CA 92234 

WEISS, CAROL & JORDAN 76983 CALLE MAZATLAN LA QUINTA CA 92253 

WEISSBERGER SHEILA T. 30275 AVENIDA DEL YERMO Cathedral City CA 92234 

WELDON, DEBRA 79774 DECLARATION CT LA QUINTA CA 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  167 
June 5, 2020 

WELK RESORT GROUP INC D B A 

CATHEDRAL CANYON 68311 PASEO REAL 
Cathedral City CA 92234 

Welk Resort Palm Springs 34567 Cathedral Canyon Drive Cathedral City CA 92234 

WELLS, CHARLES 51365 EISENHOWER DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

WELLS, CHARLES & MONICA TURNEY 51835 AVENIDA JUAREZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

WELSCH, ZOE 78885 WAKEFIELD CIR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

WELSH, MIKE & JAN 52204 AVENIDA DIAZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

WENDY ANDI  47750 DE CORONADO DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

WENDY LOEWEN 45775 JUNIPER CIR 617A Palm Desert CA 92260 

Wendy Pinnow 557 N Orchid Tree Ln  Palm Springs CA 92262 

WERMERSKIRCHEN, FRANCES 78355 CRESTVIEW TER LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Wernher Wiebach 500 E Amado Rd 320 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Wesley Osaze 655 S El Cielo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

WESLEY, HELEN 77263 CALLE MAZATLAN LA QUINTA CA 92253 

WEST TETON INVESTMENTS LLC 76972 CALLE MAZATLAN LA QUINTA CA 92253 

WEST, JASON 45540 COLDBROOK LN LN LA QUINTA CA 92253 

WETHERBY PROP., LLC - DEBORA 

PETERSON 654 N VISTA LAGO CIR 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

WETHERBY PROPERTIES LLC DEBORAH 

PETERSON 314 E DESERT FALLS DR 
Palm Desert CA 92211 

Whale Then LLC 73602 Jack Clark Ct Thousand Palms CA 92276 

WHITE MARIA 67135 PEINETA RD Cathedral City CA 92234 

WHITE, DAVID & MARIA 80968 HERMITAGE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

WHITE, LAUREN & SHEA, STEVE 55393 TANGLEWOOD LA QUINTA CA 92253 

WHITMORE JASON & KERI 28587 W. NATOMA DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

WHY NOT RUPERT, INC.  48964 EISENHOWER DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

WIAM Properties  / Mike McVean /  

Thomas / Whitman  
2696 N Avenida Caballeros  Palm Springs CA 92262 

WICHTER, LARRY & MILA FAMILY TRUST 78860 SANITA DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

WICOMB WINSTON & JEANNE 29763 W TRANCAS DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

WIEREMAN, DIRK & KAREN 50021 AVENIDA VISTA BONITA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Wilcox Diaz Trust  / Julian Diaz / David 

Wilcox 
652 S Vista Oro  Palm Springs CA 92264 

WILES, JOHN  49455 REDFORD WAY  INDIO   CA 92201 

WILKIE BRAD & MARLENE 28760 DESERT PRINCESS DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

WILLIAM & BERNICE MARK 38517 NASTURTIUM WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

William and Joanne Page 2008 Trust  / 

William Page / Joanne Page 
1932 S navajo Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

William Ashman 12600 Reposo Way  Desert Hot Springs  CA 92240 

William Craig Welty Family Trust  / William 

Craig Welty 
2005 N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

WILLIAM CREAGAN III 73478 BOXTHORN LN Palm Desert CA 92260 

William David Jones / Terry Townsend 

Jones 
1191 Deepak Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

WILLIAM E RAMOS & CARINA VALADEZ 43065 WARNER TRL Palm Desert CA 92211 

William Files / Traci Duran 2289 E Amado Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

William Gould 464 S Calle Encilia A4 Palm Springs CA 92262 

William Hayden 2342 N San Gorgonio Road  Palm Springs CA 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  168 
June 5, 2020 

William Hudson / Jeffrey Jones 951 E San Lorenzo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

William Hugo / Lisa Hugo 1379 E San Lorenzo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

William J Moran Jr. 76155 IMPATIENS CIR Palm Desert CA 92211 

WILLIAM J WOLFENDEN  46023 ELDORADO DR, 29  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

William Keller 5 Ronda Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

William L. Hamling Trust Hamling  350 W Via Lola  Palm Springs CA 92262 

William Lakoff & Ilka Urbach Living Trust 781 Spencer Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

William Leon/Bertha Leon 15875 Snowview Dr. Palm Springs CA 92262 

William Mangum Palm Springs Trust  2469 Cahuilla Hills Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

William Mattick / Charlene Mattick 747 S Riverside Dr 3 Palm Springs CA 92264 

William Meeder / James Genevro 841 E Sunny Dunes Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

William Mills 7 Oak Tree Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

William Mueller Jr. 690 S Compadre Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

WILLIAM MURRAY  82210 CROSBY DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

WILLIAM RAY VALENTINE, LLC.  81870 SANDY CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

WILLIAM RAY VALENTINE, LLC.  81871 SANDY CT  INDIO   CA 92201 

William Sharp 1464 E Gem Circle  Palm Springs CA 92262 

WILLIAM SMITH 80952 SPANISH BAY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

William Stahl 444 E Desert Willow Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

William T Briggs / Robert Swanson 1153 E San Lucas Rd  Palm Springs CA 92264 

William Taylor 72677 Frank Sinatra Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

William Wade Pierce / Matt McGuane 1427 E San Lucas Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

William Ward 775 N Mission Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

William Williams 1312 E Del Paso Way  Palm Springs CA 92262 

William Wood / Daryl Allis 2970 Araby Circle  Palm Springs CA 92264 

WILLIAM/KATHERINE UNREIN-48523 2 LA JOLLA DR Palm Desert CA 92260 

WILLIAMS / HUTCHINSON FELICIA / 

MICHAEL 30362 KENWOOD DR 
Cathedral City CA 92234 

Williams A Stecz Living Trust  / Williams 

Stecz 
1975 E Park Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

WILLIAMS CHARLES 38790 PARADISE WAY Cathedral City CA 92234 

WILLIAMS, ELIZABETH & STEVEN 81420 NATIONAL DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

WILLIAMS, KASSIE 80507 OAK TREE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

WILLIAMS, KEN & MEREDETH 54236 OAK TREE A127 LA QUINTA CA 92253 

WILLIAMS, KEN & MEREDETH 54302 OAK TREE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

WILLIAMS, MARK 44720 MONTICELLO AVE AVE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

WILLIAMS, TARA & AARON 55372 FIRESTONE LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Willie Reliford Jr. / Paul Kundinger 2700 Alexander Club Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

WILLINGHAM, DENNIS 81185 SHINNECOCKHILLS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

WILLOW PROPERTIES LLC 48545 CLASSIC DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

WILLOW PROPERTIES LLC 77724 TRADITION DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

WILSON, CAROLYN 77753 TRADITION DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

WILSON, KEVIN E. & YOUNG, RONALD C. 54908 RIVIERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

WILSON, MICHAEL & JOANNE 49570 RCH LAS MARIPOSAS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

WINKELMANN ROBERT 38790 CHARLESWORTH DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

WINNIE KEPLER  77330 EVENING STAR CIR  INDIAN WELLS  CA 92210 

WINTER PARK PARTNERS, LLC 48405 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  169 
June 5, 2020 

Winthrop Living Trust Winthrop / Ann 

Winthrop / Marc Winthrop 
800 Via Las Palmas  Palm Springs CA 92262 

WKZ CONSULTING, LLC 73540 DALEA LN Palm Desert CA 92260 

WOLAVKA, JAMES 55000 RIVIERA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

WOLCOTT, CYNTHIA 80688 SPANISH BAY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

WOLF CONSULTING INC.  84406 PONTE CT  INDIO   CA 92203 

WOLFE / PEARL STEVEN / ERIC 29188 DESERT PRINCESS DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

WOLFF, JASCHA 48616 LEGACY DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Wolinsky Family Living Trust / Leo Wolinsky 

/ Roberta Wolinsky 
867 N Fair Cir  Palm Springs CA 92262 

WONG, CYNTHIA D. 54677 INVERNESS LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Wood Family Trust  / William A Wood III / 

Sherril K Wood 
296 N Orchid Tree Ln  Palm Springs CA 92262 

WOODALL KEVIN 30768 KENWOOD DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

WOODBURN, KENNETH 77685 CALLE MADRID LA QUINTA CA 92253 

WOODHOUSE, OLGA & NICK 45645 COLDBROOK LN LA QUINTA CA 92253 

WOODROW HARPOLE JR 38359 NASTURTIUM WAY Palm Desert CA 92211 

WOODS SUSAN 28827 ISLETA CT Cathedral City CA 92234 

WorldMark Palm Springs 1177 N Palm Canyon Drive Palm Springs CA 92262 

WRIGHT DREW A. 28834 ISLETA CT Cathedral City CA 92234 

WU XUE MIN 31555 VICTOR RD Cathedral City CA 92234 

WULF, VOGLER & IRYNA VOGLER-

IVASHCHANKA 57535 SEMINOLE DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

WULFF, WILLIAM 56047 WINGED FOOT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

WWG DESERT CAPITAL PARTNERS  48815 PEAR ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

WWG DESERT CAPITAL PARTNERS  48855 PEAR ST  INDIO   CA 92201 

WWG DESERT CAPITAL PARTNERS, LLC  48816 ORCHARD DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

Wylie Family Trust  / Scott Wylie / Victoria 

Wylie 
1390 S San Joaquin Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Xquisit Homes LLC / Kimberly Hertel / 

Lynn Toles 
1575 S Via Salida  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Xuan Nguyen 482 W Sepulveda Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Ya Zhu / Bingjian Zhang 2223 S Brentwood Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

YAGIZ, METIN 56465 MOUNTAIN VIEW LA QUINTA CA 92253 

YAGIZ, METIN 81310 GOLF VIEW DR LA QUINTA CA 92253 

YANCHAR, JAMES & STEPHANIE 56750 MERION LA QUINTA CA 92253 

YANEZ, INEZ / TORRES, DESTINI 54400 AVENIDA JUAREZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

YANG JIACHO & ZHIXI 30645 BAY HILL CT Cathedral City CA 92234 

YARBROUGH, PATRICIA 50072 AVENIDA VISTA BONITA LA QUINTA CA 92253 

Yasuko Austin 1366 S Calle De Maria  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Yates McMahan Trust  / Julie McMahan / 

Jason Lee Yates 
755 California Avenue  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Yelena Sanamyan 2025 W Nicola Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Yellow Palms LLC  / Derrick Oh 615 S Indian Trl  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Yenovk Adamian / Ani Adamian 2191 E Calle Papagayo  Palm Springs CA 92262 

YESAYAN MARIAM 28055 VAL YERMO TRL Cathedral City CA 92234 

YESENIA PRECIADO  82303 COCHRAN DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

YHQ EMPIRE 53855 AVENIDA JUAREZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  170 
June 5, 2020 

Yolanda Belen Levchenko 1272 N Riverside Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

YOLANDA HARMON  80710 LIBERIA PL  INDIO   CA 92201 

Yolanda Smith 39857 Kersten Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

YOLANDA SMITH  39857 KERSTEN RD Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Yoon Jung Kim / Dimitri Negroponte 2323 E Victoria Road  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Yossef Gleksman / Tammy Gleksman 5301 E Waverly Dr 217 Palm Springs CA 92264 

YOUNGBERG, WILLIAM c/o AVALARA, 

INC. 77273 CALLE MAZATLAN LA QUINTA CA 92253 

YOUNHEE CHOI 71391 MIRAGE RD Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

Yuca Hung 1427 N Rodeo Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Yulonda Rios Beach Properties, LLc  1111 E Palm Canyon Dr 108 Palm Springs CA 92264 

Yun Family Trust  / Brian Yun / Erin Yun 402 E Sonora Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Yun Podesva / Jody Roe 1980 N Hermosa Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Yves Fournier / nancy Keenan 2825 N Los Felices Rd 117 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Yvette Bujanda 3263 N Mica Dr  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Yvette D'Elia / Richard D'Elia / Alana 

Galardo / R&J Gallardo Family Trust 
2030 Acacia Rd E  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Yvonne Curtis 222 N Calle El Segundo 511 Palm Springs CA 92262 

YVONNE LACEY 54645 AVENIDA JUAREZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

YVONNE RESTINE  49590 LINCOLN DR  INDIO   CA 92201 

ZABETIAN, RAFFY 43681 PALERMO CT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ZACHARY A KRUSE  47776 CALLE ROSARITO  INDIO   CA 92201 

Zachary Eller Revocable Trust  / Zachary 

Eller 
1350 S Camino Real  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Zachary Mosnot / Maegan Mosnot 2258 N San Antonio Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Zachary Schorr 1828 S Aquanetta Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

Zack Marks 624 Hospitality Dr Rancho Mirage CA 92270 

ZACK, MICHAEL 51225 AVENIDA RAMIREZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ZAMFIRA ANA MARIE 28268 DESERT PRINCESS DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

ZAMORA MANUEL 67030 W CHIMAYO DR Cathedral City CA 92234 

Zaradich Family Trust  / Thomas Zaradich 

/ Lisa Zaradich 
360 Cabrillo Rd 105 Palm Springs CA 92262 

Zaven Chglyan 1889 Marguerite St  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ZAWADZKI, RICHARD & ANN MARIE 81125 LEGENDS WAY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ZENG, HAO 51800 AVENIDA RAMIREZ LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ZHOU AIHUA (JUDY) 29700 SANTA ROSA ST Cathedral City CA 92234 

ZIEG, MICHAEL & SHARON 49986 AVENIDA OBREGON LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ZIGAL, DAVID & CAROLINA 55424 LAUREL VALLEY LA QUINTA CA 92253 

ZNZ Capital LLC  / Chong K Moua 691 S Bedford Dr  Palm Springs CA 92264 

ZOILA RODRIGUEZ  82562 TUSCANY LN  INDIO   CA 92203 

ZORKA MIHAYLOVICH-33276 73185 BURSERA WAY Palm Desert CA 92660 

Zuan Feng / Pei Chun Zhang 550 N Arquilla Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Zubair Afzal / Parth Shah 2144 E Rogers Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

Zukow-Ferrara Revocable Trust / Charles 

Zukow / John Ferrara 
2155 N Starr Rd  Palm Springs CA 92262 

ZWEIG, ALAN & JUDY 54675 WINGED FOOT LA QUINTA CA 92253 

 



 

TBID Management District Plan  171 
June 5, 2020 

The assessed business list was compiled from records provided by each jurisdiction. The list was 

developed with the most reliable information provided, however, the list may contain 

discrepancies due to any of the following reasons: 1)The short-term vacation rentals included in 

the list are businesses that have obtained a permit or license to operate as a short-term vacation 

rental at the time of formation, and does not include short-term vacation rentals that are not 

permitted or licensed to operate as a short-term vacation rental; 2) Vacation rentals may cease 

operation with little or no notice, and may no longer be operating as a short-term rental; and 3) 

the short-term vacation rental list was compiled based on the dates below and may not include 

short-term vacation rentals that began operation after the dates listed.   

 

Jurisdiction List Current As of: 

Cathedral City January 2020 

Desert Hot Springs May 2020 

Indian Wells May 2020 

Indio March 2020 

La Quinta January 2020 

Palm Desert April 2020 

Palm Springs March 2020 

Rancho Mirage May 2020 

Riverside County May 2020 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

TBID Management District Plan  172 
June 5, 2020 

APPENDIX 3 - BENEFITS BY ASSESSED BUSINESS TYPE 

 

Benefit Hotels 
Vacation 

Rentals 

Continued implementation and maintenance of a Destination 

Master Plan designed to increase overnight visitation and room sales 

to assessed businesses 

√ √ 

Destination industry advocacy and communications to educate 

elected officials, affected stakeholders and the public on key issues 

and initiatives designed to increase overnight visitation and room 

sales to assessed businesses 

√ √ 

Digital marketing efforts to increase awareness and drive overnight 

visitation and room sales to assessed businesses 
√ √ 

Print ads in magazines and newspapers, television/video ads, radio 

ads and other media targeted at potential visitors to drive overnight 

visitation and room sales to assessed businesses 

√ √ 

Industry research designed to increase the effectiveness of District 

programs 
√ √ 

Public Relations and Communications activities to increase 

awareness and drive overnight visitation to the assessed businesses 
√ √ 

Air service development designed to increase overnight visitation 

and room sales to assessed businesses 
√ √ 

Visitor access and wayfinding development that make it easier for 

visitors to get here and find their way to key attractions promoting 

overnight visitation and room sales to the assessed businesses.  

√ √ 

Attendance of professional industry conferences and affiliation 

events to promote assessed businesses 
√ √ 

Cultural tourism programs and marketing sponsorship initiatives 

designed to increase overnight visitation and room sales to assessed 

businesses 
√ √ 

Workforce development designed to benefit the assessed businesses √ √ 

Development and maintenance of a website designed to promote 

assessed businesses 
√ √ 

Familiarization tours of assessed businesses √ √ 

Preparation and production of collateral promotional materials such 

as brochures, flyers and maps featuring assessed businesses  
√ √ 

Enhanced digital presence expanding awareness and optimizing the 

electronic online footprint of assessed businesses 
√ √ 

Attendance of trade shows to promote assessed businesses  √ √ 

Convention sales programs and initiatives designed to increase 

overnight visitation and room sales to assessed businesses  
√  

Director of Sales and General Manager meetings to plan and 

coordinate tourism promotion efforts 
√  

Lead generation activities designed to attract tourists and group 

events to assessed businesses  
√  

Sales blitzes for assessed businesses  √  

 



 

ATTACHMENT 2 

 

RESOLUTION OF INTENTION 

[SEE ATTACHED] 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

8. Resolution No. JPA 2020-002: TBID Renewal 

 

 

  



70100 highway 111 • rancho mirage, ca 92270 • t: 760.770.9000 • tf: 800.967.3767 • f: 760.770.9001 • visitgreaterpalmsprings.com 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. JPA 2020-002 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY EXECUTIVE 

COMMITTEE OF THE GREATER PALM SPRINGS CONVENTION & VISITORS 

BUREAU DECLARING ITS INTENTION TO RENEW THE GREATER PALM 

SPRINGS TOURISM BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (GPSTBID) AND 

FIXING THE TIME AND PLACE OF A PUBLIC MEETING AND A PUBLIC 

HEARING THEREON AND GIVING NOTICE THEREOF 

 

 

WHEREAS, the Joint Powers Authority Executive Committee of the Greater 

Palm Springs Convention & Visitors Bureau (the “Committee”) created the 

GPSTBID on June 17, 2016 by Resolution No. 2016-004; and  

 

WHEREAS, the GPSTBID was created for a five (5) year term which ends on 

June 30, 2021; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Property and Business Improvement Law of 1994, Streets and 

Highways Code §§ 36600 et seq. (the “1994 Law”), authorizes boards created 

pursuant to a joint powers agreement to establish business improvement districts 

for the purposes of promoting tourism; and 

 

WHEREAS, the 1994 Law in relevant part allows for any district previously 

established whose term has expired, or will expire, to be renewed for a term not 

to exceed ten (10) years (Streets and Highways Code Sections 36660 and 36622); 

and 

 

WHEREAS, lodging business owners, and representatives from the Joint 

Powers Authority Executive Committee of the Greater Palm Springs Convention 

& Visitors Bureau (“Committee”) have met to consider the renewal of the 

GPSTBID; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Greater Palm Springs Convention & Visitors Bureau has 

drafted a Management District Plan (“Plan”) which sets forth the boundary of the 

GPSTBID and a service plan and budget; and 

 

WHEREAS, the renewed district includes lodging businesses with fifty (50) 

rooms or more and all vacation rentals in the cities of Desert Hot Springs, Palm 

Springs, Cathedral City, Rancho Mirage, Palm Desert, Indian Wells, La Quinta, 

and Indio, and portions of the unincorporated area of Riverside County in the 

Coachella Valley, as described in more detail below; and 

 

WHEREAS, lodging businesses which will pay more than fifty percent (50%) 

of the assessment under the GPSTBID have petitioned the Committee to renew 

the GPSTBID. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Committee that: 

 

1. The Recitals set forth herein are true and correct. 

 

 

JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

 

Linda Evans, Chair 

City of La Quinta 

 

Geoff Kors, Vice Chair 

City of Palm Springs 

 

 

 

 

 

Ernesto Gutierrez 

City of Cathedral City 

 

Gary Gardner 

City of Desert Hot Springs 

 

Ty Peabody 

City of Indian Wells 

 

Elaine Holmes 

City of Indio 

 

Jan Harnik 

City of Palm Desert 

 

Charles Townsend 

City of Rancho Mirage 

 

V. Manuel Perez 

County of Riverside 
   



Resolution No. JPA 2020-002, Page 2 

2. The Committee finds that lodging businesses that will pay more than fifty percent (50%) of 

the assessment proposed in the Plan have signed and submitted petitions in support of the 

renewal of the GPSTBID.  The Committee accepts the petitions and adopts this Resolution 

of Intention to renew the GPSTBID and to levy an assessment on certain lodging businesses 

with fifty (50) rooms or more and short-term rentals within the GPSTBID boundaries in 

accordance with the Property and Business Improvement District Law of 1994. 

 

3. The Committee finds that the Plan satisfies all requirements of Streets and Highways Code 

§ 36622. 

 

4. The Committee declares its intention to renew the GPSTBID and to levy and collect 

assessments on lodging businesses within the GPSTBID boundaries pursuant to the Property 

and Business Improvement District Law of 1994.   

 

5. The GPSTBID shall include all lodging businesses with fifty (50) rooms or more and all 

vacation rentals located within the boundaries of the cities of Desert Hot Springs, Palm 

Springs, Cathedral City, Rancho Mirage, Palm Desert, Indian Wells, La Quinta, and Indio, 

and portions of the unincorporated area of Riverside County in the Coachella Valley, as 

shown in the map attached as Exhibit A. 

 

6. The name of the district shall be the Greater Palm Springs Tourism Business Improvement 

District (GPSTBID). 

 

7. The annual assessment rate is three percent (3%) of hotels’ gross short-term room rental 

revenue and one percent (1%) of vacation rentals’ gross short-term rental revenue.  Based 

on the benefit received, assessments will not be collected on stays of more than twenty-

seven (27) consecutive days.   

   

8. The assessments levied for the GPSTBID shall be applied toward sales promotion and 

marketing programs to market assessed businesses, as well as key priority projects 

established annually by the CVB, including air service and rail development, work force 

development, research and analytics, educational support, and more, in the cities of Desert 

Hot Springs, Palm Springs, Cathedral City, Rancho Mirage, Palm Desert, Indian Wells, La 

Quinta, and Indio, and portions of the unincorporated area of Riverside County in the 

Coachella Valley, as described in the Plan.  Funds remaining at the end of any year may be 

used in subsequent years in which GPSTBID assessments are levied as long as they are used 

consistent with the requirements of this resolution, the resolution declaring results of majority 

protest proceedings and renewing the GSPTBID, and the Plan. 

 

9. The proposed GPSTBID will have a ten (10) year term, beginning July 1, 2021, through June 

30, 2031, unless renewed pursuant to Streets and Highways Code § 36660.   

 

10. Bonds shall not be issued. 

 

11. The time and place for the public meeting to hear testimony on renewing the GPSTBID and 

levying assessments is set for September 25, 2020, at 8:30 AM, or as soon thereafter as the 

matter may be heard, at 70100 Highway 111, Rancho Mirage, CA 92270. 

 

12. The time and place for the public hearing to renew the GPSTBID and the levy of 

assessments is set for November 20, 2020, at 8:30 AM, or as soon thereafter as the matter 

may be heard, at 70100 Highway 111, Rancho Mirage, CA 92270.  The Clerk of the 

Committee is directed to provide written notice to the lodging businesses subject to 



Resolution No. JPA 2020-002, Page 3 

assessment of the date and time of the meeting and hearing, and to provide that notice 

as required by Streets and Highways Code § 36623, no later than October 5, 2020. 

 

13. At the public meeting and hearing the testimony of all interested persons for or against the 

renewal of the GPSTBID may be received.  If at the conclusion of the public hearing, there 

are of record written protests by the owners of the lodging businesses with fifty (50) rooms 

or more or short-term rentals within the renewed GPSTBID that will pay fifty percent (50%) 

or more of the estimated total assessment of the entire GPSTBID, no further proceedings to 

renew the GPSTBID shall occur for a period of one year. 

 

14. The complete Plan is on file with the Clerk and may be reviewed upon request. 

 

15.  This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption by the Committee. 

 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution of Intention was introduced and adopted at a 

meeting of the Committee on the 26th day of June, 2020, by the following vote: 

 

 

 

AYES: COMMITTEE MEMBERS: 

NOES: COMMITTEE MEMBERS: 

ABSENT: COMMITTEE MEMBERS: 

ABSTAIN: COMMITTEE MEMBERS:  

 

 

 

             

       _______________________________  

       Linda Evans 

Chair of the JPA Executive Committee 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

      

Revae Reynolds, Clerk of the Executive Committee   

 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Colin Kirkpatrick, Deputy Counsel 



Resolution No. JPA 2020-002  Page 4 

Exhibit A 

District Boundaries 
 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

9. CVB Conflict of Interest Biennial Notice 

 

 

  





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

10. Monthly Summary – April 2020 

 

 

  





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

11. Treasurer’s Report – April 2020 

 

 

 




	Agenda

	Minutes May 2020

	Warrants and Demands

	Proposed Budget FY20-21

	TBID Annual Report

	TBID Staff Report

	TBID Management District Plan

	Resolution JPA 2020-002

	CVB COI Biennial Notice

	Monthly Summary - April 2020

	Treasurer's Report - April 2020




